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Deficiency Note on PVVNL's Petition for Truing-up of FY 2012-13 and ARR / Tariff for FY 2015-16

January 15, 2015

Paschimanchal Vidyut Vitaran Nigam Limited [PVVNL) Truing -Up of FY 2012-13 and Annual Revenue
Requirement for FY 2015-16

Preliminary Information Requirement / Discrepancies in the Petition

Note
1) Petitioner should submit the replies in soft copy and hard copy. {5 Nos.)
2) All the letters / correspondence should be submitted in scanned PDF copy.
3) In case any submission has already been submitted to the Commission, the same should
be re-submitted to make it part of the present proceedings.
A. General

1. It has been observed that there are certain forms specified in the Distribution Tariff Regulations,
2006 which the Petitioner has nof submitted. Further, some of the formats subhiﬁed by the
Petitioner along with the Petition are either not filled completely or some of the cells are left
unfilled with only totals entered in the respective cells. The Petitioner should provide the details as
prescribed in the formats in line with the Distribution Tariff Regulations, 2006. The missing or
incomplete Forms are listed below:

True up of FY 2012-13 and ARR / Tariff for FY 2015-16

Form No. Particulars
S2 Balance Sheet
53 Cash flow statement
S8 Energy Balance
510 - Accounting Ratios
F1 Revenue from Tariff and Charges
Fa Summary of Own Generation & Power Purchase
Fda Monthly Power Purchase Details
F6 Employee Strength
Fbb Retirement Pattern
F8 Statement of Fixed Assets and Depreciation
F9a Domestic loans, bonds and financial leasing
F13 Extraordinary ltems
F16 Project-wise / Scheme-wise Capital Expenditure
F19 Current Assets and Liabilities
71 Existing & Proposed Tartff
T2 Revenue from Current Tariffs in Ensuing Year
T3 . Revenues at Proposed Tariffs for the Ensuing Year
1
= I.fﬂ:af'ginctf (RAG)
EIP’”{N"“‘ e anawad Extn
UPP{;L‘ Lk Lu;_;'p’_l‘l.l;"l'

14-.1".‘;\1‘;(—"*‘ ""IH'LE'



Deficiency Note on PVVNL's Petition for Truing-up of FY 2012-13 and ARR / Tariff for FY 2015-16

Ferm No. Particulars
P1 Age wise Analysis of Revenue Arrears
Pla Age wise Analysis of Revenue Arrears of Government
P2 T&D Losses in LT and HT Systems
P2a Losses in 33 KV system
P2b Losses in 11 KV system
P2c Losses in LT system
P3 Consumer Complaint
P5 Transformer and Line Length Detaijls
P6 Abstract of outages due to tripping in HT feeders
P7 Failure of Transformers
P9 Electrical Accidents
P10 Peak Demand
P11 Management and operation related ratios
P12 Debt Restructuring
P13 Release of New Service Connection
P14 Status of Metering

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner seeks some more time to respond to this query.

Petitioner should also submit the complete filled in formats from FY 2012-13 till FY 2015-16.

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner seeks some more time to respond to this query.

B. Truing-up for FY 2012-13

3.

The Petitioner should submit the Audited accounts of UPPCL for FY 2012-13 along with the
supplementary audit report of CAG to make it the part of current proceedings. Petitioner should
also submit the provisional accounts of UPPCL for FY 2013-14,

Licensee’s Response

The audited accounts for FY 2012-13 of UPPCL along with the s-upplementary audit report of CAG

and provisional accounts for FY 2013-14 are hereby annexed marked as “Annexure-1".

Petitioner in its Petition has submitted that it has submitted the Statutory Accounts along with
Supplementary Audit Report of the Accountant General of Uttar Pradesh for FY 2012-13 as
Annexure 2 of the Petition. However the same are missing in the Petition, Petitioner should submit
the Supplementary Audit Report of the Accountant General of Uttar Pradesh for FY 2012-13 at the
earliest. In case the Licensee is not able to submit the same fully, it should justify why the
Commission should not undertake the Suo - Motu proceedings, in compliance to the Hon’ble APTEL,
Judgment dated October 21, 2011 in Appeal No. 121 of 2010.
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Deficiency Note on PVVNL’s Petition for Truing-up of FY 2012-13 and ARR / Tariff for FY 2015-16

Licensee’s Response

The Supplementary Audit Report of the Accountant General of Uttar Pradesh for FY 2012-13 is

hereby annexed marked as “Annexure-2",

With regard to the power purchase cost the Petitioner has submitted that, it has calculated the
allowable power purchase input at Discom end by grossing up the actual energy sales by the
approved Distribution loss target or actual Distribution losses, whichever is lower and thereafter,
the allowable power purchase input has been multiplied by the Trued-up Bulk Supply Rate to derive
the allowable power purchase cost for FY 2012-13. However, in Table 2-3 of the Petitlon the power
purchase cost claimed by the Petitioner is based on the actual losses which are higher than the
losses approved by the Commission. In this regard, the Petitioner should submit the revised power
purchase cost based on the approach adopted by the Commission in the last Tariff Order and as
stated by the Petitioner in its approach for claiming power purchase cost for FY 2012-13.

Licensee’s Response

The Petitioner humbly submits that in its true-up petition for FY 2012-13 in para No. 2.1.1 has
mentioned:

“the Petitioner has calculated the allowable power purchase input at discom end by grossing up the
actual energy sales by the approved Distribution foss target or actual Distribution losses, whichever
is lower. Thereafter, the alfowable power purchase input has been multiplied by the Trued-up Bulk
Supply Rate to derive the alfowable power purchase cost for FY 2012-13 under truing up”

In case of PVVNL, the actual losses for FY 2012-13 are higher than the normative losses approved by
the Hon’ble Commission for that year, accordingly the Petitioner for the purpose of calculation of
allowable purchase expenses for truing-up has considered the normative losses approved by the
Hon'ble Commission which is in-line with the methodology adopted by the Hon’ble commission in
its previous True-up Orders. The relevant table of the True-up petition is again reproduced below for
the kind reference of the Hon’ble Commission: l

Particulars Unit Approved Actuals E:’:’;;ﬁ

- Power Purchase MU 22731833 | 23,673.53 | 23,673.53
Sales MU 16,851.76 17,007.34 17,007.34
Distribution Loss Target % 24.49% 28.16% 24.49%
Allowable Power Purchase MU 22,524.37
Trued up Bulk Supply Tariff Rs/kWh 4.01
Allowable Power Purchase Cost Rs Crore 9,498.65
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Deficiency Note on PVVNL’s Petition for Truing-up of FY 2012-13 and ARR / Tariff for FY 2015-16

6. Petitioner should submit the actual Distribution losses and Sales at UPPCL level for FY 2012-13 with
the documentary evidence depicting the same.

Licensee’s Response

The Petitioner humbly submits that the actual distribution losses and sales at UPPCL level has
already been submitted before the Hon’ble Commission forming part of the True-up Petition. The
Petitioner in table 2-2 of the True-up petition for FY 2012-13 has clearly mentioned the total power
purchase, total units sold to discosms and total distribution [osses at UPPCL level. The same is been

reproduced for the kind reference of the Hon'ble commission:

Particulars : Unit

Approved | Actuals
Power Purchase Input at State Level - MU 74,703.39_ " ""“"'?'7','70"7.16
Transmission Loss o MU 4,208.31 4,039.76
Transmission Loss % 5.63% 5.20%
Energy available at Discom End MU 70,495.08 73,667.40

The above figures are as per the Balance Sheet of UPPCL for FY 2012-13 and can be verified from
notes to accounts forming annexure to the Balance Sheet. The audited accounts for FY 2012-13 of

UPPCL along with the supplementary audit report of CAG and provisional accounts for FY 2013-14
are hereby annexed marked as “Annexure-1”.

7. As against the approved distribution loss of 24.49% for FY 2012-13 the Petitioner has achieved the
actual Distribution losses for FY 2012-13 as 28.16%. While the actual distribution losses in FY 2011-
12 was 29.25%. As regard the same, the Petitioner should submit the justification for marginal
improve-ment in loss levels in FY 2012-13.

Licensee’s Response

The Petitioner humbly submits that the actual distribution losses are linked with various conditions
such as level of input, supply hours and such other factors. As per the requirement of the true-up

petition, the actual fine losses achieved as per the audited accounts have been submitted before the
Hon'ble Commission.

8. As regard the detailed analysis of the losses, the Petitioner should submit the Circle wise AT&C
Losses for last six years as per the enclosed Annexure -1 Circle wise losses. In this regard, the
Commission in its earlier proceedings of ARR / Tariff for FY 2014-15 has also sought the same data,
however the Licensees was not able to submit the data as desired by the Commission . Thus, the
Petitioner should submit the same in the format as specified by the Commission, for the
proceedings in the matter of ARR / Tariff for FY 2015-16.
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Deficiency Note on PVVWNL’s Petition for Truing-up of FY 2012-13 and ARR / Tariff for FY 2015-16

10.

11.

Licensee’s Response:

It is humbly submitted that the circle wise AT&C losses neither specifically pertain to the ARR nor
have any bearing on the ARR and Tariff Determination process and is not required to be submitted
as part of tariff forms. The information in the particular format issued by the Hon'ble Commission is
not maintained at the circle level, Hence it is humbly requested to keep such matter outside the
scope of this ARR filing and consider it separately.

The Petitioner should submit the detailed break-up the energy procured from short term sources
and unscheduled interchange (Ul} along with the power purchase rates for FY 2012-13. In case the

Petiticner is not able to submit the above data, the Commission may disallow the related Power
Purchase Cost.

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner seeks some more time to respond to this query.

As regard to the Inter State and Intra State Transmission Losses for FY 2012-13 the Petitioner has
submitted transmission losses at consolidated level as 5.20%. In this regard, the Petitioner should

submit the breakup of Inter-State transmission losses and Intra-State transmission loss for FY 2012-
13. ' '

Licensee’s Response

The Petitioner humbly submits that the details of the Intra-State transmission losses for FY 2012-13
are provided in the table below:

FY FY 13
Intra - State Losses (%) 4.08%

The Petitioner in its Petition has submitteg the Power Purchase Cost {including PGCIL charges)
{Table 2-2 of Petition) and not submitted the bifurcated details of power purchase cost and PGCIL
charges. In this regard, the Petitioner should submit the segregated details of PGCIL charges and
power purchase cost for FY 2012-13. If the same is not submitted, the Commission will be forced to

take assumptions in this regard.

Licensee’s Response

As desired the breakup of PGCIL charges and power purchase cost for FY 2012-13 is detailed as
below:

Particulars Amount (Rs. Crore)
Power Purchase Cost 28,390.27
5
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Deficiency Note on PVYNL’s Petition for Truing-up of FY 2012-13 and ARR / Tariff for FY 2015-16

Particulars
PGCIL Charges

Amount (Rs. Crore)

C 1,167.67

Total Power Purchase Cost

29,557.94

12.

13.

The above figures are as per the audited balance sheet (Note-21} of UPPCL for FY 2012-13.

With regard to Operation and Maintenance Expenses the Petitioner has submitted that it has been
able to control the employee expenses and administrative and general expenses within the limit
prescribed in the Tariff Order for FY 2012-13 which is not reflected in the Table 2-5 of the Petition. In
this case the Petitioner should clarify the discrepancy in its submission.

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner seeks some more time to respond to this query.

Petitianer in its True up Petition for FY 2012-13 have claimed the actual O&M Expenses as per the

audited accounts. Petitioner should also submit the normative O&M Expenses as per the Regulation
4.3 of the Distribution Tariff Regulations, 2006.

Licensee’s Response

The normative O&M Expenses as per the Regulation 4.3 of the Distribution Tariff Regulations, 2006
is been calculated considering the following methodology, which has also been considered by the

Hon’ble Commission in its previous True Orders:

s The inflation index for FY 2012-13 is calculated based on the weighted average index of WPI
and CPI

¢ The normative O&M expenses for FY 2011-12 as approved by the Hon’ble Commission in its
previous True-up Order have been escalated using the inflation index of FY 2012-13 to
derive at the normative O&M Expenses for FY 2012-13 )

e Further, in addition to the normative O&M expenses based on inflation, the Distribution
Tariff Regulations, 2006 provide for incremental O&M expenses at 2.5 % on addition to
asset during the previous year

AT FY 2012-13
. {Normative as per FY 2012-13
Particulars (True-Up :
True-up Order dtd Petition) (Normative)
01.10.2014) :
Employee Expenses
Employee Cost and Provisions 338.85 529,10 368.49
Incremental Employee Expenses @ 2.5% 10.07
Gross Employee Expenses 338.85 525.10 378.56
AB)
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Deficiency Note on PYVNL’s Petition for Truing-up of FY 2012-13 and ARR / Tariff for FY 2015-16

FY2011:02 FY 2012-13
B i {Normative as per (True-Up FY 2012:13
True-up Order dtd Petition) {Normative)
01.10.2014)
Expenses Capitalised 137.68 136.83 136.83
Net Employee Expenses 201.17 392.28 241.73
A&G Expenses
Admin & Gen Expenses 43.16 63.02 46.94
Incremental Admin & Gen Expenses @ 2.5% 1.28
Gross Admin & Gen Expenses 43.16 63.02 48.22
Expenses Capitalised 17.85 12.57 12.57
Net Admin & Gen Expenses 25.31 50.45 35.64
R&M Expenses
Repair & Maintenance Expenditure 139.11 207.75 151.28
Incremental R&M Expenses @ 2.5% 4.13
Gross Repair & Maintenance Expenses 1359.11 207.75 155.41
Gross O&M Expenses 521.12 799.87 566.71
Expenses Capitalised 155.53 149.40 149.40
Net O&M Expenses 365.59 650.47 417.31

14. The Petitioner should alsc compute the efficiency gain (if any) based on the normative O&M

Expenses of FY 2012-13, as per the approach adopted by the Commission while undertaking the

true-up of FY 2011-12.
Licensee’s Response

The efficiency gain based on the approach adopted by the Commission is provided as per the table

below:
FY 2011-12 =
3 FY 2012-13
AT AR (Normative as per (Trie-Un FY 2012-13
True-up Order dtd Petition) {Normative)
01.10.2014})
Gross O&M Expenses 521.12 799.87 566.71
Expenses Capitalised 155.53 149.40 149.40
Net O&M Expenses 365.55 650.47 417.31
Efficiency Gains -
7
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Deficiency Note on PVVNL’s Petition for Truing-up of FY 2012-13 and ARR / Tariff for FY 2015-16

15. As regards the O&M expenses the Petitioner should clarify whether the CGRF expenses have been

included in Q&M expenses claimed for FY 2012-13. Petitioner should submit the details of CGRF
expenses separately for FY 2012-13.

Licensee’s Response

The CGRF expenses are part of the O&M expenses being claimed by the licensee. Currently such
expenses are not separately accounted for. Hence the details of such expenses are not available
with the licensee. However, it is prayed that the Hon'ble Commission may allow an adhoc allowance
towards the CGRF expenses considering the remuneration norms and associated costs in the CGRF
“framework approved by the Hon’ble Commission.

16. Petitioner in its True-up Petition has claimed the GFA addition as Rs. 1291.37 Crore for FY 2012-13.

17.

However, the Petitioner has not submitted the source of funding of such capitalisation. Petitioner

should submit the detailed source-wise funding of the above mentioned GFA addition for FY 2012-
13.

Licensee’s Response

It is stated that the Hon'ble Commission in the true up order for FY 2008-09 to 2011-12 and ARR
order for FY 2014-15 had considered a normative tariff approach wherein it had considered a
normative gearing of 70:30.

Considering this approach, 70% of the capital expenditure undertaken in any year was considered to
be financed through loan and balance 30% has been considered to be financed through equity
contributions. The portion of capital expenditure financed through consumer contributions, capital

subsidies and grants was separated as the depreciation and interest thereon would not be charged
to the consumers.

The licensee is agreeable to this normative approach approved by the Hon’ble Commission. No
deviation in this approach has been sought by the licensee. The licensee has prepared the true up
petition for FY 2012-13 based on this normative approach approved by the Hon ble Commission.

Petitioner has submitted that it has considered the interest rate of 13.26% for computing the
interest expenses for FY 2012-13 which is as per the weighted average interest rate of the licensee
as per audited accounts. However, the computation of the same has not been submitted, the
Petitioner should submit the detailed computation for arriving at the above considered rate of
interest with due reconciliation with the audited accounts of FY 2012-13.
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Deficiency Note on PVVNL’s Petition for Truing-up of FY 2012-13 and ARR / Tariff for FY 2015-16

18.

18.

Licensee’s Response

The Petitioner humbly submits that the same is depicted in the table 2-9 of the True-up Petition for
FY 2012-13. Further the detailed computation for arriving at the interest rate of 13.26% is shown in
the table below:

Particulars | Erlineslices FY 2013-13
Annexure
Opening Loan Balance Sheet 1059.50
Closing Loan Balance Balance Sheet 2217.92
Average Loan Balance ) 1638.91
Interest Profit & Loss 217.26
U{ate of Interest 13.26%

With regard to the approved bank charges and finance charges the Petitioner in Table: 2-11 of the
Petition has mentioned the expenses as Rs. 0.00 Crore and Rs. 15.72 Crore while in the Tariff Grder
for 2012-13 it is found to be Rs. 2.87 Crore and Rs. 12.85 Crore, In this regard, the Petitioner should
clarify the discrepancy in its submission.

Licensee’s Response

The Petitioner humbly submits that there was an inadvertent error, the correct finance charges, and
bank charges are submitted as under:

Particulars FY 2012-13
Finance charges 12.85
Bank charges 2.87

Petitioner has claimed Other Misc Expenses of Rs. 11.13 Crore for FY 2012-13, it should submit the

details to which these expenses pertain and reconcile the amount from the audited accounts of FY
2012-13.

Licensee’s Response

The Petitioner humbly submits that the details of Other Misc Expenses for FY 2012-13 are provided
in the table below:

Particulars Ref FY2012:13 |
Other Expenses 1.26 ]
— - : P&L Note-19
Provision for Loss against theft of Fixed i 9.94
o . (Operation & Other
Assets pending investigation
— Expenses)
Provision for Bad & Doubtful Dues from staff {0.06)
— 5
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Deficiency Note on PVVNL's Petition for Truing-up of FY 2012-13 and ARR / Tariff for FY 2015-16

Particulars Ref | FY 2012-13

on accounts oOr various reasons.

Total 11.13

20. The Petitioner in para 2.2.2 submitted the approved non-tariff income for FY 2012-13 as Rs. 21.21

21

22.

23,

Crore while in the summary table it has represented as Rs. 21.61 Crore. The Petitioner should clarify
the discrepancy in its submission.

Licensee’s Response

The Petitioner humbly submits that there was an inadvertent error, the non-tariff income for FY
2012-13 should be considered at 21.61 instead of 21.21. -

Petitioner in its Petition has considered the rate of interest for computing the interest on working

capital for FY 2012-13 as 12.50%. Petitioner should submit the basis for considering above rate of
interest.

Licensee's Response

The Petitioner humbly submits that it has used the same rate of interest on working capital for true-
up petition of FY 2012-13 as was approved in the tariff order for the relevant year.

it has been observed that the actual Interest on Working Capital for FY 2012-13 is exorbitantly
higher than the interest on working capitat approved in the Tariff Crder for FY 2012-13. The actual
interest on Working capital submitted by the Licensee is Rs. 508.99 Crore as against approved

interest on working capital of 81.12 Crore. In this regard, the Petitioner should submit the
justification for the same.

Licensee’s Response

The Petitiomer humbly submits that it has claimed the interest on working capital as per the
normative methodology prescribed by the Tariff Regulations and adopted by the Hor'ble

Commission in the previous true-up and tariff orders without imposing any additional burden on the
consumers.

It has been observed that the Petitioner has submitted the actual interest on working capital as Rs.
508.99 Crore while this amount is reflected under the head of ‘Bank Loan’ in the Note-20 of the

audited accounts of the Licensee. The Petitioner should reconcile and submit the justification for
considering the same.

Licensee's Response

The Petitioner humbly submits Bank Interest of Rs. 508.99 crore is also the part of interest on
working capital.
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Deficiency Note on PVVNL’s Petition for Truing-up of FY 2012-13 and ARR / Tariff for FY 2015-16

24,

25,

26.

27.

Petitioner in its petition has claimed the interest on consumer security deposit as Rs. 66.09 Crore.
The Petitioner should submit the detziled computation of interest on consumer security for FY 2012-

13 clearly indicating the opening balance, additions during the year and closing balance of the
consumer security deposit.

Licensee’s Response

The Petitioner humbly submits that the opening balance, additions during the year and closing

balance of the consumer security deposit and interest thereon is provided in the table below:

FY 2012-13

Particulars (Audited)
Cpening Balance of Security Deposit 201.29
Additions during the Year 137.75
Closing Balance of Security Deposit 939.05
Interest on Consumer Security Deposit 66.09

Petitioner should submit the rate of interest considered for payment of interest on consumer
security deposit in FY 2012-13.

Licensee’s Response

The Petitioner humbly submits that the interest on consumer security deposit claimed in the true-up
petition is as per actual audited accounts for FY 2012-13

Further, with regard to the payment of interest on consumer security deposit, the Petitioner should
submit an -undertaking that, it has paid all the dues pertaining to interest on consumer security
deposit for FY 2012-13.

Licensee’s Response

The Petitioner humbly submits that the interest on consumer security deposit is being paid as per

the provisions of the Electricity Supply Code and the Tariff Orders issued by the Hon'ble
Commission.

tt has been observed that the Petitioner for the purpose of Truing-up has claimed the depreciation
at the uniform depreciation rate of 7.84% based on the rate approved by the Commission in its
Tariff Order for FY 2012-13. However, as per Regulation 4.9 (1) (b) of Distribution Tariff Regulations,
2006 states that the depreciation should be calculated annually at the rates specified in the

Annexure — B of the mentioned Regulations. Petitioner should submit the justification for not
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Deficiency Note on PVVNL’s Petition for Truing-up of FY 2012-13 and ARR / Tariff for FY 2015-16

28.

considering the depreciation rates as mentioned in the Annexure-B {Depreciation Schedule)} of the

Regulations.

Licensee’s Response

The Distribution Tariff Regulations provides for a depreciation rate of 7.84% in respect of lines and
distribution system. Further, in the tariff order for FY 2012-13, the Hon’ble Commission had

considered a weighted average depreciation rate of 7.84%.

Accordingly, the licensee has considered a weighted average depreciation rate of 7.84% for the
truing up in respect of financial year 2012-13.

Petitioner should submit the depreciation computation for FY 2012-13 considering depreciation
rates prescribed in Annexure — B of Distribution Tariff Regulations, 2006.

Licensee's Response

The Distribution Tariff Regulations provides for a depreciation rate of 7.84% in respect of lines and
distribution system. Further, in the tariff order for FY 2012-13, the Hon’ble Commission had
considered a weighted average depreciation rate of 7.84%.

Accordingly, the licensee has considered a weighted average depreciation rate of 7.84% for the
truing up in respect of financial year 2012-13. The detailed computation is provided in the table

below:
i Depreéié‘-ci'gr‘l £ 8
Opening = Additions Deductions  Closing Rates Allowable
Particulars GFA to GFA to GFA GFA considered = Depreciation
Land & Land Rights |
i) Unclassified 1.44 -0.435 0 1.01 -
it} Freehold Land - ] - -
Buildings 41.87 34.24 0.01 76.10 7.84% | 4.62
Other Civil Works - [ - 7.84% -
Plants & Machinery 1,232.54 718.95 550.51 1,400.98 7.84% - 103.23
Lines, Cable Network
otc 1,976.84 524.42 106.35 2,394.92 7.84% 171.37
Furniture & Fixtures 1.17 8.64 0.01 9.80 7.84% 0.43
Office Equipments 1.77 5.56 0.01 7.32 7.84% 0.36
Jeep & Motor Car - : - 7.84% -

5
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Deficiency Note on PVVNL’s Petition for Truing-up of FY 2012-13 and ARR / Tariff for FY 2015-16

Depreciation

Opening Additions Deductions Closing Rates Allowable
Particulars GFA to GFA to GFA GFA considered  Depreciation |

Assets taken over from :
Licensees pending final ) ) )
Valuation
Total 3,255.89 1,291.37 656.88 3,890.38 280.04
Fixed Asset as per

2,387.92 1+ 2,387.92 7.84% 187.21
Transfer Scheme
GRAND TOTAL 5,643.81 1,291.37 656.83 6,278.30 7.84% 467.25

29,

30.

31.

Petitioner in its Petition has not submitted the Fixed Asset Register for FY 2012-13, Petitioner should
subnmiit the same at the earliest, if the Fixed Asset Register is not submitted by the Petitioner then
the Commission may disallow certain Depreciation from the ARR of FY 2015-16.

Licensee's Respanse

The Petitioner humbly submits that it has not been able to finalise the preparation of the FARs due
to the huge backlog of previous financial years and due to the fact that the transfer scheme has still
not been- finalised. The Petitioner humbly requests that depreciation may be allowed to the
petitioner based on the GFA balance as per audited accounts as it has been duly certified by the
statutory auditors and by the CAG.

Petitioner should confirm that the accumulated depreciation in FY 2012-13 is less than 90% of GFA
for all assets, since assets cannot be depreciated beyond 90% of GFA in accordance with the U.P.

Electricity Regulatory Commission {Terms and Conditions for Determination of Distribution Tariff)
Regulation, 2006,

Licensee's Response

The licensee confirms that the depreciation in FY 2012-13 is less than 90% of GFA for all assets.

Petitioner in its Petitions has claimed the prior period expenses of Rs. 63.29 Crore for the purpose of
Truing-up of FY 2012-13. As regard the same, the Commission in its Order dated October 1, 2014 has
directed the Licensee to file a separate Petition for approval of prior period expenses / income for FY
2008-09 to FY 2011-12 which should clearly indicate the head wise and year wise bifurcation of prior
period expenses / income clearly indicating the impact of such expenses or incomes on various ARR

components and such impact should not exceed the normative expenses for any particular year.
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Deficiency Note on PYVNL’s Petition for Truing-up of FY 2012-13 and ARR / Tariff for FY 2015-16

32

33

34.

Petitioner in its Petition has submitted that such information is under compilation, Petitioner should
submit the relevant information for FY 2012-13 as well.

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner respectfully submits that the prior period expenses / incomes are recognised in the
financial statements in compliance with the Accounting Standards (AS 5} (Revised) on ‘Net Profit or
Loss for the Period, Prior Period Items and Changes in Accounting Policies” which does not require
year wise classification of prior period items. As there was no statutory requirement of classifying
the prior items with respect to the each year to which they pertain, such information was not
specifically depicted in the audited accounts. Considering this the expenses and incomes which are
omitted to be accounted for in cne or more financiat years are accounted for as and when such
omissions or errors are detected. It is humbly submitted that the prior period expenses may be

allowed as stated in the audited accounts which has also received the approval of the CAG.

Petitioner has submitted that details of each item booked under prior period expenses and incomes
with respect to the financial years to which they pertain have been provided in Annex-6. But

Annexure-6 is not found to be attached with the Petition, Petitioner should submit the same,
Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner seeks some more time to respond to this query.

The Petitioner should submit the details of the actual Bad and Doubtful debts written off during FY
2012-13 duly reconciled with the audited accounts.

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner respectfully submits that the amounts set aside as provision for bad and doubtful
debts in FY 2012-13 is to the tune of Rs. 24.43 crore and the same has already been informed to the
Hon’ble Commission in the True up Petition.

The Petitioner should submit the reconciliation of the amounts received towards consumer

contributions, capital grants and subsidies in FY 2012-13 with the audited accounts of FY 2012-13.

Licensee’s Response

The Petitioner humbly submits that the reconciliation of the amounts received towards consumer
contributions, capital grants and subsidies in FY 2012-13 with the audited accounts of FY 2012-13 is
detailed in the table below:
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: FY 2012-13
Particulars (Audited)

Opening Balance of Consumer Contributions, Grants and 1,083.95

Subsidies towards Cost of Capital Assets

Additions during the year 187.42

Less: Amortization 66.88

Closing Balance 1,204.48

35,

Petitioner in its Petition has claimed the allocation of O&M of UPPCL for FY 2012-13 as Rs. 47.31

Crore. The Petitioner should submit the computation of arriving at the above mentioned amount of

Rs. 47.31 Crore along with the supporting documents. Petitioner should also submit the breakup of

the above amount in terms of Employee Expenses, A&G Expenses and R&M Expenses.

Llicensee’s Response

The Petitioner humbly submits that the detailed computation of arriving at of O&M of UPPCL for FY
2012-13 along with the breakup of the above amount in terms of Employee Expenses, A&G

Expenses and R&M Expenses in shown in the table below:

Table: Computation of O&M Expenses of UPPCL for FY 2012-13

I ey -
Rt o | Balance Sheet FY 2012-13
t
BLUEHIGES Note (Audited)
Employee Benefit Expenses J( Note No. 22 128.95
Administrative, General and Other Expenses ‘ Note No. 25 18.29
Total O&M Expenses | 147.23

Table: Allocation of O&M Expenses in the ratio of Input Energy

Particulars DVUNL | MVUNL | PVWNL | PuVUNL | Kesco | mpcL | Total
m&‘; enerey 17,331.14 | 13,146.66 | 23,673.53 | 16,033.71 | 3,140.07 | 342.29 | 73,667.40
Total O&M Expenses — UPPCL as per audited account of FY 2012-13 147.23

A"‘?;:;" of 34.64 26.27 47.31 32.04 6.28 0.68 147.23

36. The Petitioner should submit the subcategory wise details of pending dues as prescribed in Form P1
and Form P1a of the formats of the Distribution Tariff Regutations, 2006.
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37.

38.

39.

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner humbly submits that the current query is repetitive as the same format has already
been sought in Query no. 1

Petitioner has submitted the actual subsidy received from GolUP during FY 2012-13 as Rs. 1851.02
Crore. As regard the same, the Petitioner should submit the details of the subsidy used for various

categories along with justification.

Licensee’s Response

The Petitioner humbly submits that the detail of the subsidy used for various catéfgories is shown in
the table below:

) FY 2012-13
Particulars (Audited)
Revenue Subsidy 1616.51
Revenue Subsidy{ Th.ED Adjustment) 159.12
Agricultural Subsidy 75.39
Total Subsidy 1851.02

The Distribution Licensees should submit the actual revenue, sales and the through rate for all the
categories and subcategories, essentially for the subsidies categories i.e. “Rural Domestic in LMV 1
Category” and “PTW — LMV 5" for FY 2012-13.

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitianer seeks some more time to respond to this query.

The Petitioner in para 2.2.1 of the Truing up Petition for FY 2012-13 has submitted that the actual
revenue from sale of power as Rs. 7441.14 Crore is including delayed payment surcharge- As
Delayed Payment Sufcharge is part of the non-tariff income, Petitioner should, confirm that such
amount has not been double accounted in the total revenue. Further, the Petitioner should also

submit the reconciliation of revenue considered for FY 2012-13 from the audited accounts.

Licensee’s Response

The Petitioner humbly submits that the delayed payment surcharge has only been taken into
consideration while calculating the total revenue and does not form part of Non-Tariff Income. The

detailed reconciliation of revenue considered for FY 2012-13 with the audited accounts is
summarized | the table below:
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- FY 2012-13
Particulars {Audited)
Revenue from Energy Sales 7352.87
Delayed Payment Surcharge 88.26
Total Revenue for Truing-up 7,441.14

40. The Licensee should submit the details regarding the energy internally consumed as specified in the
Note-15 of the audited accounts of FY 2012-13 of the Distribution Licensee.

Licensee’s Response

The energy internally consumed represents the energy consumed at the offices of the distribution
companies and the field offices.

41. Petitioner should also submit the detailed break-up of Revenue (Rs. Crore) and Sales (MU) for each
category of consumers_as specified in the Rate Schedule (i.e. from LMV-1 to HV-4) for FY 2012-13.

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner respectfully submits the details of the revenue assessment have already been

submitted in the statutory audited accounts for FY 2012-13 enclosed with the True up Petition for FY
2012-13,

42. The Petitioner should submit the energy balance for FY 2012-13 as per the below mentioned format:

FY 2012-13 {Audited) | Unit [DVVNLMVVNL PVVNL |PuvVNL|KESCO | NPCL |UPPCL| Total

Power Purchase Input MU
Transmission Losses MU
Transmission Loss %

Energy Input into Discoms MU

Distribution Losses MU

Distribution Losses %

Energy Sales by Discoms | MU

Licensee’s Response

The Petitioner humbly submits that the detail of the energy balance for FY 2012-13 as per the given
format is depicted in the table below:
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FY 2012-13

{Audited) it

DVVNL | MVVNL

PVVNL

PuVVNL Kesco

NPCL

UPPCL

Power
Purchase
Input

MU

77,707.16

77,707.16

Transmission

MU
Losses

4,039.76

4,039.76

Transmission

9,
Loss %

5.20%

Energy Input

. . M
into Discoms U

17,331.14

13,146.66 | 23,673.53

16,033.71 | 3,140.07

342.29

73,667.40

Distribution

MU
Losses

6,336.98

3,265.89 | 6,666.19

4,113.79 986.31

- 21,369.15

Distribution

%
Losses

36.56%

24.84% 28.16%

25.66% 31.41%

0.00%

29.01%

Energy Sales

by Discoms MU

10,994.17

9,880.78 | 17,007.34

11,919.92 | 2,153.76

342.29

52,258.25

C. Compliance to Directives of Commission in Tariff Order for FY 2013-14 & FY 2014-15

SI.

43. Compliance of Commission’s Directives issued vide Order dated 31.05.2013

e ! D 1, Time Period for - 3 . :

No Description of Directive . Status of Compliance  Commission’s Query

compliance

1  The Commission directs the Immediate The Petitioner humbly ! Petitioner should
Licensee to pressingly pursue submits  that the | complete the
the proposal for allocation of process of allocation of { process at  the
PPAs to Discoms with GoUP PPAs to the Discoms | earliest and submit
and expedite the process of has already been sent ! tentative time for
allocation. to the GoUP for i such completion,’

notification and the
matter is stiil pending
at their level.

5 {The Commission directs the Within 3 The Petitioner humbly ! Petitioner should
Licensee to pressingly pursue months submits that the | complete the
the GoUP for finalisation of matter is being handied | process at  the
the Transfer Scheme and through the holding | earliest and submit
submit a copy of the same. company namely i tentative time for

UPPCL on behalf of all ; such completion.
the Discoms which is
pressingly pursuing the

18
%’j/ r (WA L6 B
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Sl.
| No

Description of Directive

Time Period for

compliance

Status of Compliance

matter with the GoUP |
for the finalization of
the Transfer Scheme.

Commission’s Query

The Commission reiterates its
direction to the Licensee to
ensure proper maintenance of
detailed fixed assets registers
as specified in the Distribution
Tariff Regulations.

As the fixed asset registers are
pending since the creation of
the  Commission
directs the Licensee to submit
a status report and provide
the proposed

Discom,

timelines /
milestones for clearing the
backlog.

Immediate

The Petitioner humbly
submits that it has not
been able to finalize
the preparation of the
FARs due to the huge
backlog of previous
The

humbly

financial years.
Petitioner
seeks time extension in

this regard.

It has been observed

that the Petitioner

has

neither

submitted the status

report on clearance

of backlog nor has it
submitted the Fixed
Asset Registers for FY
2012-13 onwards. In

this

Petitioner

the
should

regards

submit the following:

)  Status Report
The Commission understands with proposed
that clearing the backlog timelines/
would take substantive time. milestones for
In order to ensure that fixed ,
. . clearing the
asset registers are timely and
regularly prepared going backlog.
forward, the Commission i) Fixed Asset
directs the Licensee to Register for FY
prepare the fixed asset 2012-13, FY 2013-
registers duly accounting for 14 and for FY
the yearly capitalisations from 201415 up to
FY 2012-13 onwards. The December 2014.
capitalisation for the period
before that may be shown on
gross level  basis. This
dispensation is merely to
ensure that the proper asset
registers capturing all
necessary details of the asset,
including the costs incurred,
date of commissioning,
19
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18
No

Description of Directive

Tirne Period for

compliance

location of asset, and all other

technical details are
maintained for the ensuing
years. However, the Licensee
would also be required to
clear the backlog in a time
bound  manner. Upon
finalisation of the Transfer
Scheme clearing of
the Licensee may
the fixed asset
appropriately by

necessary

and
backlog,
update
registers
passing
adjustments.

Status of Compliance

Commission’s Query

The Commission directs the
Licensee to  frame
appropriate policy on
capitalization of (i) employee

costs, and (ii) A&G expenses.

an

Along with the
petition for FY

2014-15

The Petitioner's policy
on capitalization of (i)
employee costs, and {ii}
ARG  expenses has
been provided in the
Notes Accounts
annexed with  the
audited accounts which

on

is reproduced below:

“Due to multiplicity of
functional units as well
multiplicity  of
function at particular
unit, employee cost and

as

generol &
administration

expenses to capital
works are capitolized
@ 15% on distribution
and deposit work, 11%

The Commission in
its  Order dated
Cctober 1, 2014 had
the
Petitioner that the
Licensee has quoted
the extract of the

directed

audited  accounts,
however, the
licensee has not

framed any policy in
the same. Licensee
should
policy capitalization

frame a

of (i) empioyee
costs, and {ii) A&G
expenses. Licensee

should also submit a
detailed note on the
framed policy in its

on other works on the | next  ARR filing.
amount of total | Licensee should
expenditure.” submit the same.
7y 20
- or (R.ATY
: dint 1—"""l_"r""-"
Superml.cﬂ o RliawaD Exin
upeCt. ' Lucknaw

4= Ashok
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Sl

Lo ; . Time Period for . P

No Description of Directive =0 Status of Compliance  Commission’s Query

compliance

9 | The Commission directs the ; Along withthe ; The Petitioner submits ; In this regards the
Licensee to submit Fresh : petition for FY | that the matter would | Petitioner should
Actuarial  Valuation  Study 2014-15 be taken up at UPPCL | submit the steps
Report in respect to employee level as the employees | taken from its side
expenses. of the Licensee are not | on the issue to take

its core empioyees but | up the matter with
- common  employees | UPPCL at the

across all 4 Discoms, | earliest.

UPPTCL and UPPCL.

11 tAs lack of approved | Within 1 month | The Petitioner submits @ It is observed that
transparent policy on that it has framed a | the Petitioner has
identifying and writing off bad policy for identifying : not yet submitted
debts is hindering allowance and writing off old, 5py such sample
of bad debts as an ARR arrears and a copy of data on the
component; the Cornmission the same was o

) o . consumer indicating
directs the Licensee to submit submitted to  the .
ten sample cases of LT & HT Hon'ble  Commission the policy
consumers where orders have during the proceedings framework for
been issued for writing off in respect of ARR and | managing bad debts
bad debts, clearly depicting Tariff Petition for FY | for the
the procedure adopted for 2014-15. Appropriate i Commission’s
writing off bad debts along directions have been perusal. in  this
with policy framework for issued to the field units regards the
managing bad debts for the to compile the sample .

L Petitioner  should
Commission’s perusal. cases based on such i
order issued by the submit steps
licensee. : undertaken by it to
ensure compliance
with the directive.

14 | The Commission directs the Within 3 The Petitioner submits | Petitioner  should
Licensee to conduct months that as per the Uttar | submit the progress
benchmarking  studies to Pradesh Electricity | in the matter.
determine the desired Regulatory Commission
performance standards in (Multi Year Distribution
accordance with Clause 2.1.8 Tariff) Regulations,
of the Distribution Tariff 2014 the benchmarking
Regulations. studies have to be
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Service studies which would
serve as a tool for alignment
of costs and charges and
submit details regarding the

approach paper which
is in discussion stage.
the approach
paper is finalized, the

Once

Sl. S - Time Period for f P
: No Description of Directive S Status of Compliance  Commission’s Query
comgpliance

] - - completed " Wb'y
30.09.2015.
Accordingly, the same
would be completed in
the stipulated
timeframe.

15 | The Commission directs the Within 3 The PFC Consulting Ltd | The “Petitioner
Licensee to conduct proper months has submitted a draft : should expedite the
loss estimate studies for approach paper which | process as the time
assessment of technical and is in discussion stage. ! period allowed for
commercial iosses under its Once the approach | conducting the study
supervision so that the paper is finalized, the | was 3 months. In
Commission may set the base Petitioner would ! this  regard, the
line losses in accordance with submit the same to the | Petitioner should
Clause 3.2.3 and Clause 3.2.4 Hon'ble Commission. submit a tentative
- of the Distribution Tariff date for submission
Regulations and submit the of the report.
report to the Commission.

The study shall segregate
voltage-wise distribution
losses into technical loss (i.e.
Ohmic/Core loss in the lines,
substations and equipment)
and commercial loss (i.e.
unaccounted energy due to
metering
inaccuracies/inadequacies,
piiferage of energy, improber
billing, no billing, unrealized
revenues etc.).

17 | The Commission directs the Within 6 The PFC Consulting Ltd | The Petitioner
Licensee to conduct Cost of months has submitted a draft i should expedite the

process as the time
period allowed for
conducting the study
was 3 months. In

cost of service studies for Petitioner would ! this regard, the
Aper e 22
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; SL. Loy Time Period for : = =
! No Description of Directive - Status of Compliance ~ Commission’s Query
compliance
each category or voltage level. | submit the same to the | Petitioner  should
Hon’ble Commission. submit a tentative
date for submission
of the report.

19 | The Commission directs the Within one The Petitioner submits ; The Commission in
Licensee to install electronic month that Section 23 (7) of its earlier directive

) . . - has stated that the
meters in the residential Electricity Reforms Act, referred  statutory
consumers under LMV-10 1999 provides that provision nowhere
category and submit a “terms and condition | specifies that the
progress report every month. of service of the!|LMV- 10 consumers

personnel shall not be | can be unmetered

less favorable to the supply: .Thus, the

terms and condition C'ommlss:on . again
. ] directs the Licensee

which were applicable to install electronic

to them before the | aters in the

transfer”. The same | residential

spirit has been echoed | consumers under

under first proviso of | LMV- 10 category

section 133 (2) of the | @nd  submit  a

Electricity Act, 2003. brogress report

every month,

The benefits for

employees /

pensioners as provided

in section 12 (b) (i) of

the Uttar Pradesh

Reform . Transfer

Scheme, 2000 include

“concessional " rate of

electricity”, which

means concession in

rate of electricity to the

extent it is not inferior

to what was existing

before January 14,

2000.

20 | The Commission directs the | Along with the = No reply submitted by | Petitioner should
Licensee to submit data | petition for FY ; the Petitioner submit the details
related to its peak demand sought by  the
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Deficiency Note on PVVNL's Petition for Truing-up of FY 2012-13 and ARR / Tariff for FY 2015-16

Licensee to file submissions in
respect of FPPCA in a timely
and regular manner.

per the time
frame
prescribed  in

the Regulations

that a decision on the
Petition filed towards
clarification, /
modification of the
FPPCA formula is still
pending  with  the
Hon'ble Commission.

Once the final order of
the Commission s
issued, the Petitioner
would file
submissions.

such

. sl e ; - Time Period for : ke
" No Description of Directive S Status of Compliance  Commission’s Query |
compliance
and off peak demand in MW | 2014-15 Commission B
along with its sales iregarding peak and
projections in  accordance off peak demand at
with Clause 3.1.4 of the the earliest.
Distribution Tariff
Regulations.

21 : The Commission directs the | Along with the : The Petitioner submits | As Commission has
Licensee to reconcile the ! petition for FY ! that the determination ! directed the
inter-unit balances lying un-: 2014-15 of tariff is done by the ! Licensee to reconcile
reconciled either itself or Hon'ble Commission on | the inter unit
through independent normative basis based ! balances either itself
chartered accountant firms. on the Tariff ¢ or through

Regulations. As such | independent charted
the inter-unit : accountant firms, it
reconciliation has no | should submit the
forbearance on the i status of compliance
ARR and Tariff | of the Commission’s
determination and ; directive.
assessment of revenue
gap.

22 | The Commission directs the | Every quarter as | The Petitioner states | 1he Commission

vide letter UPERC /
Secy. / D (Tariff) /
14-257 dated 28"
October, 2014, has
directed the
Licensee to submit a
detailed proposal as
the direction
by the
Commission in the
Order dated 23"
October, 2013. The
should

the

per

given

Petitioner
comply  with

Commission’s above
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Sl

statements. The -Commission

directs the Licensee 1o
provide the details of the
regulatory  surcharge  so

collected for FY 2013-14 duly
certified by the
auditor.

statutery

= : - Time Period for . S,
! No Description of Directive . Status of Compliance  Commission’s Query
compliance

B direction.

23 | The Commission directs the ; By Septernber : No reply has been i As per the Timeline
Licensee to depict the 30, 2014 submitted by  the : specified, the
regulatory surcharge distinctly Petitioner Licensee should
in the electricity bilis of the submit the details
consumers and create pertaining to the
separate accounting fields to direction given by
capture the amounts the Cammission.
collected as regulatory
surcharge in both of its
financial and commercial

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner respectfully submits that the status of compliance of directives has been provided in the

ARR Petition and since no significant time has lapsed since the submission of the same, there is no
change in the position subsequent to submission of the Pefition.

44, Compliance of Commission’s Directives issued vide Order dated 01.10.2014

sl
! No

Description of Directive

Time Period
for
compliance

Status of Compliance

The Commission directs the
Licensee to pay the applicable
interest on consumer’s
security deposit as per the

Orders of the Commission and

Immediate

The Petitioner submits that
the interest on consumer
security deposit is being
credited to the consumer’s

account in terms of the

Commission’s
Query

Petitioner should
submit the details
of  the actual

interest on

consumer security

25
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Deficiency Note on PVVNL’s Petition for Truing-up of FY 2012-13 and ARR / Turiff for FY 2015-16

sl. Time Period Commission’s
No Description of Directive for Status of Compliance Query
compliance
submit the compliance report I Supply Code and Tariff | deposit paid to the
with the next ARR filing. Orders of the Hon'ble ! consumers in FY
licensees are directed to Commission. 2014-15. Petitioner
ensure the timely payment of should also submit
the interest on  security the details of the
deposit to the consumers. amount that is due
in FY 2014-15 for
the payment of
interest on security
deposit.
The Commission directs the : Within 2 : The  Petitioner humbly | The Licensee must
Distribution  Licensees  to | months from | seeks some more time to | expedite the
formulate a mechanism so as i the issue of | comply with the directives ! process to comply
to make their officials ! this Order of the Hon’ble Commission. : with the direction
accountable by  providing However presently | given by the
incentives or disincentives for monthly review meetings | Commission.
achievement or non- are been conducted in the
achievement of the form of teleconference
distribution loss and the wherein the progress for
collection efficiency targets. each division is been
The Policy should include all monitored
the relevant details pointed
out by the Commission in this i
Order
The Commission  further ; Within 2 { The Petitioner humbly | The Licensee must
directs the Petitioner to sign ! months from ; seeks some more time to ; expedite the
the MoUs to be implemented | the date of : comply with the directives { process to comply
at all levels and submit the | issuance of i of the Hon’ble Commission. | with the direction
copy of the same to the | this Order given by the
Commission within 2 months Commission.
from the date of this Order. Petitioner should
also  submit the
tentative time
required to comply
with the
Commission’s
et
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si. Time Period Commission’s
No Description of Directive Status of Compliance Query
compliance
S

8 | The Commission directs the : Next ARR | The Petitioner humbly | Petitioner should
Petitioner to provide the ; filing submits  that it  has | submit the source-
actual power purchase data in enclosed a detailed power | wise details of the
the format specified by the procurement plan for the : actual power
Commission along with the ensuing year FY 2015-16 | purchased during
ARR Petition for FY 2015-16. along with the ARR:FY 2012-13, FY

Petition. 2013-14 and FY
2014-15 {till
December) as per
the enclosed
Annexure 4- Power
Purchase Details.

9 ! As regards timely filing of ! Immediate The Petitioner states that a { The  Commission
FPPCA the Commission once decision on the Petition ! vide letter UPERC /
again directs the Licensees filed towards clarification/ | Secy. / D (Tariff) /
that they should file FPPCA in a modification of the FPPCA : 14-257 dated 28"
timely and regular manner in formula is still pending with ; October, 2014, has
accordance with the the Hon'ble Commission. directed the
DIStI"]bUtIOT’]- Tariff Regulations, Once the final order of the Licensiae to submit
2006  failing  which the . a detailed proposal
Commission may have fo Comm|5510n N 1ssu.ed, the as per the

tresort to take strict action Petntu-nn.er would file such direction given by
. submissions.
against the Licensees. the Commission in
' the Order dated
October 23, 2013.
The Petitioner
should comply
with the
Commission’s
above direction.

11 | As regards the RPO Obligation | Next ARR | The Petitioner is procuring : Petitioner should

the Licensees are directed to ! filing power from various | demonstrate that

ensure that they procure renewahle energy sources { how it is going to
= ) 27
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sl Time Period Commission’s
No Description of Directive for Status of Compliance Query
compliance
renewabhle energy in suchmaé bagasse based co- complymWith the
accordance with Regulation 4 generation plants, small : RPO obligation in
of the UPERC (Promotion of hydro  power  stations, ; FY 2015-16
Green Energy through biomass based renewable | separately showing
Renewahle Purchase energy plants, solar, etc ! the procurement
Obligation) Regulations, 2010 with a view to promote | and obligation
during FY 2014-15 to meet green energy sources and | from solar & non
their obligation. compliance with the UPERC ;| solar sources.
RPO Obligations.

15 § The Licensee is directed to file { 1 month | The Petitioner submits that | Petitioner should
a separate Petition for  from the : the prior period expenses / | expedite the
approval of prior period | date of | incomes are recognised in | process and submit
expenses / incomes. The ;issuance of : the financial statements in ; the tentative time
Petition should clearly indicate | this Grder compliance  with  the | lines for the same,
the  head-wise  year-wise Accounting Standards (AS
bifurcation of prior period 5) (Revised) on ‘Net Profit
expenses / incomes clearly or Loss for the Period, Prior

indicating the impact of such
expenses / incomes on various
ARR components, and such
impact should not exceed the
normative expenses for any
particular year.

Period ltems and Changes
in  Accounting  Policies’
which does not reqguire
year wise classification of

prior period items. As there

was no statutory
requirement of classifying
the prior items with

respect to the each year to
which they pertain, such
information was not
specifically depicted in the

audited accounts.

Considering  this, the
expenses and incomes
which are omitted to be
accounted for in one or
more financial years are

accounted for as and when
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~ Deficiency Note on PVVNL's Petition for Truing-up of FY 2012-13 and ARR / Tariff for FY 2015-16

sl
No Description of Directive

Time Period

for

compliance

Status of Compliance

Commission’s
Query

such omissions or errors
are detected.

However, given the
directive by the Hon'ble
Commission, the Petitioner
has instructed the field
units to compile such
information. The
information made available
by the field units would be
compiled at the zonal level
and then zona! accounts
would be compiled at the
corporate level.

Given the complexity of
this task, the Petitioner
seeks waiver from
immediate submission of
this information.

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner respectfully submits that the status of compliance of directives has been provided in the
ARR Petition and since no significant time has lapsed since the submission of the same, there is no

change in the position subsequent to submission of the Petition.
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Deficiency Note on PVVNL’s Petition for Truing-up of FY 2012-13 and ARR / Tariff for FY 2015-16

D. ARR / Tariff for FY 2015-16:

45,

46.

47.

48.

Petitioner in its Petition has submitted the methodology for forecasting the sales for FY 2015-16.
However, the Petitioner has not submitted the detailed computation for the same in the workable
excel sheet. As regard the same, The Petitioner should submit detailed workable excel sheet for
projecting the category-wise sales for FY 2015-16.

Licensee’s Response

The Petitioner hereby submits that the load forecast model is hereby enclosed in a compact disc.

Petitioner should also submit the number of consumers, connected load (kW), sales per consumer
{kwh) and sales per kW of connected load (kwh / kW) for each of the years between FY 2007-08
and FY 2014-15 till December, 2014 and for each consumer sub-category.

Licensee’s Response

The Petitioner hereby submits that the number of consumers, connected load (kW), sales per
consumer (kWh) and sales per kW of connecied load (kwh / kW) for each of the years between FY
2007-08 and FY 2013-14 are provided in the load forecast model enclosed herewith.

Petitioner should also submit the supporting document for the actual number of consumers,

connected load (kW}, sales per consumer (kWh) and sales per kW of connected load (kWh / kW) for
previous years,

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner respectfully submits that the first level of data collection and collation is at the
distribution division level. Subsequently, the data is collated at the zonal level and thereafter at the
discom level. The overall electricity sales is refiected in the audited accounts copy of which has
already heen submitted by the Petitioner. The sales per consumer and sales per kW of connected
load are derived figures and not source level information.

The Petitioner humbly submits that the collated results of the number of consumers, connected
load (kW), sales per consumer (kWh) and sales per kW of connected load (kwh / kW) are provided
in the load forecast model enclosed herewith.

Petitioner should also submit the estimated number of consumers, connected load (kW), sales(MU),
sales per consumer {kWh} and sales per kW of connected load (kwh / kW) for FY 2015-16 for each
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Deficiency Note on PVVNL’s Petition for Truing-up of FY 2012-13 and ARR / Tariff for FY 2015-16

449

50.

category and subcategories with all possible scenarios {including consumption slab-wise, voltage —
wise, load-wise etc).

Licensee’s Response

The Petitioner hereby submits that the projected number of consumers, connected load (kW), sales
per consumer (kWwh) and sales per kW of connected load (kWh / kW) for FY 2015-16 for each
category and subcategories with all possible scenarios (including consumption slab-wise, voltage -

wise, load-wise etc) are provided in the load forecast model enclosed herewith,

Petitioner should submit the following details regarding the unmetered category / sub-category as
per enclosed Annexure 2 - Unmetered Consumption from FY 2007-08 to FY 2014-15 (till December):

i) No. of consumers

] Contracted Load

iii}  Consumption (MU)

iv)]  Amount billed toc consumers.

v) Amount coliected from consumers.

vi}  Consumption per Consumer

vii)  Consumption per KW

Licensee's Response

The Petitioner hereby submits that the details regarding the unmetered category / sub-category
from FY 2007-08 to FY 2013-14 are provided in the load forecast model enclosed herewith.

Petitioner should submit the following category-wise details of the subsidy as per enclosed
Annexure 3 - Subsidy Details from FY 2007-08 to FY 2014-15 (till December):

i) No. of consumers

ii} _Contracted Load

i)  Consumption (MU)

iv]  Proposed amount of subsidy

v} Subsidy committed by GoUP

vi)  Approved by the Commission

vii)  Actual received from the GoUP

vili)  Amount billed to consumers.

Licensee’s Response

The Petitioner seeks some more time to respond to this query.
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Deficiency Note on PVVNL’s Petition for Truing-up of FY 2012-13 and ARR / Tariff for FY 2015-16

51. Petitioner in its Petition has submitted that the loss trajectory in line with the loss reduction
trajectory suggested by Ministry of Power, Government of India. The Petitioner further submitted
that, considering the commitments made by it in the aforesaid submission, it has estimated the
losses for FY 2014-15 & FY 2015-16 as per its earlier submissions made before the Commission. Alse
if in case the actual losses for FY 2013-14 are lower than the committed losses as per the trajectory,
the petitioner has estimated a 2% reduction in the Distribution Losses each year over the actual loss
level of FY 2013-14 as shown in the Table below:

Base Year

Particulars FY 2014-15 ! FY 2015-16
{FY 2013-14) l

23.06% 22.60% 22.15%

Distribution Loss
(PVVNL)

As regard the same,

i) Further, the Petitioner should submit the actual Distribution losses for FY 2014-15 {till December,
2014).

i) The Petitioner should also submit the Distribution losses considered by it under the FRP.
iii) The Petitioner should submit the reason for variation in the Distribution Loss losses projected for
FY 2015-16 and the Distribution Loss considered in FRP, if any.

Licensee’s Response

The Petitioner humbly submits that the data in respect of actual distribution losses for FY 2014-15
(till December) has yet not been prepared and the same can be made available only on the annual
basis when the provisional accounts of the licensee are in shape. However the estimated losses for
FY 2014-15 have already been intimated to the commission in the ARR petition. Further the major
reason far variation in the Distribution losses projected for FY 2015-16 and the Distribution Loss
considered in FRP is due to the gap in the funding of cash gap estimated by the petitioner in the FRP
and the actual funding made by the participating banks. Due to the substantial gap in the availability
of funds, the petitioner has not been able to make the envisaged capital investments for
implementing loss reduction schemes and other performance improvement measures planned in
the FRP. However the Petitioner is in the process of finding new sources of funding for
implementation of aforementioned measures at the earliest possible to curb the distribution losses
and bring down the same to the desired level as projected in the FRP, In the mean time the
Petitioner humbly requests the Hon’ble Commission to approve the distribution losses for FY 2015-
16 keeping the actual distribution loss for FY 2013-14 as the base year. Also it would be imperative
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Deficiency Note on PVVNL’s Petition for Truing-up of FY 2012-13 and ARR / Tariff for FY 2015-16

to mention that the distribution losses in the FRP for Agra Discom were projected considering the

sales made to torrent as Bulk Sales i.e the losses of Agra city have not been accounted for, in the

projections, The distribution losses for all the Discoms considered in the FRP are detailed as under:

Base Year
Particulars FY 2014-15 FY 2015-16
{FY 2013-14)

PVVNL 23.00% 21.00% 19.00%
DVVNL B

(Considering Torrent 27.55% 24.55% 21.55%
as Bulk Sales)

MVVNL 23.00% 21.00% 19.00%
PUuVVNL 22.00% 20.00% 18.00%
Kesco 23.00% 21.00% 19.00%

52. Petitioner should submit the details of the actual Transmission charges and basis for same for each
year from FY 2007-08 to FY 2013-14 reconciling with the audited/provision accounts.

Licensee’s Response

The Petitioner hereby submits that the details of the actual Transmission charges and basis for the
same for FY 2012-13 and FY 2013-14 reconciling with the audited/provisional accounts are depicted

in the table below:

Table: Transmission Charges for FY 2012-13

Particulars | DVVNL | MVVNL PVWNL | PuvvNL | Kesco |
Units Wheeled (MU} 17,331.14 | 13,146.66 | 23,673.53 | 16,033.71 | 3,140.07
Transmission Charge (Rs./kWh) 0.174 0.174 0.174 0.174 0.174
Transmission Charges as per
Audited Accounts (Rs. Crore) 301.56 228.75 411.92 27399 54.64
Table: Transmission Charges for FY 2013-14
Particulars DVVNL MVVNL | PVVNL PuVVNL Kesco
Units Wheeled (MU) 18,420.95 | 14,252.93 | 24,098.90 | 16,928.91 | 3,554.39
Transmission Charge (Rs./kWh) 0.135 0.135 0.135 0.135 0.135
Transmission Charges as per
248, 192.41 . . .
Audited Accounts (Rs. Crore) 8.68 9 325.34 228.54 47.98
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Deficiency Note on PYVNL’s Petition for Truing-up of FY 2012-13 and ARR / Tariff for FY 2015-16

53.

54,

Petitioner in its Petition has submitted the write-up for the power procurement plan for FY 2015-16,
however the Petitioner has not submitted the supporting computation for the same. As regard the
same, the Petitioner should submit the detailed workable MS Excel model prepared for power
procurement plan for FY 2015-16.

Licensee’s Response

The Petitioner hereby submits that the MS Excel model prepared for power procurement plan for FY
2015-16 is enclosed in a compact disc.

The Petitioner in its Petition has estimated the power availability also from the new generating
stations coming in ensuing year. Petitioner should submit the basis of estimating the energy

availability {(MU) and estimation of Fixed and Variable Charge for such stations.

Licensee’s Response

The Petitioner hereby submits that the power availability from the new generating stations coming
in ensuing year has been estimated on the basis of their expected commissioning dates. The details
of the expected commissioning dates of the new generating stations considered in the ARR petition
are detailed as under:

Expected | Expected Expected '
Name of Plant Commissioning Commissioning Commissioning
Date of Uit 1 Date of Unit 2 Date of Unit 3
Anpara D- Sep-15 Jan-16 NA*
Bara Jan-16 May-16 Sep-16
Lalitpur May-15 Sep-15 Feb-16

55.

*not applicable

Further the estimations of the Fixed and Variable Charge for Anpara D thermal power station has
been made on the basis of the tariff petition filed for approval of provisional tariff for Anpara D. The
cost estimation for Bara Thermal Power Plant has been done based on the competitive bidding price
i.e Rs. 3.02 per kWh for the base year and for Lalitpur thermal power station the cost has been
estimated on the basis of cost plus model considering the UPERC norms prescribed in the
Generation Tariff Regulation, 2009. (Please note that the Generation Tariff Regulation, 2014 have
been notified by the Commission subsequent to filing of this ARR petition)

While estimating the fixed cost component for procuring power from UPRVUNL, Petitioner has
considered the escalation of 4.10% on the O&M Expenses over the fixed charges approved by the
Commission in Review Order dated 14.11.2013. As regard the same, the Petitioner should submit
the basis of considering such escalation of 4.10% on O&M expenses.
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Deficiency Note on PVVNL’s Petition for Truing-up of FY 2012-13 and ARR / Tariff for FY 2015-16

56.

57.

58.

58.

Licensee’s Response

The Petitioner humbly submits that the escalation of 4.10% on the O&M Expenses is the inflation
index for the relevant year. The same has been calculated based on the weighted average index of

WPI and CPI being in-line with the provisions of the Distribution Tariff Regulations of the Hon'ble
Commission.

As regard the variable charges for UPRVUNL's power stations, Petitioner has submitted that it has
considered the same as per the actual bills raised by UPRVUNL for the period April to September,
2014 including the bills raised for Fuel Cost Adjustment. As regard the same the Petitioner should
submit the summary of actual variable charges separately showing the base variable charges and
Fuel adjustment cost for each station of UPRVUNL and for each month from April, 2014 to
September, 2014,

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner seeks some more time to respond to this query.

Petitioner has submitted that it has considered the fixed and variable charges for UPJVNL stations as
per the actual bills raised by UPJVNL for the period April to September, 2014. As regard the same
the Petitioner should submit the summary of actual fixed charges and variable charges for each
station and for each month from April, 2014 to September, 2014,

Licensee’s Response:
The Petitioner seeks some more time to respond to this query.

Petitioner has submitted that it has considered the variable charges for NTPC stations as per the
actual bills raised for the period April to September, 2014. As regard the same the Petitioner should
submit the summary of actual variable charges separately showing the base variable charges and

Fuel adjustment cost for each station of NTPC for each month from April, 2014 to September, 2014,

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner seeks some more time to respond to this query.

Petitioner has submitted that it has considered the variable charges for NHPC stations as per the
actual bills raised for the period April to September, 2014. As regard the same the Petitioner should
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Deficiency Note on PVVNL’s Petition for Truing-up of FY 2012-13 and ARR / Tariff for FY 2015-16

submit the summary of actual variable charges separately for each station of NHPC for each month
from April, 2014 to September, 2014,

Licensee's Response:

The Petitioner seeks some more time to respond to this query.

60. Petitioner has submitted that it has considered the variable charges (single part) for NPCIL stations
as per the actual bills raised for the period April to September, 2014. As regard the same the
Petitioner should submit the summary of actual variable charges separately for each station of
NPCIL for each month from April, 2014 to September, 2014,

Licensee’s Response;
The Petitioner seeks some more time to respond to this query.

61. As regard the power purchase cost from IPPs / JVs, Petitioner submitted that it has considered the
cost {Single Part/Two part) i.e. variable charges and fixed charges as'per the as per the recent energy
bills raised for the period April to September, 2014. As regard the same the Petitioner should submit

the summary of actual variable charges and fixed charges separately for each PP / JV for each
month from April, 2014 to September, 2014,

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner seeks some more time to respond to this query.

62. Petitioner in its Petition has not submitted the basis of estimating the energy availability (MU} and

power purchase rate (Rs./kwh) considered for power procurement from following sources:

Energy Average Cost
Particulars !
Availability {MU) {Rs./kWh)
"Captive and Co-generation facilities 2865 |  4.90
inter system exchange (Bilateral & PXIL) /UI 4416 5.04
Solar Energy 84 11.81
NVVN Coal Power 352 3.00

The Petitioner should submit the basis of estimating the energy availability and power purchase rate
from the above sources,
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Deficiency Note on PVVNL’s Petition for Truing-up of FY 2012-13 and ARR / Tariff for FY 2015-16

63.

64.

65,

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner respectfully submits that the basis of estimating the energy availahility and power
purchase rate from the aforementioned sources has been projected considering the tie-ups, PPAs,
available Cogen capacity in the State and the bilateral and exchange energy has been esfimated
considering the seasonal trends and seasonal requirement of short term power. The rates are

reflective of the trends and the projected scenario for the ensuing year.

Petitioner has submitted that wherever the Tariff Orders for FY 2015-16 have not been issued, the
base year tariffs i.e., for FY 2014-15 have been escalated by 4.10% in_case of fixed charges {only on
O&M Expenses), 6.00% in case of variable charges and 15% for gas based stations. Petitioner should
submit the justification for considering such escalation rates.

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner respectfully submits that as per the Distribution Tariff Regulations, “the cost of
energy available from State Generating Stations shalf be assessed as per tariffs approved by the
Commission and that of energy from Central Sector Station shall be taken as per tariffs approved by
Central Electricity Regulatory Commission. The cost of energy from other sources shall be assessed as
per the power purchase/banking/trading agreements and tariffs approved by the Commission.”

The Regulations further provide that “the cost of power purchase from Independent Power
Producers (1PPs) within the State shall be as per the tariffs determined in accordance with UPERC
(Terms and Conditions of Generation Tariff) Regulations. Similarly the cost of power purchase from
IPPs out side the State shall be as as per the tariffs and power purchase agreement approved by the
Commission.”

However, the tariff for the state and central generating stations as well as IPPs in the State for FY
2015-16 has still not been fixed by the State and Central Commission. In the premises, the Petitioner
was constrained to adopt a suitable escalation rate based on best judgment for projecting the fixed

and energy charges of generating stations for the ensuing year.

The Petitioner should submit the current Status of RPO compliance separately for FY 2010-11, FY
2011-12, FY 2012-13, FY 2013-14 and FY 2014-15 up to December 2014.

Licensee's Response:

The Petitioner seeks some more time to respond to this query.

Petitioner should submit the source-wise details of the actual power purchased during FY 2012-13,
FY 2013-14 and FY 2014-15 (till December) as per the enclosed Annexure 4- Power Purchase Details.
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Deficiency Note on PVVNL's Petition for Truing-up of FY 2012-13 and ARR / Tariff for FY 2015-16

66.

67.

68.

69.

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner seeks some more time to respond to this query.

Petitioner should submit the workable excel model to arrive at the revenue from the existing Tariff
and the Tariff proposed for FY 2015-16.

Licensee’s Response

The Petitioner hereby submits that the workable excel model to arrive at the revenue from the

existing Tariff and the Tariff proposed for FY 2015-16 is hereby enclosed in a compact disc

Petitioner should submit the following details conselidated for all four DISCOMs for FY 2015-16:
i} Billing Determinants including No. of consumers, connected load and sales
ii) Category-wise Revenue

iii) Average cost of supply

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner seeks some more time to respond to this query.

As regard the power purchase for FY 2015-16 the Petitioner in para 6.1.6 (c) has submitted that the
difference on Energy Requirement and available at DISCOM level was allocated to all the categories
expect HT, Agriculture and Railway on the basis of existing share in sales. Petitioner should submit in
detail how such allocation has been made along with the supporting computation.

Licensee’s Response:
The Petitioner seeks some more time to respond to this query.

Petitioner should submit its proposal for all the charges to be levied on the consumer opting for the
open access of power in FY 2015-16.

Licensee’s Response;
The Petitioner respectfully submits that the proposed cross subsidy charges are as proposed below:

WHEELING CHARGES FROM OPEN ACCESS CONSUMERS

Clause 2.1(2) & (3) of the Distribution Tariff Regulations provide that ARR/Tariff filing by the
Distribution Licensee shall separately indicate Aggregate Revenue Requirement (ARR) for Wheeling
function and Retail Supply function embedded in the distribution function. Till such time complete
segregation of accounts between Wheeling and Retail Supply Business takes place ARR proposals for
Wheeling and Retail Supply Business shall be prepared based on an allocation statement to the hest
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Deficiency Note on PVVNL's Petition for Truing-up of FY 2012-13 and ARR / Tariff for FY 2015-16

judgment of the distribution licensee. The wheeling charge has been computed on overall
consolidated discom basis keeping in line with the consistent philosophy of the Hon'ble Commission

in past Tariff Orders.

Wheeling Charges for FY 2015-16

Particulars

DVVNL

MVVNL

UPPCL. Shakti Dhawan Exta.

: gl
14-Ashok marg, LUCKnOW.

PVVNL PUVWNL  TOTAL
Net Distribution Wheeling - o
) 1,285.64 1,031.86 1,739.68 1,232.65 5,289.82
Function ARR
Retail sales by Discom 17,985.18 | 14,434.97 ; 24,336.84 | 17,24394 @ 74,000.92
Wheeling Charge 0.715
VOLTAGE-WISE WHEELING CHARGES FOR FY 2015-16
S. No. Particulars Units FY 2015-16
"1 Commectedat1lkv
[ Long Term (@ 80% of Average Wheeling Charge) Rs./kWh 0.572
i Short Term (@ 80% of Average Wheeling-Charge) Rs./kWh 0.572
2 Connected above 11 kV ‘ )
| Long Term {@ 50% of Average Wheeling Charge) Rs./kWh 0.357
I Short Term (@ 50% of Average Wheeling Charge) Rs./kWh 0.357
COST OF SUPPLY FOR FY 2015-16
; Wheelin Wt. Avg. Power System
S No. | Categories Chalfgeh_(g) Pungbjas_.ge Cost (C) L;ss (L) Total Cost
| HV Categories above 11 KV 0.357 6.946 4.00% 7.582
HV Categories at 11 KV 0.572 6.946 8.00% 3.074
CROSS SUBSIDY SURCHARGE PROPOSED FOR FY 2015-16
Aver?ge B__i.llir_lg Cost of Supply  Cross Subsidy
S No. Categories A \_rerage Rate (‘mcliusn.re 2 for computing Surcharge
Billing Rate Regulatory =y
e e | Sureliatdoliis = =
1 HV-1 (Supply at 11 kV) 3.96 10.03 8.074 1.96
2 HV-1 {Supply above 11 kV) 7.589 8.51 7.582 0.92
3 HV-2 (Supply at 11 kV) 7.69 3.61 8.074 0.54
4 HV-2 (Supply above 11 kV) 7.13 7.99 7.582 0.41
5 HV-3 {Supply above 11 kV ) 7.66 3.58 7.582 0.99
6 HV-4 (Supply at 11 kv) 7.29 8.16 8.074 0.09
7 HV-4 (Supply above 11 kV ) 7.06 7.90 7.582 0.32
“T” — Profected to be 12% per annum
il 39
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Deficiency Note on PVVNL’s Petition for Truing-up of FY 2012-13 and ARR / Tariff for FY 2015-16

70.

71.

72.

Petitioner has proposed capital expenditure of Rs.2731.18 Crore during £Y 2015-16. In this regard,
Petitioner should submit the details of preparedness to execute the works in terms of funds tie up
and orders placed.

Licensee’s Response

The proposed capital expenditure would be funded through a mix of debt and equity. The equity is
invested by the GoUP through a budgetary allocation. The debt would be tied up from financial
fnstitutions such as PFC and REC. The licensee has a long standing relationship with such financial
institutions and getting debt support is not seen as a challenge. The work orders would be placed in
the ensuing year as they pertain to FY 2015-16.

In Form F9 (a) the Petitioner has submitted its loan profile. In this regards Petitioner should submit
the duly filled form F9{a} indicating the source wise details of the opening balance, additions during
the year, repayment closing balance, rate of interest as prescribed in the format of instead of only

total values for each sub head for FY 2012-13, FY 2013-14, FY 2014-15 and FY 2015-16 respectively.

Licensee’s Response

The licensee has followed the approach approved by the Hon’ble Commission in its previous true up

orders wherein it had considered a normative tariff approach with a gearing of 70:30.

In this approach, 70% of the capital expenditure undertaken in any year has heen considered to be
financed through loan and balance 30% has been considered to be funded through equity
contributions. The portion of capital expenditure financed through consumer contributions, capital

subsidies and grants has been separated as the depreciation and interest thereon has not been
charged to the beneficiaries.

Allowable depreciation for the year has been considered as normative loan repayment.
After consideration of a normative approach in the true up order loan wise segregation neither has

any implication nor is possible

Petitioner in its Petition has submitted that the interest rate for the Interest on consumer deposit
has been considered as 9.00% based on the bank rate as at the beginning of FY 2015-16. However,
as FY 2015-16 has not begun so far, Petitioner should submit the justification in this regard.
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Deficiency Nate on PVVNL’s Petition for Truing-up of FY 2012-13 and ARR / Tariff for FY 2015-16

73.

74.

Licensee’s Response

The licensee submits that the bank rate is announced by the Reserve Bank of India and the same is

subject to change normally on a quarterly basis which is announced as part of the Monetary Palicy
by the RBI.

The rate of 9.00% is merely a projected number as the financial year 2015-16 has not started.

The same is subjected to the truing up based on audited account

As regards the provision for bad and doubtful debts,
3. In line with the Regulations 4.4 of Distribution Tariff Regulations, 2006, Petitioner should

subimit the policy for Commission’s approval to identify and write off bad debts in FY 2015-
16.

b. The Petitioner should submit the actual bad and doubtful debts written off by it for FY
2012-13 and FY 2013-14 as per its Audited / provisional accounts.

Licensee’s Response:

(a} The Petitioner respectfully submits that it has framed a policy for identifying and writing off old
arrears and a copy of the same was submitted to the Hon’ble Commission during the proceedings in
respect of ARR and Tariff Petition for FY 2014-15. Appropriate directions have been issued to the
field units to compile the sample cases based on such order issued by the licensee.

{b) Further, the provision for bad and doubtful debt made by the Petitioner is to the tune of Rs.
24.43 crore in FY 2012-13 (audited accounts) and Rs, 3.68 crore in FY 2013-14 {provisional accounts)

It has been observed that the Petitioner has claimed the depreciation for FY 2015-16 at a uniform
rate of 7.84%. Petitioner has also submitted that the mentioned rate is the weighted average rate of
depreciation rates'épeciﬁed in the Distribution Tariff Regulations, 2006. As regard the same, the
Petiticner should submit the computation of arriving at the above mentioned weighted average rate

in Ms. Excel Format with proper linkages and formulas instead of punch in numbers,

Licensee’s Response

The Distribution Tariff Regulations provides for a depreciation rate of 7.84% in respect of lines and
distribution system. Further, even in the tariff order for FY 2014-15, the Hon’ble Commission had
considered a weighted average depreciation rate of 7.84%.

Accordingly, the licensee has considered a weighted average depreciation rate of 7.84% for the
ensuing year FY 2015-16
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Deficiency Note on PVVNL's Petition for Truing-up of FY 2012-13 and ARR / Tariff for FY 2015-16

75.

76.

77.

Petitioner while computing the interest on working capital requirement for FY 2015-16, has
considered the one-twelfth of the sum of the book value of stores, materials and supplies at the end

of each month of such financial year as Rs. 18,97 Crore. Petitioner should submit the basis of

considering the same.

Licensee’s Respohse

Regulation 4.8.2 (a) (i) of the Distribution Tariff Regulations provides that working capital
requirement would include one-twelfth of the sum of the book value of stores, materials and
supplies which have been considered at 1/12 of the annual capital expenditure proposed for the
ensuing year FY 2015-16.

The Petitioner has submitted that, ft has evaluated a revenue gap of Rs. 2,388.97 Crore for FY 2015-

16 and revenue gap of 2,198.11 Crore for truing up of FY 2012-13. It further submitted that, the
total revenue gap which needs to be recovered by the Petitioner from its consumers is to the tune
of Rs. 4,587.08 Crore along with carrying cost. In this regard, the Petitioner should clarify whether
the above gap includes the carrying cost or not.

Licensee’s Response

The Petitioner humbly submits that the carrying cost is to be allowable at the applicable interest
rates and would be in addition to the revenue gap. It is clarified that the revenue gap claimed does
not include carrying cost; however the same is allowable additionally.

If the above claimed Revenue Gap of Rs. 4,587.08 Crore does not include the carrying cost, then
Petitioner should submit the revised revenue gap including the carrying cost along with the detailed
computation in a workable excel sheets.

Licensee’s Response

The Petitioner humbly submits that the revised revenue gap including the carrying cost along with
the detailed computation of the same is summarized in the table below:

Particulars AL
(Rs. Crore)
Revenue Gap as per True up Petition for 2012-13 2,198.11
Carrying Cost @12.50% for 2 years 549.53
Revenue Gap as per ARR for FY 2015-16 at existing tariff 2,388.97
Total 5,136.61
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Deficiency Note on PVVNL’s Petition for Truing-up of FY 2012-13 and ARR / Tariff for FY 2015-16

78. Petitioner should submit the total revenue gap till end of FY 2015-16 (at existing tariff) considering

the Revenue Gap approved by the Commission in its Order dated October 1, 2014 and the Revenue
Gap claimed by the Petitioner in its Petition.

Licensee’s Response

The Petitioner humbly submits that the total revenue gap till end of FY 2015-16 {at existing tariff)
considering the Revenue Gap approved by the Commission in its Order dated October 1, 2014 and
the Revenue Gap claimed by the Petitioner in its Petition is summarized in the table below:

Particulars Sioam
7 {Rs. Crore)
Revenue Gap approved by the Commission in its Order dated October 1, 2614 283.18
Revenue Gap as per True up Petition for 2012-13 2,198.11
Carrying Cost @12.50% for 2 years on above 549.53
Revenue Gap as per ARR for FY 2015-16 2,388.97
Total 5,419.79

79

30.

. The Petitioner should also submit the detailed recovery mechanism for the gap claimed by the
“Petitioner created out of truing up of FY 2012-13 and ARR / Tariff of Fy 2015-16.

Licensee’s Response

The Petitioner humbly submits that it is understood that given the significant amount of revenue
gap, the whole impact may be not be ahle to be passed through a revision in retail tariffs, as it may
lead to massive tariff shock. Thus the Petitioner requests the Hon'ble Commission being the
Regularity Authority, to find out a suitable way in which the Petitioner can recover its revenue gap

and also the least burden can be passed on to the retail consumers to protect them from tariff
shock.

The Petitioner should also submit the consolidated Revenue Gap for PVVNL, MVVNL, PuVVNL and
DVVNLtill end of FY 2015-16.

Licensee’s Response

The Petitioner humbly submits that the consolidated Revenue Gap for PVVNL, MVVNL, PUVVNL gap
till end of FY 2015-16 {at existing tariff) considering the Revenue Gap approved by the Commission
in its Order dated October 1, 2014 and the Revenue Gap claimed by the Petitioner in its Petition is
summarized in the table below:

I
Particulars { DVVNL MVVNL PVVNL | PuVVNL Consolidated
F _ ‘ 1
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Deficiency Note on PVYVNL’s Petition for Truing-up of FY 2012-13 and ARR / Tariff for FY 2015-16

Particulars DVVNL MVVNL PVVNL PuVVNL Consolidated

Revenue Gap approved by the

Commission in its Order dated 3,940.54 3777.82 283.18 4009.97 12,011.51

October 1, 2014

Revenue Gap as per True up Petition

for 2012-13 3,131.07 2,246.70 2,198.11 2,774.00 10,349.89
Carrying Cost @12.50% for 2 years 782.77 561.68 549.53 693.50 2,587.47
Revenue Gap as per ARR for FY 3,758.62 | 163749 | 2,38897 | 2,873.02 | 10,658.10
2015-16

Total 11,613.00 8,223.69 5,419.79 10,350.49 35,606.97
81. The Petitioner should submit the comparison of following parameters with Other States in India:

82.

83.

e Average Power Purchase Cost

e Ratio of HT/LT consumers

* Average Cost of Supply (ACOS)

¢ Tariff Comparison for Domestic, Non Domestic, LT Industrial, HT Industrial, PTW, Public

Lamps, PWW, Railway Traction, and Bulk Supply categories of consumers.

Licensee’s Response

The Petitioner respectfully submits that the relevant data published by Power Finance Corporation
in its Report on Performance of State Power Utilities for the FY 2009-10 to FY 201-12 is annexed

herewith and marked as ‘Annexure 3’.

Petitioner should submit the details of the actions being taken up by the Petitioner to achieve 100%
metering in the Licensee Area by March 31, 2015,

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner respectfully submits that the actions taken by it to achieve 100% metering has been
duly informed to the Hon'ble Commission in the Review Meeting held on 27.01.2015 and a copy of
the same is annexed hereto and marked as ‘Annexure-4'.

Petitioner should submit the details of the total prepaid meters installed in FY 2013-14 and FY 2014-
15 {till December),

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner respectfully submits that the details towards installation of prepaid meters have been
duly informed to the Hon'ble Commission in the Review Meeting held on 27.01.2015 and a copy of

the same is annexed hereto and marked as ‘Annexure-5'.
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Deficiency Note on PVVNL's Petition for Truing-up of FY 2012-13 and ARR / Tariff for FY 2015-16

84. Petitioner should submit the details of all the consumers who have taken open access during FY

85,

2013-14 and FY 2014-15. Petitioner should also submit the total revenue realized by the Licensee
though open access charges.

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner humbly submits that the cross subsidy surcharge was approved by the Hon'ble
Commission only in the Tariff Order for FY 2014-15 which was issued on 01.10.2014. As such there

was no cross subsidy surcharge recovered for periods before the implementation of the tariff order
for FY 2014-15.

The Commission vide letter UPERC/Secy/D{Tariff)/14-1282 dated November 3, 2014 asked certain
information. in reference to the same, the Petitioner should submit the information sought in the

referred letter so as to make it part of the current proceedings. The information sought in the
referred letter is also extracted below:

1. Kindly submit the detailed design / methodology on tariffs to be charged from the end

consumers of single point bulk load consumer having mixed loads for e.g. in LMV-1 {b),
HV-1 (b) etc. after consuftations with various stakeholders and specifically the end
consumers affected,

2. Based on the tariff proposal submitted by the State owned Distribution Companies, slabs
in LMV-6 categary (for the first time) were approved by the Commission. You are
requested to submit the details as to how the approved tariffs (slabs & TOD rates) for FY
2014-15 would be implemented vide the TOD metering system.

Based on your consumer data, you may please submit the following information:
For an average consumer {rural domestic) what is the load & consumption per month?
For an average consumer (urban domestic) what is the load & consumption per month?

For an average consumer (rural commercial) what is the load & consumption per month?

No; AW

For an average consumer {urban commercial) what is the load & consumption per
month?

8. For an average consumer {PTW) what is the load & consumption per month?

9. For an average consumer (LMV-6) what is the load & consumption per month?

10. For an average consumer (HV-1) what is the load & consumption per month?

11. For an average consumer {HV-2) what is the load & consumption per month?

Further based on the above, you may kindly submit for each of the above (average consumer),
the %rise in their electricity bill year wise, since 2003 till date.”
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Deficiency Note on PVVNL's Petition for Truing-up of FY 2012-13 and ARR / Toriff for FY 2015-16

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner seeks some more time to respond to this.query.

86. The Commission vide letter UPERC / Secy. / D(Tariff}) / 14-257 dated Qctober 28, 2014, has directed

87.

88.

the Licensee to submit a detailed proposal as per the direction given by the Commission in the Order
dated 23rd October, 2013, wherein the Commission had directed the Petitioner to submit a detailed
proposal on the differential distribution of FPPCA based on ‘through rate’, or ‘average billing rate’ as
suggested by the Petitioner itself and based on feedback of consumers and keeping their interest in
mind. The Petitioner has not submitted any such proposal before the Commission till date. Further,
the Commission has also directed the Petitioner to file the detailed computation of the FPPCA
formula for at least a year, along with the details of quantum, amount & source of all the Ul and

unapproved power purchases made for each quarter of the year. in this regard, the Petitioner
should submit the same at the earliest.

Licensee’s Response:
It is submitted that the required propesal sought vide UPERC / Secy. / D(Tariff) / 14-257 dated
QOctober 28, 2014 has been submitted by the licensee on 29.12.2014, Copy attached as per the

Annexure-5A. Further as required by the Hon'ble Commission computation for FPPCA for the period

of 9 months has also been submitted vide letter 1621 dated 20.06.2014. Copy attached as per the
Annexure-5B.

The Petitioner should submit the GoUP subsidy details from inception to till date, for each year

along with the billing determinants {i.e. no. of consumers, connected load, sales) for the category
that availed the above subsidy.

Licensee’s Response

The Petitioner seeks some more time to respond to this-query.

The Petitioner should submit the Discom-wise Distribution losses in various States of India for last
five years.

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner respectfully submits that the relevant data published by Power Finance Corporation

in its Report on Performance State Power Utilities for the FY 2009-10 to FY 201-12 is annexed
herewith and marked as ‘Annexure &'.
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Deficiency Note on PVVNL's Petition for Truing-up of FY 2012-13 and ARR / Tariff for FY 2015-1 6

89. The Petitioner should submit the details of its Distribution Losses and collection efficiency from

90.

91.

92.

inception to till date.

Licensee’s Response

The Petitioner humbly submits that details of Distribution Losses and collection efficiency for FY
2012-13 and FY 2013-14 are summarized in the table below:

Particulars FY 2012-13 FY 2013-14
Energy Input into Discoms MU 23,673.53 24,098.50
Distribution Losses MU 6,666.19 5,556.89
Distribution Losses % 28.16% 23.06%
Energy Sales by Discoms MU 17,007.34 18,542.01
Collection Efficiency % 87.37% 94.91%

The Petitioner should submit the percentage rise in tariff in each category for last five years (i.e. FY
2010-11 to FY 2014-15).

Licensee’s Response

The Petitioner humbly submits that percentage rise in tariff for last five years (i.e. FY 2010-11 to FY
2014-15) 14 is detailed in the table below:

Financial Year Tariff Hike %
2011-12 NA
2011-12 NA
2012-13 20.93%
2013-14 10.29%
2014-15 11.28%

The Petitioner should submit the details of wheeling charges, open access charges and transmission

charges from inception till date approved by the Commission for the Distribution Licensee.

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner respectfully submits that the details of wheeling charges, open access charges and
transmission charges have been approved by the Hon ble Commission in the past tariff orders under
separate chapters titled “Open Access Charges”. The same for the past three years are enclosed
herewith and marked as “Annexure-7".

The Petitioner should submit the year wise revenue gaps, ACOS, ABR, percentage gap in ACOS and
ABR from inception till date for the Distribution Licensee.
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Deficiency Note on PVVNL's Petition for Truing-up of FY 2012-13 and ARR / Tariff for FY 2015-16

93.

Licensee’s Response

The Petitioner humbly submits that the details of year wise revenue gaps, ACOS, ABR, petcentage

gap in ACOS and ABR for FY 2012-13 and FY 2013-14 for the Distribution Licensee is summarized in
the table below:

( ; l FY 2012-13 2033
Particulars (Tleup) {Provisional
| Lo Accounts)
Revenue Gap 2,198.11 987.99
ACOS 6.76 6.23
ABR 4.38 4.87
Percentage gap in ACOS and ABR 35.24% 21.93%

The Petitioner should submit a detailed note on the merits and demerits of single part tariff and two
part tariff. Petitioner should also submit the possibility of having single part tariff in certain
categories along with the financial impact to the Licensee.

Licensee’s Response:

Section 45 of the Electricity Act, 2003 provides the power to distribution licensee to recover the

charges for the supply of electricity by it in accordance with tariffs fixed from time to time. As per
Section 45 (2):

The charges for electricity supplied by a distribution licensee shall be:

{a) fixed in occordance with the methods and the principles as may be specified by the
concerned State Commissions;

(b) published in such manner so as to give adequate publicity for such charges and prices.

Section 45(3) (b} states that:

The charges for electricity supplied by a distribution licensee may include a fixed charge in addition
to the charge for the actual electricity supplied.

Moregver, the National Tariff Policy, 2006 focuses on introduction of Two-part tariff and TOD tariffs
as it would result in flattening the peak and implementing various energy conservation measures.

Clause 8.4.1 of the National Tariff Policy, 2006 defines the tariff components and its applicability as
follows:

“Two part tariffs featuring separate fixed and variable charges and Time differentioted tariff shall be

introduced on priority for large consumers (say, consumers with demand exceeding 1 MW) within
one year.....”
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Deficiency Note on PVVNL’s Petition for Truing-up of FY 2012-13 and ARR / Tariff for FY 2015-16

Thus, the principle of two part tariff is well advocated in law and through policy intervention by the
Government.

The henefits of two part tariff are mentioned below:
(i} Two part tariff considers a balanced approach by regulators for recovery of costs.

{iiy Two part tariff ensures protection of interests of the licensee as well as that of the consumers.

(i) Fixed cost component ensures a minimum recovery of costs

E. Queries related to prerequisites as per UPERC {Multi Year Distribution Tariff) Regulations, 2014

94. As per Regulation 4.2.1 the Distribution Licensee is required to initiate the benchmark studies under

95.

96,

the supervision of the Commission to determine the desired performance standards and the study

should be completed by September 30, 2015. As regard the same the Petitioner should submit the
status of such study to be undertaken.

Licensee’s Response:

Benchmarking studies required in accordance with the MYT Regulations 2014 is to be carried out
under the supervision of the UPERC. The Petitioner would submit such studies in accordance with
the timelines stipulated in the MYT Regulations.

As per Regulation 16.2 the Distribution Licensee is required te form  team consisting of an
independent agency and designated team of the Distribution Licensee to validate the status of
meters, load of metered consumers and category classification of consumers in the area of
operations of Distribution Licensee. Such exercise should have been started from October 1, 2014.
Petitioner should submit the status of the above exercise and its progress. Petitioner should also
submit the necessary justification in case there is any delay.

Licensee's Response:

The Petitioner submits that a road-map in this regard would be chalked out in consultation with the
Hon’hle Commission.

Petitioner should submit a roadmap for reduction of cross subsidies in the period between FY 2015-

16 to FY 2019-20 detailing intermediate milestones, based on the approach of a gradual reduction in
cross subsidy.
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Deficiency Note on PVVNL’s Petition for Truing-up of FY 2012-13 and ARR / Tariff for FY 2015-16

F.

97.

Licensee's Response:

At the outset, the Petitioner respectfully submits that the proposed rates for each consumer

category are within £20% of the ACOS. Further, it is imperative to reproduce the findings of the

Hon’ble Commission in respect of the reduction of cross subsidies from the FY 2014-15 tariff order

dated 01.10.2014:

"3,43.10  The Hon’ble Commission is of the view that tariff should be rationalized. However, it is
also aware of the socio-economic condition of different groups of the population.
Therefore, it is of the opinion, that there is a need to have a feasible solution that heips
the cause of rationalization. The Commission has ensured that the toriff payable by
these consumers is low, keeping in mind that they belong to the most disadvantaged
sections of the society. The current tariff for this category of consumers, well justifies the
rationalization policy of the Commission and is in line with the National Tariff Policy.

3.43.11 In accordance with the National Electricity Policy, consumers below poverty line who
consume electricity below o specified level may receive a special support through cross
subsidy. Tariffs for such designated group of consumers will be at least 50% of the
average cost of supply. The tariff has been designed in such g way that it shall
progressively reflect the cost of supply of electricity.”

FRP related queries:

The Commission is aware of the fact that expenses towards interest on long term loan, working
capital etc. are allowed on normative basis, but the rate of interest considered by the Commission
are based on actual in some cases. In this regard, the Petitioner must submit the segregated details
pertaining to FRP and non- FRP loans and interest for FY 2012-13. Further, it should also submit the
impact of FRP if any in the ARR / Tariff process of FY 2015-16 and Truing-up of FY 2012-13.

Licensee’s Response

The Petitioner humbly submits that as per the consistent approach of the Hon'ble Commission, it
considers a normative gearing of 70:30. Considering this approach, 70% of the capital expenditure
undertaken in any year was considered to be financed through loan and balance 30% has been
considered to be financed through equity contributions. The portion of capital expenditure financed
through consumer contributions, capital subsidies and grants was separated as the depreciation and
interest thereon would not be charged to the consumers.

The FRP scheme was towards restructuring of power purchase liability and working capital loans.
The FRP loans are towards working capital loans and are shown separately in the halance sheet
under the head ‘Bank Loans’, and the interest portion is separately recognized in the audited
accounts as ‘interest on bank loans’. The interest on FRP loans does not form part of the total
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Deficiency Note on PYVNL’s Petition for Truing-up of FY 2012-13 and ARR / Tariff for FY 2015-16

98.

98,

interest which is been worked out for the purpose of calculating weighted average interest on long
term loans to be allowed in the ARR. Further, the interest on working capital has been claimed
based on the normative approach prescribed by the Tariff Regulations. Hence the FRP has no impact
over the ARR/Tariff process for FY 2015-16.

It has been observed in the ARR Petition submitted by the Distribution Licensees for FY 2015-16 that
there is no mention of impact of FRP on ARR for FY 2015-16. In respect of the same, the Petitioner
should submit the impact of FRP scheme on the components of ARR such as interest expenses etc.
separately for each Discom.

Licensee’s Response

The Petitioner humbly submits that as per the consistent approach of the Hon’ble Commission, it
considers a normative gearing of 70:30. Considering this approach, 70% of the capital expenditure
undertaken in any year was considered to be financed through loan and balance 30% has been
considered to be financed through equity contributions. The portion of capital expenditure financed
through consumer contributions, capital subsidies and grants was separated as the depreciation and
interest thereon would not be charged to the consumers.

The FRP scheme was towards restructuring of power purchase liability and working capital loans.
The FRP loans are towards working capital loans and are shown separately in the balance sheet
under the head ‘Bank Loans’, and the interest portion is separately recognized in the audited
accounts as ‘interest on bank loans’. The interest on FRP joans does not form part of the total
interest which is been worked out for the purpase of calculating weighted average interest on long
term loans to be allowed in the ARR. Further, the interest on working capital has been claimed
hased on the normative approach prescribed by the Tariff Regulations. Hence the FRP has no impact
over the ARR/Tariff process for FY 2015-16.

The FRP prepared by the Discoms have already been submitted and the in-principle approval has
already been granted by the Hon’ble Commission,

The Petitioner should submit the actual details of loans pertaining to FRP for FY 2012-13, FY 2013-14
and FY 2014-15 (tili December) including:

i} Opening loan at the beginning of the year,

i} Repayment during the year

iii} Closing balance of [oan at the end of the year

iv) Effective interest rate

v} Actual inierest paid.
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Deficiency Note an PVVNL’s Petition for Truing-up of FY 2012-13 and ARR / Tariff for FY 2015-16

Licensee’s Response

The Petitioner humbly submits that as per the consistent approach of the Hon’ble Commission, it
considers a normative gearing of 70:30. Considering this approach, 70% of the capital expenditure
undertaken in any year was considered to be financed through loan and balance 30% has been
considered to be financed through equity contributions. The portion of capital expenditure financed
through consumer contributions, capital subsidies and grants was separated as the depreciation and
interest thereon would not be charged to the consumers.

The FRP scheme was towards restructuring of power purchase liability and working capital loans.
The FRP leans are towards working capital loans and are shown separately in the balance sheet
under the head ‘Bank Loans’, and the interest portion is separately recognized in the audited
accounts as ‘interest on bank loans’. The interest on FRP loans does not form part of the total
interest which is been worked out for the purpose of calculating weighted average interest on long
term loans to be allowed in the ARR. Further, the interest on working capital has been claimed
based on the normative approach prescribed by the Tariff Regulations. Hence the FRP has no impact
over the ARR/Tariff process for FY 2015-16.

The FRP prepared by the Discoms have already been submitted and the in-principle approval has
already been granted by the Hon’ble Commission.

G. Rate Schedule related Queries

100. The Petitioner should also submit a report ‘Changes proposed in Rate Schedule for FY 2015-16’
comprising of all the major and minor changes {including the rates) proposed in the Rate Schedule
for FY 2015-16. In this regards the Petitioner should submit a detailed explanation for each and
every change proposed by it in the following format:

Estimated
Reasons Design and Revenue
Existing | Proposed ProToNe why the Analysis Impact Any Other
Rate Rate Chares Change has | details of because of | additional
Schedule | Schedule been proposed the Information
Proposed changes ‘proposed
changes
|

Licensee’s Response:
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Deficiency Note on PVVNL’s Petition for Truing-up of FY 2012-13 and ARR / Tariff for FY 2015-16

The Petitioner respectfully submits that a detailed table depicting the existing rate schedule and
proposed rate schedule along with the estimated impact on revenue is provided in an excel table
and is enclosed in a compact disc. Further, the reasons for the proposed change have been

elaborated in the response to the specific queries titled under chapter named “Rate Schedule
related Queries”.

The Distribution Licensees have proposed a uniform tariff for all the State Discoms in the State of
Uttar Pradesh. As regards the same, the Petitioner should submit a detailed note clarifying why the
uniform tariff must be applicable for all the Discoms giving appropriate reasons as to why the
Commission not issue different tariffs for each licensee as per the Act, Policies and Regulations

unless the Government of Uttar Pradesh issues directions under Section 108 for having ‘Uniform

“The National Electricity Policy states that existing PPAs with the generating companies would need
to be suitably assigned to the successor distribution companies, The State Governments may make
such assignments taking care of different load profiles of the distribution companies so that retail
tariffs are uniform in the State for different categories of consumers. Thereafter the retail tariffs

would reflect the relative efficiency of distribution companies in procuring power at competitive

Hence in line with the Tariff Policy and the consistent philosophy of the State Commission in the

101.
Tariff’ across the State citing ‘Public Interest’,
Licensee’s Response:
Clause 8.4.2 of the Tariff Policy states:
costs, controlling theft and reducing other distribution losses.”
past year, the licensees have proposed uniform retail tariffs.
102.

Petitioner should submit the category-wise crass subsidy at existing tariffs and at proposed tariff for

FY 2015-16 ensuring that the proposed rates for each consumer category is within £20% of the
ACOS.

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner respectfully submits that the proposed rates for each consumer category are within
+20% of the ACOS. The following table depicts the average revenue / unit % of ACOS:

Lt

Existing Tariff Proposed Tariff
Particulars Average fsioss Average Aver_age
Revenue Revenue / Revenue Revepus
unit % of j unit % of
(Rs/kWh) ACOS (Rs/kWh) ACOS
LMV-1: Domestic Light, Fan & Power 3.75 53% 4.01 56%
Dom: Rural Schedule 2.45 34% 2.45 34%
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Deficiency Note on PVVNL's Petition for Truing-up of FY 2012-13 and ARR / Tariff for FY 2015-16

Existing Tariff Proposed Tariff
Particulars X\eraze | Average ROeraps Average
Revenue Rev'e:me f/ Revenue Re\ie::ue f/
(Rs/kWHh) ”’;:: 20 (Rs/kwh) ”’:tcgs"

Dom: Supply at Single Point for Bulk Load 5.66 80% 6.00 84%
Other Metered Damestic Consumers 6.01 85% 6.56 92%
Life Line Consumers/BPL 2.65 37% 2.65 37%
LMV-2:Non Domestic Light,Fan & Power 6.94 98% 7.58 107%
Non Dom: Rural Schedule 3.11 i 44% 3.61 51%
?:;p?yom: Other Metered Non-Domestic 7 03 112% 3.46 119%
LMV-3: Public Lamps 6.27 88% 6.70 94%
LMV-4: Light, fan & Power for Institutions 7.01 99% 7.27 102%
LMV-5: Private Tube Wells/ Pumping Sets 1.46 21% 151 21%
LMV 6: Small and Medium Power 7.93 112% 8.30 117%
LMV-7: Public Water Works 7.13 100% 7.42 105%
LMV-8: State Tube Wells & Pump Canals 5.46 77% 6.31 89%
LMV-9: Temporary Supply 9.37 132% 10.92 154%
LMV-10: Departmental Employees 2.30 32% 2.52 35%
HV-1: Non-Industrial Bulk Loads 8.29 116% 3.54 120%
HV-2: Large and Heavy Power 7.20 101% 7.59 107%
HV-3: Railway Traction 7.35 104% 7.66 108%
HV-4: Lift Irrigation & P. Canals 6.84 96% 7.15 101%
Extra State and Bulk Supply 4.20 59% 4.34 61%

Consolidated Discoms 4.84 68% 5.24 74%

103. Petitioner has proposed a revised Tariff for FY 2015-16, for better understanding of the stakeholders

/ consumers the Petitioner should submit a detailed comparison of the existing and revised tariff

duly showing the all the components of the tariff along percentage change compared to the existing

tariff.

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner respectfully submits that a detailed table depicting the existing rate schedule and

proposed rate schedule along with the estimated impact on revenue is provided in an excel table

and is enclosed in a compact disc. Further, it is humbly stated that the overall impact on revenue has

been depicted as the percentage change for eath consumer may not be homagenous due to varied

load profile and other parameters of different consumers.
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Deficiency Note on PVVNL’s Petition for Truing-up of FY 2012-13 and ARR / Tariff for FY 2015-16

104, Petitioner should submit the rate at which the consumers of HV-2 category are billed and are

supplied through industrial feeder under ‘Rural Schedule’,

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner respectfully submits that the rates have already been provided in Para 3{B) of the

Proposed Rate Scheduled under HV-2 category.

105. The Commission in the General Provision of the Rate Schedule for FY 2014-15 has approved the

following provision:

“7 (i) CHARGES FOR EXCEEDING CONTRACTED DEMAND:

If the maximum foad / demand in any month of a consumer having TVM / TOD / Demand
recording meters exceed the contracted load / demand, then such excess load / demand shall be

levied equal to twice the normal rate apart from the normul fixed / demand charge as per the

maximum load / demand recorded by the meter.
However, in the ESC, 2005, the following has been provided:

“6.9 Billing in Case of Excess Load

(A] Where the installed meter has the facility of reading ‘Maximum Demand’:

............ {ii) For the domestic connection, the charges shall be two times of (Fixed charge or

demand charges for the maximum demand minus fixed charge or demand charge for contracted

foad] * M, where M is the number of months for which maximurn demand existed.”

The Petitioner should submit the appropriate modification in the existing provisions in line with the

Electricity Supply Code, 2005.

Licensee’s Response

The Petitioner respectfully submits that provisions of the rate schedule are in accordance with the
inference of Section 154 (5) of the Electricity Act, 2003 and hence the same may be continued. Further
regarding billable demand licensee has submitted its comments vide letter No. 1141 dated 26.04,2014

copy enclosed as per the ‘Annexure -7A",

106. In the General Provision, Para 9 — “Provisions related to Surcharge waiver scheme for recovery of

Blocked Arrears” of the Rate Schedule for FY 2015-16, the Licensee has proposed “any two months”

instead of “beginning January and July” of every year for recovery of its blocked arrears. In this
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Deficiency Note on PYVNL's Petition for Truing-up of FY 2012-13 and ARR / Tariff for FY 2015-16

107.

regards the Petitioner should submit the justification for the proposed change. Further, should also
propose the specific months in which it may want to launch the OTS Scheme.

Licensee’s Response:

With a view to comply with the targets given by the Hon'ble Commission to accomplish 100%
metering and to facilitate arrear recovery, the distribution companies launch an OTS scheme
wherein not only the unmetered consumers will be attempted to be metered but at the same time
new connections will be released and load of consumers will be checked. The purpose of the above
camps therefore is not only to recover arrears from consumers but also to ledgerise illegal
connections and restrict unauthorized use of electricity and thus reduce AT & C losses. In this
background, it is humbly requested that the provisions of Para 9 may be approved as proposed by
the Petitioner in the Rate Schedule for FY 2015-16.

Further, in the General Provision, Para 9 — “Provisions related to Surcharge waiver scheme for

recovery of Blocked Arrears” of the Rate Schedule for FY 2015-16, the Licensees has amitted the
following provisions;

“i) cvoevvnnnn Provided that the Surcharge Waiver Scheme {One time Settlement Scheme) shall not

be applicable for the consumers, who have avaifed the benefit of the above scheme once in last
three financial years.

{ii) Further, the licensee should also ensure that all such cases of incorrect billing which are
pending for more than 3 months, disputes due to delay in jssuance of first bill after release of
connection and delay in finalisation of permanent disconnection shall be disposed of during the
period of the scheme in which it has been registered.

{iii} Further, the Licensee shall ensure that till the finalisation of the case in the above scheme, no

coercive action should be taken against the registered consumers.

In this regards the Petitioner should submit the justification for the proposed omission.

Licensee’s Response:

With a view to comply with the targets given by the Hon'ble Commission to accomplish 100%
metering and to facilitate arrear recovery, the distribution companies launch an OTS scheme
wherein not only the unmetered consumers will be attempted to be metered but at the same time
new connections will be released and load of consumers will be checked. The purpose of the above

camps therefore is not only to recovery arrears from consumers hut also to ledgerise illegal
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Deficiency Note on PVVNL’s Petition for Truing-up of FY 2012-13 and ARR / Tariff for FY 2015-16

108.

connections and restrict unauthorized use of electricity and thus reduce AT & C losses. In this

background, it is humbly requested that the provisions of Para 9 may be approved as proposed by
the Petitioner in the Rate Scheduie for FY 2015-16.

In the General Provision, Para 16 of the Rate Schedule for FY 2015-16, the Licensee has added a
new provision:

“16. For the purpose of billing up to 10KW load, the fixed charge will be computed on the basis of
contracted load.”

The above new provision seems to be in contradiction to the Para 6 of the Rate schedule; “Billable

foad / Demand”. Petitioner should submit the justification for the proposed change.

licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner respectfully submits that the consumers above 10kW are being billed on the basis of

kVAH based tariff as per the extant provisions. In this background, to avoid confusions for billing in
respect of consumers below 10kW, the afore-stated provision has been proposed.

109.

110.

The Licensees has omitted the clause 16 - “Solar Water Rebate” in the General Provisions of its Rate
schedule for FY 2015-16, which have been introduced by the Cormmission in the Tariff Order for FY
2014-15. Petitioner should submit the justification for the proposed change.

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner respectfully submits that the provision for ‘Solar Water Heater Rebate’ was
introduced suo-motu by the Hon'ble Commission in the tariff order for FY 2015-16. The Petitioner

requests the Hon'ble Commission to take a suitable decision towards such Rebate as it deems fit.

The Commission in its Tariff Order for FY 2014-15 has specified that the tariff for all the unmetered
categories shall be applicable only till March 31, 2015. However it has been observed that, the
Licensees in its Tariff Proposal / Rate Schedule for FY 2015-16 has proposed the Tariff for various

unmetered categories alsc. Petitioner should submit the justification for the same.

Licensee’s Res ponse:

The Petitioner respectfully submits that metering of all un-metered consumers within a time frame
of 6 months is a daunting and incredible target considering the large consumer base which is
currently un-metered. However, the Petitioner has embarked towards the glorious intention of
100% metering and has proceeded to accomplish the metering target in a phased manner. In this
background, the Petitioner hereby requests, to provide a dispensation in respect of the tariff for un-
metered consumers as prayed for in the proposed rate schedule for FY 2015-16,
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Deficiency Note on PVVNL's Petition for Truing-up of FY 2012-13 and ARR / Tariff for FY 2015-16

111. In the General Provision, Para 18 of the Rate Schedule for FY 2015-16, the Licensee has proposed

112.

113.

the following provision:

“Consumers who shift from unmetered to metered connection by 31° March, 2015 shall be given
a rebate of 10% on Rate which shall be applicable till end of FY 2016-17.”

The Commission in its Tariff Order for FY 2014-15 had allowed this benefit only to such consumers,
who will shift to metered connection by March 31, 2015. As the Tariff proposal submitted by the
Discoms is for FY 2015-16 i.e. from April 1, 2015, the above clause has to be suitably modified. In

view of the above, the Petitioners should make the necessary modifications in the Rate Schedule.

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner respectfully submits that the afore-statad provision has been retained to provide the
benefit of the provision.of FY 2014-15 tariff order dated 01.10.2014 to the consumers who would be
covered by the above tariff order.

Petitioner should submit the % increase in Tariff for various sub-categories for the last 4 yearsi.e. as
per Tariff Order for FY 2012-13, FY 2013-14, FY 2014-15 and FY 2015-16 {proposed). Petitioner

should ensure that such % increase must be submitted for each sub-category under the broader
categories.

Licensee’s Response

The Petitioner humbly submits that percentage rise in tariff for last five years (i.e. FY 2010-11 to FY

2014-15) 14 is detailed in the table below:
|

Financial Year Tariff Hike %
2010-11 NA
2011-12 NA
2012-13 20.93%
2013-14 10.29%
2014-15 11.28%

It has been observed that from last 2 years Petitioner has not proposed any tariff increase in LMV-5
unmetered agricultural consumers. Considering the fact that the Revenue Gap and ARR of the

Petitioner is increasing year on year, Petitioner should submit the justification for not proposing any
increase in the Tariff for the mentioned category.
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Deficiency Note on PVVNL’s Petition for Truing-up of FY 2012-13 and ARR / Tariff for FY 2015-16

114,

115.

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner respectfully submiis that no tariff increase has been proposed for un-metered
agricultural consumers based on 2 considerations: (i} with a view to encourage agricultural growth in

the State; and (it) as subsidy is provided by the State Govt to subsidize the agriculture tariffs,

in the Rate Schedule of FY 2014-15 for the category LMV-1: Domestic Light, Fan & Power, the

Commission has approved the applicability of tariff as per the following provision:

“a) Premises for residential / domestic purpose, lanata Service Connections, Kutir Jyoti

Connections, Jhuggi / Hutments, Places of Worship {e.q. Temples, Mosques, Gurudwaras,
Churches) and Electric Crematoria.

The Llicensees have proposed addition of “Paying Guests/ Domestic Purpose (Excluding Guest
Houses)” to the above provision. [nthis regards the Petitioner should submit the justification for the

proposed modification along with financial impact of the same in a workable excel sheet.

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner respectfully submits that the proposed change is to align such consumers with LMV-1

category wherein the nature of usage of electricity is purely for domestic light, fan and power
purposes only.

The Petitioner in its Tariff proposal for FY 2014-15 had proposed to change slabs for consumers
other metered category of LMV-1. It has been ohserved that the Petitioner in its Tariff proposal for

FY 2015-16 has again proposed to revise the slabs. The Petitioner should submit the justification for
such frequent revision in the slabs.

Licensee’s Response: )

The Petitioner respectfully submits that while framing the proposal for rate revision in FY 2015-16, it
has considered the broad aspects laid down in the Tariff Policy, Electricity Act 2003, Commission’s
Tariff Regulations, actual consumer profile and realities existing at the ground and has also
considered the prevailing tariff structures across different states. Further, the underlying objective
in framing the slabs is such that consumers with higher consumption should pay near the cost of
service. Based on such aspects, the licensee feels that it has taken a balanced view of various
pertinent issues.

It is humbly submitted that the Hon’ble Commission may consider the submissions of the licensee

and take a appropriate decision so as 1o safeguard the interests of both the licensee as well as that
of the consumers.
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Deficiency Note on PVVNL’s Petition for Truing-up of FY 2012-13 and ARR / Tariff for FY 2015-16

116. Petitioner in the proposed Rate Scheduie has also modified slabs in other categories also, thus in

117.

118.

view of the same and to have the best estimate of the revenue at the proposed slabs, Petitioner
should submit the change in the billing determinants (sales, no. of consumers & load) as per existing
slabs and the proposed slabs, as such modification would result in shifting of consumers from one
category / sub-category / slab to another category / sub-category / slab.

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner respectfully submits that while framing the proposal for rate revision in FY 2015-16, it
has considered the broad aspects laid down in the Tariff Policy; Electricity Act 2003, Commission’s
Tariff Regulations, actual consumer profile and realities existing at the ground and has also
considered the prevailing tariff structures across different states. Further, the underlying objective
in framing the slabs is such that consumers with higher consumption should pay near the cost of
service. Based on such aspects, the licensee feels that it has taken a balanced view of various
pertinent issues.

Regarding the billing determinants, it is submitted that the licensee has herein enclosed the
calculations and models for computing the revenue at proposed tariff which provides the requisite
details.

It is humbly submitted that the Hon’ble Commission may consider the submissions of the licensee

and take an appropriate decision sa as to safeguard the interests of both the licensee as well as that
of the consumers.

Petitioner should also submit the impact on the revenue due to above proposed change along with

respective changes in the billing determinants sub category wise / slab wise for both existing tariff
and for proposed tariff.

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner respectfully submits the revenue models which contain the workable excel files in
respect of revenue assessment at current tariff and at proposed tariff are herein enclosed in the
form of a compact disc.

In the Rate Schedule of FY 2015-16 for the category LMV-1: Domestic Light, Fan & Power, the
Petitioner has modified the slab of the energy charge for the Life Line Consumers to 50 units from
the existing level of 150 units as approved by the Commission in the Tariff Order for FY 2014-15. The
Petitioner should submit the justification for the proposed change along with the impact on the

revenue and respective change in the billing determinants sub category wise / slab wise for both
existing tariff and for proposed tariff.

Licensee’s Response:
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Deficiency Note on PYVNL's Petition for Truing-up of FY 2012-13 and ARR / Tariff for FY 2015-16

119.

120.

The Petitioner respectfully submits that the justification towards the proposed revision in the tariff
rates and slabs for lifeline consumers is annexed hereto and marked as “Annexure-8”. Further, the
impact on revenue assessment of the proposed change on the category has been submitted in the

revenue assessment model enclosed in the form of a compact disc.

In the Rate Schedule of FY 2015-16 for LMV-2: Non Domestic Light, Fan and Power, the Licensees
has introduced Minimum Charge of Rs. 700 / kW / Month for “category {c)”. In this regards the
Petitioner should éubmit the justification for the proposed modification and the methodology for
arriving at the above value.

Licensee’s Response:

[t is respectfully submitted that a petition for imposition of MCG for LMV-2 consumers was filed by
the Petitioner on (02.07.2014 vide Letter No. 1651/RAU/Petition dated 02.07.2014. Such Petition
contained the detailed justification towards the rationale for imposition of such charges. A copy of
such Petition is herein enclosed and marked as “Annexure-9” and is requested to make such petition
a part of the current proceedings. Further, the MCG rate proposed for the ensuing year is in line
with the increase in the cost of service from the previous year.

in the Rate Schedule of FY 2015-16 for the category LMV-2: Non Domestic Light, Fan and Power, the
Petitioner has revised the slabs for unmetered categories and other metered categories. The
Petitioner should submit the justification for the proposed change along with the impact on the

revenue and respective change in the hilling determinants sub category wise / slab wise for hoth
existing tariff and for proposed tariff.

Licensee’ Response:

The Petitioner respectfully submits that while framing the proposal for rate revision in FY 2015-16, it
has considered the broad aspects laid down in the Tariff Policy, Electricity Act 2003, Commission’s
Tariff Regulations, actual consumer profile and realities existing at the ground and has also
considered the prevailing tariff structures across different states. Further, the underlying objective
in framing the slabs is such that censumers with higher consumption should pay near the cost of
service. Based on such aspects, the licensee feels that it has taken a balanced view of various
pertinent issues.

Regarding the financial implications of the proposed changes, it is submitted that the licensee has
herein enclosed the calculations and models for computing the revenue at proposed tariff which
provides the requisite details.

it is humbly submitted that the Hon'ble Commission may consider the submissions of the licensee

and take a appropriate decision so a$ to safeguard the interests of both the licensee as well as that
of the consumers.
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Deficiency Note on PVVNL's Petition for Truing-up of FY 2012-13 and ARR / Tariff for FY 2015-16

121. in the Rate Schedule of FY 2014-15 for the category LMV-3: Public Lamps, the Commission has
approved the following provision:

“4. For ‘Muaintenance Charges’, ‘Provision of Lamps’ and Verification of Load’ refer ANNEXURE 15.2.2.7

The Licensees have omitted the above provision in the proposed Rate Schedule for FY 2015-16 for the
LMV-3 category. The Licensees should submit the justification for the proposed modification.

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner respectfully submits that the aforementioned clause has been written in the end of the
Proposed Rate Schedule but it has inadvertently omitted to provide a reference to the same under
LMV-3. 1t is prayed that the same may be provided in the tariff rate schedule for FY 2015-16 as
approved by the Hon’ble Commission in the Tariff Order for FY 2014-15.

122. In the Rate Schedule of FY 2014-15 for the category LtMV-4: Light, Fan & Power for Public Institutions
and Private Institutions, the Commission has approved the applicability of tariff as per the following
provision:

LMV-4 (A)- Public Institutions:
(¢) Religious and charitable Institutions including orphanage homes, old age homes and those

providing services free of cost or at the charges / structure of charges not exceeding those in
similar Government operated institutions.”

The Licensee has proposed addition of “Hospitals, Colleges” to this category. In this regards the

Licensees should submit the justification for the proposed modification. Further the Licensees
should also submit the following: -

a. Tariff Design Philosophy for proposed addition in the existing provision -
b. Financial Impact on the tariff of these consumers ,
¢. Compenents of Billing Determinants including No. of consumers, Connected Load and Sales

of these consumers i.e. consumers pertaining to Hospital and Colleges who will now shift to
LMV-4 category.

d. Category under which these consumers were categorised before.

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner respectfully submits as the prevailing tariff structure all the réligious and charitable
institutions, or old age homes are covered under 4A category, While charitable hospitals comes
under LMV 4B category. The Charitable hospitals and colleges provide services free of cost or highly

subsidised. In the earlier definition, there was lack of clarity due to which there was several
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Deficiency Note on PVVNL’s Petition for Truing-up of FY 2012-13 and ARR / Tariff for FY 2015-16

123.

124.

instances where vigilance dept. had initiated punitive measures without realising that such hospitals
and colleges were operating for charitable causes and were covered under LMV-2A. In order to

provide more clarity, the proposed modification has been made to ensure that such category of
consumers squarely fall under LMV-4A category.

It has been observed that the for LMV-5 category , the Minimum Charges for Urban Schedule has
been decreased from Rs. 220/ BHP / month to Rs. 160 / BHP / month. In this regard, the Petitioner
should submit the justification for the same considering such a huge revenue gap proposed by the

Licensees for FY 2015-16 along with a high amount of Regulatory Asset yet to be recovered.

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner respectfully submits that the consumers of Bundelkhand were being hiiled at the
Urban Schedule due to higher hours of supply. However, there is significant poverty in the farming
segment of Bundelkhand and they harvest anly a single crop in the entire year. It was felt that
higher minimum charges were counter-productive and injustice was being done with those

consumers. In this background, the proposed modification has been requested by the Petitioner.

As regard to the Time of Day Tariff the Commission in its Tariff Order for FY 2014-15 has ruled as
under:

“It has been observed that apart from shifting the timings for the peak hours, normal hours and the
off-peak hours, the Licensees have also increased the number of hours applicable for the peak period
and hos reduced the number of hours applicable for off-peak and normal period which will effectively
increase the tariff for the consumers. It may be noted that by implementing the ToD Tariff, the peak
load gets shifted and the distribution Licensees gain in the form of reduction in power purchase
expenses os the additional energy supplied to the consumers during peak hours are typically
purchased from o costlier source. The Commission is of the view that the ToD tariff should be a tool
only to effectively undertake the DSM measure and flatten the load curve but not as o source of
additional revenue. Further, any revision in the ToD Tariff should not have any additional impact on
the total revenue as the Distribution Licensees are already getting benefited by better power
purchase planning and savings in power purchase expenses. Thus, the Commission is of the view
that accepting any TOD design which would increase the effective tariff of the consumers would
not be appropriate and would unduly burden the consumers. The Commission in this Tariff Order

has therefore not made any change in the TOD slabs applicable for LMV-6 and HV-2
categories.”(Emphasis added)

it has been observed that, the Petitioner in its Tariff Proposal for FY 2015-16 has submitted the revised

TOD structure which is similar to that that of its Tariff proposal for FY 2014-15. It seems that the
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Deficiency Note on PVVNL's Petition for Truing-up of FY 2012-13 and ARR / Tariff for FY 2015-16

Petitioner has not undertaken any exercise with regard to the huge concern raised by the stakeholders
/ industry association during the public hearings for ARR / Tariff process of FY 2014-15. The Petitioner
should submit the justification regarding the proposed TOD Structure along with the detailed analysis

for reaching out the proposed structure.

125.

126.

127.

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner respectfully submits that a detailed justification of the proposed TOD tariff structure
along with the load curves is enclosed herewith and marked as ‘Annexure-10".

The Commission has already raised it concern regarding the impact of TOD structure in the total
revenue, as TCD structure is considered as a demand side management measure and not as a
additional source of income for the Licensees. It can also be cbserved that apart from shifting the
timings for the peak hours, normal hours and the off-peak hours, the Licensees have also increased
the number of hours applicable for the peak period and has reduced the number of hours applicable
for off-peak and normal period which will effectively increase the tariff for the consumers. The
Licensees should submit such a TOD structure which should not have any impact on the tariff of the
consumers as well as any impact on the revenue side.

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner respectfully submits that a detailed justification of the proposed TOD tariff structure
along with the load curves is enclosed herewith and marked as ‘Annexure-10".

Based on the proposal of the Petitioner the Commission in its Tariff Order dated October 1, 2014
approved the tariff for LMV-6 consumers based on consumption i.e. till 1000 kWh / month and more
than 1000 kwh / month. Further there also exists Time of Day Tariff for the mentioned category. It
has come to the notice of the Commission that it is technically not feasible to incorporate hoth the
consumption based tariff and TOD tariff in the installed meters. The Distribution Licensee should

submit that under such a scenario how the consumers of LMV-6 are being billed.

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner respectfully submits that the TOD meters are being installed in a phased manner.
Subsequently, the bitling based on TOD tariff would be implemented. It is imperative to state that
the billing of LMV-6 consumers would be done in a manner similar to LMV-3 consumers wherein
TOD tariff was approved by the Hon’ble Commission itself.

Petitioner should also submit the steps being taken up to ensure the billing of LMV-6 is being done
as per the approved Tariff for various consumption based stabs and time of day Tariff.
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Deficiency Note on PVYNL’s Petition for Truing-up of FY 2012-13 and ARR / Tariff for FY 2015-16

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner respectfully submits that the TOD meters are being installed in a phased manner.
Subsequently, the hilling based on TOD tariff would be implemented. It is imperative to state that
the billing of LMV-6 consumers would be done in a manner similar to LMV-3 consumers wherein

TOD tariff was approved by the Hon’ble Commission itself.

128, Based on the tariff proposal submitted by the State owned Distribution Companies, slabs in LMV-6
category (for the first time) were approved by the Commission. Petiticner should submit the details
as to how the approved tariffs {slabs & TOD rates) for FY 2014-15 would be implemented vide the
TOD metering system.

Licensee's Response:

The Petitioner respectfully submits that the TOD meters are being installed in a phased manner.
Subsequently, the billing based on TOD tariff would be implemented. It is imperative to state that
the billing of LMV-6 consumers would be done in a manner similar to LMV-3 consumers wherein
TOD tariff was approved by the Hon’ble Comimission itself.

129. Asregard the Time of Day structure:

i) Petitioner should submit its annualized average hourly load curves for FY 2010-11 to FY 2013-
14 along with its proposal for any change in TOD structure based on the same.
it} Petitioner should also submit a comparison of its hourly load curve with the hourly load curve
of northern region.
iii) Petitioner should also submit the annualized average electricity prices at various hours of day
prevailing in the power exchanges.
Licensee’s Response:
The Petitioner respectfully submits that a detailed justification of the proposed TOD tariff structure
along with the load curves is enclosed herewith and marked as ‘Annexure-10’.

130. Petitioner should also submit a comparison of time slots in other States under which the TOD tariff
is applicable,

Licensee’s Response:
The petitioner respectfully submits that the TOD structure in other states is provided in the table
below:

States Applicahility iMionths Duting :f:k L During Off-Peak Hrs
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Deficiency Note on PVVYNL’s Petition for Truing-up of FY 2012-13 and ARR / Tariff for FY 2015-16

| : Y%age : %age'
A Applicabl
RElEabic Change pRISARE Change
Hrs s Hrs ¥ e
in Rate . in Rate

Delhi whose Sanctioned Load/MDl is

All consumers except domestic, Apr-Sep | 1500-2400 | +20% | 0000-0600 | -25%

50kW/54kVA or above Oct-Mar | 1700-2300 | +20% | 2300-0600 | -25%

Punjab | Large Supply industrial category Oct-Mar | 1800-2200 0% 2200-0600 | -16%

mp HV Categories Apr-Mar | 1800-2200 | +7.5% | 2200-0600 | -15%

131.

132.

133.

Petitioner should also submit the installation status of TOD meters for all the categories where TOD
tariff is applicable. Petitioner should submit the number of consumers where the TOD meters are

yet to be installed and how the billing is being done in absence of TOD Meters.

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner respectfuily submits that the TOD meters would be installed in a phased manner.

Subseguently, the billing based on TOD tariff would be implemented. Till the interim, the billing is
being done without TOD tariff.

In the Rate Schedule of FY 2014-15 for the category LMV-8: State Tube Wells / Panchayti Raj Tube

Well & Pumped Canals, the Commission has approved the following provision:

“4 For finding out net load during any quarter of the year for this category refer ANNEXURE 15.2. 3

The licensees have omitted the above provision in the proposed Rate Schedule for FY 2015-16 for
the LMV-8 category. The Licensees should submit the justification for the proposed modification.

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner respectfully submits that the aforementioned clause has been writteh.in the end of
the Proposed Rate Schedule but it has inadvertently omitted to provide a reference to the same
under LMV-8. It is prayed that the same may be provided in the tariff rate schedule for FY 2015-16
as approved by the Hon'ble Commission in the Tariff Order for FY 2014-15.

in the Rate Schedule of FY 2015-16 for the category LMV-9:Temporary Supply, the Licensee has

proposed addition of following condition to Energy Charge of metered categories:

“From 3rd Yeor onwards: Base Tariff applicable for current year plus additional 10% of the
applicable tariff.”
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Deficiency Note on PVVNL's Petition for Truing-up of FY 2012-13 and ARR / Tariff for FY 2015-16

134,

135.

In this regard, the Licensees should submit the justification for the proposed change.

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner respectfully submits that the afore-stated clause has been introduced to appropriate
charge the consumers who have availed temporary supply connection for constructing residential
house and to avoid misuse of such connection.

Petitioner should also submit the impact on the revenue due to above proposed change along with
respective changes in the hilling determinants for LMV-9 category.

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner respectfully submits that the revenue assessment model for proposed tariff has been

herein enclosed in the form of a compact disc.

In the Rate Schedule of FY 2014-15 for the category LMV-10: Departmental Employee and

Pensioners, the Commission has approved the following provision:

“For ‘Other Provisions” and ‘Mode of Payment’ for Departmental Employees refer ANNEXURE
1527 '

Licensees have omitted the above provision in the proposed Rate Schedule for FY 2015-16 for the
LMV-10 category. The Licensees should submit the justification for the proposed modification.

Licensee’s Response:
The Petitioner respectfully submits that the aforementioned clause has been written in the end of the

Proposed Rate Schedule but it has inadvertently omitted to provide a reference to the same under
LMV-10. It is prayed that the same may be provided in the tariff rate schedule for FY 2015-16 as

approved by the Hon'ble Commission in the Tariff Order for FY 2014-15.

136.

In the Rate Schedule of FY 2015-16 for the category LMV-10: Departmental Employee and
Pensioners, the Licensees have specified that the Additional charges for employees using Air
Conditioners would be applicable between April and September. Further, in this regard, UPPCL has
also submitted a letter on December 15, 2014, vide Letter NMo. 3026 / RAU / Tariff Order / 2014-15,
The Petitioner should also submit the justification for the proposed changes to make it a part of
current proceedings as well.

Licensee’s Response:
The Petitioner respectfully submits that the Hon"ble Commission has already issued an Addendum in
this regard vide Ref: UPERC/Secy/D(Tariff)/15-1803 dated 19.01.2015.
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137. In the Rate Schedule of FY 2015-16, under other provisions of the Departmental Employees, the

138.

Licensees have introduced the following clause:

“Concerned executive engineers will take an affidavit from all employees and pernsioners that the
electricity supplied to their premises is being used exclusively for the purpose of domestic
consumption of themselves and their dependonts. it will have to be certified by the
employees/pensioners that such electricity is not being used for any other purpose or to any
individual to whom his house has been rented out. Without any prejudice to any legal action as
provided in the legal framewark, any misuse to above effect shall invalidate him from the focility
of LMV-10 on permanent basis.”

In this regard, the Licensees should submit the justification for the proposed change.

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner respectfully submits that the above mentioned clause has been proposed so as to

ensure that there is no misuse of electricity by the departmental employees.

it has been observed from the approved Rate Schedule that; except in case of MV-3 category all the
other consumers having power factor below 0.95 (leading)} shall billed as per kVAh tariff. Leading
power factor compensates the dominating lagging power factor which in turn improves the system
operation. tn such a case why only the consumers having leading power factor above 0.95 and
specially the consumers of HV-3 category should be given the benefit by considering their power
factor as unity. The Petitioner should explain that why such benefit should not be passed on to all
the other consumers having leading power factor.

Licensee's Response:

It is submitted that the HV-3 category is applicable to railway traction loads only. In the event of an
electrical braking (regenerative braking) applied for reducing the engine speed, it is observed that
the back energy produced by the motor windings tend to generate some electrical energy, which is
pumped back into the system. However, such wave form is not sinusoidal in nature, and also
contains spikes and harmonics which are harmful for the system, especially the transformers. A kWh
meter may read this energy as kWh import, but such energy is like selling a fruit and getting back the
useless pulp.

It is also submitted that railway traction system consists of multiple sections having their own
substations. As per the normal practice, capacitor banks are installed in each substations which are
always kept switched on. When a train crosses a particular substation, the load on that substation
became zero, but due to energised capacitor bank, heavy capacitive current flows into the system,

which is in no way beneficial to the system of the licensee. Therefore, no change in the present tariff
structure is recommended.
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138,

140.

141.

142,

Distribution Licensee should submit the list of the consumers having leading power factor of more
than 0.95.

Licensee’s Response:

The applicable category of consumers is Railway traction consumers namely DMRC, Northern
Railway and North Eastern Railway.

Distribution Licensee should submit the list of the consumers in HV-3 category having leading power
factor.

Licensee’s Response:

The applicable category of consumers is Railway traction consumers namely DMRC, Northern

Railway and North Eastern Railway.

Distribution Licensee should also submit the financial impact, if such benefit is passed on to all the

consumers which are having leading power factor.

Licensee’s Response:

The Hon'ble Commission may kindly refer to the reply in the aforementioned section.

A relevant para of the Commission’s Tariff Order dated October 1, 2014 is as below:

“9. PROVISION RELATED TO SURCHARGE WAIVER SCHEME FOR RECOVERY OF BLOCKED
ARREARS:

{i} The Licensee may, on a decision by its Board of Directors, launch a Surcharge Waiver Scheme
(One time Settlement Scheme) beginning January and July of every year, for a period of two
months each, for recovery of its blocked arrears by waving off surcharge to the extent not
exceeding 50% of overall surcharge for which no approval of the Commission shall be required.
Provided that the impact of such surcharge waiver shall not be alfowed as pass through in the
next ARR / Tariff or true-ups. In this regard, the Licensees would have to submit the certificate
duly verified by the statutory auditor, of the surcharge waived for any previous year aflong with
the ARR / Tariff Petition of the ensuing year.”

It may be observed that as the impact of surcharge waiver which resultantly reduces the income /
revenue of the Petitioner should not be passed on to the ARR, therefore such income needs to be
considered in the ARR and should be borne by the Petitioner. As regard the same, Petitioner should
submit the details of OTS Scheme launched by it and the impact on the income / revenue {certified
by Statutory Auditor) due to surcharge waivers and confirm whether such amount has been
considered in the total revenue of FY 2012-13 while claiming the Truing up for FY 2012-13.
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143,

144,

145,

146.

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner seeks some more time to respond to this query.

Petitioner should submit the full details of all the OTS Schemes launched in FY 2012-13 to FY 2014-
15.

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner seeks some more time to respond to this query.

_Petitioner should submit the definition of 'Rural Schedule® and 'Urban Schedule’ along with the

criteria of putting a certain area in either of the two schedules. Petitioner shouid also submit the
details of the authority or the officer who decides on the same.

Licensee’s Response:
The Hon'ble Commission in its tariff orders provide for the definition of ‘rural schedule’ and ‘urban

schedule’” and the billing is being done accordingly. Further, the SLDC is the appropriate authority in
this regard.

Petitioner should submit the detailed design / methodology on tariffs to be charged from the end
consumers of single point bulk load consumer having mixed loads for e.g. in LMV-1 {b), HV-1 {b) etc.

after consultations with various stakeholders and specifically the end consumers affected.

Licensee’s Response:

The provisions and terms and conditions in respect of supply to single point bulk consurmers and end
consumers have already been provided in the Rate Schedule and the Electricity Supply Code and
there is no proposal of the Licensee towards any change in the extant design/methodology. The rate
revision proposal has already been submitted to the Hon'ble Commission.

As each multi-storey building has different consumer, consumption and load mix and in case the end
consumers would get billed as per the applicable tariff depending on the their category, slabs etc.
then ideally the tariff payable by the single point supplier should be different. Petitioner should
explore such mechanism where in the Tariff for the single point supplier would depend on its
specific consumer, consumption and load mix which can be verified hy the Distribution Licensee.
Then in such case instead of specifying the tariff for single point supplier a mechanism can be given
in the Rate Schedule by which the applicable Tariff for each single point buyer may be determined.
All the relevant details for such determination of applicable tariff can be obtained by the
Distribution Licensee. Considering the above, the Petitioner should submit the detailed proposal for
such mechanism. Petitioner should explore a mechanism that how the electricity usage under
common facilities shall be shared among the beneficiaries.

A 70
Buperintendine Engineer (R.A.W.)
UPPCL, shskti Bhawan Entn
tdaAahok ﬂ'.'lﬂr'!. Lucknow



Deficiency Note on PVVNL’s Petition for Truing-up of FY 2012-13 and ARR / Tariff for FY 2015-16

147,

Licensee's Response:

The provisions and terms and conditions in respect of supply to singie point bulk consumers and end
consumers have already been provided in the Rate Schedule and the Electricity Supply Code and
there is no proposal of the Licensee towards any change in the extant design/methodology. The rate
revision proposal has already been submitted to the Hon'ble Commission.

Petitioner should also submit the mechanism to compute the estimated revenue for FY 2015-16 if

any such mechanism is adopted for single point buyers in LMV-1 and HV-1 category.

Licensee’s Response:

Not applicable considering the Response to Query No. 145 and 146,

H. Additional Queries

148. The Licensees has proposed to reduce the number of hours of supply in FY 2015-16, a comparison of

Petitioners proposal in ARR / Tariff Petition for FY 2015-16 and FY 2014-15 is shown below for

reference:

Description No. of Hours projected = No. of Hours projected by
by the Discoms in | the Discoms for FY 2015-16
Petition for FY 2014-15

Mahanagar - M 23:.00 21:30

District - D 21:00 17:30

Commissionary — C 23:00 20:15

Rural — R 11:38 10:00

Bundelkhand - B 19:00 21:00

Petitioner should submit the justification for reducing the number of hours of supply.

Licensee’'s Response:

The Petitioner respectfully submits that it has projected the supply hours for the ensuing year based
on the actual supply hours for the first five months of FY 2014-15.

149. Petitioner should also explain that how the total sales are increasing in FY 2015-16 if the number of

hours of supply is reducing,

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner respectfully submits that the total sales are driven primarily by the load growth and
due to regularization of illegal connections.
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Deficiency Note on PVVNL’s Petition for Truing-up of FY 2012-13 and ARR / Tariff for FY 2015-16

150.

151.

152,

The Commission in its Order dated October 1, 2014 has directed to undertake 100% metering by
end of FY 2014-15, However, the Petitioner in its Petition has proposed to reduce the unmetered
consumers by only 10% and 20% in FY 2014-15 and FY 2015-16 respectively. Further, Section 55 of
the Electricity Act, 2003 stipulates as follows:

“55. {1} No licensee shall supply electricity, after the expiry of two years from the appointed
date, except through installation of a correct meter in accordance with regulations to be made
in this behalf by the Authority:”

As 100% metering is mandatory as per the Act, Petitioner should submit the details of the
provisions under which it has proposed to convert unmetered consumers by only 10% and 20%
in FY 2014-15 and FY 2015-16 respectively.

Licensee's Response:

The Petitioner respectfully submits that it has considered the afore-stated conversion of unmetered
consumers based on realistic achievable targets considering the constraints and challenges of

metering and other issues associated with the distribution business.

Petitioner should also submit the justification of the 10% and 20% conversion of unmetered

consumers in FY 2014-15 and FY 2015-16 respectively, why such conversion rate cannot be more.

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner respectfully submits that it has considered the afore-stated conversion of unmetered
consumers based on realistic achievable targets considering the constraints and challenges of

metering and other issues associated with the distribution business.

Petitioner should submit the cross subsidy surcharge applicable for each category of consumers in
FY 2015-16 along with detailed computation in a workable excel sheet. -

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner respectfully submits that the proposed cross subsidy charges are as proposed below:

WHEELING CHARGES FROM OPEN ACCESS CONSUMERS

Clause 2.1(2) & (3) of the Distribution Tariff Regulations provide that ARR/Tariff filing by the
Distribution Licensee shall separately indicate Aggregate Revenue Requirement (ARR) for Wheeling
function and Retail Supply function embedded in the distribution function. Till such time complete
segregation of accounts between Wheeling and Retail Supply Business takes place ARR proposals for
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Deficiency Note on PVVNL’s Petition for Truing-up of FY 2012-13 and ARR / Tariff for FY 2015-16

Wheeling and Retail Supply Business shall be prepared based on an allocation statement to the best
judgment of the distribution licensee. The wheeling charge has been computed on overall
consolidated discom basis keeping in line with the consistent philosophy of the Hon’ble Commission

in past Tariff Orders.

Wheeling Charges for FY 2015-16

Particulars ' DVVNL MVVNL PVVNL PUVWVNL  TOTAL
Net Distribution Wheeling i
. 1,285.64 1,031.86 1,739.68 1,232.65 5,289.82
Function ARR
Retail sales by Discom 17,985.18 | 14,434.97  24,336.84 | 17,243.84 : 74,000.92
Wheeling Charge 0.715
VOLTAGE-WISE WHEELING CHARGES FOR FY 2015-16
S. No. Particulars Units FY 2015-16
1 | Connectedatilky
1 Long Term (@ 80% of Average Wheeling Charge) Rs./kwh 0.572
i Short Term (@ 80% of Average Wheeling Charge) Rs./kWh 0.572
2 Connected above 11 kV
I Long Term {@ 50% of Average Wheeling Charge) Rs./kwh 0.357
Il Short Term {@ 50% of Average Wheeling Charge) Rs./kKWh 0.357
COST OF SUPPLY FOR FY 2015-16
- Wheeling Wt. Avg. Power System L)
. T
o |0 Stegernes | chame(p) | Purchesecostit) | lessiy | TO'CO
1 HV Categories above 11 KV 0.357 6.946 4.00% 7.582
pl HV Categories at 11 KV 0.572 6.946 8.00% 8.074

CROSS SUBSIDY SURCHARGE PROPOSED FOR FY 2015-16

Average Billing

Cost of Supply Cross Subsidy -

5 No. Categories A \_:erage Rals (mc{pswe <8 for computing Surcharge
Billing Rate Regulatory ol
: o CSS CSS
St i 2 | 7 < ML . _, Surcharge) T gl
1 HV-1 (Supply at 11 kV) 8.96 10.03 2.074 1.96
2 HV-1 (Supply above 11 kV) 7.59 8.51 7.582 0.92
3 HV-2 (Supply at 11 kV) 7.69 8.61 8.074 0.54
4 HV-2 (Supply above 11 kV ) 713 7.99 7.582 0.41
5 HV-3 (Supply above 11 kV) 7.66 8.58 7.582 0.99
6 HV-4 (Supply at 11 kV) 7.29 8.16 8.074 0.09
7 HV-4 (Supply ahove 11 kV) 7.06 7.90 7.582 0.32
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153.

154,

“T” — Projected to be 12% per annum

The Petitioner should submit the actual revenue collected from the consumers for FY 2012-13

depicting the breakup of the revenue received for that particular year i.e. FY 2012-13 and the arrear
received for previous years.

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner respectfully submits that revenue collection has no bearing on the Annual Revenue
Requirement and this has already been elaborated by the Hon'ble Commission in its FY 2014-15
Tariff Order dated 01.10.2014.

“3.10.12 The Commission agrees with the Licensee’s submission that the past dues cannot be
treated as income of the Distribution Licensee and further freating the realization of arrears as
income would amount to double accounting of income as also established by the Hon'ble ATE in its
above mentioned Judgments.

3.10.13 The Commission has ensured that Truing-up and Tariff determination has been done in
accardance with the philosophies and prin;:iples faid in the Distribution Tariff Regulations, 2006 and
the past Orders of the Commission. In the True up Sections of this Order the Commission has also
conducted revenue side Truing up, which has ensured that the burden of poor collection efficiency
and consequent farger arrears is not passed on to the consumers.

3.10.14 The Commission in its Orders dated 21st May, 2013 and 31st May, 2013 had directed the
Distribution Licensee to formulate a policy for identifying and wrr'tingr off fictitious arrears within a
period of 6 months from the date of Order and submit a copy of such report before the Commission.
However, the same has not been submitted 50 far, as detailed subsequently the Commission in this

Order the Commission has accorded ¢ final opportunity to the Licensee to comply with the directive
of the Commission.”

Further, the Petitioner should also submit the actual collection efficiency from FY 2004-05 to FY
2014-15 (till December) for each Distribution Licensee clearly depicting the revenue collected for

that particular year and the arrear received for previous years.

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner respectfuily submits that revenue collection has no bearing on the Annual Revenue
Requirement and this has already been elaborated by the Hon’ble Commission in its FY 2014-15
Tariff Order dated 01.10.2014,

“3.10.12  The Commission agrees with the Licensee’s submission that the past dues cannot be
treated as income of the Distribution Licensee and further treating the reafization of arrears as

income would amount to double accounting of income as also established by the Hon’ble ATE in its
above mentioned Judgments.
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155.

156.

3.10.13 The Commission has ensured that Truing-up and Tariff determination has been done in
accordance with the philosophies and principles laid in the Distribution Tariff Regulations, 2006 and
the past Orders of the Commission. In the True up Sections of this Order the Commission has also
conducted revenue side Truing up, which has ensured that the burden of poor collection efficiency
and consequent larger arrears is not passed on to the consumers.

3.10.14 The Commission in its Orders dated 21st May, 2013 and 31st May, 2013 had directed the
Distribution Licensee to formulate a policy for identifying and writing off fictitious arrears within a
period of 6 months from the duate of Order and submit a copy of such report before the Commission.
However, the same has not been submitted so far, as detailed subsequently the Commission in this

Order the Commission has accorded a final opportunity to the Licensee to comply with the directive
of the Commission.”

The Petitioner should submit the supporting documents / SLDC Certification, justifying that the
contracted capacity entitled for each source, specifically the cheaper sources, had being fully utilized
in FY 2012-13. It should submit the source wise / station wise details regarding the contracted
capacity and the actual power procured from that station for FY 2012-13 clearly depicting the fixed
and variable charges. Petitioner should also submit the justification / reasoning if power is not being

procured from any station / cheaper source to the fullest extent i.e. the contracted capacity.

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner respectfully submits that the Merit Order Schedule has been strictly complied with in-
FY 2012-13. Further, the source wise monthly power purchase details have already been submitted
to the Hon’ble Commission in FY 2014-15 tariff proceedings.

Petitioner in its Petition has submitted that the loss trajectory in line with the loss reduction
trajectory suggested by Ministry of Power, Government of India. The Petitioner further submitted
that, considering the commitments made by it in the aforesaid submission, it has estimated the
losses for FY 2014-15 & FY 2015-16 as per its earlier submissions made before the Commission. Also
if in case the actual losses for FY 2013-14 are lower than the committed losses as per the trajectory,
the petitioner has estimated a 2% reduction in the Distribution Losses each year over the actual loss
level of FY 2013-14. It has come to the notice of the Commission that, Licensees have submitted
lower distribution loss target to the Hon’ble Supreme Court. As regard the same, the Petitioner
should submit the justification of adopting a 2% reduction approach while it has committed to
improve the losses up to a level of 18.70 % in the FRP for FY 2015-16. It is surprising that the
Licensees have deviated from their own commitments. Also it is not clear as to how and in how
many years, the Licensees plan to reach near the national Target of Line loss i.e. around 15 %.

Licensees in this regard should submit a detailed justification for estimating higher distribution loss
target for FY 2015-16.
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Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner respectfully submits the loss levels have linkage with the supply hours, consumer

base and such similar factors. Considering this, the loss Jevels are dynamic and are not sacrosanct to

move in a linear direction in all circumstances. The loss levels are approved in tariff proceedings by

the Hon'hle Commission and the Annual Revenue Requirement is accordingly worked out.

157. It has been observed that the Distribution Losses in FY 2008-09 had been drastically reduced as

compared to the losses in FY 2007-08. For reference the same are depicted below:

Discom FY 2007-08 | FY 2008-09 | Difference (Absolute) | % improvement in
losses
UPPCL level 36.75% 28.40% -8.35% 22.72%
DVVNL 30.30% 25.57% -4.73% 15.61%
MVVNL 24.59% 20.69% -3.90% 15.86%
PVNNL 29.39% 26.62% -2.77% 9.42%
PuVVNL 27.76% 24.72% -3.04% 10.95%
KeSCO 40.77% 25.86% -14.91% 36.57%

Considering the capability of the Distribution Licensees, Petitioner should explain that why in FY 2015-
16, it has proposed to improve its losses only by 2%.

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner respectfully submits that the loss level achieved in any one historical year cannot be

considered to be a benchmark for future years. The loss level in any year is also influenced by the level

of input, supply hours and such other factors. Alsc with a lower base, achieving the same higher

percentage improvement is not possible. The Petitioner humbly states that the loss levels projected in
the ARR Petition for FY 2015-16 may kindly be considered.

158. Petitioner should submit the increase in the total revenue due to proposed increase in Tariff for FY

2015-16. Petitioner should also submit its proposal to recover the remaining revenue gap after

proposed in increase in tariff separately for each State Discom.

Licensee's Response:
The Petitioner seeks some maore time to respond to this query.

W- . {l,h-ﬂ'}

{1

U?pCLv
|4-AsDO

eninE
epints :
Bup 4 s hakh

 Marg, LUe

; -
s Enginet e

t LN
phawan e

koow.

76



Deficiency Note on PVVNL's Petition for Truing-up of FY 2012-13 and ARR / Turiff for FY 2015-16

159.

160.

161.

162,

Petitioner should submit the detailed status of ascertaining the actual load of consumers under
LMV-1 (a) and LMV-2 {a} categories so that the contracted load of such consumers should not be in

variation with their actual load as per the Order given by the Commission dated October 14, 2014,

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner respectfully submits that the field officers’ conduct regular drives for load verification
and if any anomaly is found then due process prescribed by law is followed to regularize the load.
Also adequate advertisement is made through several media sources 10 encourage voluntary

disclosure of actual load in cases where it is at variance with the contracted load.

Petitioner should submit the status of metering of consumers under LMV-10 category.

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner respectfully submits that it already recovers a reasonable sum towards the cost of
electricity sold to departmenta!l employees. In the first stage, the Petitioner has embarked towards
the glorious intention of 100% metering and has proceeded to accomplish the metering target in a
phased manner. In this background, the Petitioner hereby submits that the departmental employees

would be metered after metering of un-metered consumers where the Licensee is facing more
losses.

The Petitioner should submit the category wise / sub category wise details for the no. of consumers
separately for Urban & Rural area with the details of unmetered and metered consumers. It should
also submit the category wise / sub category wise details of the no. of consumers that are being
billed as per the metered category but till now no meter has been installed for those consumers.
The Petitioner should duly submit the details as per the attached Annexure-5.

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner respectfully submits that the sub—cat'égory wise details of the metered and
unmetered consumers have been provided in the Load Forecast Model, workable excel copy of
which has been provided with these reply in the form of a compact disc. It is humbly prayed that the
submission of the information in Annexure-5 may be waived for the sake of brevity as the same is
being provided in the load forecast model.

Recently the prices of crude oil have reduced from levels of 140 dollar per barrel to 50 dollar per
barrel, further imported coal prices have also reduced drastically. As the reduction in fuel prices

would impact energy charges of the power purchase being procured by the Distribution Liﬁensees,
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163.

the Petitioner should submit a detailed note explaining the impact of the same on its ARR for FY
2015-16, especially on the power purchase procurement caost.

Licensee’s Response:

The Petitioner respectfully submits that the power purchase mix of the state is pre dominantly
thermal based which constitutes over 80% of the total capacity available; remaining being hydro and
nuclear based and marginally through renewable sources. Further, the plants with which the
Licensees have PPAs are located in the hinterland and are fed by linkage coal supplied by CIL. Even
though the imported coal prices have reduced considerably in the recent months, the CIL has not
reduced the prices of the coal supplied by it. The UPRVUNL stations are not usingiimported coal and
complete coal requirement is being met from CIL. The units of BEPL are also using indigenous coal.
Only Rosa TPS and some units of NTPC use imported coal for the generation of contracted capacity
towards the shortfal! from indigenous coal.

The wvariations in the calorific value and prices of fuels are an automatic adjustment to the
generators through the fuel price adjustment which is raised through supplementary bills on a
monthly basis. Similarly, the fuel and power purchase price adjustment in retail tariff is available for

adjustment on a guarterly basis as per the extant rule and framework.

Petitioner should also submit the details of the reduction in average power purchase cost in recent
months i.e. (April, 2014 to December, 2014) resulted due to reduction in fuel prices.

Licensee’s Response:
The Petitioner respectfully submits that the response to the Query No. 162 may be referred to and
the same is not being repeated here for the sake of brevity.
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 Particulars

Profit & Less Statement

Note (1-28)

 Significant Accounting Policies - Note 29(A)

Notes on Accounts - Note 29(B)

" Cash Flow Statement -




s

Rt

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31 03, 2013 R e

(AmountinRs.). - -

i o : o &t 3Fig'ures as at the end of ﬁgures as at the end of
Paiticulars : T Not_e NG| et réporting period| previous reporting period

7I. EGUITY ANDLIABILIIES
{1) Shareholders funds :

(8) Share Capital 0 34oaB7TESG00 . 162964496000
{b) Reserve & Surplus 2 - {329053726677) - (294260493077}
{6y Money received undﬂr share warmn!a oz

{2) Share Application Money pefiding Allotment. - e 7244500113 172189895319,
{3) Non-Currént Liabilities Toli : ;

(a) Long-Tenn Borowings

: 4 291803248588 172472804685
{b)-Deferred Tax Liabilities ('Ncl; 5 A o ey Tl -l ;
" {c) Other Long-Term Liabilities - "+~ 3 S 53 : 621611825 : 921611825
{d} Other Long-Temn Provisions. 4 x e AR ey ol &
_(4) Current liabilities i : : - T s : ]
. (a) ShorTemn Bormrowings : 8 ; 11167575923 10861391741
 (b) Trads Payable Z=— 194541261332 177381504080
" (c) Oiher Current: Liabilities . vl i _ : : g ' 5770882855 4018496315
(d):Stiort-Term Pravisions - L e = it s - -
TOFAL - 532383112550 _ 406639703808
{1) Non-Current Assets
{a)Fixed Assets
(i} Tangible Assets of i . 262503588 - . 255077873
(i} Intangible Assets il = 3
{iii) Capital Work—m—Progress i ? 305 2036714791 2038783817
(iv) intangible Assets under Development r & - i
(b) Non-Current Investments i1 - 15000526295 3 18692537774
(c) Deferred Tax Assets (Net) ] p =2 Tl i o
{d) Long-Term loans and advances : ' 12 1855766257 1855766257
{&) Other Non-Current Assets 13 206382679170 17693038434
{2) Current Assets i ;
(a) Currentinvestiments - - - ‘
(b} Inventories i TR : 14 1441058858 1440582598
{c) Trade Receivables 15 148353923590 341437415197
(d) Cash and Cash Egtiivalents 16 ] 5247837802 1701655819
(e} Short-Term Loans and Advances ‘ 17 304550073 : 147572931
" {f) Other Current Assets _ 18 57608118115 19688338039
Inter Unit Transfers, i : . 1789332519 1683935059
Significant Accounting Policies ; 29(A} : ;
Noles on Actounts , T 29(2)
Note 1to 20(B) form Integral Part.of Accounts.
{AK.Gupta) {S.K Agaiwal} {A.P.Mishra)
Company ‘Secretary - 7 GeneralManager. ~ ° . Director{Finance} Managing Director
{Part Time) {Accounts) il

£ .'P!aca Lucknow

-oa : MARH ia 2@!‘}

“Subject to'our rébort ofeven date - i
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“FOFR:M; Lall & Co.
Ghartereﬂrm;counlanm
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" 14-ASHOK MARG;

3

J:;P:POWER -CORPORATION LIMITED

SHAKT! BHAWA?i LUCKNOW.

PR@F!T ANB LBSS SfT ATEMENT FOR TI:!E YEAR ENDEB 3_;703 2013

L1 ¥

: {Amountm Rs. i1
Partiéu!a'rs N_qta No. = emmﬁg Periad.
) Revenue from Operatons (Gross} 19 - 2BB170113142 266140672777
: {i} Other income - 3 y 20 _ 131573815 176865102
T{i) TOTAL REVENUEI(1- ﬂ.—:) == i = 266301686057 266317537879
; EXPENSES By i ; g i e
1 Cost of Materials Consumed 2 : - ¥ 3
2 Purchases of-Stock-n-Trade {Power Purchasetj}é 21 285579394505 256723419853
3 Changes in Inventories of Finished - -
: Goods, Work in Progress and. Stock-in:Trade | i : i
" 4" Employes Benefits Expense (Employee Cost). - vlpp 1289458472 - 1186325461 -
5 Finance Costs (interest and Finance Charges) 23 1979849702 24059174930
© B Depreciation and Amortization expense 24 21341738 19111718
7 Other Expenses : :
a) Administraiive, General & Other Expenses 25.. 182860051 241676008
. b} Repairs and Maintenance Expenses 26 60963881 72367564
.__c):Bad Debls & Proviskins 27 26189747321 15272646352
. (MY TOTAL EXPENSES 301733675678 _ 287574721926
-, Pibilbelsre Prior Period IncomerEspenditure),Exceptional abd: - e
i oy Exiracrdinary Items and Tax (1 - 1%} - (35431 988721) (31257184047)
Vi Prior period Incomel{Expenditure) 28 638755121 4038714896
_Vil Exceptionatitems o e = = el A
Vil Profit before Exiracrdinany Hems and Tax{V- VI -V - (34793233600) {27218459151)
X Extracrdinary:tems - : g
X Profitbefore Tax Vil - 1) (34793233600} (27218469151}
Xl Tax expense:
a) Cument Tax -
b} Deferred Tax it 5 & 3
XH Profit (Loss) for 1he Periad from Corilinuing Operations. (X - Xi} . (24703233600) (27218489151)
X Pr’dﬁrf(mss)*fjrcm’bisco_mjahmhgGi:é‘r’é‘m;bs - -
XN Tax Expense of Discontinuing Operations - -
XV Profitiloss) from Discoritinuing Operations (After Tax) (XIEXIV) - -
(34793233600) _ (7218469151}
a) Basig {194.92) (167.03)
b) Diluted {194.92) (167.03)
Significant Accouriing Poiicies 20(8) iy
Noigson Accounts ~ 7 : it 29\ .. -
Note 1 10:29(B) form.integral Part ofAccounts. 2. 0o
(AKGupta) (SHCAgarwal) {A-PMishra),
Company Secrcta!y General Manager Dlrector (Flnam:e} Managing Director
{Part Tirne) _ © {Accounts)
Place: e ‘Lucknow .

" ‘Bubject to'our re';ion-of.‘even.aét& ft

oo < MARGH | e |
3 2914 - FOERM. Lall'& Co.
- o I Charterod ‘Accountants’

FRNth 0009326
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; ORPORATION LIMITED
14—ASHGK MARG_ SHAKTL BHAWAH LUCKNGW.

SHARE CAPITAL ARSI
= : {Amount inRs.)
Particulars As at31.03:2013 Asat31:03:2012
A f‘ALkTE!ﬁRlSED
- - 400000000 Equity share- ofpar valtlé of Rs. 1000K sach Rt o :
{previous year 400000000 Equlty share of par value Rs. 106)9!— ear:h) -w —M
] :
(BYISSUED SUBSCRIBED AN,&@LLY— PAID.UP
349487769 Equity share of par value Rs.1000/- each i ; -
(previous year 162954496 Equity share of par value Rs.1000/- each) = :
_ {of the above shares 36113400 were alloted as fully paid up pursuant to- 349487763000 162954496000
UP Power Sector Reform Scheme for consideration other than cash) = -
' TOTAL 349487769000 162954496000

a) During the.year, the Company has issued 18653‘8273 Equity shares of Rs.1000 each only and has not bought back
any shares.
b) The Company has only one class of equnty shares having a par value Rs. 1000/- per share.

¢} During the year ended 31st March 2013,no dividend has been declared by board due to
heavy accumulated loss.

I

d} Detail of Shareholders holding more than.5% shares in the.Company:

Shareholder's Name As at 31.03:2013 . Asat 31.03.2012
No. of'shares %age holding " Nb. of shares %age hoiding
Govemnment of UP : et — e e =
349487769 100% 162954496 100%
e}Reconciliation of No. of Shares (AmountinRs.)
No. of Shares as on Issued during the year | Buyback during the year | No. of Shares as on 31.03.2013
31.03.2012 St
162954496 186533273 - 349487769
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U.P.POWER CORPORA
14-Asutx MARG, SHAICTI BHAWAI

TION LIMITED

e NOTE:2
RESERVES AND'SURFLUS '
: : : - o = : {Amount In Rs.)
Particulars As.at31.03:2013 : '_maﬁmmm
Capital Reservés
0 Consumers Contributions towards
* Service Line and other charges - g T
- -Asiper lastfinancial statement 116157847 116157947
;i Subsidies towards Cost of Capital . - '
i .
assets i = g
As per last Rnancial statement 2729354675 X129354675
Sp;ghgs : [ e :
AS pér last financial statement - . (207108005699).. - - (269887536548)
Add:- Profit/(Loss) for the year as per - - pIPESols, L D . =)
shatement GEProft 8 Losy : (3479‘3233800) (331896230289)  (27218469151) (287106005629)
TOTAL (329053726677)
SHARE APPLICATION MONEY
{AmountinRs.)
Particulars As at 31.03.2013 As at 31.03.2612
Share Application Money 7244500113 17289895319
(Pendlng for gliotment {o the Govt. ofUR) | ST :
[ TOTAL [ 7244500113 172189895319]
Recongiliation of:Share Application Mone {Amountin Rs.)
Share Application Money Received Aliotted Share Application Money
- as on 31.03.2012 - during the year | during the year as on 31.03.2013

172180695319

21587877794

186533273000

7244500113

KUt
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U.P.POWER GORPORATION LIM}T ED
14-KSHOK MARG, SHAKTI BHAWAN,

mma4
LONG:TERMBORROWINGS

) {Amﬁunl in MJ i
Particolars Asatstoxzoad 1 0 THsat ;1.&3,2012
A SECURED LOAN = i :
{a]WORKlNG CAPITAL TERM: E:E)AN : £ i o i
({13 U ri Bank ofindia . ¥ R s 1391_52#3936?
: iecation of speclﬁed Substaﬂon Gf Z ! : 3 .
'UPPTCL and charge on recewabies) =i
(i) Allahabad Bapk, __ 0 - gezaissar
(Hypothecahon of specified Substatith of i - T i
UPPTCL & Charge on recewables) : a
{iiiy: Dena. Bank 0 : - 3708295650

(Charge against receivables)
“{iv) IndlanOverseas Bank i ‘ DS _ 5866414674
- (Hypothecation of specified Substation of j I : : i

« UPPTCL& Charge on rncewables) 3

£ 0 19724188579
(H ation of specified Substation of

UPPTCL & Charge on receivables)

{vi) State Bankofindia
{Hypothecation of specified Substation of
UPPTCL & Charge on receivabies)

{vii) Canara Bank |
(Hyp_ thecation of specified Substation of
UPPTCL & Charge on receivables) . - 3 i

{viii) Punjab:National Bank ek 0
(Charge against receivables) = :
{ix) Viiaya Bank [V}
{Charge against receivablses) -
{x) Bank of India
(Hypothecaﬁon of specified Substation of-
UPPTCL & Charge on receivables)
{xi} Qriental Bank.of Commerce
ecéﬁon of specrﬁed Substa’eon of
UPPTCL & Charge on recsivables)
(i) LCO Bank 0
(Hypothecation of specified Substation of
3 UPPTCL & Charge on recaivables)-
{xiil) Bank of Maharastra
(Hypothecahon of specified Substation of .
UPPTCL & Charge on recewables}
 (xiv) Bank of Baroda
(Charge against receivables) 1 ; :
{xv) Punjab & Sind:Bank : e : {1
(Charge against recewab}es) : Tl | ™ ;
{xvi} Corporation Bank = : i 0
(Charge against receivables) T : : : #
{xvii) South fndian Bank | ; 1038211734
{Charge against receivables) - T TE hr e R
 (xvili) Karur Vysya Ban R : = Sl
(Charge against recafvablesy ™ = & 7 : ;
(xx} Federal Bank 0 i 766666534
; (Charge against receivablesy AR TR R e P o e R =
o) Syndicate Bank g T e e e i)

0 ; 5975300000.
BELETE 15500413235

24963773186
5315666747

0" 4156503178

L ‘ 10142984062
8437432863
0 : .. 2497593031

i 4102474862
5198200000

6215092284

283213452

1795547950
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U.P.POWER CORPORATION LIMITED
14:-ASHOK MARG; SHAKTI BHAWAN, LUGKNOW:

' NDﬁEs#_(-'anﬁnun s

LONG-TERM BORROWINGS:

e il . (Arountin Rs.)
PARTICULARS As at31.032043 : | Asat31.03.2012
B. UNSECURED LOANS-
' (3} TERMLOANS :
o Gowk ofip: : _ :
Loan 150000000 e 150000060
Less - Transfer to DISCOMS 2 . 150000080 - - 150000000 -
: {B) Financial Participation by -Consumers -
Loan { ; 70637278
- .Less -Transfer to:Discoms. . 48145084
| o 22792194 ==
Add - Interest accrued: & due : 12944326 _ 12944326 35736520
TR SubToll(B) = =~ e 35736520,
TOTALIANB) = AT ; © . 161304377288
(€ JLOANS RELATE TO DISCOMS - I
. fa) Dakshinanchal VWRL
SECURED =
Banks 76580855031 z
UNSECURED
REGC . 4350000000 <
PFC 9125114200 A -
HUDGO 22496495883 2039919458
UP GOVERNMENT {APBRF}.
LOAN 418555268 200062776
UP GOVERNMENT(W.B.AIDED PROJECT) _ L
LOAN : : - 374885290 93099043672 317010800 2557893034
{b). MadhyanchalVWNL
~ sEéURED
Banks fe !, 41251106912 X
DNSECHRED
REGE — - 4350000000 =
PFC 7334972200 4
HUDEO L 2258370648 1954842981
UP GOVERNMENT {APDRP).
LOAN , 220685538 105958716
UP GOVERNMENT{W.B:AIDED PROJECT)
LOAN

1853242710; 56488378008 834768389 2955576086

Conjue o ne”idpage




U.P.POWER CORPORATION LIMITED
“14-ASHOK MARG; SHAKT] BHAWAN, LUCKNOW.

fiis B NOTE - 4 Continie )
LONG-TERM BORROWINGS

{Amount in Rs,)

CAsEtan0adngs

o - Yh

41472085397 . it =t
: 4350000000 E #
PFG _ TIEITAB200 TR
HUDCO : 2457085002 2285604654
UP GOVERNMENT {APDRP) : i
LOAN j 389155670 . 1BEBATONE i
Up. GGVERNHENF{WSB.A!DEDPRNECT} ; R : iR -
LOAN 795280063 5B581054132 @7RGTIS4S 3f4EniEal
" {d)  PorvanchafWWNL -
o SEGURED ' :

Banks o i 53843786437 -

- UNSECURED CEoi STHLE
HEC _ 4350000000 -
PFC : 8283482600 i
HUDCO ‘ 2342489567 : 2179282289
UP GOVERNMENT {APDRP). ' :
LOAN 235335011 112992883
UP GOVERNMENT(W.B.AIDED PR@JEGT)
LOAN 241226368 69296340883 .0 190701309 . 2491976481

(e} -Kesece

- SEGURED ] ; ‘ :
Banks © 13411002850 = e
UNSECURED
REG- N Tl . _ 50BDODOGO : o
PFC S, E " 1874584800 -
UP GOVERNMENT [APDRF). e :
LOAN 37007613 16220605373 17768628 17768628

11171427420
172472804885

GRAND/TOTAL LOAN (A*B+C)

The terms of repayment, default details & gnarantee details have beenishnexed with this note, (Refer Annexure-A)

FASUSRYAL -
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A

NoTE-S

OTHER LONG TERM LIABILITIES

: P : {Amuuht mﬂs.!
e b o AR o Asmt31.032013 T AS AR 3.2u1z
“Security Deposits from Consumérs 7000427885 7000427865" e
Interest on Security Deposita from Cumumem - 312383530 Ry Pt 312383930 7312811825,
Less Provisional Transfer o ; : S hiE
Dakshinanchal WNL. -+ - B46500000 -~ 848500000
- Madhyanchal VVNL e T¥3B3000005 0l ~ . 736300000
Paschimanchal VNL : 2183500006 2183500000 i
Purvanchal VWNE -~ - 7 © _ 2624900000 . 8357200000 2624900000 . §394 200000
I TR L — SZi8IIEZS —omelias
NOTE:-§
SHORT-TERM BORROWINGS
g i B i {AountinRs)
Pasticulars As at 31.03.2013 : i © Asat31.03.2012
f ifidia {Guaranteed by GoUR) 0 . 977420707
Canara Bank 947722266 991998277
{Pari Passu ¢harge on Receivables of Corporation) B
Punjab National Bank D 167437
{Pari Passu charge on Receivables of Corporation) i
Allzhabad Bank - 3149454183 "47289972653
{Pari Passu charge on Receivables of Corporation) ‘
1GICY Bank 385791048 1657370148

{Pan Fassu charge on Recewabies of Corporation)
ndian Overseas Bank® 1005149205 301353574
{Charge on Stock,Receivables & Current Assets) i

Oriental Bank of Commerce

1421010186 . 1468410772
{Pari Passu charge on Raw malterial, Slocks & Gurrent Assets). i ? i
Bank of incia = 500000000 ; : 507960442
{Pari Passu charge on Recelvables of DISCOMS) |
Karur Vysya Bank® 758439045 766738333
{Pari Passu charge on Receivables of the Compries)
Loans relates to' DlSCOMS {Unsecured)
(2) Dalsbihmcml VUNL 3
" New Okhia Industrial Dev. authority " 832400000 [} :
Mandi Parishad 416200000 f248808000 . .. . 0 [
{b} gmMapr i L
New Ulkhla |Fdustial Dev.aumonty 317400000 ] FOTEE;
Mandi Parishad ; 1568700000 T475100000 . ... D, 0
{c} Paschimanchal VYNL ; : - i A
New Dhhia Industrial Dév. mmﬁty“ 345800000 E R e e P
© MandiParishad _ : f : 50000 518850000 : o R LS
i {d) Purvanthal VUNL ey e o : i
New Okhla Industrial Digv. autfiority- 402460000 \ 0 o i
Mandi Parishad . - - 201230000 T BO38O0000 i wQecil e 0
{e). Kesco = ' ; . Sk
New Okhla Industrial Dev, authority - 101840000

Mandi Parishad X 509200600

oA =% ATiE7ETEe2T
*'ﬁie ammmfafﬁefaun of Sﬁmmﬂn Bofrowings rsRs 135&&25:!{- a5 on 31032013
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U.P.POWER CORPORATION LiMiTED

14-ASHOK MARG, SHAKTI BHAM

L RUSUMWAL -

L MEJTE-
TRADE PAYABLE
‘ {Amoum in Rsi )
Particulars Asatilozans As gt;-ss.qa.zm;z
. Liabilitiy-for Purchase of Power 164941259382 177384501080"
= : —TOTAL 454031259302 77281501080
: NOTE-8 -
OTHER-CURRENT LIABILITIES - :
T LT e Tl e , {Amount in Rs.)
Particulars =1 A5 at:31:03.2013 i As at 31.03.2052
Interest accrued & dus 12235871682 10083675445
Current Maturity of Long Term Bomowings 3657119669 3850812847
Liability for Capitat Supplies! Works 1283500373 1273435020
Liability for O & M Suppiies./ Works 205115413 203174378
Staff Related Liabilities 881427519 999102202
Deposits & Relentions from Supplisrs & Others 483875802 463716234
Electricity Duty & Other Levies payable to Gavt 694125341 694125341
‘Deposit for Electrification works 1316568628 1316568628
Sundry Liabilities 220353892 218239836
Payable to UPJVNL 384422519 306055165
Liabilities for Expenses : 389243089 401803708
Liabililes:towards UP Power Sector Empiovea Frust
CRF Liabiity | 894034 4529291
Provident Fund {97743403) (105380212)
: Pension and Gratuity Liability : 135307317 37563914 104489084 {870228)
Interest:Accnied bubnotBDue oBomowings 0 F _121228_3'1}5
TOTAL - 21780082855 20027698315
Less Provisional Transfer to DISCOMS 1'6,0,&92009!}0 ; 16008260000
i TOTAL ; L= 77085 5§. ¥ i )
No‘té‘ -Details of Inferest-Aciied & Die (Refer ‘Anneiure-B) and:Cument’ Mawmy of Loy Term BofawWihgs (Re




"U.P. POWER CORPORATION LIMITED
14-ASHOK MARG, SHAKTI BHAWAN, LUCKNOW.

. Annexure-B to Note-8

SEaterment of Interest Accrued & Due

F¥:20123

! UNSECURED LQANS

|Gl

Jotai- A

: T 253%44253! :

l‘.oans Re!ateto Disaoms E

CAPDRP.

WioddBank |

Total

351773391

1435502141]

34780601, 654527693

2516583626

4L7753633],

330451207

36428604

854236597].

1638870041

baxsmnmmdyu:v Fan Nigar: i

690830620

1080651175

| 3RE94545]

B57478496¢

2467154836

743019319( 508870017

34602032 1917116662

2503608030]

KESED

59406421

0}

0

TotaF-B FEm.

2309317605]

3355;7453‘;’1 §

212780028

278720671
9405027404

(TOWRILA+E)

144095782| 3506130477
L

12235871662

u V_N;g’aririéxeﬂfas Anmextire-A "BISCLOSURE OF BOBRGWIMG AS REQUIRED Ib&QCHEBULE‘-VI'

F.Y. 2011-12

UNSECURED EOANS

Golp

Total- A

| 28308443258

I

Ecans Relate to Discoms

‘SiiNo.

Name

of the Discom APDRP

‘World Bank

HUPCO Banks

“Total

Madhyanehal Vidy

yut Vitran Nigam: Limited 240747512 1270612648

548937350},

20602597510

Purvanchal:Vidyis

t Vitean N HigamLimited 2567297141 292377018

723368719F

1272475451,

Paschimanchal Vi

eyt Vitran Nit Wigam Lifiited} 424532847 955678285

1915682197,

(S F S IW8 2 L L

Dakshinanchat Vidyut Vitran Nigam Litited.

449747807

456605085]

535471665 !

1784407134

KESCO

40639045] 0

219883895]-

TotalB

1419254204

2968409958

=1 Ford K== Ko o] o=

2865‘167&25

7252831187

{Total Interest Acciued-& Due (Total A+B)

10083675445




U.P.

POWER CORPC R_ATiGN LIMITED

14~ASHQK MARG SHAKTI BHAWAN; LHGKNGW

AM_MM
s.é_m_o.u_nt.m_Rs.l

: Statement ef Current Matunty of ong—Term Borrowmg__

 F.Y. 201213

|Loans Rélateo Distoms

Name of the Discom -

. Wonld
Bank -

HUDCO |

Madhyanchal VWAL

79840290

776275000

- {Purvanchal VUNL

1 828’0632

Z‘mﬁaschiman'chal VAMNL

T GoB3037

) 8671851;98

Dakshinanchal WNL

28405710

sewemas !

IKESCO

3424387

o

'{o.ta_lif(,'ei)

120360000

186759669

3350000000]

_Total Current Maturity of Long=Tenn Borrowings

3657119689

FY.20611-42

|koans Relate to Biscoms

Name of the Discom

APDRP

World Bank

HUDCO

Total

Madhyanchal VVNL

135‘14?‘284

28828451 1

553‘1 05008 [

926536903]

Purvanchal VVNL

862296075

Paschamanch“al NMMHNL

1102922218

_Da_kshlnagchal VVNL

862550206

7 503812007

936394431

0

a

22663372

Total(B)

7965693999

564242953

2489999935

3850812947

3850812947

TotalGurrent Maturity of Long-Term Borrowings
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U.P.POWER-CORPORATION LIMITED
© $4-ASHOKMARG, SHAKT BHAWAN, LUCKNOW.

-

NOMCURRENTINVESTUENTS

_-{Amoiintjn £
ASaE3103 2093 | As aE31032012

Particulars

1631474000

600000G0 shares are allcted fo[oonsidamhq uth:r B gl -
persuant o KESA Zone EDU scheme 2000

Sharﬂ Application Mcney pending for allolment

¢ 1§55~ Provision for ditinuticn i1 lnvestmem

; 0 i
i_b) Dakshinanchal VVNL o o i .
19463274 Equity shares of Rs. 15‘30.’- each Rilly paid up {9463274000:
{ 3700100 Equity Shares of Rs.1000/~ each Fulty paid up. § A
Share Application Money pending for alloment. : e 11206875402
s ; ; 30670449402 i i i 2 €
. Less - Provision for diminution in investment 30620148000 . - 402, 2189H3000: ‘508°
{6} Madhyanchal VWNL - i
5 23061064  Eguity shares of Rs. 1000/- each ful?y paid up. 23051064000 14132617000
‘14132617 Equity Shares of Rs, jODD/- each Fully paid up.). : : 4
Share Application Meney pending for aBiotment it 6961862020 iz 137075681015,
‘ : 300228269200 . ... %’(340298@15
Less - Provision for diminution in investment 30022926000 920 ) 15
o) Pasch;manchai VVNL S E = -
18390983 Equily shares of Rs. 1000/ each fully paid up 18380863000 BO4S7E0000 -
{ 8049780 Equity Shares of Rs. 1000/ each Fully paid up. } =
Share Application Money pending for alloment - 6380570093 12972604082
3 24781533008 y 1l 21021874082
Less - Provision for diminution in investment 24781533600 88 21021 874000 82
{e} Purvanchal VVNL X s
22041766  Equity shares of Rs. 1000/ each fully paid up 22041766000 4607032000
{ 4607032 Equity Shares of Rs.1000/= each Fully paid up. ) " f
Share Application Money pending for atlotment 8818350875, . 23B0DB3BOBS
3pEBOTI68I5 = 28497853089
Less - Prowsion for dirminution i mves:men! : - 30860746000 ‘BYS . ZB4DTRGH000 ; -]
() Mis Sonebhadra PGCL ! 7 865000 865000
665 Equity shares of Rs. 1000/ sach fully paid up ;
{ 865) Equify Sharesof 23,1000/~ each Fully paidup.) il i
(o) Ws Jawahar Vidyut Utpadan Nigam ‘500000 - 500000
SB{JQD Equity shares of Rs. 10/- each fully paid up £y ' L
{ 50000 ) Equity Shares of Rs.10)- each Fully paid up. ) =
{h) Mis Yamuna Power generation Co. 125000 125000
12300 Equity shares of Rs. 10/- each fully paid up ]
{ 12500 ) Eguily Shares of Rs.10/- 2ach Fully paid up. )
It Associates
{a) UPBTCeL " : ]
22133352 Equity shares of Rs. 1000/~ each fully paid up 22133352000 -50000000
[ 50000 Equity Shares of F=.1000/- each Fully paid up. )
from fhis 18429700 shars are alloted for consideration clher-than msh : e e
Share Application Money pending for allciment 22083352600
Less - Provision for diminution in investment 18659234000 3447105000 | 418egT247000 &
. "'-.‘;TUT?AL [BRaET s PR S R ; 19Q0052m5 186925317‘?4
-1 Angregate amount of nnquuted mvestment in equ}y sharas& Sha:a Appl.ca | Money as on 31 03.2013 is Rs; 140101 442295 {Prev;ous year'
s ReAZT345058774)
... =2 Agoregate amount of prov:smn for diminution made upio 31.03. 2013 are RS 11_0{3916000 (Previous year:Rs.108852522000). ... i
. 3 Considerind e a..mmulal;ed los.'ses ofﬁ;smmsrUP?TCL a Prwlsvnn Tor- d‘{niiﬁuuon has been thiade during: ihe y&ar ara Rs, B&BEODO.(Prwﬁmyear
Rs 102466 000) ;

Thia amount of provisitr mr Aininiation ts‘oasedpn nefworth mlmiatedm the basis of audited Balance sheets cf D COMS i FY. 201 =138 EIPPTCL
sk forFY 201112 0 : ‘

al
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U.P.POWER CORPORATION LIMITED

14-ASHOK MAR_

HAKTI BHAWAN, LUCKNDW

_ LONG-TERM LOANS ANDADVANCES

NOTE-13

As at 31.03:2613

o - (AmoustinRs)

L Asat31032012

KESCO l( Suhs;diary }

~* { as per UP Transfer of KESA Zong' EDU Scheis - 2ﬁﬂD}
Less - Provision for B/D Loan
Interest Accrued & Due
Less - Provision for B/D interest

B LOANSY{ Unsecured/Considered Dotibtful |
KESCO {Subsidiary)
Interest Accrued & Due.

Less-- Provision for B/D Loan & interest -

NPGL {Licencee)
Interest Accrued & Due

Less = Provision for BID Loan & interest
; Other Licencees
Less - Provision for B/D Loan

_OEhers : 3
Less - va:saon for B!D i.oan

_Agnculmrar ‘Bank (Speclal Programming)
iUnsecuredlCons:dered Good)

C Deposits [Unsecured?&‘bns:dered Good) -
Cithars

Less - Provision for doubtful deposits

.. 472535334 0

1§5t}€}60000

495000000 1755000000

27253533

227797714
35844246 -

263641960
- 263641960 0

56843000
437154802

" 483997802
493097802 0

833010

833040 0

4062552

. 4062352 0

8224473 | 74020267 8224473

26746000

" B2244730

1950000000

195000000, 1755000000

#72535334
0 472538334 .. 0

227797714
35844246

253641960 =
263541950 Sap

56843000

. 372966497

420809497

a3301¢ . -

833010 (1]

4062352

4052352 i1

287460600

82244730

il

1855708257

4855766257

st




J.P.POWER CORPORATION L!M!TED

14-ASH€)K MARG,

SHAKT BHAWA.N iﬁU : :

R*est?ﬂctifﬁﬁﬁ Ale

_Asatatossis . . [

- . 47693038434 17693038434
Recewables on: aceount of Loan -
- iﬂnsecured and Considered good)
“ 7 Madhyanchal VWNL 52936879112- i

Pasgh;manchalW_!}iL ; 53034631597
Dakshinanchal VWNL 90055973231
‘Purvanchal VAINL . BB4TT2B9037 ;
KESCO 16185687758 278680640736

g

INVENTORIES

 NOTE -14

_{Amount.in:Rs.)

Particulars

As at 31.03.2013

As at 31.03.2012

{ayStores and Spares

: Stock of Materials - Capital Works

5835608843

5835698843

Stock of materials -0 & M - 731084346 6566783189 7305080886 6566296929
(b} Others* E 457617673 457647673
. SHB TOTAL - 7034400862 7033914862
Less - Transfér to :
Ditranchal PCL 471801744 471601744
DISCOMS (Brovisional ) . 4254500009 4726104744 4254500000 4726104744
£ . ‘ 2308299118 - 23067842358
Less - Provision for Unserviceable Stores 2120430260 2120430260
Less- Transfer to DISEOMS 1253200000 867230260 1253200000 867230260
TOTAL 1441063858 1%053%%

excessfshortage pendlng for. mveshgatsmn and matenal in lransnt
JInventories are valued-at cost

KUSUMWAL




i

MARG, ;E,HAKTI BHAWAN; w“,xn@a

* Asper UP Transferof KESA Zéne EIU ‘Schenie - 26060,

RUSUMWAL

== Receipt from Gowvt. Departments againstEleciritity dues forand. on behalf of Discomms, pending altug.:ahon

- = {Amnunt in: Rs )
Particulars As at 31 ,03.2013 e at 31032012 '
Sundsy DethIB T TEEE 756109055?6 74?97968937 3
Less - Transfer to DISCOMS ; 71211853933 71 211853033
: . . - SUBTOTAL = ABOO0BIBAS o R0 ) T B50BTIS004" ey
-Less - Allowance for Bad & ppgbtful’:ngls C. . 2930175061 14GBRTSER2 2889529129 - 608585875
~Sundsy DebidrEtrodgh KESCO * : 540482095 : | 6204820955 T
Less - Allowance for Bad & Doubiful Debis. 6204320955 : - . 6204820856 s
Debtors - Sale of Power( Subs;d:ary) T : !
KESCO: 5 ~ 8937379601 22658308835
Dakshinanchal VVNL. 45120677225 108629488465
Madhyanchat VWNL 34008104966 67191380216
Paschimanchal VVNL 11 28481 2460 60148692375
Purvanchal VWML ; | 71559887738, 108038250695
: SUB TOTAL . 1730006619001 367667120586
Léss- Amount recsived centrally from Govi: Deptts™® 18490085245 8992563405
152510576745 _ r 358674557181 : (E5TE:
Less - Allowance for Bad & Doubiful Debts: . 7625528837 144885047808 178337278509 34074682932—_2’
Tota) 126353024590 349457435107
Secured & Considered Good | - 0
Unsecured & Considered Good 52095866725 213735606730,
- Considered Deubtful 11785575393 20570088025
63895442118 239305604755
Othar Dehis
Unsecured & Cons*dered Good 94258056865 - 122701808467
Considered Doubiful 4060950384 64579885819
_ 99219007226 163114449344 129159798386 368465493141
Less - Provision far'B:;d & Doubtful Debts 58312203034 68579755224 :
... Less - Transfer to DISCOMS 43:,5516,??230 187605625754 ‘ 41551677280 27028077944
TOTAL 146353923590 341437415197




ir

U.P.POWER CORPORATION LIMITED

14:ASHOK MARG; St ‘BHAWA

1 AND CASH EQUWALENTS ,

LUCKNOW:

"""" (Amnunt in. Rs ).4
Particylars. T i As":at-ﬂtﬂ_um As 131032012
= S = -
In Gur “account - i eA 9435232??6 e B s 5843&63985_' -
In Fixed Deposil accournts - AR T 4926‘!?858 9927850634 SAHTERGTT £3B483TI62
B Cash onHand ‘ ' = =
z Cash nHand ( Including Stamps inhapd ) 153102468 i 153054792, i
~Cash imprest with Staff 181687168 ... 7 181817857
SUB TOTAL - 0106537802 5563355519
Lesstws!on Transfer. to- ; i S _ 3 =
E : 1159500000 1158500000
Madhyanchal VWNL “- 801500000 * .40190"000
- Paschimanchal VVNL i ' o e T D)
Purvanchal VVNL 4851700000 i E 48351700000
TOIAL T moaessiz. 7616553158
; - NOTE - 17
SHORT:TERMLOANS & ADVANCES .
(AmountinRs:)
Particulars TR, . Asat31.93.2013 As 2£31.02.2012

- ADVANEES (Unsecured/Considered Good)

SuppliersT-Contractors 290151365 124272378
Less - Provision for Doubiful Advanm 29015137 2651136231 12427238 111845140
Tax deducted at source ; 40911011 - 33224060
- Advance Income Tax ‘ : 1326233 1378233
- Fringe Benefit Tak-  _ Advante Tax 5278319 : 5278319
= Less - Provigion 4102821 . 1175488 ‘4102821 1175498
304350373 147572831




14~A3H6}¢ MARG

. OTHER CURRENT ASSETS

:l;:BHAWAN T_UBKN&W

‘NOTE-18"

Particulars

- As at 31.03.2013:

 Asat31.03:2012

. Income Accured & Diie

_ 51911628: 35166010
Income-Accrued but hot Due 1252@354 & 5965&68
Receivables:{Unsecured) - T '

Uttranchal PCL 1924715539 1924715539:.
- UPRVUNL i 34797998 :
UPPTCL 7 . 27961188 i 2864,
Sub Total - BEiHARs 23720#2300:
Subsidiaries (Unsewred) . {i==T e
KESCO 366638487 365049549
- Dakshinanchat VVNL 3780620455 3360377295
Madhyarichal VVNL 4356761698 3819099723
Paschimanchal VWNL . ° 4108729968 3582096517
Purvanchal VWNL . 3766305810 : 7
'~ Sub Total 16370056818 '
Employees 471972048 4?18521 47
Others 6200476280 4804280784
: Total. 25733280770 221528624456
Less - Provision for Doubtiul Receivables - - 2573328077 - 231588526093 2215228770 19039633676
Receivablaes on.acconnt of Loan {Unsecured)
Madhyanchal VVNL 14261710927 1t : ‘BE35B6E2016 :
Less - LizBilities agalnst Loan 5860517782 8401193145 4802021782 1833847234
Paschimanchal VVNL 14902168608 ; 7% 78632665
Less - Liabilities against Loan _ 7285815933 7616352875 §B6986732
Dakshinanchal YVNL 18011253752 1 : ,
. Less - Liabilities against Loan 8977144380 11034109362 6035324300 (211775497)
Purvanchal VWNL 14745679027 ; 55723{}5490
Less - Liabilities against Loan 8844533083 5901145944 _ {2324417583)
KESCO 1996030732° | 81071045
Less - Liabilities.againsi Loan 0. 1896030732 0 81071045
Prepaid Expenses i 5338213 1398585
Theft of Fixed Assets Pending Investigaticn 32844855 ;32844855 . | :
_ Less - Proviionfor estimated losses: 3284485 29560370, 3284485 29560370
' §5 | 58208219116 20285433039
Less Provisional Trangferto - s z i
. Dakshinanchal VVNL 32400000 32400000
* Madhyanchal VVNL 52000000 92000000, .
Paschimanchal VVNL 219800000 , : © 218800000 ¢ =l
Purvanchal VWNL 255900000: 600160000 255000000 600160000
L “Totalk . | g

CHKOSUMWAL |




“ :Supply in Bailk

- W.P. P.WER C.RP RAT!ON L!M!TE'

14—ASHOK MARG SHﬁuKT! BHAWAN LUCKNOW:

NOTE -19

REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS (SROSS)

it = ; e G {Amount m!%s.)
"~ .. .| - FortheYsarendsdon | .FortheYearendedon |-

Particu!ars i S R 31.03. 2013 i ;: ,' S

SALE GEPOWER e

P

" Exra’State Cons

165902708- i

a NPCL ' : ; |- 4300556114-. . . - . 1424252737

b-. Subsidiaries S P
Dakshinanchal VWNL. 62565422620 60675051780
Madhyanchal VVNL o 47459453430 _ 47300513940
Paschimanchal VWNL . = 85461428860 85811862980
Purvanchal WWNL 57881693100, - . - 593800800 ;
KESCOT o 11335656310 265004210434 11676234780 266138004277

TOTAE . 268170113442 -~ . 2BBA406T2TIT -

NOTE - 20
OTHER INGOME

, : (Amount in Rs:)
A For the Year ended on. - Forthe Year endad &n
Par i : :
Aignans 31.03:2013 31.03:2012
a Interest. fgvggjf; it
Loans to Staff . B35718 - 912079
Loans to NPCL ( Lic‘ence’é;-_) 64188305 : : 55848012
_Fixed Deposits 20439698 Ho=a 60315457 '
Others ] 39768123 124971843 - 17406429 134481977
b Gther non operating incofme | : _ ] :
Ifcome from Contractors/Suppliers 2880108 724661
Rental from Staff ' 1467688 1155875 !
Miscellaneous Receipts -~ 2254‘13-‘_!8  BBh1IgTFY 40502589 - 423831 25
" FEEAE - Lo 0 - RRan , 78865102

KUSUMNAL



U.P.POW

£ :'ORPORATION LIMY "'ED

: 14-A3H0xfmma~smm BHAWAN, LUCKNOW. -7 el ey

NOTE-21

PURGHASE OF POWER
: Y T, e Fikey Lmognt In Rsi)
R S R T " FortheYéarended:on For the Year en‘iiedmn :
T s i 31.03.2013
Power Purch ‘se»d from =
TNTPET ‘1355877037 82189380881
Power Tradmg\(}orpmatmn Ltd. 1011954633 18031723181
NPCIL, 6641733081 6246246523
. UPRVUNL . 53172992994  -A080477AB37
‘Satlaj JVNL 3305130328 3713202837
el TR 9546999155 - 9559954717
UPJVNL - 748300380 700732840
Adani Export = kg N 5199625552
NTPG (VVNL) 201073511 1979900740
Tata Power Trading: Ca Ltd 7677013 12103163
Globa) Erergy Lid. 577432811 338&35§§§f5
LANCO EU Lid { NETS 5545352053 22564509386
THDC 8076576110 8490528485
Vishnu Prayag 3 2177262250 4557433066 .
ROSA Power Co. Lid. 405245%5&__3{5 20565471800
Arawall Power Co. Pvi. Lid. 896775090 443100480.
Power Purchase Through Energy Exchange 211836833 BT
Bajaj Energy Pvi.Lid. 16495011083 1328260585
Lanco Anpara Power Ld. 12056636306 3250273280
SASAN (UMPP) 325859 | 0.
Co-Generating Units, 15350805863 13886213943
" Surcharge 7195000393 Q
Unschedtiled Interchange & Reactive Energy Charges 15685054594 10522087592
Jnter-state Transmigsion & Related Chan;_es From -
Paovser Grid Corporation Lid. 11676731998 9514126411
Power.System.Operation Corp. 57425153 58515229
TOTAL - Piirchdse of Power 295818707621 257037701383
Less - Rebate against:Power Purchase 35313146, . J S ;314281530
TOFAE 295579334505 = 25B723519853
g NOTE - 22
EMPLDYEES COST
et i For the Year ended'on
ettt 31.03.2013
Salaries & Allowances 556433150 - 561852528
Dearness Allowance 376513167 2985230509
Other Allowances 67938079 ' 68769668
Bornus/ Ex-gratia 4614728 - 7303156
Medical Expenses { Re-imbursément) 35156813 - 37885872
Leave Travel Assistance ' 20798 .. 2000
Earned Leave Encashmsnt 79121575 55067938
Staff Welfare Expenses 2834112 1025467
Perision & Gratuity © 180805156 - - 151400439
Other Terminai Benefits. - - BOB3269 5081050
Espenditifre on Trirst S ABI86PRL 1988233,
e SUBTOT, R“L = TZ9IA047T © 1187995403
- Ess E’xpenses GCapitalised: 1682005 - , A ABTI04T
R T@TAE. CA2BO46BETR o T M L/ 11383251161




WP P.WER"QQRP'RATION LIMITED

" EINANCE COSTS

KTI BHAWAN; LU KN

/NOTE:-23

~Vorthe Vearnasdon | Forthe
31.03.2013

\mount In Rs:).
atendedon 7

. KLISUMWAL

31022012
f a Intereston Loans 5! i
AT BANKS _ = 0 eI 2B EE
- ) Working Capital 4799640927 - 1709640927 15050765647 23836669418
TR b Other borowing costs. =¥ ;
Finance Charges 30117288 - 26605680
Bank Gharges 135682487 T - 181399822
Guarantee Gharges (14500000 180299778 14500000 222505512
ST e ; 5 ‘-"\‘.AﬂD TOTAL ; 1978945702 24059174330
BEEREGIAEION AND AMORTIZATION EXPENSE
! : {Amountin Rs.)
: For the Yéar ended-on For the Year ended on
Pad'_c“’ars 31.03.2013 31.03.2012
Depreciation on 4 1
Buildings 4136050 - - 3895188
Other Civil Works 1087361, 1104730
Plant & Machtr‘ery 1537157 1416633
Vehicles 2428428 2152854
Furniture & Fixtures 348377 266148 ;
Office Equipments 11804363 :24341736 ; _ 10276060 19111718
GRANDTOTAL 21344736 15111718
o



TION LIMITED

WAN, LUGKNOW: -

. U.P.POWERCORP

14-ASHOK. MARG, SHAKT

i&

e

ADMINISTRATIVE,GENERAL & OTHER EXPENSES.

NOTE - 25

(AmountinRs)

‘Particulars

For the Year anded on _

For the Year endedon

=l Remai :
Insurance -
Communication Charges
" Legal Charges e

Auditors Remune_rgiign R éxpén’s:es ;

Audit Fee

Service Tax:

Travelling Expenseés-
_Consullancy Charges =~ .«

Technical Fees & Professional: Charges

.. Traveling and Conveyance
Printing and Stationery
Adveriisernent Expenses
Electricity Charges

" Water Charges
Entertainment
Expenditure on Trust
Miscellaneous Expenses

31.03:2013.

246848
- 7603456

288000
. 35597

14987498
1802553
22965636

4017812

6243628
25202450
13145

94751

82151
78144540

732058 .

- 21365805..

o 323597 -

_ 34032042

904985 -
161046
6280923 -

288000 |
.. 35507 &
i 0 3235497

|- 10828426
647218
24523305
2717623
6825555
2TAASTTT
28605

- 2391387
85163
125972808

~ SUBTOTAL
LESS - Expenses Capilalised

183826329

- 976278

243198871

TOTAL

182850051

1522863
241876008

E REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE

NOTE - 26

{(AmountinRs.)

Particulars

For the Yaar ended on
31.03.2013

Eor the Year ended oh
31.03.2042

Plant & Machinery -
Buiidings
Vehicles - Expenditure

- Less - Transferred to different Gapital & -

O&M Works/Administrative Exp.
~ Fumiture & Fixtures

Cffice Equipments

5524301
50212154

4221425

420428

7509434
61681700
3888328

3g8E328 a .

24950

51480

= . TOTAL

KUSIAL




' UP.POWER CO

RP

 \BAD DEBTS & PROVISIONS

ORATION. L]MITED
HAKTI BHAWAN, Lucxnew

NOTE-27

‘Particulars

" Forthe Yeafendsdon
31.03:2013

{AmountinRs.) =
“Forithia Yearended on- _

31.03:2012:

KUSLINAEL

T Doubthif Debis { Sale. of Power ) (10267552190) 4733763297 .
Doubtful Loans and Advances VD : Fipee S T
= ‘SRGitTem - 16587899 el fa742005) . e
ol Long Temn £4188365 BOF76204 55348042 : - 51105987
Doubtful Other Gurrent Assets {Receivables) 358099307 242661108
Diminution in :nvestment i | 12448354000 10246616000
TOTAL 2619717321 35270646392
' | NOTE - 28
NET PRIOR PERIOD INGCOME/EXPENDITURE -
: : _ {Amount in Rs.)
Parficulars For the Year ended on For the Year ended on
t 2 31.03.2013 -34:03:2042
1 INCOME *
a Other income g 40712034_9 {46\90792.18_) :
b Other Excess Provision (249386)
o Deprediation Under/Excess Providéd. 329616 Ly ERa SR,
_ SUBITOTAL : 407422979 (469079218
il EXPENDIURE
a Employee Cost {8357571) (2807863}
b Interest & Finance Charges - o} 3870967
¢ Power Purchase {180273974) (4512688555)
d Administrative & General E)q: (32700597} 4131337
= SUBTOTAL _ e (231332142) {4507794114)
NET PR!GR PERlOEi iNGOmEI{EXFEmTUREl o s3sisht2d 3038714896
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. accounts, the corresponding provisions of Electricity (SUpp!y) (Annual %

®)

()

()

(d)

(e)

= (@)

Schedule XV of the Companfes Act 1956

U.P. POWER CORPORATION LIMITED

 NOTE NO. 29 ¢&)

SIGNIFICANT ACGQUNTING PGLICIES

GENERAI. '

‘[he- ﬁnanclal statements are »prepa;ted in.accordance with the applicable

- provisions of the Companies Act, 1956. However where' there is a deviation

from the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 in preparation of these

Account) Rules 1985 have been adopted.

The accounts are prepared under historical cest conven’uan on accrual

basis unless stated otherwise and on accounting assumplion of going
concern.

Subsidy, Grant, Insurance and Other Claims, Refund of Custom _Du,ty.f
Interest on Income Tax & Trade Tax and interest on loans to staff is
accounted for on receipt basis after the recovery of principal in fall.

FIXED ASSETS

- Fixed Assets are shown at historical cost less accumulated depreciaticn.

All costs relating to the aequisition and installation of fixed assets till the :
date of commissioning are capitalized.

In the case of commissioned assets, where final settiement of bills with the
contractor is yet to be affected, capitalization is dene, subject to necessary _
adjustment in the year of final seftlement.

Due to multiplicity of functional units as well as muitiplicity of function at

particular unit, employees cost and general & adniinistration expenses to

capital works are capitalized @ 15% on deposit works and @ 11% on other
works on the amount of tetal expenditure.

Borrowing cost during construction stage of capital asséts are apportioned "

on the average balance of capital work in progress for the year. The i
_detemmination of amount of borrowing cost atiributable to capital works-are

~ capitalized as per the computation metfiod given in the Electﬂmty (Supply)
s _(Annual Accounts) RHIES 1985,

DEPRECIATION

Depreciation is charged on Straight Lme Method at the rates saecifed m
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leprecsatmn 0N addmons'te ¥4 dedue’dons fmrn F‘xed Asaets dunng the year:

- “is charged on-Pro rata basis.
i (6};_

The Fixed Assets are depreclated upito 95% of original cost-‘ ceptv in case

. of temporary erechens!censtmctlons where 106% depredatsén is charged. -
 INVESTMENTS To

Long term :nvesnneni:s are camed at cost. Pro\nsmn is made fer d-mmnhon :

' .other than temparary. in the value af such mvestmenis

e -
{b)

. aécotnted for in the accounts as and when sold.

(@
(b)

(€)

{d)

 STORES & SPARES

Stores & Spares are va!ued at eest

Steel scrap is valued at realizable value and scrap other than steei is

Any shortage /excess of material found during the year end are shown as

"material short/excess pending investigation” il the finglization of
investigation. ]

REVENUE! EXPENDITURE RECOGNITION

Revenue from sale of energy is accounted for on accrual bas:s

Late payment surcharge recoverable from subsidiaries and other bulk
power purchasers are accounted for on cash basis due to unceﬁalnty of

realisation, )

Sale of energy is accounted for based on ta-ﬁff rates approved by U'.P‘;
Electricity Regulatory Commmiission. In case of distribution companies,
where the rates are not notified/ approved, provisional rates are adopted.

All prior period income & expendt‘fure are shown in the current period as a~
distinct item. |

POWER PURCHASE

~:Power purchase is accounted for in the boaks of Corporatmn as'below: -
) In respect of Centtal Sector Generating Units and unscheduled -

interchangelreactive eriergy, at the rates approved by Central
Electricity Regulatory Commission (CERC).

. @) In respect of State Sector Generating Units and unscheduled

__.interchange/reactive energy, at the rates approved by U.P. Electricity
- Regulatory Commission (UPERG),

o 'f"'-_{i;i) " In” respect of Power Tradsng Companigs, at the mutually agree{fi

rates.
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(a)

B
@

- EMPLOYEEE BENEFITS
@

Liability for Pension: & Gratuzty in respect of ernployees has been

ﬁetermmed on the basis of- actuanal valuahon ‘and has been- accaunted fpr‘"
-on accrual basis. .

-Leave encashmient, medzca! beneﬁts and- LTC are accounted for @n the
- basis of claims received and approved during the year. - e

\ PROV!S[ONS CQNT!NGENT LIABILITIES A AND GONTINGENT ASSEZI‘»S
Accounhng of the Provisions is made on the basis of %timated
expenditures fo the extent possible as reqmreﬁ to settle the present

' -obligations.

: Contmgent liabilities are disclosed in the Notes on Accounts. !

The Cﬁm,tt_ngelat assets.-pf unrealisable income are net recognised.
e g
(HK garval) {AK. Gupta) : (5.K. Agarwal) .. {AP. Mishra}
Company Secretary GeneralMariager - Director {Finance} - Managing Diregtor
- (PadTime) {Accountsy Ml = i A :
Plage:Lucknow BE  Sublectto outreport of even dts
Date: MARN 13 20l4 S S ForR.M.lal&Co.
‘ Chartered Accountants
~ FRN Ng00932C
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up. POWER C CORPORATION LIMITEB

N.TE NO. 29 (B _1

(€)

(d)

13 AND PROE STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR Emnﬁn @N THAT BAI 23

‘The Cor-pifetaﬁﬁn--was Lincotpcrate'd-uhgier the Companies Azt
1956 on 30.11.1899 and commenced the business w.ef

15.01.2000 in terms of Government of U.P. Natiﬁcat;on ‘No. =2
149/P-1/2060-24 dated 14.01.2000.

Vide Govt. of U.P. Notiﬁ'saﬁbn No. 186/XXIV-1-2000 dt. Jan 15,
2000 the distribution business of KESA Zone of erstwhile UPSEB:
has been transferred to KESCO, as wholly owned subsidiary.
company of UPPCL, w.e.f. 15.1,2000.

Due to division of State of Ultar Pradesh a separate State named:
Uttaranchal (now Uttarakhand) came into existence and a
separate Corporation Uttaranchal Power Corporation Lid. had
taken over commercial operations in the State of Uttaranchal as

per Govt. of India notification no. 42/7/2000-R&R dated
05.11.2601. ! :

The distributien business of U.P. Power Corporation Lid. has
been transferred to subsidiary companies viz. Madhyanehal

Vidyut Vitran Nigam Ltd., Lucknow, Paschimanchal Vidyut Vitran -
Nigam Lid., Meerut, Poorvanchal Vidyut Vitran Nigam Lid,,
Varanasi & Dakshinanchal Vidyut Vitran Nigam Ltd., Agra (Known
as DISCOMs) as per The Uttar Pradesh Power Sector Reforms
(Transfer of Distribution Undertakings) Scheme, 2003 issued vide
GoUP Nofification No. 2746/P-1-2003-24-14P/2003 dated -
12.08.2003. ; : :

The State Govemnment through Gazette Noiification No.
- 2874(1)24-P-2-2010, Dated 23 Dec 2010 made a Provisional - -
. Transfer Seheme for the purpbse of transfer of the transmission

activities including Assets, Liabilities and related proeeedings

- from U.P. Power corporation Ltd. (UPPCL) to the Uitar Pradesh

Power Transmission Corporation Limited (UPPTCL/TRANSCO).
In terms of this Scheme, the transfer has been made effective

from 01.04.2007, the date since which UPPCL and UPPTCL have .
started working as separale entities for purchasefsaie of Bulk
. power and transmission work respectwely
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By ,
.- Corporation Ltd. had been transferred as per an agreement dated

.-12.10,2003  with Uttranchal Power Cerporatmn Lid., wef.
- 9.11.01. :

©

24, dated 25.01.2001 and those appearing in the Unit's accourits

have been done. Final balances o be transferred to 'BISCOMs’
as on 11.08.2008 and TRANSCQ' as on 01.04.2007 and the
batanees to be retained by UPPCL as on 01.04.2007 hiave been
sent to  GoUP for approvalinctification. The. necessary:

-~ adjustments in this regard shall be done on its approvalf -

notification by GoWP in the annual aecounts under preparation.

The ass_ets and * liabilities relating to Uttaranchal ‘Power'-*-

(i) Consequent Aupbn tranSf'ér' of 'distﬁbuﬁon' business to four
DISCOMSs, the provisional balances as on 31. 3.2003 as per’

Notifieation_dated 12.08.03 have been transferred to these

companies.

(i) The transactions pertammg fo dzstnbut;on busmess during the

period from 01.04.2003 to 11.08.2003 are faken in the
accounts of UPPCL and debtors outstanding except balances -
of KESCO, debtors through KESCO and NPCL, as af -

11.08.2003 have been transferred to Discoms as per advice of
CAG.

(iif) The difference in assets and liabilities transferred to DISCOMs
as per provisional Transféer Schéme and the balances
available in the UPPCL accounts have been adjusted through
Restructuring Account.

~ {iv) The actual balances of transmission units on 01.04.07 were

transferred to UPPTCL (Uttar Pradesh Power Transmission
Corporation Limited) instead of the balances of the Uffar
Pradesh Electricily Reforms (Fransfer of Transmission and
Related Activities including the Assets, Liabilities and Related
Proceedings) Scheme, 2010 (Provisiohal TRANSCO Transfer -
Scheme). The difference between the balances so transferred -

and the balances of Provisional TRANSCO Transfer Scheme

. 2010 amounting to Rs. 180.72 Crore was transferred 65

Restructuring A/c in the FY 2067-08.

(v) Residuary balances of assets and liabilities after the above
transfers have been retained in the books of U-F’PCL :

: Transfer Séheme 2@00 and the Transfer Scheme of KESCO were -
- - fransferred to Restructuring Account and similarly the- transactions
- affecting the Opening Balances of DISCOMs as per the Provisional

Fransfer Scheme 12.08.2003 were also Lransferred to Restructunngv-;.
Account, pending final adjustments.

@

The Debit balance of Rs. 2.68 Crcre (prevzous
Crore} .shown as Special Programmmgu Loan frofse




L]

(c)

: {—banks s NsteNo: 12" “Leng Tertt Loans. & Advansse®

{Rs. 2.57 Crore was transferred through the Transfer Scheme- 5

: 2000) is subject to reconciliation/confirmation.
- - -the Transfer Scheme 2003 vary with the final. audited Balance

Provisional loan balances transferred to each of DIS{}OMS wde'

Sheet for financial year 2002-2083. To take care of these '

- differences failowang agproach had been adop*ted

'_ (i - As per advice of Reform consuitants in the abSence of

- loan agreement wise details, the Institution- wzse loans had
been transferred to DISCOMs.

(i) The payment of interest and rz-::playmehﬁt' e

11.8.03 had been apportioned, as per Para (b) (i)}-above.

()  Loans obtained from REC, PFC, HUDCO & GoUP for

distribution works received by UPPCL on behalf of
- DISCOMs after 11.08.2003 wére aceounted for in UPPCL
separately and shown as ‘Loans Relate io DISCOMs'.
Debt service obligations on account of these loans are
accounted for as receivables from respective Discoms,
therefore, interest on such loans amounting to Rs. 276.55
crore and guarantee fee paid to GoUP on PFC. loan
amounting to Rs. 0.21 crore during the year has been
shown as receivable from respective Discoms.

()  Ministry of Power, Govt. of India has issued financial
' restructuring scheme of Distribution companies on 5t
October 2012. As per the provisions of the Scheme the
lenders have agreed to restructure the outsianding loans
as on 31.03.2612 from Banks taken to meet losses and
outstanding power purchase ligbilities as on 31.03.2012 in
the books of UPPCL upto accumuilated losses of Discoms.

The fresh loans for operational losses of distiibution sector
are also to be provided to UPPCL.

~In view of this it has been decided in the Board of Directors -~~~ -
meeting of UPPCL dated 19.09.2013 vide Board resolution no. -+ =

740 that :

(a) Outstanding loans from Banks as on 31.03. 2012, 4
{b) Fresh loans/Bonds for funding upto the power p_urchas‘-é"“
~_ liabilities outstanding as on 31.03.2012 and
(8) Fresh loans taken / to be taken to miest operational losses -
- from 01.04.2012

wm be allocated to the Discoms and ad;usted against recnl“ﬁts of
sale of Power to Discoms. Accordingly necessary adjustment has -
been carried out in the boeks of UPPCL showing the referred

- leans under. the tifle "Loans Relate to Discoms”. Debt service
*-ebhgatmns on account ef these ioans are aacpuated for asy -’




éEqusty recewed from GoUP for dxsir:builon works is invested in

- each DISCOM based on physical / financial targets and is: sh@rwn
as |nvestment in respectwe IISCOMS

i Based on’ actuarial valuation repert dt. E}‘l‘i 2@@0 (adepted by

Board of Directors); provision for accrued liability 6n account of

_ Pension and Gratuity has been-made @ 16.70% and 2.38%

. respectively on the amount of basic Pay and DA pazd to-- :

o

)

(a)

()

A

@
; © "Secured and Unsecured Loan to KESCO", no interest on such
k 7. '. loans has been accaunted forin the books of accounts.

employees

- The Cempany is making eﬁoﬁs to recegmse and identify the_:
location of land along with its title deed as well as of other fixed -

assets, fransferred under various Transfer Schemes for. the -

purpose of m_amt_ammg fixed assets registers

Where historical cost of a discarded/ retired/ obsolete *ﬁx‘ed asset

- is not .available,  the estimated value of such asset and
- depreciation thereon has been adjusted and accounted for.

- The Provision for Bad & Doubtful Debfs against revenue from
- Sale of Power has been made @ 5% on incremental debtors

during the year.

The details of provision for doubtful loans & advances are as
under:- :

() Provision @ 10% on the incremental balances of suppliers!
contractors {O&M) has been made under the Note no. 17
of Short term Loans & Advances.

(i) Provision @ 100% on interest accrued and due during the
year on loan of NPCL has been made under the Note No
12 of Long term Loans & Advances.

A provision for doubtiul receivables @ 10% on the incremental -

balances appearing under the different heads of "Other Current

Assets Note no. 18 (exdudmg Receivable on account of iean)“
has been made.

Due to non-receipt of loan instaliments and interest thereon from

3 Tirie reconclhation of Inter Umt Trarisfer balances ameuntlng to': -

process and effect of recancmanen if an:y:, wait be provided for in the 'A
coming years. - :

Liability tewar_ds staff. trammg expenses, medlc:al expenses Q LTC‘. has

d to: ihe e‘xtent estabhshed

. 'Ioans ameuntmg to Re: 2831.18 crore during the year: has; beenj""f-
‘ shown as recsivable from respective Discoms: '

Rs. 178.93 Crore (Bebit) (previous year Debit Rs. 168.89 Crere) is in G



0.

(a) Seme balanees appeann“g ‘ander the hea‘ds ‘Ottiee Careent

#Assets’, 'Long Term and Short Term Loans & Advances', 'Other
Cumrent Liabilities’;, Trade Receivables', Trade Payables' and
Matenal in transrtf— under anspee’aenl Iyxng w;th contractersi

: subsequent ad;ustments as. may be requn'ed

{b) : On an overall basis the assets other than Fixed Assets and non- :

current investments have a value on realisation in: the ordinary -

~ coursé of business at least equal to the amounts at whlch they |
are stated in the Balance Sheet. -

* Basic and diluted eamings per share has besn shown in the Profit &

Less Account in accordance ‘with AS-ZO "Earnings Per Share’. Basic

sarnings per share have been computed by dividing net loss affertaxby .

- the welghted average number of equity shares outstanding during the

- year. Number used for calculating diluted earnings per equity share

includes the amount of share applisation morney (pending for aliotment). - i
_ i (Amount in Rs.)

" Eaming per share: 31032013 31032012
{a). Net loss after tax (numerator used for 4793233600 27218469151
=t calculation) . _ _
~ {b)- Weighted average number of Equity - 178498935 162954496
Shares (denominator for calculating
Basic EPS) : = ;
{c) - Weighted average number of Equity 341697920 ' 347529653
. ‘Shares (denominator for calculating T =TT
Diluted EPS) '
(d) Basic eamings per share of Rs. 1000/- (19492 - {167.08)
each ‘ ' E :
. (e) Dilited eamings per share of Rs. {194 92) {(167.03)
1000/- each

. 13.- Due to non-formation of finance, accotnts, atidit, headquarter and other

- (As per para 41 of AS-20. Bsued by Institute of Char‘ered Accountants of India, Pofential

Equity Shares are treated as Anti Dilulive as their conversien o Equity Share would

decrease loss per share, therefore, effect of Anti Dilutive Potential Equity Shares are

ignored in calculating Diluted Eaming Per Share)

. The amount of tax deducted at source (TDS) oni interest received on

Fixed Deposits during the year is Rs

1—5,;30,364 (previous year
Rs. 47,47,955). SHEI I S e

service units in UPPTCL, the employees of UPPGL working in these
units were entrusted the work of UPPTCL also, therefore, the services

rendered by such UPPCL employees, the 26% of the employee and

the year.

administrative cost of sueh units have been {Gaded to @L during




il

A

15,

16.

T

18.

18.

Amount.due to M"m" "5 ilkaind medium: ehte‘fpnges {Uhﬂezwme MSMEI g
Act 2006) could not be ascertained and interest thereon could not be_

-prcmded for want of sufficient related information. However the campany -

Is m pracess ta ob’ﬁim the compiete mfbunatien in. thls regard.

As the balances of assets and I:ablht:es had been transferred
prowsmnal%y to B;seoms hence there are st‘ll some baiances of such‘
UPRCL. Smce necessary ad]usnnents will be made on issuance »:31‘—':j .
notification of Final Transfer Seheme by GoUP as referred in Point nio.
Z(a) of tma note and the said ba!ances is no way pertam to U B. Power
from consumers and fi nanczal baﬁ;cxwtzon by consumers has besn

charged nor any provision against the such assets have been made in
- the books of compariy.

As per ag!’eem.ent with Noida Power Company Lid. sale of energy io
NPCL upto 45 MVA is to be charged at double the prescrtbed rates.
Since NPCL has disputed. the issue and currently the matter is pending - -
before Hon'ble Supreme Court, therefore the sale of energy to NPCL is
accounted for at the rates approved by UPERC. However, drawl of

energy by NPCL above 45 MVA, has been accounted for at the rate
decided by the Management.

Payment te Directors and Officérs in foreign currency towards foreign
tour was NIL (Previous year NiL).

Debts due from Directors. were Rs. Nil (previoas year Ni}).

Quan‘atatwe Details ef Energy purfshased and sold: .

- S No. |’ Detalls 201213 2011-12

G Total number of Units purchased 77707.161 MU 74479613 MU

{h | Total number of umts Sold - | 73667.397 MU | 78371.501 MU |

20.

D)
o EY Other Contingencies

= Al 201213 | 201112 |
No. Defgs ~ | Amount | Amount |
No. 2 ‘ | (Rs n laes; t (Rs.inlacs) | -

() | Capifal commmnents_; e
i) | Income Tax _ i

wer Purchase

and there are no other repo:tabie segments as per AS 17, hence the e
. disclosure as per AS-17 on: segment repumng is not requ ren




22 Distlosuré as per AS-18 (relafed party): -

(a) _ Key maj,qagement personnel

ie Name = o Desrgn on- | “Working Period
|No. | - R R s, (ForFY2M2:43) |
1 fprpomtment Rahremenﬂ??} -
{1 | Shri Awanish Kumar = '-Chamanand Managmg Tlmsaz  |300782
Awasthi : Diréctor ark e s
| 2 | Shd Anil KumarGupfa | Chaiman L o |3ner2 [1s0tas )
“1 3 | ShriSanjeevMital | Chaiman S 1160143 |Working ) ¢
4 | ShribheerajSahu | Joint Managing Dsreeiar . |es10  jo0zo4d2 |
5 | ShriAyodhyaPrasad | ManagingDiregtor ~ ~ | 31.07.12 Working
Mishra ik T I
6| Shri SK. Agarwal Director (Finance) ;. 1090109  |Wodng |
L7 [hiNandlal  |Dieclor(Pesonné) [300410 (050812 |
8 [ShriOP.Jain  |Direclor(Personnel) . [0904.12 [ 280642
9 |ShiAK. Singh | Pirector (Personnelj 30.06.12 18.11.12
10| Shri Radhey Mohan Director (Personnsl) 19.41.12 Working
11 | ShriJawahartal Director (Ristibution) 31.07.10 1307.12
12 | Shri Srikant Prasad Direclor (Distribufion) [ 1407.12 | Working
13 | Shri Srikant Prasad Ditector (Corporate planning) 2.11.11 Working
14 | Shri Ayodhya Prasad Director (Commercial) 221111 05.03.13
: Mishra i , :
15 | Shri Sanjay Kumer Singh | Director (Commereial) | 9603.13 | Working

(b) Transactions with related parties- Remuneration and Benefits

- paid to key management personnel (Chairman, Manading Director and
Directors) are as follows: - 48

Amount (Rs. in lacs)

] 20122013 | 2011-2012
Salary & Allowances o P 50.58 53.71
Contribution to Gratuity/ Pehsion/PF | -~ 2.09 7.09

(c) The company has no related party enterprises other than Sta&e

- owned enterprises, detail/ transactions of which have not been disclosed
.- in view of Para '9' of AS-18 "Related Parly disclosures” which exempts
. State Controlled Enterprises from making any disclosure pertaining for.

7 their transactions with other related part:es which are also State. .
.. Controlled. :

- 23 Due to heavy carried forward losses / deprediation and uncertainties to- .~ -
~recover such losses/depreciation in near future, the deferred tax assets ~ ©
have not been recognised in aecordanee with AS-22 issued by ICAl.

24 ‘ln the Opm'@“ of management there is no specr%” ¢ indication of "

aged by AS '
e &‘ ;

& N




by l‘f.

for at: thelr hist@neal eost and mest of the assets are: very old where the: -

impalrment of assets is very unhkeiy

 MARCH {'3;2;@1!&&,: :

isc!'qsure as per AS 29 is as under:-
_ MOVEMENT OF PROVISIONS
& AR OPENNG | Provision | WIHORAWLOF {  .ooqpe - '
: PARTICULARS : _
NO. | g BALANCEASON | MADE DURING' P“““g“’" BALANCEASON. | -
o 04.2012 THE YEAR - 31922013
e f‘“’s“’“ o diminution in 10852522000 | 12756381000 | 307987000 42400816000
: nvestmem ; L : 2 :
s EF’mwsmmft)i'E><Ji.t;)li’tild&zbtst}n L s : f,':---‘_'v TUoRSny A
= 2_ | Stindry Debtors {Sale of power) '-27"Q2'80j77-944 7 0 7 10:26,75,52,150: _ 1535%25754‘
| Priivision for Bad & doubtiul debls- | 2 e e T ke
3 Ober et el 2,21,85,13,255 masg,sw 0 f 2.57,66:12,562
| Provision for Bad-& doubtful debts- | e e - T
A" ¥ g Ton Lo & Rilarods 1,1:37,41,0;6,-626; 6,41,88,305 0- 1438294981
+ | Provision for Bad & doubiful debts- : = ;
5 | Short Tom Loans & Advances 1,24.27.238 1,65,87,899 0 = 29015137
Total | 1,30,28.56,47,063 | 13,19,52,56,514 | 10,57,5539,430 |  1,41,90,53,64,384
26. The figures as shown in the Balance Sheet, Profit & Loss Statement and
Notes therete have been rounded off to the nearest rupee.
27. Previous year figures have been regrouped and reclassified wherever
considered necessary. 2
(H.K. Agarwal) (AK. Gupta) {S K. Agarwal) {A.P. Mishra)-
C_ag__nggng Secretary General:Manager irector (Finance) Managing Director
&t Time) {Accounts) :
Place : Lucknow Subjéct to our report of even date
Date :

- ForR-M.lall&Co. ia
FRN No.000932€

M No Q?TMB




: 203243
E54320)]
P 213 -
k|
,a, 3
b 2
e (1,983 863
d | ahs
e {5‘?58)
iz 1345‘
: e ATE _ {(107351)
c .GASH'FLOWFR@M FmAﬂ NG Acrmnnss
5 — —— - 55504
9.665.07
{8,813:25)
18-65353 - =
{16:494.54) 3 3/349.58 |
f  [interesy Eﬁtandfaf Chatges = ] {187.99) (2405:92)
g Awumtﬂamd lnsses as parhawsfersmemeﬁ'ansfen'e-i !o F‘TCL i -
[} Th;s Statementhas been prepared under indirect method as prescribed by AS-3 f
® Cash and cash equivalent consists of cash in hand, bank balances with-scheduled banks and: foead depos:ts with hanks.
{® Tha figures in this statement have been rounded off to the rupees in crore up to- two decimalz,
() Previous year figures have been regrouped:and reciassifed whelever considered necessary.

e {}'hﬁ“r

- .? i ASKAgawal) - {A.PMishra) .
Uompany Seaeizry(Part?mej ;3 Genera! Manager{Acmunts) .'Direggr{ﬁﬁan«gg} Managmg Dxret:lnr :
F'!ace : Luckriw : : o R )
. Date MRW B 2;02‘&' s 0 o iSublectto our reportof oven date-

o5 For R M. Lalt & Go;
Chartered  Accountarils .-
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Tudependent Auditors® Report on Financial Statémicnts

To,
‘The Members

_ U.P.Power Corpumtmn Lumiteti
- Shakti Bhawan, -

14-Ashok Marg,

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying ﬁnanclal statements of U, P: Power Corporatmn Limnﬁfedf i

(“the Company’®), which comprise the Bilance Sheet as at March 31, 2013, the Statement of -
Profit and Loss and Cash Flow Statement for the year ended and a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory information (which have been signed by us on this date -

with reference to this report) wherein are mcorporated the accounis of Zonal Accounts Cfice
(Material Manageniesit) audited by the branch auditor.

Management’s Respounsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and
fair view of the financial position arid financial perforrmance and cash flows of the company in
accordance with- the accounting principles generally accepted in India including Accounting
Standards referred to i Section 211 (3C) of the Companies Act, 1956 (“’the Act’). This
responsibility includes the desi'gn implementation and maintenance of internal controls relevant
to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and

-are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We |
conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards, |requm3 that we comply with ethical

requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whéther the.

financial statements are free from material misstatements.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and

- disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s ..

. judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement, of the financial® -
- statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessmenits, the auditor considers:

- internal control relevant to the company’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial
- statements in order to design audit procediires that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not

for the purpose of éxpressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the company’s internal control:::

An audit also includes evaluating the appmpnatcneSs of the accoﬂnung pchc:es used and thc ,

overall presentation of the ﬁnancxai statem ents
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CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

We believe that. the andit ev;dence we have obmmed is sufficient and appropriate to’ pi‘ovxde a
~basis for our aud:t oplmon. : : e

Bas:s for Quald‘ ed Opmmn

oy

s mennoned in para-2 {a) and 3 af Note no: 2 ) of transfer schemes. of DISCOMs
and TRANSCO are - pending for approval of Government Df tttar Pradesh (GoUP) and

- restructuring account under “Other non current assels’ reflects a net debit of Rs.

1769.30 crores . relating 1o iransoction affécting the balances of -the

. company/DISCOMs/UPPTCL transferred under various transfer schemes.

Consequently,the balances of assets and liabilities as at the year end are subject to- .
confirmation, veconciliation and consequential aaf;ustments if amy, in accordance with

: Iran_sfer schemes..

ey

3)

-Detazl.s' of balances perzmnmg o DISC“OM wh:eh are. mclﬂdea'« in some Assets and .
 Liabiliges in addition to the balances which have already been transferred provisionally
" to DISCOMs was not piowded 1o us. These balances will also be trarsferred to. the:

DISCOMs on issue’ of notification of Final Transfer Scheme by GoUP, Consequently,

“ balances of assets and liabilifies are subject lo confirmation, reconciliation and

consequeniial adjustments, if any. Further in view of the above interest on security
deposits from consumers and on financial participation by consumers has also not been
recognised in the financial statements {Refer para 15 of Note no. 29(B)}.

Current Assels include Rs. 178.93 crores as “Inter Unit Transfer” being the -
reconciled balance  of Inter Unit transactions. The Company has informed that the

" reconciliation of inter unit account is in process {Refer Para 8 of Note 29(B)}.

@)

©)

‘ ;.:(5)- ;

i .(Now no. 13), dee Recevables:;

Documentary evidences in respect of ownership/title of land and land rights, buildings

* were not provided to us and hence could not be verified.

Capital work in progress (Note No. 10) aggregating Rs. 203.67 crores as at the year-end
include balances pertaining to the previous year’s, in the absence of adequate
 information we are unable to comment on the approprigteness of such amount.

Dues payable to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises as defined under MSMED Act,
2006 have not been disclosed in accordance with Section 22 of the Act and-interest, if
any, due on such balances has also not been recognized in the fincmeial statement in the
absence of sifficient information with the Company (Refer para 14 of Note no. 29(B))..

- The balances of oll assets and lisbilities of the Company other than secured loars, non-

current investments and bank balances are subject to confirmation, Feconciliation and L
o consequential adjustments, if any.

{8), Inn view-of para (7) above and in the absence of adegu‘ e information, we are unable to.

= commient on:the adequaty or otherwise of the provis:

in respect of Long Term Loans &
no. 15}, Short Term Loans & Advanees. (Note

- no. 17) and Other Current dssets (ng No. 18)

jon for bad- & dowbifil debts made:-
aniges (Note no: 12); Other non-current assels. .
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| (9) e dbSéWEd Tl e merenimce of parbrwise subsidiary ledger and rf.S'

a0

reconciliation with primary books of accounts i, e. cash ook and sectional jotirnal are
nibt proper and effective as various transfer schemes rotified by ihe government were

“not final and the party-wise reconciliation of balances as at the begmni)gg of the yearis
still in process. : : '

(&) The inventories have been valued at cost and not at Iower of cost or net

b

e

@

(e)

realizable. value’ 6s required by AS 2’ Vahiation of inventorfes’. (Refer

- accounting policy no. 'S of Note no: 29(4)). Further, in the absence of sufficient - s

and appropriate audit evidence, we are unable to comment on the adequacy or =

otherwise of provision made for old, obsolete and unserviceable stores.

- Recognition of inferest on loans to staff has been done on cash basis, whzch is not
" in accordance with AS 9 'Revenue Recognition’, (Refer accounting policy 710. 1 (c)

of Note no. 29 (4)).

The cost of Sixed assets includes employees cost and general. & administration :
_ expenses as per the accounting policy 2(d} of Note no. 29 (4). This is not in
 accordance with the provisions of Accounting Standard (4S) 10 Accounting ﬁar i

fixed assets”,

Leave encashment is accounted for on the basis of claims received and approved

_ during the year (Refer accounting policy no. 8 (b) of Note no. 29 (4)). Further,

provisions for pension and gratuity in respect of employees has been made on the
basis of actuarial valuation report dated 09.11.2000 adopted by the Board of
Directors (Refer accounting policy number 8 (a) of Note no. 29 (4) and para 5 of i

Note no. 29(B)).

’.Tfhese employees benefits are nat accounted for in accordance with the:

mechanism prescribed in the Accounting Standard (48) 15, Employees Benefits:
(revised 2005).

In the absence of adequate information substemticting the opinion of the
Managemerit of the Company on impairment of assets as mentioned in para 24 of

* - Note no. 29(B), we are unable to commeént on the compliance with the provisions.. .

of Accounting Standard (AS) 28 Impa;rmem of Assels’,

(}1) T?;e ﬁnm:cza? statements of the Zonal Accounts Office (Material Managemens) were not =
prepared by the Company. The branch auditor has also expressed anddit opinion on the "

Trial Balances as at 31° March, 2013 of the Zonal Accounis Office (Materigl =

Management). Consequently the financial statements of the Company have been prepared:
. by incorporating these audited trial balances of Zonal Accounts Office (.Malenaf '
Management). ;

- Inview of the above, we are unable 1o comment on the basis of ¢lassification of the asseis =0
- and liabilities, incorite & expenditure of Zonal Accounts Office (Material Management): dno

the financial statemenis of the Company as also whether. sych-classification is in. "_:__':_

accordance with the requirement of Schedide ¥1of the Companies Act, 1956.
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(LY ' ndia . :
(12) Provision toward.s' Wzaiﬁz T Lmb;hty has nar been made by r}:e Company since

(13)" For want.of compiefe znform Jzon ﬂie eumzdam*e zmpacr uf our abservazmm m pams 7 i
- -to 12 above and inthe annexure:do this Report:is not mcerfamed

: Emphasm of matter

We dxaw atfention to para 4 () nf Nete Nu 29(8) statmg that interest amcmntzng to Rs. 32()? A s
. crores and guarantee. fee amounting to Rs. 021 crores difing the year has been showq as .
receivable from respectwe DISCOMS Our opmmn is not qualified in respect of this matter

Opinion

. In our opinion and to the best of our information and accordmg to the explanations giventous, = =
except for matters described in “basis for qualified opinion” paragraph the aforesaid fi nancial . o
statements give the mformation required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true and -
fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India:

{2) In the case of Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Conpany as at March 31 2(}13 &
(b) In the case of the Statement of Profit and Loss, of the loss for the.year ended on that date :
- and, : :

{c) In the case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows for the year ended on that date.
Repor‘t on Other Legal and Regulatory Reqmrements

1. As required by the Companies (Audxtor s Repozt} Order, 2003 (’the order”) issued by the e
Central Government of India in terms of Section 227 (4A) of the Act, we give in the
Annexure a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 4 and 5 of the Order. -

2. As reqmred by section 227(3) of the Act, We report that
a.

knewled_ge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our aud1t

In our opinion, and subject to the matters described in para 9 of ‘Basis for qualified =~
opinion’ paragraph proper books of accounts as required by law have been kept by,
- * the Company so far as appears from the examination of thosé books and subject to =
our observation in para 11 of basis for qualified opinion paragraph proper retums

adequate for the purposes of our audit have been received from branches not visited . .
by us.

~_¢. The report on the accounts of the branch offices audited under section 228 by other
- auditor has been forwarded to us as required by clause (8) of sub-section (3)-of section’

228 and have been dealt with in preparing our report in the manner cemsadeved-f s
necessary by us;” _

. d The Baianée Sheet, the Staffement of beﬁt and Loss and Cash Plow Staiement dealt;f '
with by this report are:in agreement with the books of accounts:.

é. In our aplmen stibject to. matiers described in para 10 of Baszs fbr qaalgﬁ“ed"

opinion’ the Balance Sh‘_fj_ﬁ”f ,; the Statement of Profit _a;zd Loss and Cash Flow
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Iﬁdm :

Secngn 211(3C) ofthe e o el VS e e | ,
£ In view of départment of company atfiirs circu]ar 1o. 8!20{}2 ‘the prov:sxon ef ;
 disqualification of directors as per section. 274 (1) () of the: Cornpames Act, 1956 are
- mot apphcable to the company.

g As per Sectwu 3834 of the Cempames Act, 1956; every compmgy kavmg a pmd up
.. share capital of Rs.5 crores or abgve should appoint a whole time: Company

conrrm*entzon to :he abave

Secretary however, the c.'ompany has made a par.f time. @pombnent whzch is'in. '

 Place: Lucknow il e pER T TR e R VT & G0
- Date: March 13; 2014 T R R SRR Al KL gﬁ'Agcduntant_g
s F%iN -"'6: QQQ_%’:ZC-‘ :
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‘(Annexure referred to in our report: of even date to- th*e members of U.P. Power |
: :'Curporatmn le}ted on the accounts forthe Year ended on 31“ March, 2013}

©n the basis. of such: tests as we conszdered approptiate to apply, the mfarmatmn and explanation
rendered to us by the management during the course of audit of head office and the Auditor’
-Report of Zonal'Accounts Oﬁ‘lce (Material Management} audited by ether auditors; we repnrt a5 .-

‘under ;-

= the Cogg@zesAct 1956.

The comﬁarg; has not maiitained proper .}*ecorcis' showing ﬁ'lfl pértlcufar.s". :
including quantitative details and situations of fixed assets as reqmned hy

T®)

©®

Fhe company hds not carried out physical verification of the fixed assets |
hence we are unable to comment whe;tker any material discrepancy was:
noficed as such gr not. ;

The company has not dlsposed of substantial part of the ﬁxed assets |
doringthe year.

@

As per the information provided by the management, the stock of store
and spare parts has been physically verified by the management during
the year. In our epiriion having regard to the nature and location of stock,
the frequeney of physical verification is reasonable.

®)

The procedures of physical verfication of inventory followed by the
management are reasonable and adequate in relation to the size of the
company and nature of its business.

©

| inveritory.

The company is maintainihg proper records of inventory. As explained to
us, no material discrepancy was noticed during the physmal verification of

O

As informed the company has not granted any leans secured or uns\.cured ;
to companies, firms of other parties covered in the register maintained |
wunder section 301 of the Comipanigs Act, 1956,

®)

In view of (iif) (2) above the clause nos. {ii) (b), (c) and {d) of the Order,
are not applicable,

@

)

The company has not taken any loans, secured or unsecured from
companies, firms or other pames covered in the registers mamtamed
under section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956,

In view of (ii) (c) above the olause nos. (1) (f) and () of the Companies |

(Auditors Repotts). ®rder, 2003 are not applicable.

0N

© .| size of company and the nature of its business for the pui‘chas'e of |
.| inventories and fixed assets and for the sale of goods & services:|
However, internal: congml system needstobestrengthened : :

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given ta' _'
us thére are adequate internal control procedures commensurate with the

As informed 1o us there aré.no cont'racts or armang emeriiia 'ﬁié’ partieu[ar
whereof are tequired o be entered in the register required to be}:}l_'
maintained under section 381 ofthe Companies Aet, 1956,

In view of (v) (@) above the. clause [v.) (b} of ___rrder», is ot épgﬁcab!e
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Head Office:

As informed to us the. company has not-accepted any deposits from the | -
public, hence the directions issued by the Reserve Bank:of India and the |
~ |-provisions of section 58A, 58AA or any other relevant provmmn of the'|.
| Act and the roles framed there under are not apphcable ' T
| The Company has an internal audit system for its various umts by thc;.. i
firms of Chartered Accountants; bur no internal audit was conductedi o
during:the year. 13
In our opinion, the cost records prescribed under sec"t‘;on 209 (1){d) ofthe |
.| Companies Act 1956, have been maintained by the company. We have:

determine whether they are accurate and complete.

| According to the information and explanation given to us, the company is
gencrally regular in depositing undispnted statutory dues including
Employees’ State Insurance , Income Tax, Sales tax, Service tax, Custorn

& @

not been filed and tax hasmotbeen paid since previous years.

(B) | As informed to us, there are foHowmg dues that have not been deposrted :
on account of dlsputc— :

- | however, not made a detailed examination of the records with a view'to | . it

duty, Excise duty, Cess, etc. except Wealth Tax, the return of which has.| i

SL°

S Ne. -

Name of‘the 7

Statue

ASS&SMED!
year

 Axnoifnt
(Rs.In
Jakhs)

Forum where
dispute is

pending

Income
Tax

- Act,1961

1991-62

1.00

Hon’ble
Income Tax
Appellate
Tribunal

| 'I‘n'_come
Tax
Act, 1961

"~ 1992-93

1.00

Hon’ble
Income Tax
Appellate

; . jrser =t Tribunal
x) The accumulaied Tosses of the company are more than fifty percent of'the |
net worth of the company as on the balance sheet date. Further, in our | -
opinion, the company has incurred ¢ash loses during the current financial |
. year as well as in the immediately preceding finaneial year. :
(i) The company has defaulted in repayment of interest due on loans |
il - | amounting to Rs.1224.95 crores (Refer Annexure B attached with Note
n0.8 gnd. foot note of Note no. 6 forming part of the Balamce Sheelt). -
The compary has not granted any loans and advance on the basis of
security by way of pledge of shares, debentures and other sectrrities.
~ | The company is not chit fund /nidhi /mutual benefit fund/societies; hence
| clanse (ziii);of the Order is not applicable.
“The company is not dealing or trading in sharés, securities, debenture and |
| other investments, hence clause (xiv) of the Order is not applicable, Ey
. | As informed to us the company has not given any guarantee for logas |
... | taken by others from banks or financial institutions.

o)

(i)

o
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GRIE (b ) S e As the accounfas are not mamtamed in .such manner whzc?‘z could idens tify:
| S s | the immediate néxus: for ultimate. usage of loan fimds, we are unable o |
| .comment whether loan finds were applied for the purpose for which the ||
loan were obtained. However, as per the éxplanations given by the|
| management the loan funds were applied for the purpose for whmh the j .
| loans-were obtained. i
.AS the accounts are not mmnramed in such manner whzch could it il
the immedidgte nexus for ulfimate usage of funds, we are unable 1o |
coniment whether short term funds weéré applied for the pwpose Sorwhich| -
they were obtained. However, as per the explanations given by the|
management the funds received on short tepm basis have not been used for J
e P lmlgteﬁ,)l mvestmfmts '
i " [The comipany I
- ' clanse (xviif) ofithe Qrder is not apphcabie
| The company has not issued any debentures. hence clause (xix) of Tha'
Order is.not applicable. ;
(%) The company has not raised any money by pubhc issue; hence clause. (XX)
of the Order ignot applicable. d
As per information and exp‘l%natlons given to us by the management, nol
fraud has been done by the company or on the company.

o

(i)

Place: Lucknow

For R. M. LALL & CO:
Date: March 13, 2014 - Chartered Acconntants

FRN No. 000932C

e
(R P-TEWARI)
Pariner -

M. No. 071448
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The repod-ﬁas been prepared on the basis of information furnished and made
available by the auditee. The Office of the Accountant General (Economic &

Revenue Sector Audit), Uttar Pradesh disciaims any responsibility for any
misinformation and/or nor-information on the part of auditee.
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COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER & AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA
UNDER SECTION 619(d) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 1556 OCN THE ANNUAL®

ACCOUNTS OF U. P. POWER CORPORATION LIMITED, LUCKNOW FOR THE
YEAR ENDED ON 31 MARCH 2013

-

The preparation of the Financial Statement of the U.P. PowerCorpomﬁon Limited,
Lucknow for the year ended 31 March 2013 in accordance with the financial reporting

framewolk prescrived u

J(?__ompaﬁfés Act, 1956 is the. responsxbxhty of the
management of the Compan “The statutory audltors appomled by the Comptroller and
Auditor General Qf l"‘_dla under s@fmm:_ %

;,\)ﬂof&-thCngpames Act, 1956 are responsnble

o x g,_and Assumnce Standards

- t&of Chartered ﬁﬂéc;é%tants of: Indxa Th:s is

3

stated to have been %Qné’ y them vide thﬁr; Heport dated lBﬁlﬁgc‘Eéh 520!47;:“

i on behalf of C%r%uﬁler and Austor }%;bat of Ind:zg have cmgﬁuéfed a supplementary
i % F .

5 Ry

my supplementary audlt, l-uwmlﬂ hke 10 h| 1ght e ﬁ;h!lowmg sngmf"éant matters undér
section 619(4) of the Companies Acti 956 E?iﬁ*have come to my aftention and which in

my irié:w;axp-pé_:éégﬁ}ifor enabling a better understanding of the financial statement and the

'] ;GSé"Power Supply

L term 28 Pun:hase Agreement
with RPSCL. Smce the c]a:m of RPSCL has been acoepted by the Bigh Power Committee of
the Company, provision of X 1.59 crore for accepted claim of RPSCL by the Commitiee in
respect of deemed energy (10.62 MUs) should have been made. This has resulted in

understatement of Current Liabilities as well as Loss for the year each by ¥ 1.59 crore..

Comments on the accounts of Uttar Pradesh Power Corporation Limited for the year ended 31 March 2013.
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Other Current Liabilities (Note 8) I 577.09 crore ,
2. Liabilities towards UP Pewer Sector Em ployee Trust: ? 3.76 crore

The above does not include ¥ 18.56 crore and T 0.20 crore on account of delay/non-deposit.
of GPF and Pension & Gratuity being interest payable on delay in remiftance/ non payment
of dues as worked out and accounted for.in financial statement of C?F;’GPF 'i rust for the year
2010-H1. This has resulted in imderstatement of Current Lizbilities and loss for the year each
by T 18.76 crore. 7

PROFIT AND LOSS STKTEMENT
EXPENSES g

3. Purchase of S‘T;ck—m TM;;@’EEM i

Ly g
e

(a) The above does not§n de’ revised aﬁ‘ﬂs'imnountmg&t‘g% 331 crone on acconnt of

g

reimbursement of Power Corporatlo

pomon in accordanc&' i ﬁ)ower purcha\ﬂ ‘nt dated 12 Ng:-ﬁenl’ber 2006 MOU dated

20 Januanz“ 2012 tﬁmiﬂg,subsequem; amen ‘“’. 4 rhodtf cations f’“r"i‘sme pened peftaining

Apn! 2012 o Mart:h‘ZQg?)

This has resulted m ffrxder*statemex;

Power as well as Ourrent LFa'hfhﬁ"( T md@p@%@lel to theeeité“m* of T 23 16 crore.
ﬁ” ...
Employee Beneﬁt Expenses (Empioyee Cost) (Note-22) X 128.95 crore

As per paragraph .tio. 8 (b)-of Significant. Accounting Policies (Note No.29 A) of the
Company the ‘Leave encashment, medical benefits and LTC are accounted for on the basis

of claims received and approved during the year.

Comments on the accounts of Uttar Pradesh Power Corporation Limited for the year ended 3} March 2013.
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This is against the Accounting Stzmdard 15 (Retirement Benefits) which provides that the

liability for leave encashment p'ayabie to the employees at the time of retirement should be
provided every year on actuarial basis.

6. General a

(i) Reconciliation with DISCOMs

Due to non reconciliation of the inter company balances of Current Assets vis-a-vis Current

Liabilities, a difference of X 8392.J~5’m‘ore conld not, bc taken intb ‘account by the company.

Despite the comment of srmilar nai:un: in2010-11 and 201 l 12 no corrective action has been

taken by the Managetpent_ _3 e

(i) NOTES ONACCOUN Mﬁm‘, .
Contingent Lmblhtles .Bo ']’%zi‘;zﬁlrchaség"’w

ot T
%Qliﬁ th UPERC fo cﬁa;m of deemed efie

RPSCL has ﬁ[Ed a
UPERC a f-hgh p%

er, the

J:ak back bv;-R SCL I—lnwev
b % . .: "
claims in: Eespect OFJQS‘I..JS MUS 7
which shou{d haveggénghown as

o ?"ﬁ-

e . ==~ For and on behalf of the
zﬁé. {Gﬂmptl;oller and ud:tor General of India

Place: Luckng
Date:_3¢.07.%0}

ouintant Géneral

. Comments on the accounts of Uttar Pradesh Power Corporation Limited for the year ended 31 March 2013.
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MANAGEMENT’S REPLY TO THE COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER &
AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA UNDER SECTION 619(4) OF THE COMPANIES
ACT, 1956 ON. THE ANNUAL ACCOUNTS OF UP. POWER CORPORATION
LIMITED, LUCKNOW ¥FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31 MARCH 2013

| bemng amoun

“The preparahon of 1he Financial
Statement of the U.P. Power Corporation
iAmited, Lucknow for the vear ended 31
March 2013 in accordance with the financial
reporting framework prescribed under the
Companies Act, 1956 is the responsibility of
the management of the Company. The
statuiory  auditors appointed by  the
Comptroiler and Auditor General of India
under section 6192) of the Companies Act.
1956 are responsible for expressing opinion
on these fnancial statements under section
227 of the Companies Act 1956 based on
independent audit in accordance with the
Auditing and Assurance Standards prescribed

by their professional body, the Institute of 7
Chartered Accountants of India. This is stated | |
io have been done by them vide their Audit |

Report dated 13 March 2014.

7 I, on behalf of Comptroller and |
Auditor General of India, have conducted 2 | .
supplementary andit under section 619(3) (b).

of the Companies Act, 1956 of the financial
statements of U.P. Power Corporation

- Liimitéd, Luckinow for the year ended 31
March 2013. This supplementary audit has |-
been carried out independently without access -

to the working papers of the statutory auditors
and 1s hmited prnmarily to inquiries of the
statutory audltors and company personnel and

| a seleclive” cxamimation of some of the

accoupting  records. Based on  my
supplementary audit. I would like to highlight
the following significant matters under section
619(4) of the Companies Act, 1956 which
have come to my attention and which in my
view are necessary for enabling a beiter
understanding of the fimancial statement and
the related Audit Report.

BALANCE-SHEET

Current Liabilities

1- Trade Payable (Note-7)Rs 19494.13
crore .
| The above d not inclide Rs 1.59 crore

In pursuance to the petition filed by RPSCL

yfble to Rosa Power Supply | before UPERC a high power committee was |
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s T
o NAS

Com;;any Limited (RPSCL) towards deemed
energy m terms of Power Purchase
Agreement with RPSCL. Since the Claim of
RPSCL has been accepted by the High Power
Comumittee of the Company, provision of R

Gl S

| 1.59 crore for accepled claim of RPSCL. by

the Committee In respect of deemed energy

(10.62 MUs) should have been made. This has

resutied  in Curreni

Liabilities as well as Loss for the year each by
Rs 1.59 crore.

pndersiatemeni of

LA
by
RPSCL. The decision on the petition was
awaited from UPERC, therefore, the
accounting of the same could not be done in
F.Y. 2032-13. Laier RPSCL did not accept
the report of the High Power-Committee, so
again a Jomt Committee of PTCL and

RPSCL was constituted for reconsideration

TRAEiNFLE

of the recemmendation of sarlier commitice.
Since the decision of UPERC is still awaited
therefore iz view of audit conunent Rs. 1.59
crore have been provided for in F.Y.

N iA
FAVE IS b b B

Other Current Liabilities (Note 8) Rs
577.09 crore _

2- .- Liabilities towards UP Power Sector
Employee Trust; Rs 3.76 crore

The above does not include Rs 18.56 crore
and Rs 0.20 crore on account of delay/non-
deposit of GPF and Pension & Gratuity being

| interest payable on delay in remitiance/ non

payment of dues as worked out and accounted
for. in financial statement of CPF/GPF Trust
for the year 2010-11. This has resulied in
-understatermnent of Current Liabilities and loss
for the year each by Rs 18.76 crore.

As per the audited balance sheet of U. P.
Power Corporation Ltd. for FY 2010-11 the
outstanding balances against U.P. Power
Sector Employees Trust for GPF/Pension &
Gratuity appeafing under head "Loans and
Advances- Schedule 11" i.e. Ks. 9.04 crore
(Net Debit). Since the net liability was
negative hence interest payable - on
outstanding dues to Trust does not arise.

So. far as the provision for liability of
Rs.18.76 crore as per balance sheet of Trust
15 concerned, 1t 1s to submit that Trust has to

_| reconcile - the--batances with- UPPCL and

necessary adjustment / aceouniai» has to be
done by U.P. Power Sector Employee Trust.

PROFIT AND LOSS STATEMENT

- | EXPENSES
|3 Purchase of Stock-in-Trade (Power

Purchased) (Note-21) Rs 29557.94 crore

{a) = The above does not include revised
hills amounting to Rs3.31 crore on account of
reimbursement of Power Grid Corporation of
India Limited (PGCIL) charges for “Loop-in”
portion m accordance with power purchase
agreement .dated 12 November 2006, MOU
dated 20 Japuvary 2012 and subsequent

pertaining April 2012 to March 2013.

This has resolted in understatement of current
year Purchase of Power as well as Current
Liability (Trade payable) to the extent of Rs
3.31 crore. '

amendmenis/ modifications for the period’

Regarding inclusion of revised till
amounting to Rs. 3.31 Crore pertaining {0
PGCIL, It is to submit that Branch Statutory
Auditors’ submitted their andit report on
28/01/2014 ie. prior to verification date of
the referred bill i.e. 25.02.2014, therefore, it
could not be taken in the accounts F.Y.
2012-13_ This transaction is accounted for in
the accounts of F.Y. 2013-14.

(b The above does not include revised
by ampounting to Rs 23.16 crore relating to

Regarding inclusion of revised il of
purchase of power amounting to Rs. 23.16




ey i

'PGCIL for the penod 01 January 2007 to 31

T CoMMENTS

March 2009 which was received in January
2014 1.e. before approval of Accounts. This
has resulted in understatement of current year
Purchase of Power as well as Current Liabilit

He a_nuuuuj

(Trade payable) to the extent of Rs 23.16
crore.

crore pertaining to PGCIL, 1t 15 1o submit
that Branch Statutory Auditors submitted
their audit report on 28.01.2014 1.e. prior to
verification date 1.e. 14.02.2014, therefore, 1t
could not be taken m the accounis of FY
2012-13. These transactions are accounted
for in the accounts of FY 2013-14.

ncf't Expeunses (Eumiplovee -

25 128.95 erore

4. Dearness Allowance Rs 37.65 crore
The above does not include the liability of Rs
1.09 crore aganst the amear of DA
instalments (@8 vperceni for the . months
January 2013 to March 2013. )
Non-inchusion of the aforesaid lability in
accounts has resuited in understatement of
employees cost as well as understatement of
losses for the year to the extent of Rs 1.09
CIOTE.

Since the DA was declared by the
Corporation in the last wegk of June 2013
re. in FY 2013-14 therefore, the accountal
of the same has been done m FY 2013-14.

‘However, necessary instructions have been

issued to the units to account for the DA
arréar as per the tenm involved.

-provides  that  the-

5. Earned leave Encashment Rs 7.91

crore

“As per paragraph..no._ by of Significant

Accounting Policies (Note -No.-29A) of the
Comipany the Leave encashment, medical

| benefits and LTC are accounted for-on the

basis of claims received and approved during
the year. This 1s.against the Accounting
Standard 15 (Retirement Benefits) which
‘hability  for leave
encashment payable to the employces at the

time of retirement should be provided every

year on-actuarial-basis.

As is evident that the accountal of Leave
Encashment have been made “as per
Significant Accounting Policy Paragraph no.
8 (b) of Note no. 29 (A) and it Is also
qualified by Statutory Auditor in their |
Report Point no. 10(d).

However, as soon as the latest Actuarial
Valuation on the.retirement- benefits- will-be:
available, the necessary provision in this |-
regard will be made accordingly.

6 General ) .
{i} Reconciliation with DISCOMs
Due to non reconciliation "of "the inter

-company balances of Current Assets vis-a-vis
Currgnt Liabilities, a difference of Rs 8392.15-
“crore could not be taken into account by the

company.. Despite the comment of similar
nature in 20}10-11 and 2011-12, no corrective
action has been taken by the Management.

The balances shown as- Receivables/
Payables against Dhiscoms in the books of
UPPCL could not match with that of the
balances shown in the books of Discoms
noticed by audit because Discoms have |
clubbed the different - balances e.g.
transactions  relating to Loan, fund

transfer/remittance and staff recoveries etc.

at one place in their balance sheet.

| In most of the cases transactions between

UPPCL and Discoms are duly matched and
accounted for in the accounts in hand. There
are very few transactions which are in the
process of reconciliation/ accountal.

Thus, it*is evident that reconciliation of the




T MANAGEMERT SRERL :
transachons (itemwise) have been done
properly and therefore the contention of the
audit that no comrective action has been
) _ taken, is not correct. *
o - L) NOTES ON ACCOUNTS (Note
- | 29B)

Ceontingent Liabilities: Power Purchase Rs
A33.67 crove

RPSCL has filed a petition with UPERC for | Since the decision on the petiion was
clasm of deemed energy. As per direction of | awaited from-UPERC, therefore, it was not
the UPERC, a High Power Commitiee was | possible to establish any liability or to
constituted with the approval of Chairman and | quantify the contingent value of the liability
Managing Director, to resolve the claims | in F.Y. 2012-13.

mutually. The High Power Committee
| constituted by the company has recommended
deemed energy for only 10.62 MUs out of
210.29 MUs involved and claims in respect
of 792 MUs were taken back by RPSCL.
However, the claims in rtespect of 191.75
‘MUs amounting to Rs 28.72 crore are still
contended by RPSCL which should have been
- | shown as Contingent Liabilities. by the
| Company.

However, in view of the Audif comment and
pending decision of UPERC a sum of Rs.
28.72 Crore have been shown as Contingent
Liability in F.Y. 2013-14.

g

hed
=
ES
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-

¥

o (Am T (SK. Agarwal) . -

General Manager (Accounts) Director (Finance)
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U.P POWER CORPORATION LIMITED

14-ASHOK MARG, SHAKTI BHAWAN, LUCKNOW.

PROVISIONAL
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31.03.2014

tAmeunt in ®s.)
- .
§> x 1
Parsicul 2 N Figures 25 ot e oad of | Flgures gs 3l the and of
. 5. . ) -
ardicutars iole-No. current reporting pengd] pieevigus re;mmng,g@rmf.g

1. EIPRATY ARD LIABKITIES
{1} Shareholdiérs funds:

{a} Snore Capial

1 6002265000,
oy Reserve & Surptus 2 {3G2505832053 4
i:”.‘a Money reteivel? vndar shars werranis =
12y Share Applization Money peading Allotnent 3 50805518031
.{’};; Men-Gurrent Liabilities )
{2} Lora-Temn Borowings 2 4S1BBEABHHS5
iaf Datered Tax Labilities (Net) - -
(63 Oinar Long Term Liabdijies 3 G161 1825
suiy e Long-Tarm Provisioss . N 5
(&} Current lizhilities
13} Shen-Tesm Borowings 5 103BR017.207 11157575023
(b} Trade Payable: ' 7 123688572843 14941251330
'iti}'f)th erCurrent Lighikities B FI2B155794 S57TIOBEIASR
1y Bhot-Temrn Poovsiong - a_ -
TOTAL BAYGESOOBE0R T SAIXAGNZOES.
i, Assels
{1} Hon-Cwyrent Assets
{aFoed Asse ¥
it g 295884715 HEPRU35ES
{if) intangible Assals . - .
(i Capital Wok-in-Progress A0 ZOBTR5G 181 EDIET 1479}
{iv} intangible Aszets under Develipmen] - - - .
{b) Moni-Cusrent invesiments. 11 19620230568 19000526295
{c) Beferrad Tax Assels {Het) - -
{4} Long-Term toans and advances v 1855766757
{e) Other Non-Current Assels - 13 ABRSEANIZTIE
12) Currenl Assnis
{2) Current Investments . -
1) fnventonies 14 14415894540 1441063058
(£} Trade Recelvables 15 878637250 146353623500
(e#) Cagh afd Cash Equivelents 1% SRERDUTOUS 24753
{e) Shof-Term Losrs and Advantes 7 B51396707 30485
{1} Gmer Current Assels i8 AREBTAI2005 SPROH1TI1S
Inter Unit Transters. 180274661 78833251
SigaAtficant Acoounting Policies 258
Noles on Accourts 29{BY
Note 110 2%8) fomn Intearal Part of Acedinls, '
_ - /1 )
TOTAL 7 | I 7 47935008503 53083117958

{Surendia Kumiry
Ey. Chiel Accounts Officer

3 ’ £
{A.H.Guptay /
General ManagerfAccfiints)

. MU AR




UP.PCWER CORPORATION LIWTED
A4-ASHOK MARG, SHAKTI BHAAN, LUCKNCW.

PROVISIONAL
CPROFIT AND LOSS STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31.03.2014

Note ¥ o 20083 o integral Padt of Accourits,

_ : ) { Amountin Rs. }
T . Tigures for the Cureent | Figures focihg end of
Rarfitut v 3 it ¢ 3 a
ulars Hate Ho. Regorting Perica Praiviaus Reporting Pediod
B Rovemm ffom Cyicsuons iGmsst g 4437445220 FEBITG113142
i Othin oo 0 24HI08438 133572815
) TOTAL REVENUE {1+ W) I046RE553650 2EBADIEAGRST
EXPENEES
1 Cospol Wnens!s Consumed -
2 Purhises of Siock-n-Triade (Poset Porchasad) 4 321730728907 F9394508
3 Chnanges wyineeniongs of Finshed
Gotds, Wark in Progress-amng Sinckas Trade £ o
4 Employes Beoolils Experise Eoployec Coshy 2z - 1384763463 1289438
5 Fingneg Togis (esest and Finance Chiges) 5 174003457 1378245702
6 Deprecidion and Amodization sgmnse 34 TIOAGTER 21345726
7 (Mhes Expanses , )
) Ademinkairative . Geversl & O Expenses 75 190355689 182550651
b} Repais and Mantenance Expenses 25 59514111 3l e ke b
<} Bad Gebus & Srovisions 37 AGHBESS2a62 2B19717321
BY) TOTAL EXPENSES ) 364923800207 ANIFTANETS67E
Piof belone Prior Peaod incomellBxoentiture), Excnplional and e 36 s L RO
Euraoninary Hems and Tax i - 1V {0137 236630 {3543 ;Esaa: 24
VI Prins pasiod iocomel(Expendius) 2% {A34TBETETY Ba8758391
Wil Exceplonal Hems - o
Vil Profit selora B xdracadinary tems and Tax {V - Vi -V {83452 105375) {34 ?ﬁ.3233€ﬁs}'}~
LA Exraoeinay hewns : 2, ‘
* Profit belors Tak (v 38} {63452105375) (34TR3233800)
A Taxexbane:
@) Luent Tas
by Delersd Tax : - &
# Profit {Loss) for the Pefod Trom Sortinuing Conerations (4 - X1 (B3a52105375) (347032 ASL00)
X Proltitoss) hormn ‘D?ﬁ:cnmimm:r_; Operpfiong . -
KN Tax Expense of Disconfiauing Opertinns -
| XY Profifloss) rom m‘r»cmiinuiﬁg Opetations {After Taxd (KHI-KIV) 2 -
JEN Pwfifons) for ine Poriod (Xit + X0v) " 'f{ig_qsz'f{;ﬁ:j‘[g) {34722 A3600)
AV Earnings per Eqguity Shars: > i -
2 Basic (177.79) {194 .92}
B} Dituted _ {177.79) (184.52)
Signiianl Abcounting Pelicies. 28683
Holes on Accounts )

{SUrﬁndm KW

oy, Chief Aceounts Qftiver

WS_{M:‘).-._

(A KSuptal
Cangral MansgedAccounts]

ﬁ{a} ,
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U.P.POWER CORPORATION LIMITED
14-ASHOK MARG, SHAKT) BHAWAN, LUCKNOW,

NOTE -1
SHARE CAPITAL
fAmount in Bs.)
Particulars s As at 31.03.2014 As 2t ¥1.03.2013.
(A} AUTHORISED ;
BONONENG0 Equity share of par valie of Rs. 10007 sach , :
3 pikiopeg . ey 000 0 A0QO50000000
{previous year 400800000 Equity share of par vajug Rs 1000/ sach) 000000000 e

(ELIGBUED SUBSCRIBED AND FULLY PAIDUP

ADEH02268 Equity share of par value Hs, 10000 gach
ipravious year 142487788 Equity share-of par value R5.1000/- mm} I
(af the sbove shares 38113400 wete allbled as fully paid up pursuant © 358902263000

346457 THH000
up ;“Gwef Sector Retorm Scheme foreonsideration-othar than cash}
TOTAL 35BR022BA000 3484RT7ES000
) Druring the year, the Company hag lssued 7414480 Equity shares of Rs.1000 each only and has not bought back any
shares,

b} The Company Bas only one class of equity shares having a par velue Rs, 1000/ per share,
<) During tha year ended 345t March 2044, no dividend has been dedlared by hoard due to heavy afcuonilated loss.

) Detail of Shareholders holding more than 8% shares in the Company:
! Sharehalders Mame

As at 31.03.2013

Asal 31.032013
ho. of shares Shage holding Ko, of shares.- Thage holding
Guvernment of UP ey g — - . ¥ —
55002268 100% 345487765 T0i0%
e} Reconciliation of No. of Shares ,_ . tAmountinRs)
" e pry H } - . L. ) . Tt
o i’fgg ;;gs o 1 issued during e year | Buyback:during the year No, of Bhares as oh 31.03.2014
3494B7759 '

7414489 1 456902268

e nid

B

ROALLRS,




U.P.POWER CORPORATICN LIMITED

14-ASHOK MARG, SHAKTI BHAWAN, LUCKNOW,

NOTE-2
RESERVES AND SURPLUS
_ _{Amouni n Re.)

Batticylars As-at 31.03.2614 As at 31.063.2043 %

Capital Reserves
# Consumers Contributions towards

Service Lire and other charges
#s per last financial statement 118167847 115157947

i Subsigdies towards Cost of Sapitat
v assets
Az per last fipancisl statemient

Surplus 7
As per last fimancial sizierhent
Add- Profitiioss) lor heveare as plr

2120354675

{331885230208)

{297 106005699

et oF Praed Ly {83452105375) (395051344674) (34793233600}
TDTAL, {352505832052) 25053726677}
HOTE -2
SHARE APPLICATION MONEY
- {Amount in Rs.)
Farticuiars

Agat 31032014

Az at 31.03.2013

Bhare Agplication Money

50505918031

7244500113
(Penting for alictiment o the Govi: of UP)
' TOTAL ' 50505318031 7244500113
Reconciliation of Share Application: M'&n&y ) {amount i RE)
Share Application Money Recaived | Aliotiad Share Application Money

as 0n31 03.2013

during'the year | dunng the year

ason 31.03.2014

7244500113

50575916918 FATAAT00D

50505218031

HUBUMAL
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U.P.POWER CORPORATION LIMITED
14-ASHOK MARG, SHAKT! BHAWAN, LUCKNOW.

LONG.TERM BORROWINGS

MOTE - 4

{amount in Rs.)
PARTICULARS As ar 3':793,2;@14 1 As 2121.03.2043 %
A, DHBECURED LOANS -
TERM LOANS:
Fitvancial Participation by Consumers
Loan TOITETE HO93v278
Less -Tranafzr 1o Disooms ABTA505 48145084
72792183 22792194
Al - Ioterest aecrued & due 17004305 35738570 139447326 35738520
‘ Bub Total (A) . 34738520 35736520
8. LOANS RELATE T0) DISCOMS
ta  Pakshingnthal YYNL
BECURED
8 BA% Men Comeariiie Bong 43457233652 o0
Banks i FASH0859031
UNSECURED B
RESG HAGETTOTRO 4350000060
FFC 11287652870 S125914200
HIIDOD 1657348653 22498402887
UP OOVERNMENT (APDRPI.
LOAN & 418555268
UP GOVERMMENT(W BAIDED PROJECT) ’ '
LOAR 2 TOSOCARIIGS 74BEEIS0. 930504362
o) Wadhyanchal VYL
SECURED
4 EEH Nen Comertibie Bues, IEHII0T04Z o
Banks ' 4BOGTE2TA4T 41251106912
UNSECURED .
REC 7H7ESBS070 E0000000
PEC- 79IZZAE170 TIHLT00
HUDCO 1008741541 ‘2258370848
UP GOVERMMENT (APDRE), )
LOAN, ‘ g 220685538
UP GOVERNMENTIW.B AIDED PROJEST) o S )
LOAN ’ o B3TFG407240 053427 10 55468378008
sl
5 { Contlnus o nad pags ... ...
wsduwﬁ.,




U.P.POWER CORPORATION LIMITED
14-ASHOK MARG, SHAKT! BHAWAN, LUCKNOW.

LONG-TERM BORRDWINGS

KGTE - 4 { Continus }

{Amcuntin Rs.}
PARTICULARS | A5 3139.03.2014 l As 5831033013
{t} Pagshimanghal VYNL
SECURED
5.656% Non Corvertible Hond ITEASEIEZ 9
Barks 21 TUSRZITH 41422888387
UNSECURED '
REC T4AGONEG $IBEO00R0D
PRGC 7438106310 7264746200
HUDCD 1848572182 2461985502
UP GOVERNMEMNT (APLRP). .
LOAN o WII5E670
UP GOVERNMENT(W.BIMDED PROJECT)
LOAN L 0 B7EANATINYE_ 7952g0EE3 BERRT05412R
gy Purvanchal VYRI
30018468385 0
STEOD474139 53843706437
B7EEEIR540 4350000000
ER530043830 AIAIAR600
HWUDCG ) . 1593 S 234TARAEET
(R GOVERNMENT (APDRP),
LOAN o 235335011
UP GOVEHNMENT{W.B.AIDED PROJECT]
LGAN ' ' . g 116857150658 241246368 8929034088
(&) Kesco -
BECURED >
454 Nem Converibie Beod GEOOATIT28 ¢
Banks o 44250070965 1347 1005550
UNSEGURED
REG §SE2EN2I60 SHOG0D000
BFC 2000844760 1B7AGBS 500
UP GOVERNMENT {APDRF) o )
LOAN 5 2E43XTOTHIR 37007513 16222695378
Bub-Total (B ) 481800700435 ZH 787512088
GRAND TOTAL LOAN {A+B) 491836436955 281803248588
Hote -

LTAAAL,

The temas of copayment. delsuit details & guarsriew detells have bean gfneiad wilf thisncte. {Refsr AnnauieA)
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U.P.POWER CORPORATION LIMITED
14-ASHOK MARG, SHAKT! BHAWAN, LUCKNOW

OTHER LONG TERM UABLITIES

NOTE-5

Particuiars

Asat 31.03.2014

{Amouni in Rs.)
A% gt 31.03.2M 3

Seguwily Daposits fram Conswmers

irterest fs Secudty Deposits from Sensuners 312383030

Less Provigional Transfer to

TOOG42TEES

7312511825 312381930

7000427655
TI12819825,

Digkeatinanchal Vi SABEICHT B4B500000
tadhyancral VUL 735300000 735300004
Paschimanchial VL, 183500000 2 ¥83H00000
Prrvanchal VKL 2624900000 BIZIZOO000 2624800000 6301260000
TOTAL 821611825 921511425
- NOTE-G.
SHORT-TERM BORROWINGS
. {Amountin B}
Particulars As at 34.03.2074 § As w310 S %
Sverdratl from Banks
Ceniral Bask ol india (Guaramesd by GeUP) a
{angra Bank : H47722288.
{Pari Passe charge on Receivabies of Compaerationd :
Afizhatag Bank AITATHETAG 3148464163
(Fan Fasau charge ofy Receivables of Corporaiion)
ik a 3H5791048
tPad Passu chamge on Reeeivatiles of Compoaion)
Cvarseas Bank® 95847230 1005140205
2 en Slock Hecavables & Durent Astels) '
: " ' , 1418080055 14210UEE
{Pari Passu charges on Raw mateast, Stocks & Cusent Assats) .
Eank of india ) 246283187 SROCO0CO0
u charge o Recsivables of DISCOMS) )
Kanus Vyaya Bank THBI45H4S 753438045
(Far Passy chame on Receivables of i Cdmpisies)
Loans ralates to DISCOMS {Unsecured)
{a) Dakshiinanchal VYML
New Gkhln lnstustrial Dev. authority 7EBRZE000 B3zantHnl
Maanui Panshad i} TEE225000 A1E20000E {24BEOUOCO.
{b) Madhyanchal VAL
Neve Orbia ndustrial Dev, autheriy 478975400 317453000
Mandi Parshad 9 APEHE000 158700000 AFE100000
{¢} Pasghimanchal VNI,
| Mew Okhia IndUstrial Dev. authoriy. 467225000 345500000
t4andi Parzhad . o 457225000 172950000 515856300
{8) Pyurvanchal VWHRL ’
© NewOkila Industdal Dev. autharity- £31175000. SO2450000
Mandi Parishas ' o 631175980 209230000 SUIARIN0T
{2} Kesco
O New Okhila Indusiniat Dev. authorily 165400050 T01B4E000
ani Parishad 5 158400000 SUaz0060 A 52TA0000
TOTAL 1038807207 ARIGT575823

" "Thiz amount of Gelasit of Bror. Term Boronss 15 R,

FLE s,

T A5 on 04.03,201%



U.P.POWER CORPORATION LIMITED
14-ASHOK MARG, SHAKT! BHAWAN, LUCKNOW.

NOTE-7
TRADE PAYABLE

{Amountin Rs.)

Parlicutars . A5 at 31:03,2014 As at 31.03.2013 %
Liabiiiy for Purchase of Pawer ' 123885522843 194541251382
_ : TOTAL ) 143688622843 194941251332
_ NOTE-§
TTHER CURRENT LIABLITIESE
) » {Amount in Re.b
i Particulars i As 2131032014 i As 2t 33.03.2013. 1

nferest accrund & dug ' 3124518018
Current Maturily of Long Témm Bormwings
Liabitity for Capial Supplias! Works
Liabilicy for O &M Sypplies { Works:

A30000006H

Siaff Related Liabilites 7766637682
T ~ e e B g g ¢ - oy
Deposits & RetentionsTam Supoliers & Ohers 452188027 4da7I008
Elecincity Duty & Other Levies payatile 1 Gowl B
Deposil for Electrificalion works: 1318aas0e8

Sundry Liabilities 289219443
Payable to UPJVNL 36270743
Lishilities for Expenses RB3102483
Lighilities towards UPPCL CPF Trust

284874
Lishilities towards Powst Settor Employes Trust
Provident Fund { 114505508y GFF43403)
Pengion and Gratulty Liabiity . 118030593, 1445091 135307517 47550914
' TOTAL 22237355754 ik 21700062855
Less Provisionat Transfer o EOTME _1B000200000 1600500000
: TOTAL . ! ) 6228155734 ) S7TTDRR2855

Hote:- Details of Interest Accrued & Dus: (Rafer Annerure-B) and Cursent Maturty of Long Terr Borowings (Refer Anféxure-Ci
e annexedawilh this Mate.

RLSUMNAL,




U.P. POWER CORPORATION LIMITED
I4-ASHOK MARG, SHAXTI BHAWAN, LUCKNOW

Seatement of Interest Actrund & Dua

Annexure-B i Noe-8

Y. D13-1s
i [UNSECURED LOANS
P S T
Total-a& .
T 11 {Loans Ralate to Discoms
Shiio. Rame of the Discom APDae Workd Baak HUDED REC{Transi) §  PFPC{Trunal) Banks
1__iFackepsichal Vighwt Vit fgam Limited s R T FPUZAL T FAz7aAs TIGO1004, G765
F - Whavancha) Wity Vs Mgam Limied- E1Aa1 06 FUA5TA07 PoE IS 1003007 [TTFERE] 734732750 4
3 {Pwschananchal iyl Varen Bigam Eanited | J1B2:85]  JUBGEAILIS)  F6ASSEAD)  Ji5H035h GI003ATE|  SIPLIeiA PATIEERR)
4 iDakshinanchat Vi Visan Hhgam Linvitetd B5RIFETES WERETL0L T HE100405] $ ABHET T §IROFOEATY 1ERISTFGR] TRE 050051
5 ESLO TG = ! 2ATTAI0E R0 150G 2354 309191158)
fotal-B FB6148A540]  3354A7AG40]  J834B0G72] 414740067 $77732122]  3Z10828517) 10303673758
Toksl Interest Accrued & Dus (Total A+BY | - ] 13124518016,
* Bantowise list of interns: accrued & due IS annexed a8 Annexure-A "DISCLOSURE OF BORAGWING A5 REQUIRED 1M SCHEDULE-VE H

£, 20212

L [unseCURED LoANS
1 foor 1 TEI0E4475HE
Totnt 4 2830849258
i jLoans Reiste to Discome
SlMe. Hameof the Discom APDRP S¥nrid Bank HUDLD Banks ~Tatal
4 (eadisenchal Vidat Vikan Nigam Limited ErTHiER T [EETEG ] FREn i) ERATIPE3 P e
L2 [Pursanchial Vidyut vitran Bgar Limited 31175361 AHELAT WAMEAl  GSAEIEETT 153587004
3 IPaschamsnctal Vidyut Wiren Moam Limited REQATG60 10BCES1EYS, ~  3S(B54S) A5 PTG :'-&554’3_}}{
4 MDakshskutnghal Wichae Waran Megam ioted FEE RN R SOEEA00:F JAEN0E 1217116062 ISIEIR0HY
] WK_:“E_J'_D 06T &) ] Bl X123 7O AFAA206T]
Total-8 . 3 ANE3ITENS] IIBS4TASAG] 184085782 3556138477 GanSOZTANE[
Totsl Inberest Accrued & Due (Tota! A+BY 1223581662

"



U.P.POWER CORPORATION LIMITED
14-ASHOK MARG, SHAKTI BHAWAN, LUCKNOW.

Annexure-C 1o Note -8

{Arount in Rs.

Statement of Current Maturity of Long-Term Borrowings

£ 201314
t |Loans Relate to Discoms

sk Name of the Discom APDRP World HUBEO Total
M Bank - :

1 IMadhyanchal VVNE 0 g 753674772] 755874772
2 _1Purvanchal VWNL 0 0 848220189 8482201188
3 iPasshimanchal VVNL & @ _ U0B495089 908455080
4 {Dakshinanchal VINL Y R4 78760995 787508950
5 IKESCO ) d - R g

Total (£} , D af 3300600000 3360000000
Total Current Materity of Long-Term Borrovings 3300000000
™ ]
F.Y. 201213
1 L«a;n‘;ﬁ Refate 1o Discoms

i; Name of the Discom APDRP “World Bank HUDCO Fotal
1 Madiwanchal VYN 20420462 79310280 7762750080 876505761
2 PurvEndhal VAL 21776063 18280832 857185198 907241919

© 3 IPacchimanchs VVYNL 36004330 502830371 903535785 989912152

4 IOakshinanchal VWNL IETReTaR 28405710 BOZEO000A] 870035450
5 IKESCO 34243871 = 0, 0 3324347

Total (B) 120380000 188759660 3350000000] 3687119659
Total Qurrent Matity of Long-Term Bosrowings 3657119860

e
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U.P.POWER CORPORATION LIMITED

14-ASHOK MARG, SHAKTI BHAWAN, LUGCKNOW.

o NOTE -1t
NONDURRENT INVESTH ENTS
{amoustin Bsg

Fariculars

An st 31032044

Ay at 32.63.201

LOHG TEAM (NVESTMENT 1 ELANTY IS TRUMENT AT £05T {Unapated]

IRADE INVESTMENTS
1 gubsidiarigs
{8} HESC
183147400 Eouity Shiaras of Fe 307- sach Fully pald up.
{ MENATAGD Eouity Shares of s 107 sach Fully pad up )

Froythis SO00G000 shares are aloled for sonsidemtion othes Han cash

pisuant in HESA Zare EDU schosw 2000
Share Applcatan Money pending for piiatment

Lews.~ Fuovisiin foe thenstion i invesiment
il Cakshinanchal YWML
1GAEIIT4. Eeuty shanes of RS 10008 6hch fully.paid up
{ 18aBlra Couity Shares of Re 10008 each Fully pad up. )
Share Applicaiin Maney pesding fof allatmest

Less - Brouision far diminglion in ovestment
e} Madirranchal VyNL
CCETEDISET Bty shaves of B 10008 eath Ay paid up
| IWA0EE Equity Shares.f Ps 1008- sach Fully pasd 1}
Shars Apghcation Waney pending tor allcdrpnt

bLess - Privision for dimnuton in investinent
{3 Paschimandhal VWNL
24781553 Emiaty shares o 10 manh fuly pet un
{ 1E380963 . Equty Shoeesof R 7 pach Fily paid g §
Share Application Money pending for slddman)

"Lsn - Provain Tor dininutide b invesimant
fo} Purvanchal AVNL ] .
SUEENTIE  Equity shams of Ra 18001 esch hdty pard 00
4 22045786 Enuity Shares'of R 1000 aach Fully paid . §
“Share Apphication Monsy pondng ior slobnen

_ Less ~Provision for dirvmption 1 e
£5) s Somebhadn PGCL
488 Equity shares of Re 1000 each Tty paid up
{ A5y Eguity Shavws of Tis 1000~ each Fuly pals up. )
{5} Bz Jawahagrir Vidyut Btasdan Nigem
o000 Equity ws of Fa. 100 each fully paid up
¢ 50000 ) Eqity Sharesof s 10i- gach Fully pad ap ¥
4} Ml ¥ amstsa ‘Posmr generation Co.
< 12500 Equity shasms of Re 100asch filly puid up
{ 12500 7 Equily Shaves of Rs 10/~ €ach Fully paid up. ),
£ s Southern WP Power Transmisaion To. Lid, -
| 50000 Equity Shares of Ay 104 sach Fuly paigup. )
I 6 ¥ Bty Shares of Se 106 gah Fuly padup )
# Associsles ’
{#) UPPTOL "
Z21RIIET Eouity shaces of Re. 1000 gach hity paig up
{ 22133352 ) Enpily Sharey of f5,10086 exch Fully pad 1n. )

L

Prush Bhag 18429700 shares are alioted for consideraon pihe: #an chsh

Share Agpbeation Muaey pending for alioiment

Lese - Provigion for dammulion s iwestment

iite k]

SbaEMFOOg

2140455000
o FIEDASDEG

1G22 FA00G

202

LAY

T
-SOUBRETENGD,

FmnaTans

FEETITTTT;

. H4iE3852000

MFA1E32000

TEIBITOSS
po EEET:

1418380000

AEEOTIBOG0

. ipsasacTan

AT4ZATIIEIR

FIAFEM 00D

Lr1BFIS2004.

B

B21AIR2000

BRETAI00

iRy

¥ e3taFon Q

16553274000

?}3? AU
BT _
1O e

1EIOSEICON
BIA0STES
e

&REDDD .

40008

123000 - 125500

0000 a

22133352000

1BSYI2RAN6S

TOTAL

196702064

9000525265

(Frevigus ypar Ry, 4001442285

{ Prewous year R -12ARANDI00G

Thz simonint of provision fof Giminidin is based o i} wonh caluasd on e basit ol s

B

b Aggreghle amoutt af prevision for diminudon mads wpie 31 632014 are R,
Gonzllarng W aconuialed losses B DiscomwUPPICL a Frovigion for dimisutitn hds beed made during ®ie yesr-are Rs.

Agpregate amount of ytidquated invastoient it equlty sharss & Share Apfilation Money8s on 5303, 2074 & Rs.

AHBGRB664054

16IAEIIR000 (Previaus yaar R, F21100876000 )

-AFRHE 00

cited Hatinga sheats of DISCUME FUSPTCL Ror F Y 20242
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U.P.POWER CORPORATION LIMITED

14-ASHOK MARG, SHAKT!I BHAWAN, LUCKNOW.

LONG-TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES

NOTE-12

Paciculars

As 28 31032014

{Amountin R3)

A El31.03.2013

A LOANS { SecursdiCansidered Good)
KESCO - ( Subsidiary }

; , 1950000007 1950000060
{ a5 perUP Transler of KESA Zong DU Schema - 2000 N
Liss - Provision forB/0 Loan 185000000 005185000000 1745000000
irdarest Avcrued & —Dua_ ) 472535334 472535334
Less - Provision for B interest. 472535334 4 AV2535034 (
& LOANS {UnsecurediConsidered Boubtiul } ‘
KESCO (Subsidiary} 2ITTATT 4
“kvlerest-Avcrped & Thie 35844248
Less - Provision for B/0 Loan & inteérpst ¢ i
NPCL (Licentes) SEB43000
firest Aoctued & Due 510920072
Less - Provision for B/D Loan &interest 4 &
‘Trther Licenteds 233010
Less - Provision for B/D Loan 433010 & 233010 g
Oihers 4062352
Less - Provision for BD Loan a A0E2A82 3
Agrieuifural Bank {Special Programming) —
{UnsacurediCansidered Good) 25748000 PETAB000
© Daposgits (UnsecuredfConsidared Good) -
Cithers ; 87244730
Lass - Provision for doulitful deposits 0757 8224473 TAGHESY
TOTAL TA55T66257 1B5876B257

'y;-(-m




- U.P.POWER CORPORATION LIMITED

N 14-ABHOK MARG, SHAKTI BHAWAN, LUCKNOW.

-,

OTHER NON - CURRENT ASSETS

HOTE - 13

 {Amount in Rs)

o Particulars

-1

A5 at 31.03.2013

Restrudturing Afc

Recelvables on gecount of Loan
{Uasecured and Considered gootl)
-~ Madhyanchal VWML

A5 at31.03.2014,

17B43038434

17633058434

92167565728 52936079112

Paschimanchial VWNL F1E02137693 SAE4531567

Dakshinanchal VWL 13507565452 GODBHRGT AN

" Puranchal VWML 15303824005 58477265037
KESCO 28133781813 ATOTI40B4RGE 18186837759 2TEEB0640736
4EB5EREI1E J983EPETSNI0
NOTE - 14

INVENTORIES

{Amount in RS )

Particutars

As at 31.03,2014

Az At 34.03.2013

(&) Btores and Spares .
Stock of Malerials - Capital Works
Shock ofmaterizls - & M g

58350808842

731810028

6‘56?:'[".-‘35‘

G566 T63165

{b} Others® 457617673 AGTGITETS
‘ SUBTOTAL T(34926544: TO34400862
Less - Transferts
Utiranchal BCL 471801744 ATIBE1TAY
DISCOMS (Provisionat ) 4264500000 4726101744 4254500000 4725101744
2308824800 23{}329‘31 8
Less - Provision for Unsenviceabie Stores 2120430260 2120430260
Less- Transter to DISCOMS 1253200000 867230260 1253200000 8§67230260
TOTAL 1441504540 1441068858

* Other matedals Include materfal issued to fabricators, obsclete matedal, serap Wansformer sefit for repair stare,
- excesslshortage pending for investigation and melenal in sansit.

lnvehtories are valupd at cost,

KUSLRRAAL
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U.P.POWER CORPORATION LIMITED
14-ASHOK MARG, SHAKTI BHAWAN, LUCKNOW,

NOTE - 18
IRADE RECEIWABLES
iAmountin Rs)}
[ Padituiars B 2t 31.03.2014 As al31.03.2013
Supdry Debtars - 75165340047
Less - Transler to. PIRCOMS 71211853933
SUB TOTAL 49534500609

Leds - Allbrwance forflad & Doubtiul Dabls

Sundry. Debtors twough KESCO °
Less - Allswance for Bad & Doubihl Debis

Gebtors - Sate of Power { Subsidiary §.
KESCO
Dakahinanchal VWL
Madhyvanchal VWNL
Faschimanchal VWNL
Pupeanchal VWNL
SUB TOTAL
Less. Amdunt received cantrafly fram Gor

2557A0TETY

GcCJEZ"‘EEb

8204320956,

2774881804
#15

14815368207

{18E7AEDT7 138
.s-_lr_ﬂ-e 38000

1093042750

204820558
6704820056

8337378501
ABVZOETTIZS
R if*ﬁswqh‘sﬁ
11284612450
?-a'f-aﬂ 738
F10006B1080

AR BB EGRZ

w1 Deptist ?--‘-\.:-'-\.r'u/-\..l!?.r_“ 1 ﬂ“l:“l}ﬂdé‘z‘r‘
] - B3ATHO83563 TRGEINATRIA5 _
Lags - Allowance for Bad & Dioubiful Debis AZ193758418 5858112035 7625528837 144885047908
Total 47563725065 A45353023500
Secured & Gonsiderad Good - ¥}
Unsaoured 8. Copsdersd Good 2005668725
Conzidersd Doybitfyl 37 J_Ef_’jj_;_
83055442118
{Jmer Debts . .
Ursecured & Considerad Gogd £208048123. Q425R050ARS
Considered Doubtful 3642578201 2960350381 o
T2BS0STEORD 1D1545819318 99219007220 183114440344
Less - Pravieion forBad 5 Doubtiul Delig BSZIITTEA3 88342200034
Less - Transfer to DISEOMS 41551677284 13582004253 41561677260, 16780525754
TOTAL BFBE3725065 146353923590

* Ag par UR Transfer of KESA Zone EDU Scheme - 2000,
*Reggipt from Govi, Dapaﬁmem& aganst Bleciriolly dugs for a0t on behall of {}zse‘cms pangi ng alioration

HETSUMAL
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U.P.POWER CORPORATION LIMITED
14-ASHOK MARG, SHAKT) BHAWAN, LUCKNGW.

CASH AND CASH EGQUIVALENTS

NQTE - 1§

{(Amount in Rs

oyt 31.03.2014

Particuiars Aot 31032044 £5 2031032013
A Balances with Banks
irn Cuirent & Ofher account 711500288 8430232775
i Flxed Deposd accounts: §OZTIBIAE 14535761503 B927450634
8 Cash o Hand ’ )
Cash i Hand | Inchuding Stamps if hang § 153135263 15M0Z46S =
Cash Imprest with Slaf 28710043 1ETAB305 2RLBATO0 1516ET158
SUB TOTAL 4720607509 iBi0EEar 02
Loss Proyisional Trangfer 86 - :
Craxshinanchal WWNL 158500000
Madhyanchal VL, BOG00R000
Paschimanchial W, 1635300000
Purvanchal VWHL 11B5000000 488 1700000 4BGTTORCN0
o TOTAL BB5As07 959 T 3ATRavin
NQTE 17
SHORT-TERM LOANS & ADVANGES _
{Amotint in R
Fartioylars

Asat 31.03.2013

ADYANCES {UnsesurpdiConsidersd Goad)

Suppliers | Comractons BOIZTOE5AR
Less - Provision for Daubtiid Advances BHITOASS
Tax deducled 31 sourse. s
‘Advance ncome Tax
Fringe Benelit Tax-

Advance Tax H2FEING
tess - Provision AzE21

290151368

2611352

N

A27EIG

aitdaat 147548

RUSTRNAAL




U.P.POWER CORPORATION LIMITED
14.ASHOK MARG, SHAKT!I BHAWAN, LUCKNOW.

NOTE - 48
GTHER CURRENT ASSETS
. {Amount.in Rs.}
Particulars L As 3t 1032004 Aseat 31.83.2013 ]
= tnoeme Atcured & Dug 519311828 51011528
Income Avcrued but not Gue 15421483 12624554
fecelvables (Uinsegured) -
. Uttranchiat 2CL 1924718639 1574715538
UPRVUNL 43065100 3aTRTO0E
~ ’ UPPTCL 240035973 _ZEeEiAsE
Sub Total 2005816612 138 37?47?3
Subsidiaties {Unsecured} - ’ &
KESCO o 388381389 3EEA38437
Prakshinanchal VYL 4156157857 3780620455
wzdhyanchal WL 4672755345 43 wwf‘ 1908
Paschimanchal VWAL 4588000578 4108720966
Purvanshal VUL 4208833074 ATHEIOSHIQ
Sub Total 1?9‘25;‘3313:9__2_1 16379056818
Employees 47211458 471972949
Othiers 18344 533 lZ SO004TE28D
Total T IB437625810 257352807TU
Less - Provision fGr Doubtiul Receivablas 8 H?hzaaz 25838883237 28077 233150952683
Regeivables on ateount of Loan (Unsecured)
Madhyanchal VVNL FIRTEZ 7931 14261710827
Less - Liabilities againgt Loan HITTTRS A350140  SAR0S1TTER 8401193145
Paschimanchal VVNL B744284503 40021 6a608
= Less - Liahilities againgt Loan ?11 35815933 1TOR4ER060 72 JA? 5633 7618352575 .
Dakshinanchal YVHNL E‘:;F‘;.- SBRREGE2S BB 12537 52
Less - Linblities against Loan 220244390 2786645235  SETAI443B0 11094109382
Purvanchal VYNL BO0165E0ES 147567027
Less~ Liabilities against Loan 7004041014 QUTHLA00A 8844533053 5901145944
KESCO £09330608 1HI60F07 32
Less - Liabiifies against Loah o 09330508 ) 1996030732
Prepdid Expenses 5382540 SEEB2IY
5 Trgtt bf Fiked Asssts Pending fnvestigation 22844855 32644855
. Less - Provision for estimated lasses 3284485 Y5605 3284485 29560370
! ) 34287532056 56208219115
Less Provisional Trangferfo - '
Dakshiarichal VUNL 32400000 A2400000
Madhyanchal VVpL 22000000 2000000
™y Pasehimanchal VWL 219800000 219800008
Purvanchat VYL 255900000 BO0100000 255000000, 500100000
' . Total ' 3158;43293& 57508119116

HESUMVAL
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14-ASHOK MARG, SHAKTI BHAWAN, LUCKNOW.
REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS IGROSS)
. 7 : {Amount in Rs.)
Barticulars For the Yearended on For the Year ended on
) ' o ' 31.02.70%4 31.03.2013
N SALE OF POWER T
q Exira State Consumers 9] 15802708
o Supply in Bulk
3~ NPCL THEZIB8860 1300556114
5 b- Bubsicisries , .
- Dakshinanchal YYNL 722716012380 §2565422620
Madhyanchal YWNL 55871465000 47450452430
= Pagchimanchal VYNL SA8GTERA0ND 854514228850
Purvanchial VYNL BR351319360 57881683100
KESCO - 13933216840 304437445220 TISISASB310 268004210404
TOTAL 04447445220 368170113142
7 NOTE -20
OTHER INCOME
‘ {Amount in Rs.)
- ? For the Year andsd on For the Yearsnded on
F B | K :
b i 31032044 31.03.2013
& thtergst fr'@m;
Loans o Staff F45440 35718
~ ‘Loans 1o NPCE ( Licences') 73774470 §418830S
Fiked Deposits 124193988 20470658
Gthers 16075587 214789283 35708121 124971843
b Other fion operating come
income from CentractorsiSuripfiers 1348334
Rental from Siaff 2098556 »
hiscellanenus Raceipts 31072218 34319155 6601972
TOTAL 739108432 141573815

KUSURMBAL
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U.P.POWER CORPORATION LIMITED

14-A5HOK MARG, SHAKTI BHAWAN, LUCKNOW.

PURCHASE OF POWER

{Amigunt in Rs)

LAMCO EU L F HETS

THDG

Winhrs Prayag

R{ISA Power Co _‘.|.L

Afageendt Fower Go. Pyl Lig,

Power Puschase Thiough Energy Exchangs
Bajaj Cnergy P

. For the Year endad ob For the Year andad on
Pariculars, J 31.03.2014 31.03.2013

Pawer Purechased from -

’ NTPE 55044554151 R{AELETINAT
Fower Trading Corporalion Lid 1914255682 101190453
NPCH FOAT502161 fu 733081
LUPRVUINL 32 §3172092994
Satlaj L 3552632244 33;:-51"*329-
it GTESIRRE2E

DR RN TUNAR0SAE A
;;.fian: Expod ' 448250827 O
NTPC (VML) 3111362517 20107351
Tata Power Trading So. L3, BITER0A8 TETTOA
Giobat Enesgy Lid.

&TranpEss

EMPLOYEES COST

tanco Anpara Power LI, ) (20566323
BASAN (LPey 223001 r.'_'l" 33585 ‘\"
LAMA. Ennrgy Pl Lid, R ek
Co-Generaling Units
Burcharge )

Unseheduied Inferchange & Heactivie Engray Chaiges. (Izm IR42I3Y I 5EESI52504

Inter-stzte Transminsion & Related Charges From -

Polwer Gid Corporation Lid) 1E2094TTS 13626731

Power System Operation Curp. ) 51528258 SrA2845H
TOTAL - Purchase of Power 32207357932 286187 ﬂ?ﬁaZ?

Less - Rehate against Power Purchasy’ w?ﬂir:ﬂ::ﬁ 38313118
TOTAL j 321:'3\,;23307 205578504505

NOTE 22

{Amountin s}

et Forihe Yeat endedoni | Forthe Yearended oo
Foniinic L F1.03.7074. 31.03.2013
Salaries & Allowances, 541108177 556433150
Dleamass Migwance 473814447 2TESTIIET
Other Allowantiss 84124318 BTUIDGTY
Soaus! Ex-gratia 4u75224 ABYITIG
Medical Expenses { Redmbursement ) F1IASGE5 3556613
Leavie Trauzl Assiglance rrig 20798
Eamed Leave Encashment 24085759 FOI21576
Blaft Weltare Expensea 5413265 2834132
Pengion & Gratulty 252; 8145 160805156,
Oither Terminal Benedis B5320G GOE32E0
Expenditure on Tryst { GE3438 1818525
BUBTOTAL 1386075480 1291140477
LESS -ExpensesCaniialisad . /1 1311999 182005
 TOTAL 7 1 JimaTeiast 1ZBSA5R4TL







RUSUMWAL

o)
As 14-ASHOK MARG, SHAKTI BHAWAN, LUCKNOW,
i
NOTE - 25
- ADMINISTRATIVE GENERAL & OTHER EXPENSES
{Amount in Rs.}
; For the Yearended on Forthe Yearended o
Particul : . f
ranicwars 31.03.2614 ( 31,03.2013
e ) Hent 732055
Insurance 245845
Camprwnitatidn Charges 7603455
Legat Chages 21365805
- Pygditors Remuneralion & Expenses
Audit Fee 288000 ZBROCO
Serviee Tax 35547 35547
Travelling Expenses o 358552 '
Congulianey Therges 15781821
— Tedhnical Fees & Professionat Chirges Jr21524
Teavelfing and Conveyance 23114870
~ Printing and Stationery ZE22430 4
Adweptiseinent Expenses 14470187 G24TE2E
Emctricily Charges 34375185 252040
Waler Charges 13257 13145
Enterainmen 1078483
Expenditurg on Trast 80051
Miscellonecus Expenges FO7HE5E6
SUBTOTAL 191303677
LESS - Expenses Capitalisad SATRTE
TOTAL 150355988
. MOTE - 28
REPAIRS AND MATEHANCE
{Amount i1 R}
Dasssilhe For the Year ended on For the Yesrgndad on
31.03:2044 31032643
Plant & Machinery T131884 5524307
Buildings- 454389883 0217154
Oier Civil Waorks . 183075 g
0 Vehicles - Expendituce 127258 4223425
ks Lesy - Transferred to different Capital & .
& OBM WorkslAdminisirative Bxp. ‘8127258 2 4221425 g
= Furnituie & Fixtures 218028 G
gl Office Equigments GR35130, 5227436
' TOTAL  EBE1A1TL 509538871
Uy




U.P,POWER CORPORATION LIMITED
14-ASHOK MARG, SHAKT! BHAWARN, LUCKNCW.
NOTE - 27
BAD DEBTS & PROVISIONS
_ . iAmountin Rs.}
L Particulars For the Year entled on For the. Year ended on
31.03.2014 31032015
EROVISIONS _
Dioubtful Sebis { Sale niPower ) {3078431501; (102875521001
2 Doubitul Loens and Advancss
. Snon Term 80255218 16587655
: Long Tem TRIT4270 1340209488 6%}363()5 BGYTS A
Doebful Other Current Assels {Recaivablas) 275434505 ‘BEE0EA307
- Dirrenution i invasiment 42358520000 2448334000
TOTAL S0BRE652402 7615717321
NOTE- 28
- NET PRIOR PERIOD INCOME/EXPENGITURE
, {Amountin Rs.}
Parficuiars For the Year snded on Fiar the Year endad on
31.03.2014 34.03.2033
i HeomE
a Olhar ingome- 4] 407120348
i3 Glhaet Excess Provision G- {ZH3EE)
¢ Depremation Under Excess Providsd [ I2E815
SUB TOTAL ] 407422473
W EXPENDITURE
a Employes Sost 5247 (5I57571)
b Powar Purchase 4260124718 {180272074)
4 Admisistrative & General Exp ) 84771951 {32T00557)
o Deprediation Undier/Excess Provided. (137150} &
“SURTOTAL 3314766737 T231332142)
MET PRIOR PERIOD INCOMEHEXPENDITURE) . §3%1476873T) 638755121
KLIStAwAL
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{c)
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(b)
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e)
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U.P. POWER CORPORATION LIMITED

NOTE NG, 20 {A)

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

ay

The financial statements ‘are prepared in accordance with the applicable
provisions of the Companies Act, 1956. However where there is a deviation
from the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 ih preparation of these

accounts, the cotresponding provisions of Electricity (Supply) (Annual
Account) Rujzs 1985 have been adopted.

The acceunts ara prepared undef historcal cost convention, on accrual
Lasis unless staled otherwise and on accounting assumption of going
CONCey.

Subsidy, Grant, Insurance and Other Claims, Refund of Custoin Daty
Imgrest on income Tax & Trade Tax and Interest oh lodng to staff is
accounted for on recelpt basis after the recovery of princiosl in full.

FIXED ASSETS

Fixed Assets are shiown al historical cost less acoumulated depreciation.

Al costs refating to the acquisition and installation of fixed assets il ine

date of commissioning are capitalizeéd.

In the case of comimissioned assels, where final settlernent of bills witk the
contractdr is yet 1o be affected, capitalization is done; subject to necessary
adjustrient in the year of final settlement.

Due to muihp}sczfy of functional units. as well as mu Htiplicity of function &t
paticular unit, amployees cost and general & administration expenses o

capital works are camtaizzed @ 15% on deposit works and @ 11% on other

wotks on the armount of total expendifure.

Bormwmg ¢ost during construction stage of capital assels are appomﬂﬂed
on the averdge balance of capital work in progress for the year. The
determination of amount of borrowing cost: atiributable to capital works are

capitalized as per the compulation method given in the Electricity {Supply)
(Annual Accouits) Rules 1985.

DEPRECIATION

Depreciaticn is.charged on Straight Line Méthod al the rates specified
Sche@uie XIV of the Companies Act 1956




(&)

©

(2
(b}

(¢}

{a}

(&)

(e}

)

Ry

Depreciation on additions to / deductions from Fixed Assels during the year
is charged on Pro rata basis.

The Fixed Assels are depreciated up to 95% of ariginat cosbexcept in case
of temporary erectionsiconsiructions where 100% depreciation is charged.
INVESTMENTS

Long term investments are carred at cost. Provision is made for dimirwtion;

wiher than temporary, in the value of such invastments.

STORES & BSPARES

Storés & Spares are valiied at cost.

Steel sCrap is valued at realizable value and scrap other than steel is
accounted for in the accounts as and when soid.

Any shortage /excess of material found during the year end arg shown as
“material shortexcess pending investigation® il the finalization of
investigation.

REVENUE! EXPENDITURE RECOGNITION

Revenue from sale of energy is accounted for on accrual basis,

Late payment surcharge recoverable tom subsidiaries and othet btk

power purchasers are accounzed fc:n' on cash Dasis due to uncerainty of
realisation.

Sale of energy is accouiifed for based on tanff rales approved by U.F
Electricity Regulatory Commiission. In case of distribution companies,
where the rates are not notified/ approved, provisional rates are adopted.

All prior pericd income & expenditure are shown in the cutrent period as a
disfimct itermn.

POWER PURCHASE

Power pufchase is accounted for in the books of Corporation as below:

i) In fespect of Central Sector Generating Units and unscheduled

intérchange/reactive energy, at fhe rates approved By Central
Electricity Requlatory Gommission (CERCY,

(iy  In respect of Stale Sector Generating Units and unscheduled

interchangeireactive energy, atthe rates approved by U. = Eleciricity
Regulatory Commission {UPERC).

(i) In respect of Power Trading Companies, af the mutually agreed
rates. ' ] o

Topa



8, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

{a} Liability for Pension & Gratully in respect of employees has begn
determined on the basis of actuarial valuation angd has hesan accounted for
on accrual basis; . '

{(b) Leave encashment, medical benefits and LTC :ate accounted for on the
basis of claims received and approved during the-year.

9. PROVISIONS; CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND CONTINGENT ASSETS

{a) -Accounting of the Provisions is made on the basis of estimated

' expenditures to the extent possible as required io setfle the present
cobligations. '

{B) Contingent liabilities are disclosed in the Notes.on Accounts.

{c} The Conlingent assets of unrealisable income are not recognised,

{Burandra Kumar) (A K Gupta)
Dy, Chief Accounts Officer General Manager (Accounts)



U.P. POWER CORPORATION LIMITED
NOTE NO. 28 (B)

NOTES ON ACCOUNTS ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART.OF
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31.03 2014 AND PROFIT & LOSS STATEMENT FOR
THE YEAR ENDED ON THAT DATE

1. {a) The Corporation was incorporated under the Companies Act, 1956
on 30.11.1999 and commengced the business w.ef 1501.2000 in
terins of Government of U P, Notification No. 148/P-1/2000-24
dated 14.01.2000.

b Vide Govt. of U.P. Netification No. 186/XXIV-1-2000 dt. Jan 15,
2000 the distribulion business of KESA Zone of arstwhile UPSEB
has been transferred to KESCO, as wholly -gwned subsidiary
company of UPPCL, w.e.f 15.1.2000.

(c) Due 10 division of State of Uttar Pradesh a separate State named
Uttaranchal (now Uttarakhand} came into existence and a separate
Corporation Uttaranchal Power Cerporation Lid. had iaken over
commercial operations in the State of Utlaranchal as per Govt. of
India notification no. 42/7/2000-RA&R dated 05.11.2001.

{dd} The distribution business of U.P, Pawer Corporation Lid. hag been
transferred to subsidiary companies viz. Madhyanchal idyut Vitran
Nigam Lid.,, Lucknow, Paschimanchal Vidyut Vitran Nigam Lid.,
Meerut, Pt}or\fanaha Vidyut Vitran Nigam Lid., Varanasi &
Dakshinanechal Vidyut Vitran Nigam Lid,, Ag{a {Kniown as
DISCOMs) as per The Uttar Pradesh Power Sector Reformds
(Transfér of Distributions Undertakings) Scheme, 2003 issued vide

GoUP  Nolification  No. 2740/P-1-2003-24-14P/2003 dated
12.08.2003,

{=) The State Gavernment through Gazette Notification  Ne.
2974(1)/24-P-2-2010, Dated 23 Dec 2010 made a Provisional
Transfer Scheme for the purpose of transfer of the fransmission
activities including Assets, Liabilities and rélated proceedings front
U.P. Power corporation. Ltd.. {UPPCL} to e Uttar Pradesh Power
Transmission Corporation Limited (UPPTCL/TRANSCOY. In terrs
of this Scheme, the transfer has been made effeclive from
01.04.2007, the date sinte which UPPCL and UPPTCL have
started working as separate enfities for purchasefsale of Bulk
power and transmission work respectively.

2. {& Tb_g fecpnmizanoﬁ af baEances; of a'sge:ts and Habilities transferred
under Transfer Scheme-2000 vide Notification No.348/1P-1/2001-
24, dated 25.01.2001 and “thme apoeafan it the Unit's accounts




(k)

{©)

have been done. Final palances to be transferrad to 'DISCOMs® as
on 11.08,2003 and 'TRANSCO' as oy 01.04.2007 and the balances
to be retained by UPPCL as on 01.04 2007 have been sent {o
GoliP for approval/nofification. The necessary adjustments in this
regard shall be dore on its approvall notification by GoUP in the
annual accounfs under preparation.

The assets and habilities relating to Uttaranchal Power Corpaoration
Lid. had been transferred as per an agreement dated 12.10.2003
with Uttranehal Power Corporation Lid,, wef §.11.01.

(i} Consegquent upon transfer of distribution business to fous
DUSCOMSs, the provisional balances as on 31 3.2003 as per
Notification dated 12.08.03% have been transferred to thesde
coifipanies,

{iiy The 'transaciiaﬁs pertaining to distribution business dufing the.
period from 01.04.2003 to 11.08.2003 are taken in.the accounts
of UPPCL and debtors outstanding except balances of KESCO,
debtors through KESCO and NPCL, as at 11.08.2003 have
been transfarred o Discoins as per advica of CAG.

(B) The difference in assets and liabilities transferred to DISCOMs
as per provisional Transfer Scheme and the balances available
i the UPPCL accounts have been adjusted through
Restructuring Account.

{iviThe actual Balances of transmission units on 01.04.07 were
transfarred to UPPTCL {Uttar Pradesh Power Transmission
Cormporation Limied) nstead of the balances of the Ultar
Pradesh Electricity Reforms ({Transfer of Transmission and
Related Activities inciuding the Assets, Liabiliies and Related
Proceedings) Scheme, 2010 (Provisional TRANSCO Transfer
Scheme). The difference betiween the balances so transferred
and the balarices of Provisional TRANSCO Transfer Scheme:
2610 amounting to Rs. 180.72 Crore was transferred o
Restructuring A/cin the FY 2007-08.

(v} Residuary balances of assets and liabilities after the above.
transfers have been retained in the books of UPPCL

The transactions affecting the Opening Balances of UPPCL as per the
Transfer Scheme 2000 and the Transfer Scheme of KESTO were
transfefred 1o Restructuring Account and similafly the transactions
affecting the Opening Balances of DISCOMs as per the Provisional

Transfer‘ Stheme 12.08.2003 were also transferred
Ateount, pending final adjusiments.

1o Restructuring

The Debit balance of Rs. 2,68 Crore {previous year Rs. 2.68 Crore)
shown as Special Programming Loan from agriculture-banks under
Note No. 12 "Long Term Loans & Advances” (R, 2.57 Crore was.

transferred through the Transfer, Scheme-2000) Is subject te
reconciiation/confirmation. '

N/
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Provisional joan balances ransferred (o each of DISCOMs vide the
Transfer Scheme 2003 vary with the final audited Batance Sheet
for financial year 2002-2003. To laske care of these differences
following approach had been adopted.

{i As per advice of Reform cansuftants, in the absence of loan
agreement wise detalls, the Institution wise loans had been
fransferred to DISCOMs.

{iy The payment of interest and repayment of loan after 11.8.03
had been apportioned, as per Para (b} (i) above.

Yy  Loans obtained from REC, PFC & HUBCO for distribution
works received by UPPCL on behalf of DISCOMs after
11.08.2003 were accounted for in UPPCL separately and
shown das ‘Loans Relale io DISCOMsg. Debt service
obligations on account of thess loans are accounted for as.
receivables from respective Discomis, themefore, interest
arounting to Rs. 178.80 crore during the year has been
shown as recaivable from respective Discoms.

{ify Ministry of Power, Govt. of India has issued financial
restructuring  scheme of Distribution companies on 5
October 2012. As per the provisions of the Scheme the
lenders have agreed to restructure the outstanding loans as
on 31.03.2012 from Banks taken to meet losses and
outstanding power purchase liabllities as on 31.03.2012 in
the books of UPPCL upto accurulatéd losses of Discoms.
The fresh joans for operational losses of distribution sector
are alsc o be provided 1o UPPCL.

In view of this it has been decided i the Board of Directors

meefing &f UPPCL dated 19.09.2013 vide Board resolution no,
740-that -

(a) Outstanding loans from Banks as on 31.03.2012,
{b) Fresh loans/Bonds for funding upto the power purchase
liabilities oulstandirig as on 31.03.2012 and
(e} Fresh loans taken / 1o be taken to meet operational losses
from 01.04.2012
will be allocated to the Discoms and adjusted against receipts of
sale of Power to Discoms, Acm;dmgiy necessary adjusiment has
been carried out in the books of UPPCL showing the referred loans.
under the title “Loans Refate fo Discoms”. Debt service obligations:

on-such ledns amounting to Rs. 3884.15 crore during the year has
also Heen adjusted against receipt of sale of power to Discorns.

Thie loans sanctioned by GoUP to the:UPPCL after 14.01.2000 for

distribution works amounting to Rs. 422.25 crore have been

corverted intc Equity vide GoUP letter no. 05/30/24-1-14-
‘3042’{Bueiget)g‘2m3 dated 30 Ja )26;4 Sinea as per Discoms

had



o

{(a)

(b}

(a)

)

~ {c)

()

Provisional Transfer Scheme 2003, Rs. 1£ crore had begn shown
as loan transferred to Discoms' in the books of UPPCL and as per
above GoUP order dated 30.01.2014 'loans to Discoms' have been
converted inio Equily, therefore Rs. 15 crore has been taken into
account through Restructuring Account.

Equily received from GoUP for distribution works is invested in
gach DISCOM based on physical / financial targets and is shown
as investment in respective DISCOMs.

Based bn actuarial valuation repor, dt. 8.11.2000 {adopted by
Board of Directoss), provision for accrued labllity on account of
Pension and Gratuity has been made @ 16.70% and 2.38%
respectively on the amount. of pasic Pay and DA paid to

-emplayees.

The Company is making sfforts to recognise and identify the
location of land along with its {itle deed as well as of other fixed
assets, transferred under various Transfer Schemes for the
ourpose of maintaining fixed assets registers.

Whiere historical cost of a discarded/ retired/ ebsolete fited asset is
not available, the estimated value of such asset and depreciation
theéreon has been adiusted and aceounted for.

The Provision for Bad & Doubtful Debts. against revenue from Sale
of Power has been made @ 5% on incremental debtérs during the
VEAr,

The details of provision for doubthyl bang & advances are as
under:-

i Provision @ 10% on the incremental balances of suppliers!
contractors (C&M) has been made under the Note o 17 of
Short term Loans & Advances.

{ii} Provision, @ 100% oh interest agcrued and dus during the
year on loan of NPCL has been made under the Note No. 12
of Long term Loans & Advances.

A provision fof doubtful regeivables @ 10% bn the increfméntal
nalances appearing under the different heads of “Other Current
Assetls blete no. 18 (excluding Receivable on account of foany has
been madeé,

Due-to non-receipt of loan irstaliments and intersst thereon from
"Secured and Unsecured Loan to KESCD" o ihterest on such
i6ans has been dcebunted for in the Hauks of accounts,

The recom:{i;aﬁfcn of inter Unit Transfer balances ameun?{mg el
Rs.181.03 Crore {Uebit) (previous year Debit Rs. 178:93 Crore) is: in
process and effect of racontiliation, if any, will be provided for in the

coming years.

R, -
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10.

11

13.

Liability towards staff raining expenses, medical expenses and LTC has
been provided to the extent established.

{a) Some balances appearing under the heads 'Other Current Assels’,
fong Term and Short Term Loans & Advances', 'Olther Current
Liabilities’, "Trade Receivables', 'Trade Payables' and Maleral in
transit/ under inspections lying with .contractors/ fabricators are
subject to confirmation/ reconcifiation and subsequent adjustments:
as may be required.

{b) On an overall basis the assels other than Fixed Assels and non-
curtent investments have. a value on realisation in the ordinary’
course of business at least equal to the amounts at which they are-
stated in the Balance Sheet.

Basic-and diluted eamings per share has been shown in the Profit & Loss
Accolml in accordance with AS-20 "Earnings Per Share”. Basic earnings
per share have been compuied by dividing net loss after tax by the
weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year.
Number used for calculating diluted eamings per equity share Includes the
araount of share application money (pending for alfotment).

fAmount in Rs.}

Earning per share; 31.03.2014 31.03.2013
{a} Net loss after tak {Rumerator 63452105375 34793233600
used for calculation)
{h) Weighted average number of 356802268 178448935,

Equity Shares (denominator

for calculating Basic ERS)
{¢) Weighted average number of 369097381 341697820
. Equity Shares {denominator '

for calculating Diluted £P3)

(d} Basic earnings per share of (177.79} {194.92)
Rs. 1000/ each , '
(e} Diluted samings per share of A77.79) 1194 92y

Rs. 1000/ gach

{As per para 41 of AS-20 issued by institute of Charfered Accountanis-of lndia, Polential
Equily Shares are freated as Ant Dilutive as their conversion lo Equity Share- would

degrease loss per share, therefore, effect.of Anfi Oitutive Potential Equity Shares are
ignored in calculating Diluted Earii ing Per Share)

The amount of tax deducted af source (TDS) on interest, received ori

Fixed Deposits during the vyear s Rs. 5741023 (previous year
Rs. 15,30,361),

Dug to non-formation of fimance, accounts, Audit, r‘eadquarter and other

service units.in UPPTCL, the empgoyees of UPPCL working in these unity

were entrusted the work of UPPTCL also, therefare, the services rendered
by such UPPCL employees; the 25% of Zhe empieyee and. administralive
cost of such units have been loaded to A PPTCL during the year.




14, Amount due to Micro, Small and medium enterprises (under the MSMED
Act 2008) could not be ascertained and interest thereon could not be
provided for want of sufficient refated informalion. However the company
is in process to obtain the complete information in this regard.

15, As the balances of assets and habilities had been transferred provisionally
to Discoms, hence there are still some balances of such assels and
liabiliies which.are related o Discoms lying in the books. of UPPCL. Since
necessary adjustiments will be made on issuance of nofification of Firial
Transfer Scheme by GoUF as referred in Point no. 2(a) of this note and
the said balances is no way pertain to U.F. Power Corporation business,
hence, neither any interest on Security Deposit frem consumers -and
financial participation by consumers has been charged nor any provision
against the such assets have been made in the books of company.

6. As per agreemént with Noida Power Company Lid. sale of energy to
NPCL upto 45 MVA is to be charged at double tié prescribed rates, Since
NPCL has disputed the issug and currently the matfer is pending befare
Hon'ble Supreme Couri, therefore the sale of snergy f© NPCL is
accounted for at the rates gpproved by UPERC. However, draw! of energy
by NPCL gbove 45 MVA, has been accounted for at the rate decided by
the Management.

17.  Payment to Directars and Officers in foreign currency towards foreign tour

was NIL (Previous year NiL).
18, Debts due from Diréclors were RS, Nif {pravious year Nilj.

19.  Quaniitative Details of Energy purchased and. sold:

SNo. | Détajls o 201314 201213
- T@taé numpér of Units purchased BA794.920 MU | 77707161 MU
(i | Total number of units seld 77586, 121MU | 73667:397 MU

20. Contingent Liabilities:

. 201314 2012-13

No Details Amount- _ Arnount

o | {Rs. in lacs) {Rs. intdgcs)
(il | Capital commitments: | - ' -
{ij {lncome Tax 2001 200
(i} | Power Purchase 46730.00 | 4335709

(v} | Other Contingericies - -

21, Since the Company is principally. engaged in the business of Electricity,

and there are no other reportable segments as per AS+17, hence the
distlosure as ger AS-17 an ‘segment rggorting is not required.

Ay -




22.

Disclosure as per AS-18 (related party): -

{(aj Key manasgemen! personnei-

Name | Designation | Working Period
For FY 701314)

Appointment | Retirement/
Cessation

Shri Sanjiv Mittal | Chairman | 160113 | 17.0543

Shri Saniay Agarwal | Chairman 7  17.05.43 | Working

(¥%]

Shi Ayodhya Prasad Managifg Director 31.07.12 Working
Mishra

Shri SK_Agarwal Director (Finarce) 090108 | Working

‘Shri $rikant Prasad Director (Distribution) 140712 | Woddng |

Shri Radhey Mohan | Director (P.M. & Admn.) 19.11.12 Working

Shei Srikant Prasad i Direglor (Corporate planningd | 22.41.11 Working

o «;z'mc,z}--b-

23.

24,

| Shri Sanjay KumarSingh | Direclor (Commersial) 1 068.03.13 _ Working

thy  Transactions with related parties- Remuneration and Benefits paid
to key management personnel (Chairman, Managing Direclor and
Directors) are as follows: -

Amount (Rs. in lacs)
2013-2014 | 2012-2013
Sal?ry & Allowances . 57.68 ‘l 50.58

Leave Ercashment 15.01 -
| Contribution to Gratuity/ Pension/ PF 0.33 209

{t) The company has no related party enterprises other than Slate
owned enterprises, detail/ transactions of which havé not been disclosed
i view of Para '9' of AS-18 "Related Parfy disclosures” which exempts
State Controlled Enterprises from making any disclosure. pertaining for

their transactions with otfier related parties which are also Stals
Conlrollad.

Due to hedvy cared forward losses / depreciation and uncertainties to
recover such losses/depreciation in near future, the deferred tax assels
have not been recognised in accordance with AS-22-issued by ICAL

In the opinion of management, there i§ no specific indicalion of
impairment of any assets as on balance shest date ds envisaged by AS
28 of ICAL Furiher, the asséts of the comperation have been accounted for

at their historical cost and most of the assets are very old where the
impairment of assets is vefy unf ii{e‘y

'y




25.

Disclosure as per AS 29 is as under:-

Previous year figures have besn regr

considered necessary.

Cificer

{p:

General Mangoer {Accounis)

HOVEMENT OF PROVISIONS
- , ROV el ’ CLOSING
S NO. PARTICULARS OPENING | PROVISION MADE | “WATHDRAWL OF 6 |
' BALANCE ASON | CURING THE PROVISION | BAUANCE ASON
H1.04 2013 YEAR DURING THEYEART 3143200
: 4 ;"“Ef:““ . 1211009160000 42.8667,55.000 BZA205000) 1,63,4594,36000
- Provision for Doubth) debis on . == | _ .
7 THLE ; 4] A07 R4 500 B8.20,38
. Sundey DEblrs (Ste ol pved) 16,78.05.25,754 ) 07 34, mm. 13.06,20.94,253
| Prowvizlon fr Bad & doubithel delts- : 1 \
F ASTE SO 157EE SN 2SS ol 2852047087
-  [Qihdr cument assels,
- Pronision for Bad & doobiul debls- T A
; 5 380040 74 271 120682010
* %‘C@"g? & [.E\-:'!T]S & Advarces 1,4.},&%,95,333 ?!3?»?5". ;}? {‘5 s <
. (Provision for Bad & doubid debis - : e , s
. L Term Loans & Advances TRNGER BaLaA8 2 Se D
Total $,4120,5384,354]  43,3051,88993 3705635501 1,51.58,9,16.875
26. The figures as shown in the Baldnce Sheel, Profit & Loss Statement-and
Notes thereto have beert rounded off tothe nearest rupee,
27.

ped and reclassified wherever
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Pane ! ot 2

COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR CENERAL OF
INDIA UNDER SECTION 619 (4) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 1956 ON
THE ACCOUNTS OF PASCHIMANCHAL VIDYUT VITRAN NIGAM
LIMITED, MEERUT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2013,

Uhe preparation of the Financial Statement of the Paschimanchal Vidym Vi
Nigam Limited, Meerut for the year ended 31 March 2013 i accendance with the
financial reporting framework preseribed under the Compames Act, 1950 15 the
responsibility ol tht management of the Company. The stataory audiors
appointed by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India under section 615(7)
f the Companies Act. 1956 are responsible tor

e n Tl i
cxprassing pireat: N Nese

financial stalements under section 227 of the Companies Axt 1038 bhage

L5 Standards

independent sudit in accordance with the Auditing and Assurance
prescribed by their prafessional body. the [nstitute of Chanered Accountants af
india. This is stated to have been done by them vide thew Audil Report dated 25

tanuary 2014,

I on behalf of Comptroller and Auditor General of India have
supplementary audit under section H19(37 i) of the ¢ Dmpames Act. 1936 of

financiat siatements of Pasce

anchal Vidvut Vitran Nigam L

Larvitest Meerur Lar
the year ended 31 March 2013, This supplementary audit has been carned ol

independentiy without aceess to the working papers of the starntory audiioes and s

timized primanly o mguairies of the statutory auditers and compans personnel and

a selective examination of some of the accounting records. lased on oy

ER BT fad

supplementary audit, | would like to highlight the following signilicant matiers

under section 619(4) of the Companies Act. 1956 which have come w

atiention and wi el 1 my view gre necessan {Ul" enabli e 4 t"x_[ i 31‘&;\.".-"!,:\-“?;‘"

o the Financial Statement and ﬂ;p relaled Andit Repont
statement of Profit & Loss Account

Uperating & Other Expenses (Note — 19): T 293.76 Crore
b Consultancy Charges: ¥ 4.22 Crore

[he above includes T 3.75 crore paid o M/s Wapeos Lid.. New Delli on aceoun

of RAPDRP scheme. As this expenditure relates o Capital works 10 be exceuied

uncer R-APDRP s:h«:rnw)thi& shiould have been capitalized mnstead of chargin

as revenue expenditure.

{ omments on lnc accounts of Paschimanchal Vidy u' Vitran »“H!wam L nud
ended 317 March, 2013,

"} l'll il



This has resulted in overstatement of Consultancy Charges/loss by < 741 cror
(inclading T 3.66 crore for previous vear) and understatement of Capital Work-
-progress by T 741 crore each.

Diespite the comment of the Comptrolier and Auditor General on the
the vear ended 31 March 2012, no corrective sction was taken

Finance Cost (Note-20): ¥ 784.22 Crore

S

T Interest on GPF T (.00

I'he above does not include interest on unpaid balances of GPFAOPE which were

due for remittances 1o trust as on LOE2012. 1t was seen that the balances ol
GPF/CPF of ¥ 315,11 crore (as on (01.04.12) was lying unpaid which indicated
that Pl dues/balances was short remitted to the frust resulting in sccmmulaton of
unpaid balances every year. The imterest Hability on these unpaid halances has not
been provided for in the accounts. This works out to ¥ 26,78 crove (0 8.5 per con

per annum for the year 2012-13.

he above has resulted in understgtement of Curpent Luabilities/Finange cosl as
well as losses by 26,78 crore.

Generad

3. Due w non-reconciliation of the inter company balances of Cuament Liabilities
versus Current Asgets, o difference of T 62.09 crore could not he taken i
accoint by the company.

Despite the commem of the Compirotler and Auditor General on the ¢

ooty To

the vear ended 317 March 2012, no corrective action was tuken,

f/
i /

) - -
For and on Bebhalf of the
Comptroller and Auditor Geferal of lndia
] -
| >/
Place; Lucknow
Dhate:

e

Principal Afcoubiant General

Comments on the accounts of Paschimanchal Vidyut Vitean Nigom Limiied Tor the ven

gnded 317 Mareh, 2013,

aceounts for

Q
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Gap (Rs./kwh) for Utilities Selling Directly to Consumers

Annexure - 1.6.3

Avg, Flegenue Gagp
{withoul  Gap (without  Gap [subsldy  Gapfsubsidy  {Subsidy/Aovenoe
Aegian State Lty ACS subid aubsldy]  booked Baskij nicd baslsl on realised basks)
Exitarn Bihar BSEB 5.89 2.69 3.20 1.48 1.48 2.16
Jharkhand JSEB 6.40 2.44 3.96 3.21 3.21 3.48
Orissa CESCO 3.34 2.98 0.36 0.26 0.36 0.67
NESCO 3.53 3.35 0.18 Q.18 0.18 0.40
_|SESCO 2.45 2.37 0.08 .08 0.08 .30
WESCO 3.36 3.28 0.08 0.08 0.08 0.30
sikkim Sikkim PD 1.15 2.04 {0.83) 10.89) (0.89) 10.44)
'West Bengal WBSEDCL 4.47 4.50 |0.03) 0.03) ED.OTL 0.44
Eatern Tatal 4,60 #.52 1.09 0.70 0.7 112
North Eastern |Arunachal Pradesh |Arunachal PD 5.52 1.5 4.01 4.0 401 4.2%
Assam APDCL 4.64 3.70 0.93 0.68 0.33 1.12
Manipq( el Manipur PO 6.88 1.97 4.91 4,51 4.91 5.13
Meghalaya _ [MeSEB
MeECL 4.30 3.06 1.24 1.16 1.16 1.69
Mizoram __ |Mizoram PD 5.64 242 3.22 3.22 3.22 3.04
NMagaland Nagaland PD 5.52 2.10 3.42 3.42 342 2.98
Tripura TSECL 4.39 2.81 1.58 1.26 1.26 1.47
North Eastern Total 4.82 31z 1.68 1,50 1.63 1.84
Northern Delhi BSES Rajdhani 5.69 5,73 {0.09) {0.09}) {0 09) 187
BSES Yamuna 5.79 5.84 {0.04) (0.04) (0 04) 2.28
NDPL 5.02 5.46 (0.44) (0.44) {0.44] 1.44
Haryana DHBVNL 4.41 2.88 1.53 0.82 (.24 0.88
UHBVNL 4.93 2.76 2.17 1.08 1.08 1.15
Himachal Pradesh |HPSER
HPSEB Ltd. 4.53 4.01 0.52 0.52 0.52 .74
| Jammu & Kashmir 1&K PDD 4.03 1.29 2.74 2.74 2.74 280
Punjab PSER
PSPCL 3.97 287 1.10 0.11 Q.11 0.23
Rajasthan AVVNL 8.35 2.74 5.51 5.24 524 5.38
JDVVNL 5.66 241 4.25 3.92 3.83 4,06
SVVNL 6.04 2.76 3.28 2.92 2.92 3.05
Uttar Pradesh DVVN 3.67 2.34 1.32 0.93 0.93 163
KESCO 4.55 3.31 1.24 1.24 1.24 1.37
VYN 3.80 2.56 1.24 0.72 0,72 1.22
Pash VVN 3.46 2.83 0.63 0.17 0.17 0.46
Poorv VWH 3.88 233 1.55 0.74 0.74 1.32
Uttarakhand o PCl 347 3.08 3% 0.38 39 0.ka
Northern Total 475 307 Ll 1.15 139 1.63
Southarn Andhra Pradesh APCPDCL 4.07 3.37 070 {0.00] 0.40 1.10
APEPDCL 4.24 3.20 1.04 {0.01) 0.75 0.87
APNPDCL 4.06 2.26 1.80 (0.00} 0.65 114
- APSPDCL 4,28 3.35 0.93 (0.00) 0.38 1.87
Harnataka BESCOM 3.75 3.76 {0.01) 10.06) (0.06) 0.44
CHESCOM 3.88 2.38 1.50 0.20 0.46 0.78
GESCOM 367 3.59 0.07 0.02 0.02 0.38
HESCOM 1.85 343 0.42 {0.04) 10.04) 011
MESCOM 418 4.20 {0.02) (0.02) (0.02) 0.22
Kerala KSEB 3.36 4.08 (0.12) {0.12) {0.12) {0.10]
Puducherry Puducherry PD 3.18 2.66 0.52 .51 051 0.64
Tamil Nadu TNEB
- TANGEDCO 5.40 3.04 2.36 2.05 208 211
Southern Tatal a.42 3.29 133 0.62 0.21 i kL]
Wesiem Chattisgarh LSPDLL 3.10 244 .66 0.66 0.66 0.71
Goa Goa PD 3.11 2.39 0.72 0.72 0.72 0.76
Gujarat DGVCL 4,50 4.63 {0.04) {0.07) i0.07) 007
MGVCL 4.08 4.05 0.03 {0.05) {0.05) 0.04
PGVCL 3.27 3.11 0.15 {0.01} {0.01) 0.08
- UGvCL 3.52 3.21 0.30 {0.01) {0.01) 010
Madhya Pradesh  |MP Madhya Kshetra VWWCL 3.84 2.67 1,17 0.7% 0.79 1.07
PP Paschim Kshetra VWCL 3.45 2.71 0.73 035 0.35 0.39
MP Pury Kshetra WWCL 4.36 311 1.25 0.99 0.59 1.05
Maharashtra MSEDCL 4.14 414 0.00 0.00 0.00 .21
Western Total 3.85 3.55 0.30 0.1% .15 0.33
o - i 0.70 0

Gap = ACS - Avg Revenue
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Regulatory Affair Unit, - el IRR R,

. 15th Floor, Shakti Bhawan Extention, . 1501 T, et A fa,
14-Ashok Marg, Lucknow. - 14—aaE o, T
Phone: (0522) 2286519 1 (0522) 2286519
Fax : (0522) 2287860 : _ . : (0522) 2287860
Email: arrtariffuppcl@gmail.com ‘

No: 2135 /RAU/FPPCA - Dt: 29,2 2014
Secretary, ' '

U.P. Electricity Regulatory Commission,
2™ Rloor, Kisan Mandi Bhawan,

Gomti Nagar,

Lucknow-226010.

SUB : Submission of detaiied proposal on various issues with regard to the pefition no. 848/2012
& 8§93/2013 (Commission’s order dt. 23/10/2013)

Sir,

Kindly refer to the Hon’ble Commission’s lefter no. UPERC/Secy/D(Tariff)/14-257 dt.
28.10.2014 vide which the Commission has directed, to the licensee, to submit detailed proposal on
various issues mentioned in its order dt. 23.10.2013 apgainst petition no. 893/2013 in respect of
“Review Of The Mechanism For Fuel & Power Purchase Cost Adjustment Formulated by
Hon’ble Commission”.

Hom’ble Commuission in its order dt. 23.10.2013 has directed to club the petition no. 848/2012 in
respect of “Applicability Of Fuel & Power Purchase Cost Adjustment Formula notified vide
GoUP notification no. UPERC/Secy/Regulation/240 dated 10.05.2012” with petition no. 893/2013
in respect of “Review Of The Mechanism For Fuel & Power Purchase Cost Adjustment
Formulated by Hon’ble Commission™,

Salient submissions made in above two petitions are as under :
t- FPPCA may be distributed differentially over different category of consumers.

2- The Power Purchase Plan approved for FY 2012-13 Tariff order dt. 19.10.2012 is based on MYT
Order 2009-14 of few sources (state owned thermal stations). This approved Power Purchase Plan has
exorbitant figures of generation from state owned thermal stations which is extraneous to the past
generation by these sources. This approach adopted by the Commission has lead to disallowance of
power purchase from few other sources with whom licensee has long term agreement. Existing

provision with regard to disallowance of charging FPPCA for power purchase from unapproved sources
will lead to huge loss to the licensee.

3- FPPCA may be allowed on power purchase from Ul& unapproved sources.

4- For the purpose of FPPCA calculation power purchase cost may include all the bills raised by the
generator during previous FPPCA cycle in place of existing provision of bills paid and credit received

by the distribution licensee, to the supplier of the power during previous FPPCA cycle irrespective of
the period to which they pertain.

|
Superistendiog Engieeer (ALY
~ UPPLL. Shakti Bhawan Ritn.
td-Aghok Mary. 1o ooy




2)

5- Issue with regard to the date of applicability of FPPCA which has been s»{tled by the Commission
vide its letier No-UPERC/D(T)RAU/2012-1127 dt. 30.10.2012.

Point wise proposal with regard to the above salient submissions in petition no. 893/2013 & 848/2012
are as under : ‘

A- Differential distribution of FPPCA over different category of consumers :

In this regard it is to Submit that differential distribution of FPPCA over different category could be
based on their average billing rate (ABR). Since various category of consumer have different average
billing rate, therefore uniform distribution of FPPCA will lead to non-uniform percentage distribution
over different category. In order to avoid non-uniform percentage distribution of FPPCA it seems most
appropriate to distribute FPPCA over different category in the ratio of théir ABR in such a way that
percentage increase across all the categories remains the same.

B- Disallowance of power purchase from few costlier sources with whom licensee has long term
T agreement ;

In Power Purchase Plan approved for FY 2012-13, power purchase from following sources has been
disallowed by the*Commission, whereas licensee has long term agreement with these sources :

1- NTPC, Auraiya Gas

2 NTPC, Dadn Gas

3- NTPC, Kahalgaon Stn.-1
4-NTPC , Farakka

5- NTPC, Talchar

6- NTPC, Jhajhjbar

7- Bajaj Hindustan

This situation has arisen due to the fact that the Commission has approved Power Purchase Plan (FY
2012-13) on the basis of MYT (2009-14) genération figures for state owned thermal generating

stations. The Commission has not taken in to account the past trend of generation from these state
owned thermal generating stations .

Owing to the fact of iong term agreement with few of the disallowed sources, in FY 2012-13, the

existing provision of not allowing FPPCA for power purchase from unapproved sources will lead heavy
financial loss to the licensee.

C- FPPCA may be allowed on power purchase from Ul & unapproved sources :

. As regard to the issue of allowing FPPCA on power purchase from Ul & unapproved sources,
Commission has directed the licensee to file reply as directed by its order dt. 17.12.2012 in petition no.
848/2012. »The desired FPPCA computation has been filed by the licensee vide letter no.
1621/RAU/FPPCA Review dt. 30.06.2014 for the period Jan-2013 to Sept-2013 (for 3 Quarters), on the
basis of bills raised by the generators, in following two scenarios :

a) FPPCA working Excluding UI & unapproved purchases.
b) FPPCA working Includiﬂg UI & unapproved purchases.

As evident from above submitted computation there is a loss of Rs.457.5 Cr.to the licensee in terms of
FPPCA for three quarters only.

Therefore, in the light of submissions made by the licensee in its petition & computatibn shown in reply

dt. 30.06.2014, it is submitted that variation in power purchase cost due to Ul & unapproved sources
may also be covered under FPPCA. . A

ﬁnperlntendiug Engineer (RA. vy )
UPPCL. Shakti Bhawan Exta.
14-Ashok Mary, Lucknow

DiRA Rz SivLel 10 Scoy UPERC (B)

A



(3)

D- For the purpose of recovery of FPPCA, power purchase cost may include all bills ralsed by
the generators instead of bills paid and credit received by the licensee :

With regard to this issue it is humbly submitted that the submission made in petition no. 848/2012
seems sufficient and does not need further elaboration.

E- Date of applicability of FPPCA :

The issue with regard to the date of applicability of FPPCA has been settled by the Commission vide its
letter no. UPERC/D(T)RAT/2012-1127 dt. 30.10.2012. Therefore no further submission is required in
this regard.

Yours faithfully,

( Jayant Verma )
Superintend_ingjln@eer (RAU)

DRAUMIz SivLet 10 Secy UPERC (B}
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: {30 90 ERFR T TUHH) : '
U.P. POWER CORPORATION LIMITED

“{Govt. of Uttar Pragesh Undertaking)

“eguiatory Affairs Unit, - - Ueledt s g,
5th Floor, Shakti Bhawan Extension,. : 1591 o, wfda Ha fowm,
4-Ashok Marg, Lucknow. - : 14301 1=[l"’rf1 Glepr .
fone: (0522) 2286519 B 1 (0522) 2286519
‘ax 1 (0522) 2287860 - - & 1 (0522) 2287860
No: {621 /RAUFPPCA Review ' Dated: 20.£~ 2014
SUB : ¥FPPCA Calenlation with & without considering UJf & other unapproved purchases.
Secretary, _
U.P. Electricity Regulatory Commission,
Kisan Mandi Bhawan, Il Floor, o

Gomti Nagar,
Lucknow-226010.

- Kindly find enclosed herewith the FPPCA .Calculation of three quarters i.e. Jan.-
March, 2013, April-June, 2013 & July-Sept; 2013 with & without considering Ul & other h
unapprovéd purchases as desired by Hon’ble Commission vide Commission’s order dt.
17/12/2012 in respect of petition no. 848/2012 & 893 of 2013,

This is for kindly perusal of the Hon’ble Commission.

Yours faithfully,

Encl : As above.

( Mohd ufran ) |
Advisor & Chigf Engineer (RAY)

TEK ALRR b $30Lat 10 Soer LPERE dock



Table : Power Purchase Expenses Eligible for FPPCA for 4™ Quarter (Jan - March) of FY 2012-13
(Excluding Ul & Other unapproved purchas@

. Company [ ok Station | Total Amount ﬁ futalEnergy l Rate
' : Heay | Verified ‘ Verified |
! (Rs Crore) (MU) | (Rs./ kwh)
STATE SECTOR ¥ : ' Roith
~ UPRVUNL | Anpara A 17367 | 76525 | . 221 |
UPRVUNL | Anpara B 42943 | 162324 | 265 |
UPRVURL [ Panki 67.25 133.55 5.04
" TUPRVUNL | Parichha 29,89 63.60 4.70
UPRVUNL | Parichha Extn. 310,01 £89.88 449 |
UPRVUNL | Obra A 43,17 129.90 332
UPRVUNL | Obra 8 194.45 791.85 2.46
UPRVUNL Harduaganj 34.22 54.40 6.29
" UPRVUNL | Harduagan] Extension Unit 8 164.75 370.99 4.44
L__l_JPRVUNLw_L‘Ee_a’richha Extn. Stage-2 ) 216.22 42341 | 501
UPRVUNL  Total | 166307 5,046.08 32,30
T UPWNL | Rihend 8.01 166 88 0.48
O UPIVNL . | Matatils 0.78 15.34 - 051
)r; UPJVNL Khara- Mair Bill 4.96 65.83 0.71
| upivNL | OBRA HYDEL . 350 |- 73249 0.44
UPIVNL | UGC - Nirgajani, Chitraura & Salawa 555 | 270 | 2.0
i UPSVNL | UGC - Bhola 0.17 0.85 2.02
UPIVNL | Sheetla 0.09 031 2.81
| UPIVNL | BELKA 0.15 0.68 2.25
| UPIVNL | BABAIL . 018 | 080 | 225
| Uiy ol 1835 | 338 s
| CENTRAL SECTOR
NTPC ANGPP ANTA 64.16 126.22 5.08
NTPC FGUTPS-| 164.39 506.67 3.24
NTPC FGUTPS-I! 102.47 303.89 337
NTPC | FGUTPS-II 5174 142.58 3.63
wTRC KHTPS-I! 127.44 418.98 3.04
I NTRC NCTPS-| 6231 166.45 374
NTPC NCTPS-II 112.75 276.87 4.07
| NTRC Rihand-! 128.53 72030 178
NTPC -~ | Riand-i 137.13 767.84 1.79
NTPC | Rihend-il | 753 269.13 2.80
NTPC Singrauli | 25968 1,787.02 1.45
| NTRC Tanda TPS 318.36 845.37 3.77
| nTPC | TandaTps2 (0.30) . ;
Nt oml 1,603.89 633130 || 253
| NHPC | SALAL 25.92 774 33.49
NHPC MKPUR ] 159 (2.17) (7.38)




- Company

Station | Total Amount | Total Energy | Rate |
;  Verified l Verified I
(Bs Crore) MUl L (R fikwh)
| NHPC CHAMERA-| 16.10 1324 | 1216
L NHPC | UR 39.09 3924 | 996
| nepc | CHAMERAC 18.14 1175 | 1543
| NHPC | DHAULIGANGA 12.66 5.22 2427 |
| NHPC | DULHASTI 56.33 13.84 w73 |
| NHPC SEWA-I 16.53 1234 1340 |
L NHPC CHAMERA-III 15.83 6.50 24.36
CONHPC ol [T 0235 1|1 10790 1878 |
| NPCIL | NAPS  49.93 196.00 2.55 \
| NPCL | RAPSUnit3 &4 - 45.07 160.66 281 |
| NPCIL | RAPSUnit5 &6 76.39 22172 345 |
NPCIL | Total - RS T
OTHERS AL ]
PP /IV | VISHNU PRAYAG 96.63 |  9897. | 976 |
T PP /IV | ROSA Phase | 54877 | 87332 628 |
| wp/v | ROSAPhase- Il 50412 | 880.85 572 |
1op 3V oteshwar Hydroelectric Project 49.90 121.24 412 |
PP /Iy Tehri Hydrogtectric Project 156.65 306.81 5.11 |
Y, LANCO ANPARA 22480 | 76145 295 %
PP /v | TALA 0.43 2.14 2.02
PP /v SIYNL 62.27 108.18 5.76 |
R e e T
P ;i;n;rrChini Mills, Unit-Jawahérpur, _ 1039 iea s g 1
COGEN Sukhbir Agro Energy Ltd. Gazipur 12.19 26.02 468 |
_ COGEN Dwarikesh Sugar Idustries Ltd, Bareily | 2108 4915 | 4.29 |
COGEN Dwarikesh Sugar Industries itd.. Bijnore \ 16.24 37.85 \ 4.29 |
COGEN Datrata Chini Mills, Unit-Ramgarb, Sitapur 866 2072 418 \
COGEN ?::‘r:j';h(;:’;;rws' Unit-Nigohi, 15.79 39.80 397
‘ COGEN K.M. Sugar Mills Ltd., Faizabad 14.23 34,57 413
| COGEN | The OudhSugar Mills Ltd. 7.76 18.76 414
L COGEN DCM S%?riram Industries Ltd , Daraula 16.85 38.82 134 -
| Meerut
COGEN HI-TECH CARBON, Sonbhadra 0.49 1.61 3.05
COGEN Kesar Enterprises Limited, Baheri, Bareily 24.84 52.18 4.76°
COGEN gsxgg‘d;i:ﬁiiz;z’:ms‘V‘”age'Dhadha 18.86 43.97 429
| COGEN | Novel Sugar Lid., Pilibhit 1.61 3.75 4.29
\ COGEN };Z:f:igiscuits Private Ltd, Parsend, 094 1ss 125
\ COGEN ‘é:gl;j:g“a_rs Limited, V_illage-Sujanpur, 9.00 19 69 157
) ] . :S:j;Ganges Sugar & Industries Ltd., 13.08 31.99 418"




~Company

, ; Station | Total Amou_nt [ thal__Egerg'ﬁr T : Rate ]
| | Merified = Merifled | b |
: ! (RsCrore) | (ML) (RsfkWh) |
\ COGEN Wave Industries Pvi. Ltd., Village- Malasia, 9.47 29.07 \ 4.29
L 1.P. Nagar .
COGEN | DSCLSugar, Hariawan, Hardoi | 18 | 2545 | a2
| COGEN | DSCLSugar, Loni, Hardol 1050 | 2447 | 4.29
\\ COGEN W Rana Sugar Limited, Karimganj, Rampur 5.10 } 21.77 } 4.18
| COGEN | Uttam Sugar Mills Ltd., Barkatpur, Bijnore 9.21 EEE 4.32
COGEN Uttam Sugar Mills Ltd., Sheramau, 718 16.82 435 \
Saharanpur |
l 1 [} verar Al ‘hari i
COGEN Uttam Sugar Mills Ltd,, Kharikheri, 167 10.99 495 1
L Muzaffarnagar
\
\ COGEN J K Sugar \td., Sindhauli Road, Barailly 1 1.90 R 4.65 L 4.08 *
| COGEN IMaw?na Sugar quks Ltd., Mawana, 10.19 2466 W 413 )
L Meerut ‘
COGEN Titawi Sugar Complex, Titawi, 9.68 2315 118 I
Muzaffarnagar \
‘ COGEN Tikaula Sugar Mills, Tikaula Jansath, W 376 ‘ 921 1 ] 4.08 - W
F Muzaffarnagar _
7 COGEN Naglamal Sugar Complex, Meerut j 7.87 \ 19.08 [ 4.18 J
| COGEN SBEC-Bioenesgy Ltd, Baghpat 603 | 1477 408
( COGEN 1 Simbhaoli Sugar Led, Simbhaoli, Gheziabad 9.71 23.06 4.21 .
| coay | simbhaol Sugar Ltd, Bahraich 13.75 32.05 4.29
I L e e :
COGEN D.wankes“h Sugar Ind.Ltd. Dwarll\e_sh 5 86 14,37 4.08
Nagar, Bijnore J it 3
| COGEN | LH.Sugar Factories Limited, Pilibhit | 1966 . 46.50 423 |
| _cosen [ Balrampur Chini Mills Ltd., Gonda 0.82 2.00 410
COGEN Triveni Engg. & Ind. Ltd., Deoband, 10.44 55.59 4.'0_8
: Saharanpur
COGEN Haudergarlh Chini Mills, Handergarh, 14.63 3561 411
Barabanki :
i| COGEN Balrampur Chini Mills Ltd., Balrampur, 15.30 38.98 ©3.93
COGEN Akbarpur Chtn_| Mills, Akbarpur, 5.85 14.33 4.08
Ambedkarnagar : .
COGEN Rayzagaon Chini Mills, Rauzagaon, 13.60 36.94- 368
Faizabad .
COGEN 1 Kuml_jhl Chini Mills, Kurnbhi; Lakhimpur 8.28 19.31 429
Kheri
fari ini M laria, Lakhim
COGEN Guiaria Chini Mills, Gularia, Lakhimpur 14,75 1.8 357
Kherl
~ COGEN Triveni Engineering & Industries Ltd., 24.38 59.02 413
| Muzzafarnagar
| COGEN DSCL Sugar, Ajbapur, Lakhimpur Khert 17.04 \ 4127 | 4.13
‘ COGEN Mankapur Chini Mills, Mankapur, Gonda 14.86 | 40.67 3.65
‘L COGEN Usher Eco Power Limited, Mathura 810 16.13 5.02
) COGEN Ba;ai_H»ndustan Ltd., Khambarkhera, 10.18 9435 | 4as -
Lakhimpur
COGEN BajajHindustan Ltd., Barkhers, Pilibhit 7.12 17.04 4.18
COGEN Bajaj Hindustan Ltd., Kundarkhi, Gonda | 25.88 58.81 1 440




\ COGEN \ Bajaj Hindustan Ltgd., Bud'nan;, [ ‘

. . 4.24
‘Muzaffarnagar , 9.54 2251 ‘
—TH - That ,
\ COGEN Bajaj Hindustan Ltd:, Thahabhawan 5.89 \ 14.10 \ 418
Muzzafarnagar
COGEN Bajaj Hindustan Ltd., Utrauia, Balrampur 1248 | 2707 4.61 |
COGEN Bajaj Hindustan Ltd., Bilai, Bijnor 6.91 ‘ 16.52 : 4.18 }
P— ) |
COGEN Bajaj Hindustan Ltd.,Gangnaull, 553 .05 418 7
o _| Saharanpur
COGEN Ba;aJ‘Hlndustan 'L'td., Palizkalan, . 5.49 1313 418 -
Lakhimpur Kheri
| COGEN | DSM Sugar, Dhampur, Bijncre | 3534 8237 420 |
COGEN DSM Sugar, Unit - Asmoli, Sambhal, 19.51 16.68 418
Bheemnagar
COGEN ‘ D5M Sugar, Mansurpur, Muzaffarnagar 12.72 3043 |7 4,18 \
K N - - |
ind. . LR,
COGEN Triveni Engineering & Ind. Ltd,, J.P. Nagar, 543 5 82 418 7
Amrcha
COGEN Triveni Engineering & nd. ttd,, Tanda, 0.64 154 418
: Rampur 1 ¥
el sie
Ul Charges NTPC Tanda 0.30 2.32 1.28
UiCharges | Parichha A . | oy 0.51 (0.13)
Ui Charges | Parichha B | oo U pem I (036
Ul Charges Parichha C

Thus, against the totzl ‘DOWE!T "purchase cost of Rs. 6,777.17 crores incurred for _the"fourth quarter
(anuary to March 2013), the variation in power purchase cost under FPPCA mechanism has been
proposed to be recovered to the tune. of Rs. 5,963.43 crores only. The summary of power
procurement costs incurred vis-a-vis claimed under FPPCA is depicted in the table beiow:

Table 9: Actual Vs Eligible Power Purchase Costs for FPPCA

. 'I-‘“
Actual as per accounts 6777.17 . 18393.16 3.68
: [E%igibte for FPPCA 596343 17133.31 3.48




6. FORMULA FOR COMPUTATION OF FPPCA

The formula for determination of per unit FPPCA as provided in the Distribution Tariff Regulations is
as under: :

Step A: Determination of Difference between Actual and Approved Power Purchase Cost
) in a quarter
Pp = ( Pactual — Papproved)
Where
Po = Difference in Actual and Approved Power Purchase Cost {Rs. Crore)
Poctoat = Actual Cost of Power Purchase (Rs. Crore)
Popproved = . bApproved Cost of Power Purchase (Rs. Croré)
Step B: Determination of {E}Energy Billed (in MUs) in a gquarter after considéring approved
T&D losses
Actual Power Purchase during the Guarter {MUs) = X (MUsg) 7
Approved T&D Losses (%) = Y %
Actual MUs billed after T&D Losses (F) = X {1-Y/100)

Step C:

guarter

FPPCA (Rs./ unit) = (Po/E) *10

Determination of Fuel and Power Purchase Cost Adjustment per unit based on-
approved T&D Losses to be charged from all the consumers each month of the




7. FPPCA WORKINGS FOR 4™

QUARTER (Excluding Ul & other Unapproved Sources)

Based on the formula prescribed by the Hon'ble Commissionl, the e';igible per unit FPPCA for the 4°

Quarter of FY 2012-13 is Rs. 0.32 per kWh as depicted in the working provided below:

A: Determination of Difference between Actual and Approved Power Purchase Cost in a Quarter:

Particulars e l Power | ~ Power Power
Purchase | Puﬂ: ase Cust Pur:hase Rate |
L [Rs. cruﬂaj {Re./kWh) |
| (MU) |
\ ‘ |
Total Yearly Approvals for FY 2012-13 in the Tariff Order 74703.00 24312.60 335
dated 19.10.2012 :
Approvals for the 4™ Quarter (Jan-Mar] in the Tariff Order 20393.67 6637 .26 325
dated 19,10.2012 ' ' '
Revised Power Purchase Quantum and Costs {Actual 17133 .31 557615 395 1
Quantum at Base rates) ' ’ '
Allowsble Power Purchase Costs for 4™ Quarter (Jan - 1713331 5963.43 \ 3.48
Mar) - : ' X ' '
By _ : ! | 38727 |
Variation in Power Purchase Cost Eligible to be claimed | b EegTad | |
ACEREES ! : ' ss7615) | el

B: Determination of (E) Eﬁerg\/ Billed (Ezi MUs) in a quarter after considering approved T&D losses:

l'"

\ Particulars

- Approved in I Approved ip
TarEHT;lrder 4! Tarlﬁﬂrdﬂrfnr

Al'l_c;wa_bi'e for
FPPCA for 4 |

i
T

: forFY2012-13 | 4" Quarter Quarter

| Total Power Purchase (MU) 74,703.00 |  20,393.67 1713331 |

\ Approved Transmission Losses (%) 5.63% | 5.63% 5.63%

IL Energy Available for Transmission{MU) 70,495.00 L 19,244.90 16,168.20
Approved Distribution Losses (%) 20.01% | . 24.0t% 24.01%
Approved Sales (incl Bulk Sales to Kesco & NPCL) (MU) 53,572.48 , 14,625.11 - 12,286.98
Total Approved T&D Losses (%) | - 2829% | 28.29% 28.29%

c: Determmatlon of Fuel and Power Purchase Cost Adjustment per umt based on Approved T&D -
losses to be charged from all the consumers each month of the Quarter

Particulars

|

l Variation in Power Purchase Cost Eligible to be claimed as FPPCA (Rs Crores) ‘

38?.2?—I~

LEnergy Billed in a quarter after considered approved T&D Losses (MU]

1 12,286.98 ]

\ FPPCA for 4™ Quarter of FY 2012-13 {Rs./per uait)

T 032 \




Table: Total Power Purchase Expenses for the 4" Quarter {Jan-March) of FY 2012-13
{Including U}l & Other unapproved purchases)

L ‘Company l\ ; _S.tati.on l 'A:::SL: . ?O:Ii!rliif?:;gy | Rate |
|_ .Ve.ar:f:ed_‘ ‘l B ‘ 4 ‘
! | WRs Crore). oo - ovy) i {Rs./ |§Wh} i\
| STATE SECTDF. AR R P AL |
[ UPRVUNL | Anparad | 17367 765.25 Gt |
| UPRVUNL | AnparaB | 429.43 1,623.24 2.65
| UPRVUNL | Pankl B _ 67,26 133,55 5.04
[ UPRVUNL | Parichha 2989 | 63.60 4.70
UPRVUNL | Parichha Extn. 31001 |  689.38 4.49
UPRVUNL | Obra A | w317 | 12090 3.32
UPRVUNL | Obra 8 19445 | 79185 | 246
pPRVUNL | Harduagan 3422 | . 5440 | 629 |
UPRVUNL | Harduagan] Extension Unit 8 164.75 37099 | 4.44 |
_ UPRVUNL | Parichha Extn. Stage-2 l 216.22 423.41 5.11
UPRVUNL _ Total e R M e e E s
r UPJVNL | Rihand ' 8.01 166.88 0.48
| UPIWNL | Matatila 0.78 1534 |~ 051
| UPWNL | Knara- Main Bil 4.96 6983 | 071
| UPWNL [ OBRAHYDEL 3.50 79.49 0.44
‘ UPJVYNL UGC - Nirgajani, Chitraura & Salawa. 0.55: -2.70 -2.02:
| UPIVNL | UGC- Bhola 0.17 0.85 2.02
UPJVNL Sheetla 0.09 0.31 L
| uewnL | sELKA 0.15 0.68 225
| UPIVNL | BABAIL 0.18 0.80 2.25
~vewne ] patal T Bt Mmaaﬁ%ﬁfm
\ CENTRAL SECTOR - ; ' e e
| ONTPC | ANGPP ANTA | 6416 126.22 5.08 |
[ NTPC | AUGPP AURAIVYA 86.45 160.84 53/ |
| NTRC Dadri(Gas} 123.80 248.49 498 |
| nTPC FGUTPS-| 164.39 506.67 324 |
| nTRC FGUTPS-II 10247 © 303.89 337
| nTe FGUTPS-I| 51.74 142,58 363 |
| NTeC FSTPS 17.02 52,69 3.23
t__ NTPC KHTPS-! 45.99 131.81 3.49
NTPC KHTPS-II 127.44 1418.98 3.04
| NTRC NCTPS-| 62.31 166.45 374 |
| wwec [ neresa 112,75 276.87 307 |
. wTPC [ Rihend-| 128.53 720.30 178 |
' )7 NTPC Rihand-! 137.13 767.84 179 |
NTPC Rihand-il 75.23 26913 280 -~ |
| wTeC Singrauli 259.68 1,787.02 145 |
__ NTRC Tanda TPS 318.36 84537 377 |




er ~ Rate
: : B
AL S Sole Rs C L (Rs/kwh)
| wree | Tanda 175 2 (0.30) : :
L NTeC | Talcher 001 - :
| LN ;
| nepc | sala | 2592 7.74 3349 |
| nHPC | TANAKPUR [ asg (217) | (7.38)
| NHPC | cHAMERAA | 1610 1324 | 1216
| nmec [ UR ' | 39.09 3924 | 996
| NHPC | CHAMERA-II | 1814 1175 | 1543 |
| NHPC | DHAULIGANGA | 1266 522 | 2827 |
| NHPC | DULHASTI | 5638 13.84 | 4073 |
| nHPC | SEwAI | 1. 53 1234 | 1340 |

CHAMERA-III

| NPCIL | RAPSUNit3 &4 45,07 160.66 281 |
| NPCIL | RAPS Unit5 &G 76,39 2172 3.45
NP
IPP/IV | VISHNU PRAYAG 96.63 98.97 9,76
| PP/ | ROSAPhase-l 548.77 87332 628 |
| e/ ROSA Phase - Il 504.12 850.85 5727 |
B Koteshwar Hydroelectric Project 49.90 12124 | a1z |
| ep/v [ Tehri Hydroelectric Project 156,65 - 306.81 511 |
| PP/IV | LANCO ANPARA 224.82 761.45 295 |
L oweev A ’ 0.43 2.14 202 |
| e /v | AppCL 13.15 12.83 1026 |
| PPV SivNL 62.27 © 108.18 5.76 |
‘ PP 71V ’ Bajaj Energy Pvt. Ltd. - Utrauia ~10G8.14 169.88 | 6.37 _l
| 1PE fIV ‘ Bajaj Energy Pvi, Ltd. - Barkiera 96.44 151.42 [ 6.37
] PP /IV Bajaj Energy Pvt. Ltd. - Khambakhera 101.66 166.38 1 6.11
| pp/iv | Bajaj Enérgy Put. Ltd, - Kundacki 108.32 16283 | 6:65-
\ IPP JIV Balaj Energy Pvt. Ltd, - Maqsoodabur 107.80 176.73 l 6.10
'-F:n.-' PR
COGEN Dalmia Chini Mills, Unit-lawaharpur, Sitapur 14.19 36.06 3.94
COGEN | Sukhbir Agro Energy Ltd. Gazipur 12.19 26.02 4.68
COGEN Dwarikesh Sugar |dustries Ltd, Bareily 21.08 49.15 4.29
COGEN Dwarikesh Sugarindustries Ltd. -Bijnore 16.24 37.85 4.28
COGEN Dalmia Chini Milis, Unit-Rarngarh, Sitapur 8.66 20.72 4,18




2D e : Total [ Total Energy _.1| -R":E
Company ation -Amcn,mt : ‘Uer_lﬁe'd' ¢ / 2, LB
‘ Varifled RN AT T
L,, | | " (RsCrore). | (ML) _{Rs./ KWh)
! T ST -
1 COGEN ‘ Dalm'la Chini Mills, Unit-Nigohi, 15.79 39.60 307 )
Sahajahanpur

| COGEN | K.M. Sugar Milis Ltd., Faizabad 14,748 34,57 413

| COGEN | The Oudh Sugar wills Ltd. L 18.76 .14

\— COGEN \ DCM Stirirarm Industries Lid , Daraula 16.85 38.82 434

Meerut

| COGEN HI-TECH CARBON, Sonbhadra 0.49 161 3.05

'7 CQGEN Kesar Enterprises Limited, Baheri, Bareily 24,84 52.18 4,76

| COGEN Nelw india St{gar Mills, Village-Chadha 18.86 43.97 429

Bujurg, Kushinagar ‘
COGEN Novel Sugar Ltd., Pilibhit 1.61 3.75 4.29
COGEN Parkey. Biscuits Private Ltd, Parsendi, 994 2154 1.29
Bahraich :
COGEN Yadu Sugars Limited, Village-Sujanpur, 9.00 19,69 457
Badaun :

l COGEN | Upper. Ganges Sugar & Industries Ltd., Bijnor 13.08 31.29 4.18

COGEN Wave Industries Pvt. Ltd., Village- Malasiz, 5.47 2907 4.29
J.P. Nagar .

‘L COGEN DSCL Sugar, Hariawan, Hardol - - 10.92 12545 4,29
COGEN DSCL Sugar, Loni, Hardoi 10:50 24,47 - 4.29
COGEN Rana Sugar Limited, Karimganj, Rampur 9.10 - 21.77 418

}_ COGEN Uttam Sugar Mills Ltd:, Barkatpur, Bijnore 9.21 | 2132 432
COGEN Uttam Sugar Mills Ltd., Sheramau, 735 16.82 425

Saharanpur R . .
COGEN Uttam Sugar Mills Ltd., Kharikheri, 067 10.99 ..4:,25 -
Muzaffarnagar
COGEN J K Sugar Ltd., SiridHauli Road, Barellly 1.0 4.65 4,08
| COGEN Mawana Sugar Works Ltd.. Mawane, Meerut 10.19 24,66 4,13
i COGEN Titawi Sugar Complex, Titawi, Muzseffarnagar .58 - 25.15 4,18 B
ikaui ills, Tikaula Jansal :
COGEN TLkaufa Sugar Mills, Tikaula Jansath, 376 991 408

- wizaffarnagar :

COGEN Naglamal Sugar Complex, Meerut 7.97 19.08 4,18
COGEN SBEC-Bioenergy Ltd, Baghpat ) 6.03 14,77 4,08

F COGEN Simbhaoli Sugar Ltd, Simbhaoli, Ghaziabad 9,71 23,06 4.21
COGEN Simbhaoli Sugar Ltd, Bahraich 2 13.75 32.05 4.29
COGEN D\:vankes_h Sugar Ind.Ltd. Dwarikesh Nagar, 536 1437 408

Bijnore :
COGEN L.H.Sugar Factories Limited, Pilibhit 19.66 46.50 4.23
COGEN Balrampur Chini Mills Ltd., Gonda © 0.82 2.00 4,10
COGEN Triveni Engg. & ind. Ltd,, Deoband, 10.44 25.59 1.08
Szharanpur
COGEN H_ai_derrga.r'h Chini'Mills, Haidergarh, _ _ 14.63- 3561 _ aAT
L Barabanki
L COGEM Balrampur Chiri Mills Ltd., Balrampur, | 15.30 38.98 3.83 J




: e = &
Akbarpur Chini Mills, Akbarpur,

Ambedkarnagar ;
[ COGEN Rauzagaon Chini Mills, Rauzagaon, Falzabad 1260 36,94 3.68
Iylat it mAfl e i ihi ir
L COGEN Kurr.;u_n. Chini Milis, Kumbhi, Lakhimpur 3.8 19.31 429
Kherti
| CCGEN Gularia Chini Mills, Gularia, Lakhimpur Kheri 14.79 41.48 3.57
COGEN Triveni Engineering & Industries Ltd., 24,38 59.02 413
‘ Muzzafarnagar
COGEN DSCL Sugar, Ajbapur, Lakhimpur Kheri 17.04 41,27 4,13 }
COGEN Mankapur Chini Mills, Mankapur, Gonda 14,86 40.67 3.65 I
i COGEN Usher Eco Power Limited, Mathura 8.10 16.i3 5.02 ]
COGEN . Ba]'aJ‘Hmdustan Ltd., Khambarkhers, 1@.18 2435 418
Lakhimpur
| COGEN | Bajaj Hindustan Ltd, Barkhers, ?ilibhit 7.12 17.04 4.18
| COGEN Bajaj Hindustan Ltd., Kundarkhi, Genda 25.88 58.81 4.40
| COGEN Baijaj Hindustan Ltd., Kinoni, Meerut 5.60 13.18 4.25
COGEN Bajaj Hlndus,tar‘\ Ltd., Budhana, 9.54 22.51 124
Muzaffarnagar )
] COGEN Bajaj Hindustan Ltd., Thanabhawan, 5.89 14.10 . 418
Muzzafarnagar . ‘
. COGEN Bajaj Hindustan Ltd., Utraula,Balrampur 12,48 ° 27.07 4.61 \
| COGEN Bajaj Hindustan Ltd., Bilai, Bijnor 6.91 16.52 4.18
COGEN Bajaj Hindustan Ltd.,Gangnauli, Saharanpur 2.53 6.05 4.18
COGEN Baja;.Hmdustan Ltd.,»Paha-kalan, Lakhimpur 5.49 313 218
| Kheri ]
COGEN DSM Sugar, Dhampur, Bijnore 35.34 82.37 4,29
5 — -
COGEN DSM Sugar, Unit - Asmoli, Sambhal, 19.51 16.68 418
Bheemnagar
l .
\ © COGEN DSM Sugar, Mansurpur, Muzaffarnagar 12.72 30.43 4.18
l COGEN rriveni Engineering & ind. Ltd.. 1.P. Vagar, 513 5 89 418
_ | Am(gha :
COGEN Triveni Engineering & !nd.‘Ltd., Tanda,

Rampur

~4.18.

Sclar Power Batch -1
NVVNL NVVN Coal Power 1.96 9.02 2.18
Ui Charges NTPC Tanda 0.30 2.32 1.28
Ul Charges Parichha A (0.01} 0.61 (0.13)
Ul Charges | ParichhaB 0.09 {2.60) (0.36)
Ui Charges | Parichha C 1 (0.29) (1.81) 162
Ul Charges | Others (3.24) 3.63 (8.93}

AL







QL- FPPCA WORKINGS FOR 4" QUARTER (Including Ul & other Unapproved Sources)

Based on the formuia prescribed by the Hon'ble Commission, the eliglble per unit FPPCA for the 4"
Quarter of FY 2012-13 is Bs. 0.60 per lkwh as depicted in the working provided below:

A: Detormination of Difference betweoen Actual and Approved Power Purchase Cost in a Quarter:

Particulars

Power | Power | Rower 1
Purchase | Purchase Cost | Purchase Rate
. [Rs,Crore) (Rs. /o b}
Bl ook b : My~ '
7 Total Yearly Approvals for FY 2012-13 in the Tariff Order 24703.00 . 24312.60 ‘ 395
_dated 19.10.2012 ' -
Approvals for the 4™ Quarter {Jan-Mar) in the Tariff Order 20393 .67 6637.26 325
dated 19.10.2012 , ' T '
Revised Power Purchase Quantum an_d Costs (Actual 18396.43 593774 375
| Quantum at Base rates) '
Allowable Power Purchase Costs for 4™ Quarter (Jan - 18396.43 677717 268
Mar} ) e 5= i :
B, « "y i [ "ii7agE3 :
Variation in Power Purchase Cost Eligible to be claimed | (6777.17 |
ES 2R | \ I 'segz2a)= |

B: Determination of (E) Energy Billed (in MUs) in a quai'ter after considering-approved T&D losses:

| Bpproved in Approved in | .ﬂ.llowaﬁh for |
Particulars | TarlffQrder Tariff Order for ! EppcAfora”
for FY2012-13'| 4™ Quarter I Quarter
! Total Power Purchase (MU} ‘ 74,703.00 20,393.67 18,396.43
Approved Transmission Losses (%) 5.63% 5.63% 5.63%
"Energy Avallable for Transmission(MU) | 70,495.00 ©19,244.90 17,360.43
Approved Distribution Losses (%) N 24.01% T T 2h0% 24.01% -
Approved Sales (incl Bulk Sales to Kesco & NPCL) (MU) | 53,572.48 14,625.11 13,192.81
Total Approved T&D Losses (%) 28.29% 28.29% { 28.29%
C: Determination of Fuel and Power Purchase Cost Adjustment per unit based on Approved T&D

josses to be charged from all thelconsumers each month of the Quarter

!_F'articulars

&

Variation in Power Purchase Cost Eligible to be claimed as FPPCA (Rs Crores}

789.93 |

13,192.81

Energy Billed in a quarter after considerad approved T&D Losses (MU)
FPPCA for 4" Quarter of FY 2012-13 (Rs./per unit}

0.60




Table : Power Purchase Cost Eligibie for FPPCA for the 1% Quarter {April-june) of FY 2013-14
{Excluding Ul & Other unapproved purchases)

1 l | .
!' ! ' [oiglaresy ‘.rotaI_Ener.g'g,f'_ Ft:a_;c_e_ :
|- S2mPaly T SMOURL | yerified (MU) | (Rs./-kWh)
- Merified | \ ol
'_“State S;,ct.or I . 3 r ;
| UPRVUNL Anpara A 16123 |  745.80 2.16
UPRVUNL Anpara 8 488.12 1,880.88 2.60
| UPRVUNL Panki 86.31 182.31 473
| UPRVUNL Parichha 46.58 10662 | 437
| UPRVUNL Parichha extn. 271,76 62986 | 431
| UPRVUNL Obra A 41.49 12798 | 3.24
L UPRVUNL Obra 8 212.76 85290 | 249
rf UPRVUNL Harduaganj 35.50 4737 7.49
tﬁ UPRVUNL Harduaganj Extension Unit 8 190,71 375.40 5.08
E UPRVUNL Harduaganj Extension Unit & 5425 143.37 3.78
T T R W N7 M0 Y
l UPRVUNL -Totalen, Fir S paany W dastimeis SUnE 15942 8 il nagD, 8903 s ) al
UPIVNL | Rihand 4.93 89.66
F UPIVNL Matatila 0.47 7.20
&» UPIVNL, Khara 6.66 92.48
UPJVNL OBRA{H) 2.85 45.31
| UPJVNL UGC -Nirgajni, Chhitora & Salawa - 065 3.07
UPJVNL UGC - Bhola - 0.43 0.61
UPIVNL Sheetla 0.06 S 022
UPIVNL BELKA 0.16 0.70
~ UPIVNL BABAIL 018 | 0:81 :
R T o T A e e AR I e
CENTRAL SECTOR . Afh EER R P i T T (s
| NTPC ANGPP ANTA 56.93 14032 4,06
| NTPC AUGPP. AURAIYYA 90.06 180.26 5.00
NTPC Dari {Gas) 121.84 266.75 4.57
NTPC FGUTPS-I 190.67 500.21 3.81
NTPC FGUTPS-I 107.27 ©256.59 4.18
NTPC EGUTPS-Il 46.24 102.98 4.49
NTPC FSTPS 20,19 53.16 3.80
NTPC KHTPS-| 46.38 131.88 352
NTPC KHTPS-I 130.76 345,98 3.78
NTPC NCTPS-! 69.23 17399 | 398
NTPC NCTPS-1 119.51 273.20 437
L NTPC | Rihand-l 160.13 | 659.49 243
| NTPC | Rihand-1l 15546 | 67943 2.29
i NTPC | Rihand-li 9122 299.65 304




ey e \;:.::;;m- VSRR
| NTPC Singrauli | 28060 1,492.60 188 |
| NTPC Tanda TPS eI 77741 355
! NTPC | Talcher 0.00 - I -

NTPC Toal s T T
© NHPC SALAL ERE 74.46 452 |
| NHPC | TANAKPUR EE 16.69 38 |
| NHPC | CHAMERA-| | 2982 167.47 178

NHPC | U | 6570 208.58 3.15

NHPC | CHAMERAI  asn 139.29 3.24

NHPC DHAULIGANGA | 3119 70.99 4.39
| NHPC DULHASTI 130.99 183.08 7.16
] NHPC SEWA-II 23.57 47.75 4.94
| NHPC | cHAMERA-II 3136 8668 |  3.62
] NHPC e L At seees e
'\ NPCIL | NAPS | 5271 21225 | 248
| NPCIL | RAPS Unit3 & 4 45.40 155.09 2.93
. weclL | RAPS Unit 5 & 6 88.99 25191 353 |
} NPCIL | Totar A e e I e e T
| PP /I VISHNU PRAYAG 103.15 49194 | 210 |
} IPP IV ROSA Phase —| 43267 | 87828 493 |
| PP /v ROSA Phase — I | 43629 | 909.42 . 4.80
\ PP IV - ‘ Koteshwar Rydroelectric Project ‘ 60.92 ‘ " 160,69 379
l PP /IV | Tehri Hydroelectric Project 129.39 ‘ 351.58 - 3.68
| IPP /IV | LANCO ANPARA 45296 | 137262 3.30
} IPP /JV | TALA 809 | 4006 202 |
| PP /I | appcL | 12501 21046 | 598 |
Y, B | 89.16 42896 | 210 |
‘ PRIV I Bajaj Energy Pvt., Ltd, — Utraula ‘ 97.29 151.23 } 6.43 ‘
l PP /1N I Bajaj Energy Pvt. Ltd. — Barkhera 97.87 152.83 6.40 4{
\ IPP IV | Bajaj Energy Pvi. Lid. - Khambarkhera 92.72 147.49 5.29
| PP IV | Bajaj Energy Pvt. Ltd. - Kundarki 98.43 151.47 6.50 ]
| PP | Bajaj Energy Pvt. Ltd. - Magsoodapur 95.52 148.85 642 |
\ PP fIV . Technical Associates 0.36 ‘ 0.20 17.91
‘ E/_JV Priapus Infrastructure Ltd. 0.24 \ 0.13 17.86 |
| deRfv - Tetal TR 07 S 550001 415
k COGEN Ei?Lr;\LiCh|ni Mills, Unit-Jawaharpur, 18.52 45.50 499
\ COGEN Sukhbir Agro Energy Ltd. Ghazipur 11.39 23.53 4.84
Lm COEEL | g:;aézil:;esh Sugar Ingustries Ltd,_ 3.3 736 4.39
l COGEN Dwarikesh Sugar industries Ltd. Bijnor 3.78 8.62 4.39




_ Total

|

. 2 | Total Energy. | Rﬂ.ﬁg'_ i
‘ Compan\/ I Station 4 Amﬂ!:lnl Veﬂ_ﬁed tMU} . tnﬁli ]{Whj
| Verified ; | '
e | | st '
‘ COGEN \ Dalmia Chini Mils, Unit-, Sitapur 3.77 } 8.81 4.28
\ COGEN Daimia Chini Mills, Unit-Nigohi, 14.92 3478 4.2
Shahjahanpur ]
k COGEN | K.M. Sugar Mills Ltd., Faizabad 270 | 637 4,24
| cocen | ‘The Oudh Sugar Mills Ltg. 2.42 5.75 4.21
: i i I
\ COGEN DCM Shrlram_ Industries Ltd, Daraula 360 8.10 4.44
Meerut
L COGEN Chunar Cement Factory, Mirzapur (0.19) -
COGEN Kesa‘r Enterprises Limited, Baheri, 1671 34.73 481
Bareilly .
‘ COGEN Neyv india Su'garM|I|s, Village-Dhadha 164 830 439
Bujurg, Kushinagar
b COGEN Novel Sugar Ltd,, Pilibhit 1.14 2.59 4.39
COGEN Parlgy‘ Biscuiys Private Ltd. Parsendl, 120 273 4.40
Baharich ) :
! e lirmited i RN
‘ COGEN Yadu Sugars Limited, Vilage-Suianpur, 553 11.5% a2
| Badaun :
l Gang ies Ltd.
\ COGEN U.;.:per anges Sugar & Industries Ltd., 10.19 23.76 4.9
Bijnor
\ COGEN Wave Ilndustnes Pvt. Ltd., Village- 475 11.07 4.29
Malasia, J.P. Nagar :
COGEN DSCL $ugar, Hariawan, Hardoi 271 6.19 4.37
| COGEN DSCL Sugar, Loni, Hardo 1.95 4.46 4.37
COGEN Rana Sugar Limited, Belwara 22 .87 54.18 4.2
Moradabad
{ COGEN Rana Sugar L}mlted, Karimganj, 5.76 13.42 4.29
Rampur - r ‘
COGEN UEtam Sugar Mills Ltd., Barkatpur, 393 .32 4.42
Bijnor
COGEN U.ttam Sugar Mills Ltd., Sheramau, ' 0.65 150 435
| Saharanpur : :
1 COGEN Uttam Suga_r Mills Ltd., Kharikheri, 0.80 1.83 436
Muzaffarnagar ‘
T COGEN J K Sugar Ltd., Sindhauli Road, Bareilly. 0.07 0.17 4,19
COGEN - Mawana Sugar Works Ltd., Mawana, 265 . 5.96 424
Meerut . : .
T —
COGEN Tirawi Sugar Complex, Titawi, 2.02 472 4.29
Muzaffarnagar ‘ ]
; m _ : _
COGEN T|ka_uia Sugar Mills, Tikaula Jansath, 1.09 5 61 119
Muzaffarnagar ;
COGEN Naglama! Sugar Complex, Meerut 128 2.94° 4,29
" COGEN SBEC-Bioenergy Ltd, Baghpat 1.32 3.14 419
| coGen Smbneot Sugar Ltg. Sibhacli 430 9.96 432
| Ghazlabed o
\ COGEN | Simbhaali Sugar Ltd, Baharich 4.51 10.28 4.39




Company

| |- Statlont

s

Total

Rate

. Amuun i Tutal Energ‘.r
A o verifi J(Rs. kwih
\ 1 = l ‘u'eﬂfied W”f Ed {Mu} it m. - fv] ]' |
| 1 . - |
\ COGEN l Dwarlkes.h Sugar Ind. Ltd. Bwarikesh ) 1.99 475 419 \
Nagar, Bijnor
| COGEN | Continental Carbon Indiz Ltd. | 146 4.40 331 |
{ COGEN | LH. Sugar Factories Limited, Pilibhit | 13.69 31.63 4.33
| cogeN [ Balrampur ChiniMills Ltd, Gonda | . 022 0.53 4.21
COGEN Triveni Engg. & Ind. Ltd., Deoband, 116 395 417
Saharanpur
r COGEN Haidergarh Chlnl Mills, Haldergarh 15.07 35.75 492
Barabanki
( COGEN Balrampur Chini Mills Ltd., Balrampur, 14.47 34.55 4.29
COGEN Akbarpur Chini Mills, Akbarpur, 571 15 63 419
Ambedkarnagar
COGEN Ra}Jzagaon Chini Miils, Rauzagaon, 1594 3471 439
Faizabad ﬂ
Il “. . - .
| COGEN Kurnibht Chini Mills, Kumbh, 516 4os 237
| Lakhimpur Kheri _ -
is Chini Mills, Guaria, Laknimpus
COGEN Guiaria Chini Mills, Gularia, Lakhimpur 17.39 39.66 438
Kheri :
COGEN Triveni Engineering & tndustries Ltd 7.02 16.66 122
Muzaffarnagar .
COGEN DSCL Sugar, Ajbapur, Lakhimpur Kheri 12.16 . 28.67 424
COGEN mankapur Chini Mills, Mankapur, _ 13.47 3132 430
N Gonda . )
| COGEN Usher Eco Power Limited, Mathura 8,62 - 16.68 5.17
COGEN Bajaj Rindustan Ltd,, Khambarkhera, g 5.46 4.8
‘ Lakhimpur : :
[ COGEN Bajaj Hindustan Ltd., Barkhera, Pilibhit 5.26 12.28 429
COGEN Bajaj Hindustan Ltd., Kundarkhi, 14.86 3114 177
Gonda
‘COGEN Bajaj Hindustan Ltd., Kinoni, Meerut 1.96 4.58 . 4,29
COGEN Bajaj Hindustan Ltd., Budhana, 62 17.55 434
Muzaffarnagar
P ) .
COGEN ajaj Hnjdustan Ltd,, Thanabhawan, 0.75 194 1498
Muzaffarnagar
COGEN Baiaj Hindustan Ltd., Utraula, 3.6 6.99 766
Balrampur
COGEN Bajaj Hindustan Ltd,, Bl|a| Bi]nor 1.19 2.77 4.29
COGEN Bajaj Hindustan Ltd., Gangnauli, 0.08 019 4.9
Saharanpur ‘
B H ‘
COGEN ajaj Hindustan Ltd.,, Pahakalan 429 10.00 .29
Lakhimpur Kheri
\ COGEN DSM Sugar, Dhampur, Bijnor 19.53 44.54 4.39
DSM- it - A i,
‘ COGEN SM-Sugar, Unit - Asmoli, Sanibhat, 11.97 26.74 .29
L i Bheemnagar - . o
COGEN DSM Sugar, Mansurpur, 1.41 328 - 229 |
Muzeffarnagar




Saal 11N =

Nagar, Amroha

Solar Power Batch -1

Triveni Engineering & ind. Ltd,,J.P,

NVVN Coal Power

L 1EH)

i | GeL-JpL

\ Energy | GEL-SEL 15.85 3973 | 399

{ Energy | MPPL~JSEB 375 823 | 455

\ Energy | MPPL-SEL 15.81 4054 | 390

| Energy | VYN - CSPOCL 437 1088 | s

\ Energy | NVWIN - DVC 19,34 4327 | 447

| TRADING | MPPL—HPSEB 0.40 : \ -

Ef TRADING ‘ MPPL -~ NDPL .08 - ’ -

| TRADING | NWWN-J&K i 5.02 : [ :

 TRADING | NVVN - WBSEDCL o 0.19 - | -

)» STOA | MPPL - HPSEB 1.66 - -

| STOA | MPPL - NDPL 0.19. - -
STOA NVVN - ) & K 0.18 - | -
STOA NVVN- WBSEDCL 116 . ﬁ :
STOA

UPPCL~- MPPTCL




4. FORMULA FOR COMPUTATION OF FPPCA

The formula for determination of per unit FPPCA as provided in the Distribution Tariff Regulations is
as under:

Step A

Determination of Difference between Actual and Approved Power Purchase Cost
in a quarter
Py = ( Pactual — P}gpproved)
Where
Po = Difference in Actual and Approved Power Purchase Cost (Rs. Crare}
Pactual = Actual Cost of waer 'Purchase (Rs. Crore)
Papproves = Approved Cost of Power Purchase {(Rs. Crare}
Step B: Determination of (E) Energy Billed {in MUs) in a quarter after considering approved
T&D losses
Actual Power Purchase during the Quarter {(MUs) = X (MUs)
Approved T&D Losses {%) - ' = Y%
Actual MUs bllled after T&D Losses (E) = X (1-Y/100)

Step C:

approved T&D Losses to be charged from all the consumers each month of the
gquarter

FPPCA (Rs./ unit) = {Po/E) *10D

Determination of Fuel and Power Purchase Cost Adjustment per unit based on




5.

FPPCA WORKINGS FOR 1°* QUARTER — (Excluding Ul & other Unapproved Sources)

Based on the formula prescribed by the Hon'ble Commission, the eligible per unit FPPCA for the 1%
Quarter of FY 2013-14 is Rs. (0.06) per kWh without considering the Unscheduled Interchange® as -

depicted in the working provided below;

A: Determination of Difference between Actual and Approved Power Purchase Costin a Quarter:

Farticulars - PFower ] Power Pun_'r:ha:se | F::-wer
Fur*h‘ase S Chst Purr.hav' |
1 (MU) {Rs. Crore) | Rate
‘ ; | iR,/ RWRY
Total Yearly Approvals for FY 2013-14 in the Tariff Order 84632.24 30169.70 356
dated 31.05.2013 .
Approvals for the 1% Quarter (April — June) in the Tariff 23577.62 8404.95 356 ]
Order dated 31.05.2013 - :
Revised Power Purchase Quantum and Costs [Actual 20702.98 738020 356 J
{ Quantum at Base rates)
| Allowable Power Purchase Costs for 1™ Quarter (Apr - June) 20702. 98 I 7292.04 3.52 .
) Variation in Power Purchase Cost Fi]glhle to be Llairned as .t @iiﬁi ‘

(FEPCA Lt |

((7282.04°7380.20 | |

B: Determination of (E) Energy Bifled (In MUs) in a quarter after considering approved T&D losses:

A Approved in prrﬂ\redln i P.lluwabie for,
Particulars Tariff Order | Tariff Order for FPPCMW l" :
forFY2013-14 . 1" Quarter. _Quarter

Total Power Purchase (MU) 8463224 |  20847.34 20,702.98
Approved Transiission Losses (%) - 5.26% 5.26% 5.26%
Enerpy Available for Transmission{MU) . 81180.59 19750.77 19,614.00

| Approved Distribution Losses (%) 22.81% 22.81% 22.81%

hproved Sales (incl Bulk Sales to Kesco & NPCL) {MuU) J 61889.26 15245.10 15,139.53

| Total Approved T&D Losses (%) | 681% | 2687% 26.87% |

C: Determination of Fuel and Power Purchase Cost Adjustment per unit based on Approved T&D
losses to be charged from all the consumers each month of the Quarter

FPart:\,ul.ars ]

| Derjyation
Variation in Power Purchase Cost Ehg]b\e t0 be claimed as FF'F'-CA (Rs Crores) A {88.16)
Energy Billed in a quarter after considered approved T&D Losses (MU) B 15139.53
Rate of Recovery of FPPCA during the guarter October to Dacember 2013
recovery aurng e a operioHece A/B*10 (0.06)
(Rs./per unit) :

As per Clause 2 of Addendum/Amendment to the Uttar Pradesh Electricity Regulatory Commission (Terms
and Conditions fai Determination of Distribution Tariff) Regulations, 2006, the variation in power purchase
cost due to Ul and other unapproved purchases shall not be'covered under FPPCA.




- Table : Power Purchase Cost Eligible for FPPCA for the 1* Quarter (April-June) of FY 2013-14
{Including Ul &Other unapproved purchases)

T 1Y

r
|

, : qu:aj. Total Energy Rate
|-+ Company !. Station -. ﬁ:’:?::; | Verified :m“f‘f; ‘ {Rs./ K\Wh)
‘TStat.e et e ,!._ k- A
| UPRVUNL Anpara A 161.23 745,80 2.16
| UPRVUNL AnparaB - . 488.12 1,880.88 2.50 \
UPRVUNL Panki ' | sean 182.31 473 |
UPRVUNL Parichha | 4558 106.62 137 |
UPRVUNL Parichha extn, ' | e 62086 | 431 |
UPRVURL Obra A | 4149 12798 | 324 |
| upRvUNL ObraB _ | 21276 | ss2e0 | 248 |
| UPRVUNL .| Harduagan] 35.50 4737 | 749 |
‘_ UPRVUNL Harduaganj Extension Unit 8 150.71 375.40 5.08 I
| UPRVUNL Harduaganj Extension Unit 9 54.25 143.37 378 . |
| UPRVUNL Parichha Extn. Stage-2 359,09 797,82 4,50 _J
| UPRVUNL e “,5;{ | 104781 “i5890.31 | 331l \
. UPIVNL | Rihand 4.93 89,66 0.55
l UPJVNL | Matatila 0.47 7.20 0.65
| UPIWNL Khara 6.66 92.48 0.72
\ UPJVNL OBRA(H) 2.85 4531 0.63
[ UPJVNL UGC -Nirgajni, Chhitora & Salawa 0.65 3.07 2.43
| uewnt UGC - Bhola ' 0.13 0.61 213 |
\ UPIVNL | sheetia 0.06 0.22 2.73
| upwnL | BELKA 0:16 0.70 225 |
S 0.8 0.81 - 2.25
| URIUNE T oAl o e e e G S [ 000 S 280 05 R 0 67 1
CENTRAL SECTOR | B ' k. Y 3
NTPC ANGPP ANTA 56.93 140.32 4.06 |
NTPC AUGPP AURAIYYA 90.06 ' 180.26 500 |
NTPC Dari {Gas) B 121.84 266.75 457 |
NTPC | FGUTPS- 190.67 500.21 381 |
NTPC | FGUTPS-I 107.27 256,59 418 |
NTPC FGUTPS-1H - 46.24 102.98 449 |
NTPC FSTPS 2019 | 53.16 3.80 |
NTPC KHTPS-| 46.38 131.88 352 |
NTPC | KHTPS-I 130.76 | 34598 3.78
NTPC | NCTPS-I 69.23 173.99 3.98
NTPC NCTPS-I 119.51 273.20 4.37
| NTRC Rihand- 160.13 659.49 243 |
| NTPC Rihand-il 15546 - | 67943 | 229 |
\ NTPC Rihand-I 91.22 29965 | 3.04 |




B R

Company |
e
A LR A i A
| TRC Singrauli 280,60 1,492.60 1.8
| NmeC Tanda TPS 276.11 777.11 355 |
| NTPC Talcher 0.00 - -
| ISrARC
| NHPC SALAL 36.65 74.46 492 |
\ NHPC | TANAKPUR T esr 1 aees | sBz |
' NHPC CHAMERAY | 2982 | 16747 | 11 |
NHPC URI | es70 | 20888 | 315
NHPC CHAMERA- | asa1 | 13929 | 324
NHPC DHAULIGANGA | 3119 | 7089 | 439
NHPC DULHASTI | 130989 | 18308 - | 736 |
| nheC SEWA-I 2357 | ars | 4s |
T CHAMERA-I

NPCIL

N
A00:77

| NAPS . 212.29
‘ NPCIL RAPS Unit 3 & 4 45.40 155.09 2.93
1 NPCIL RAPS Unit 5 & 6 88.99 251.91 3.53
_oweaw
PP IV VISHNU PRAYAG 103.15- 491.94 2,10
| PP /lv | ROSA Phase i 432,67 878.28 193 |
| PP /IV | ROSA Phase — I 436.29 '909.42 480 |
r IPP fIV Koteshwar Hydroelectric Project 60.92 150.69 : 3.79 - }
. \ 1PP IV Tehri Hydroelecti’ic Project 129.39 351,58 - 368 ‘
) PP IV LANCO ANPARA 452.96 1,372.62 3.30
] IPP /v TALA 8.09 40.06 202
Y APPCL 125.91 21046 5.98
| IPP /3V SIVNL 89.16 424.96 210
\ IPP /3 Bajaj Energy Pvt. Ltd. - Utraula- 97.29 : 151,23 6.45
| PP /I Bajai Energy Pvt. Ltd. - Barkhera 97.87 T 45283 6.40
*‘ PP /3v Bajaj Energy Pvt. Ltd.- Khambarkhera -92.72 147.48 6.29.
{_" PP /3v Szjoj Energy Pvi, Ltd, -Kundarki | 98.43 151.47 6.50
PP /IV Bajaj Energy Pvt. Ltd. - Magsoodapur 95.52 148.85 6.42
\ Y, Technical Associates 0.36 0.20 17.91
PP /IV Priapus Infrastructure Ltd. 0.24 0.13 17.86
COGEN : SDI:Ian;Lar Chini Mills, Unit-Jawaharpur, 19.52 4550 4.29
{ COGEN | Sukhbir Agro Energy Ltd. Ghazipur 11.39 23.53 4.34
COGEN g:;:;:;ﬁh Sugar Industries Lid, 33 ] 7.36 2.39
COGEN Dwarikesh Sugar [ndustries Ltd. Bijnor 378 8.62 4.39




=1

£ : -
Company | Station i | Tonalenerey |- Rate
T A W et 0 i arifted Raifl kWh
- - Verified RO AR :I |
\ COGEN Dalmia Chini Mills, Unlt-, Sitapur 3.77 3.81 4,28 ‘
COGEN Dalrn'la Chini Mills, Unit-Nigohi, 16.92 34.78 429' M
Shahjahanpur [
} COGEN K.M. Sugar Mills Ltd, Faizabad 2.70 6.37 4.24
[ COGEN The Oudh Sugar Mills Ltd. 2.42 5.75 421
DCM Shri i L} . Dar
COGEN DCM Shriram industries Lrd |, Darayla 360 810 | 4.a4
Meerut \
COGEN Chunar Cement Factory, Mirzapur {0.19) W - ‘ -
COGEN Kesa_r Enterprises Limited, Baheri, i6.71 34.73 481
Bareilly
i Mills, Village-D
COGEN Ne)N India Su.gar ills, Village-Dhadha 3.64 330 439
Bujurg, Kushinagar
| cosEn Nove! Sugar Ltd., Pilibhit 1.14 2.59 439
COGEN Pariev‘ Biscuits Private Ltd. Parsendi, _ 190 273 4.40
_ Baharich
| COGEN Yadu Sugars Limited, Village-Sujanpur, 553 11.98 162
| Badaun
\ COGEN U.pper Ganges Sugar & Industries Ltd., 10.19 23.76 4.29
Bijnor
‘ COGEN Wave llndustnes Pvt. Lid,, Village- 475 11.07 429
| Malasia, 3.P. Nagar
]7 COGEN DSCL Sugar, Hariawan, Hardoi 2.7 5.19 4.37
COGEN DSCL Sugar, Leni, Hardoi 1.95 4.46 4.37
COGEN Rana Sugar Limited, Belwara 22 87 5418 422
Moradabad
COGEN Rana Sugar Limited, Karimganj, 576 13.42 4.29
Rampur :
\ COGEN U‘t‘tam Sugar Mills Ltd., Barkatpur, 323 732 442
Bijnor
COGEN Uttam Sugar Mills Ltd., Sheramau, 0.65 150 435
. Saharanpur
‘ COGEN Uttam Sugar Mills Ltd., Khérlkherl, 0.80 183 436
Muzaffarnager -~ | "
{ COGEN . J K Sugar L1d,, Sindhauli Road, Bareilly 0.07 0.17 419
‘ COGEN Mawana Sugar Works Ltd., Mawana, 265 6.26 424
Meerut
COGEN Titawi Sugar Complex, Titawi, 2.02 a7 4.29
Muzaffarnagar )
i Mills, Ti
COGEN Tikaula Sugar Mills, Tikauia Jansath, 1.09 261 119
) Muzaffarnagar )
COGEN Naglamal Sugar Complex, Meerut 126 | 294 4.29
COGEN SBEC-Bioenergy Lid, Baghpat 132 | 314 4.19
COGEN Slrmbhaolt Sugar Ltd, Simbhaol, 430 Y 4.39
Ghariabad
| COGEN Simbhaol; Sugar Ltd, Baharich 457 | 1028 4.39




. Total

e Amount | TotalEnergy } - Rate
Gompany Jatep AR I Verfied (MU) | (Rs./ kwhY
! Verified | e S :
COGEN : Dwankesﬁ Sugar ind. Ltd. Dwarikesh 199 475 ) 4.19
Magar, Bljnor
COGEN Continental Carbon India Ltd, ] 146 | a0 | 3m
COGEN t.H. Sugar Factories Limited, Pilibhit 13.69 31.63 4.33
COGEN | Balrampur Chini Mills Ltd., Gonda 0.22 0.53 4.21
COGEN l Tri\vem Engg. & Ind. Ltd., Deokand, 4g .05 A17
sanidgrac I | 4‘
COGEN Haidergar‘h Chini Mills, Haidergarh, 15.07 3575 122
Barabanki : )
‘ COGEN Balrampur Chini Mills Ltd., Balrampur, 14,47 34.55 4.19
) COGEN Akbarpur Chini Mills, Akbarpur, 5.71 13.63 419
Ambedkarnagar
‘7 COGEN Ra.uzagaon Chini Mills, Rauzagaon, 1524 34.71 439
1 Faizabad ,
COGEN Kumi?hl Chini i\/llms, Kumbhi, 216 4.95 437
Lakhimpur Kheri
COGEN Gulanlfla Chini Mills, Gularia, Lgkhlmpur 17.39 39.66 438
Kheri
COGEN Triveni Engineering & Industries Lid., 702 16.66 4.22
Muzaffarnagar -
COGEN DSCL Sugar, Ajbapur, Lakhimpur Kheri 12.16 28.67 424
[ COGEN Mankapur Chini Mills, Mankapur, 13.47 31.32 430
Gonda ]
( COGEN Usher Eco Power Limited, Mathura 8.62 16.68 5.17
- H. N ) -
‘ COGEN Bajajl industan Ltd., Xharmbarkhera, 233 5.46 4.28
| iakhjmpur . :
COGEN Bajaj Hindustan ttd., Barkhera, Pillbhit 5.26 12.28 4.29
COGEN Baia] Hindustan Ltd., Xundarkhi, 1486 3114 4.77
‘ Gonda
COGEN Bajaj Hindustan Ltd., Kinoni, Meerut 1.96 4.58 4.29
‘ COGEN Bajaj Hindustan Ltd., Budhana, 762 17.55 434
| Muzaffarnagar
\ COGEN Bajaj Hindustan Ltd., Thanabhawan, 075 1.74 428
} Muzaffarnagar
‘ jaj Hindustan Ltd,, Ut ' B
‘ COGEN Bajal Hindustan Ltu,, utfgula, 396 699 4.66
Balrampur
\ COGEN Bajaj Hindustan Ltd., Bilai, Bijn‘or 1.1% 2.77 4.2%
Baj i . i
COGEN aja] Hindustan Ltd., Gangnauli, 0.08 0.19 429
Saharanpur
. Baal b i
COGEN a]aJledustan Ltd., Paliakalan, 429 10.00 4.29
Lakhimpur Kherl X
COGEN DSM Sugar, Dhampur, Bijnor 19.53 44.54 439
COGEN DSM Sugar, Unit - Asmoll, Sart\bhal, 11.47 26.74 429
Bheemnagar
™ S
COGEN DSM Sugar, Mansurpur, 1.41 3.28 429
Muzaffarnagar




L

Triveni Engineering & Ind. Ltd,, J.P. 0.07 017
Nagar, Amyoha

1 ;
Solar Power Batch -1
NVVN Coal Power

T

Ul Cges NTPC Tanda ,
| Ul Charges Parichha A [ wen T 0200 T 2328 ﬁl\
| Ul Charges Parichha B (1.07) © (12.20) 088 |
[ UlCharges Parichha C (031) (1200 | 262 |
| UlcCharges LANCO ANPARA (0.41) (3500 | 117 |
! Ul cherges ROSA — | (128) |  (729) 160 |
! Ui Charges | Chunar Cement Factory 0.03 \ 0.22 1.58 }
| Ul Charges Anpara A 0.43 2.47 174 |
| Ul Charges Anpara B (0.18) 069 | (267) |
| uicharges - | Panki (0.13) (0.61) 2.19
| Energy GEL-- JPL 14.19 3052 4.65
| nergy GEL - SEL 1585 | 3973 399 |
| Energy | MPPL - ISEB 375 | 823 455 |
Energy MPPL - SEL | ] 1581 | 4054 3.90
Energy NVVN ~ CSPDCL | 437 | 1088 | 402
Energy NVVN = DVC ' | 193¢ | a2 [ a4y
| TraDING MPPL — HPSEB' | 040 | - \ |
| TRADING MPPL— NDPL 008 | - | - \
| TRADING | NVWN-SBK 002 | - : ]
| TRADING NVVN — WBSEDCL 019 | . | - |
STOA MPPL— HPSEB 166 - - | - |
STOA MPPL - NDPL , ais | - - - -
5TOA NVVN -1 & K : 0.18 E - 4%
STOA NVVN- WBSEDCL 116 - - - lL
STOA UPPCL - MPPTCL 2,42 - -




ﬁ,{pm FPPCA WORKINGS FOR 1% QUARTER — (Inciuding Ul & other Unapproved Sources)

Based on the formula prescribed by the Hor'ble Commission, the eligible per unit fPPCA for the 1% _
Quarter of FY 2013-14 is Rs. (0.04) per kWh considering power purchases from all the approved
sources including Unscheduled interchange® as depicted inthe working provided hefow:

A: Determination of Difference between Actual and Approved Power Purchase Cost in a Quarter:

i‘.ﬁ' Particulars i Dower. quer Purrhuse l Poner
, sdnlishasas s o P:.rchase
‘ L muy ‘[Rs.Crore) | [ [Rate
| 1 ’ . | {Rsi/kWh)
Total Yearly Approvals for FY 2313 14 in the Tariff Order 84632.24 30169.70 " 356
dated 31.05.2013
Approvals for the 17 Quarter (Aprii — lune) in the Tariff
23577.62 04.85 .
Order dated 31.05.2013 35778 B4 3.56
I .
i Rey e
Ased Power Purchase Quantum and Costs (Actual 10752 61 7397 89 356
Quanium at Base rates)
rAllowable Power Purchase Costs for 1 Quar‘ter (Apr - June} 20752.61 732881 } 3.53 l
| Variation in Power Purchase Cost Eilgxble to be claimed as- 67.98) |
‘FPPCA

| (7329.91-7397.89)

B: Determination of (E) Energy Billed (in MUs) in a quarter after considering approved T&D losses:

(& Appmued tn ﬁpFIQVEd in | Allp}uanle fori

| Particulars Tarlﬁ‘ Order - Tariﬂ‘ Order fur FF’PI;H. fur i Ein

k‘ | : | forpvizoizaa |1t Quarter Quarter
Total Power Purchase (MU) 84632.24. 20847.34 20752.61

‘j\pproved Transmission Losses (%) 5.26% 5.26% 5.26%
Energy Available for Transmission{MU) 81180.59 19750.77 19661.03
Approved Distribution Losses (%) _ 22.81% 22.81% 22,81% }
Approved Sales (incl Bulk Sales to Kesco & NPCL) {(MU) 61883.26 ‘ 15245.10 15175.82 ‘
Total Approved T&D Losses (%) 26.87% | 26.87% 26.87% J

C: Determination of Fuel and_Power Purchase Cost Adjustment per unit based on Approved T&D
losses to be charged from all the consumers each month of the. Quarter

! Particulars Derlvation | '
| Variation in Power Purchase Cost Eligible to be claimed as FFPCA {Rs Crores) A ' (67.38)
[ Energy Billed in a quarter after considered approved T&D Losses (MU) B \ 15175.82

Rate of Recovery of FPPCA during the quarter October to December 2013-

(Rs./per unit)

A/B*10 ﬁ (0.04) AJ




Table: Power Purchase Cost Eligible for FPPCA for the 2" Quarter {July-September) of FY 2013-14
(Excluding Ul & Other unapproved purchases)

‘| lincrores).

Verified (MU) | (Rs./ kwhj

![ | e STeidi T G Y
: Feaea Rl Amouni Joval knergys - Rate |
‘ Company Station "u’_e_rlffe d

[

|

State Sector

T

| uPRVUNL Anpara A 150.63 623,55 2.42
| uPRVUNL Anpara B _ 491.68 1,850.83 2.66
| UPRVUNL | Panki | 103.49 219.45 | 4.72
[ UPRVUNL | Parichha | 53.84 116.53 | 4.62
| UPRVUNL | Parichha extn, 250.50 559.89 | 4.47 |
| uprvunt | obraa 38.50 106,37 | 3.62 |
| upRVUNL Obra B 202.35 | 722.09 | .2.80 |
| UPRVUNL Harduaganj 603 1130 5.34 |
\ UPRVUNL Harduaganj Extension Unit 8 209.66 ! 404.30 519 ‘
| UPRVUNL Harduaganj Extension Unit 9 78.91 269.21 2.93 |
" TUPRVUNL | Parichha Extn, Stage-2 353,80 759.43 | 4.66 |
__veryank = Teral SRR T T 88910 | F 5643105 5,00 |
| UPJVNL Rihand 6.87 124.90 |. 0.55
UPIVNL Matatila 1.53 23.47 0.65 |
UPIVNL. Khara- Main Bill | 8.59 | 119.24 072
UPIVNL | OBRA(H) a1l 6522 063
UPIVNL UGC -Nirgajni, Chhitora & Salawa 0.23 | 1.09 | 213 |
UPJVNL UGC - Bhola 0.14 | 0.65 2.13
UPJVYNL Sheetia {0.00) {C.01) 2.73

| UPIVNL BELKA 0.05 0.21 225
‘ UPJVNL BABAIL 0.16 0.71 | 2.25
UPIVHL TR oz wﬂf,’f’“,‘:i-.;_ﬁy g.i o ""ii 257 ,;:-;*.ﬁ:?i‘émmi T:":_-l:;f:tf_gi

| CENTRAL SECTOR 1 e
\ NTPC ANGPP ANTA | 61.49 149.94 | 4.10
| nrec AUGPP AURAIYYA 75.12 174.39 | 431
| NTRC | Dadri(Gas) 88.49 269.34 | 3.29
‘. NTPC | FeuTPsH 172.64 533.91 | 3.23
NTPC FGUTPS-II 104.31 325.95 3.20

NTPC FGUTPS-LI 54,93 154.44 3.56

NTPC FSTPS 20,83 57.11 3.64

NTPC KHTPS-| 46.91 129.12 3.63

f NTPC KHTPS-l 175.10 458.36 3.82
| NTPC NCTPS-| 66.24 169.73 3.90
| NTPC NCTPS-Ii 122.70 278.85 4.40
| NTPC Rihand-| 168.17 718.70 2.34
NTPC Rihand-II 129.94 500,16 2.60

t NTPC Rihand-i 114.06 373.47 3.05




T e P R T
! i B e R e :
Company | sStation ot 55
K R e A S AT T ey -3
5 NTEC Singraull ] 25689 16534 1.55 |
[ NTPC | Tanda TPS 3 268.15 768.61 3.49
r'  NHPC SALAL 9.31 91.31 1.02
| NHPC TANAKPUR j 8.83 34.53 2.56 |
{ NHPC CHAMERA-] 29.84 195.50 1.53 |
\ NHPC URI 25.36 140.73 1.80
I CHAMERA-II 39.25 156.86 2.50
% NHPC DHAULIGANGA 0.93 - -
NHPC DULHASTI 111.96 218.76 5.12 }
_ NHPC SEWA-II 20.65 42.88 4.82 |
NHPC CHAMERA-II} 36.13 | 111.27 3.25
_ nwpe Tetalen
| NPCIL NAFS 47.06 190.70 2.47
}— NPCiL RAPS Unit 3 & 4 35.94 131,19 2.74
L NPCIL RAPS Unit S & 6 69.34 201,41 344
| NG T
| PP /IV VISHNU PRAYAG 124.72 r -
| 1P /3V ROSA Phase | 558.22 912.05 6.12
IR ROSA Phase ~ I , 655.16 1,117.29 5.86
‘ IPP IV Koteshwar Hydroelectiric Project 99.91 270.62 3.69
[_ PP /IV Tehri Hydroelectric Proiect 347.34 742.55 4.68
| PPAV LANCO ANPARA 483.33 1,400.36 3.45
\ IPP IV TALA 17.30 85.66 2.02
| PP IV | APPCL 56,15 174.42 ° 5.51
' 2 1Y SIVNL 122:61 579.45 2.12
7— Ipp Jiv Bajaj Energy Pvt. Ltd. - Utraula 89.39 : 117.89 7.58
L PP /I Bajaj Energy Pvt. Lid. - Barkhera 85,52 115.04 7.43
\ 1PP IV Bajaj Energy Pve. Ltd. - Khambakhera 79.13 100.56 7.87
L PP /IV Bajaj Energy Pvt. Ltd, - Kundarki 61.26 77.37 7.92
IPP [V Bajaj Energy Pvt. Ltd, - Magsoodapur 85,27 112.56 - 7.58
‘ IPP /3V Technica) Associates 1.28 0.72 1791
1 PP /IV Priapus Infrastructure Ltd. - 0.72 0.40 18.05
F PP /IV Dante Energy Private Ltd. 0.51 0.29 17.91
IPP /IV Dhruv Milkose Private Ltd, 0.46 0.26 17.51
WRAV.
COGEN ;igrzharcmm ills, Unit-Jawaharpur, 391 a8 529
COGEN Sukhbir Agro Energy Ltd. Gazipur 1.77 3.65 4.84 ‘
| COGEN HI-TECH CARBCN, Sonbhadra 1.83 5.81 315 |
Triveni Engg. & Ind, Ltd., Deaband, . .
) COGEN Saharanpifg- B 1.63 | 350 4.15




! Rl b =
F | E!alrampu:_chini Mills Ltd., Balrampus, 4,19
| Gularia Chini Mills, Gularia, Lakhimﬁur
( coGEN 1| Kheri 0.14 031 4.39
Triveni Engineering & Industries ttd,, )
L COGEN Muzaffarnagar 3.60 8.60 4.19
Mankapur Chini Mills, Mankapur, :
[ COGEN Gonda 7.15 16.63 4,30
| COGEN Usher Eco Power Limited, Mathura 0.54 1.04 5.17
Bajaj Hindustan Ltd., Kharnbarkhers, '
COGEN Lakhimpur ' 0.00 0.00 429
COGEN Bajaj Hlndgstan Ltd., Kundarkhi, Gonda 0.00 0.00 4.57
COGEN Bajalemdustan Ltd., Magsoodpur,
Shahjahanpur 13.85 31.50 4.40
COGEN DSM Sugar, Dhampur, Bijnore 2.45 19.25 4,39
DSM Sugar, Unit - Asmoli, Sambhal,
COGEN Bheemnagar 1.16 2.71 4.29
B COGEN ; Abhinav Steels Pvt. Ltd., Jaunpur 7.31 17.21 4.25
T COGEN SKI Carbon Black India Pvt. Ltd 2.98 9.25 3,22
NVVRL Solar Power Batch -1 1.97 1.89 10.41
| NVVNL NVVNL -Salar Power Batch -2 15.38 14.42 1067
NVVNL NVVN Coal Power

57.30




4, FORMULA FOR COMPUTATION OF FPPCA

The formuia for determination of per unit FPPCA as provided in the Distribution Tariff Regulations is
as under:

Step A:

Determination of Difference between Actual and Approved Power Purcihase Cost
in a quarter
Py = ( Pactual — Pappruved)
Where
Py = Difference in Actual and Approved Power Purchase Cost (Rs. Crore)
Pacwat = Actual Cost of Power Purchase (Rs. C,fore)
Papproved = Approved Cost of Power Purchase {Rs. Crore)
Step B: Determination of (E) Energy Billed (In MUs) in a quarter after considering approved
T&D losses
Actual Power Purchase during the Quarter (MUs) = X(MUs)
Approved T&D Losses (%) = Y %
Actual MUs billed after T&D Losses (E) = X (1-Y/100)

Step C: Determination of Fuel and Power Purchase Cost Adjustment per unit based on

approved T&D Losses to be charged from all the consumers each month of the
quarter

FPPCA (Rs./ unit) = (Po/E) *10




5. FPPCA WORKINGS FOR 2™ QUARTER - {Excluding Ul & other Unapproved Sources)

Based on the formuia prescribed by the Hon'ble Commission, the eligibie per unit FPPCA for the 2™

Quarter of FY 2013-14 is Rs. 0.07 per kiw'in without considering the Unscheduled Interchange’ as
depictad in the working provided below:

A: Determination of Difference between Actual and Approved Power Purchase Cost In a Quarter:

LT

A2

3
i

B .

Total Yearly Approvals for FY 2013-14 ip the Tariff Order

84632.24 | . 3016%.70 .
dated 31.05.2013 3.56
nd f
Approvals for the 2 Quarter {July - September) in the Tarlff 73109.68 9238.14 356
Order dated 31.05.2013 7
| Revised Power Purchase Quantum and Costs (Actual 2023277 7212.58 3.56
\ Quantum at Base rates) i

20232.77 7323.53

i

B: Determination of {E} Energy Billed {in MUs) in a quarter after considering approved T&D losses:

o ; :
pan
L
Total Power Purchase {MU) i, 84632.24 23,109.6% 20,232.77
Approved Transmission Losses (%) 5.26% 5.26% 5.26%
Energy Available for Transmission{MU) ‘ . 81180.59 21,894.11 19,168.53
Approved Distribution Losses (%) 22.81% 22.81% 22.81%
| Approved Sales (incl Bulk Sales to Kesco & NPCL) (MU) 61889.26 - 16,899.48 14,795.68 i
| Total Approved T&D Losses (%) 26 87% 26.57%  2687% j

C: Determination of Fuel and Power Purchase Cost Adjustment pef unit based on Approved T&D
losses to be charged from all the consumers each month of the Quarter '

o

a
a\'iariation in Power Purchase Cost Eligible to be claimed as FPPCA (Rs Crores) A 110.95
Energy Bllied in a quarter after considered approved T&D Losses (MU) B 14,795.684|

‘| Rate of Recovery of FPPCA during the quarter January to March 2014
. : , A/B*10 C0.07
(Rs./perunit) .




Table: Power Purchase Cost Eligible for FPPCA for the 2" Qdarter {July-September) of FY 2013-14
{Including Ul &0ther unapproved purchases)

i T e T,

] Faly TR & i v g
et T ol :
~ =

. e L R

State Sector il Ml N BT

Company

|

| UPRVUNL Anpara A ' . 150.63 623.65 2.42
UPRVUNL | Anpars 8 | 491.68 185083 |  2.66
UPRVUNL | Panki 103.49 219.45 4.72
UPRVUNL | Parichha _ | 53.84 116.53 462

| UPRVUNL | Parichha extn. | 250.50 559.89 | 4.47
UPRVUNL | Obra A | 38.50 10637 3.62
UPRVUNL Obra & 202.35 722.09 | 2,80

| uprvUNL Harduagan| mn 6.03 11.30 5.34

| UPRVURNL Harduagani Extension Unit & - 209.66 404,320 5.19

' UPRVUNL Harduaganj Extension Unit 9 | 7891 26921 | - 2.93

"- UPRVUNL Parichha Extn. Stage-2 ' 353.80 759.43 4.66

| UPRVUNL T

{ UPIVNL Rihand 6.87 | . 12490 0.55

[ UPIVNL Matatila 1.53 2347 - 0.65
UPJVNL Khara- Main Bill 8.59 | 119.24 0.72

 UPIVNL CBRA(H) : 411 | . 65.22 0.63
UPJVNL UGC -Nirgajni, Chhitora & Salawa 0.23 o9 - 7 248
UPIVNL “UGC - Bhola ' 0.14 0.5 'R
UPIVNL Sheetla (0.00) (0.01) e
UPIVNL BELKA 0.05 0.21 2.25

' UPIVNL | BABAIL 016 - 071 T e |

ikl

CENTRALSECTOR |
NTPLZ ANGPP ANTA 6149 | 149.94 4,10
NTPC AUGPP AURAIYYA 7512 | . 17439 481
NTPC Dadri{Gas) 88.49 269,34 229,
NTPC FGUTPS-| .172.64 533,91 | 3.23
NTPC - | FGUTPS-I 104,31 325.95 3.20
NTPC FGUTPS-II! 54.93 154.44 3.56

B NTPC FSTPS 20.81 57.11 3.64

] NTPC KHTPS-| 46:91 129.12 3.63

} NTPC KHTPS-II 175.10 |. 45836| 382

| NTPC NCTPS-| , 56.24 169.73 | 3.90

l NTPC NCTPS-II 122.70 278.85 ©4.40

. NTPC Rihand-| 168.17 718.70 | 2.34

k NTPC Rihand-1i $129.94 500,16 | 2,60

R Rihand-Ii

13406 | - - 37347  -3.05




L iTatalll,

Company | (s swtin g SRt uﬁr;‘:f?:; 1::;?1':: :?:ﬂgg” m:fiﬁm
! {In Crores) S
| NTPC | Singraul 256,89 1,653.14 | 1.55%
| NTRC | Tands TPS 268.15 768.61 3.49 |
5 ,I‘_*."_'._F.'F._,;_M_I.I.I.T;E.'E‘L_:_. ey | O | 1,9'155'5*:;5" B G715.21 2.'3”
NHPC | SALAL 9.31 | 91.31 | 1.02 |
T [ TanakPUR 3.83 | 34.53 | 2.56 |
| NHPC CHAMERA-| 29.84 | 195.50 1.53
| nweC UR| 25.36 | 140.73 1.80
NHPC CHAMERA-| 39.25 | 156.86 2.50
NHPC DHAULIGANGA 093] -]
NHPC DULHAST] 111.96 | 218.76 | 5.12
T mmRC SEWAI 20.65 | 42.88 4.82 |
| nHRC CHAMERA-II 36.13 | 111.27 3.25 |
| NHPC e e s R e R
NPCII L tiaps | 47.08 1907|247
| NPCIL RAPS Unit 3 & 4 B 35.94 131,19 274
L NPCIL RAPS Unit 5 & 6 69.34 20141 | 3.44 |
I NRCIL e R i e Y 52329 291 |
T v VISHNU PRAYAG 124.72 - W
PP /N ROSA Phase =i \ 558.22 912.05 6.12 |
PP IV ROSA Phase ~ Il | essas| - 111729 5.86 |
PP AV Koteshwar Hydroelectric Project 99,91 270.62 3.69 ]
[ wp /v Tehri Hydroelectric Project 347.34 | 742.55 ‘ 4684)
| PP IV LANCO ANPARA . 48333 | 1,400.36 | 3.45 |
| PP /I | TALA 17.30 | 85.66 2.02.|
\, IPP /v | AppCL 96.15 | . 174.42° 5.51 |
| v s 122.61 579.46 2.12 |
ir IPP fIv Bajaj Energy Pvi. Ltd. - Utrauia 89.39 117.89 7.58 ‘
\ IPP IV Bajaj Energy Pvt. Ltd. - Barkhera 85,52 115.04 7.43 W
| PP [3V Bajaj Encrgy Pvt. Ltd. - Khambakhera 79.13 | 100.56 7.87 |
& IPP /IV Bajaj Energy Pvt. Ltd. - Kundarki 61.26 ‘ 77.37 7.92 \
\ PP /I Bajaj Energy Pvt. Ltd. - Magsoodapur 85.27 | 112.56 7.58
5 IPP /IV ‘Technical Associates . 1.28 0.72 17.91
PP IV Priapus infrastructure Ltd. 0.72 0.40 18.05
PP 3V Dante Energy Private Lid. ' -0.51 0.29 17.91
PP fIV Dhruv Milkose Private Ltd, 0.46 | - 0.26 17.91
L PR T e S A 152 2[R o 77e IERBUe s 5 0
. Dalmia Chini Mills, Unit-lawaharpur,
1 COGEN Sitapur " 3.21 7.48 4.29 |
L COGEN Sukhbir Agro Energy 1td. Gazipuy 1.77 365 4.84 |
| COGEN | HI-TECH CARBON, Sonbhadra 1.83 581 345
Triveni Engg. & ind. Ltd., Dechand, ‘
\ COGEN Saharengur 1.63 3.90 4,19




=

; Company :

* gy

T
|

COGEN Bairampur Chini IVIﬂIs Ltd Balrampur
!r COGEN E;Z\r?.a Chini Mills, Gularia, Lakhimpur 014 031 ) 439
T L
\ COGEN g;:;c:pur Chini Mitlls, Mankapur, 1 l6.63 4.30
| COGEN Usher Eco Power Limited, Mathura 0.54 1.04 5.17
\ COGEN f;f:];.‘:;:rustan Ltd., Khambarkhera, 5.00 0.00 429
) COGEN Baiaj Hindustan Ltd., Xundarkhi, Gonda 0.00 0.00 4.57
) Bajaj Hindustan Ltd., Magsoodput,
r COGEN Shahjshanpar oo 13.85 31.50 4.40
COGEN DSM Sugar, Dhamnur, Bl;mre 8.45 19.25 4.39 \
F COGEN N5M Sugar, Unit - Asmeli, Sembhal, e ik
Bheemnagar 1.16 2,71 4.25
COGEN Abhinav Steels Pvt. Ltd. , launpur 7.31 17.21 4.25
COGEN SKI Carbon Black India Pyt Ltd 2,98 9.25 | 3.22
_COGEN
; NVVINL Solar Power Batch -1 1.97 1.89 10.41
I NVVNL NVVNL -Solar Power Batch -2 11538 14.42 '10.67
| NywNL NVVN Coal Power 16.18 57.30 2.82
W
Ul Charges NTPC Tanda (0.68) (6.08) 1.11
Ul Charges Parichha A (0.27) {0.59) 4.2‘
Ul Charges Parichha B (0.83) {7.77) 1.07
Ul Charges Parichha C {0.84) (6.12) 1.37
Ul Charges ROSA - | {4.06) (36.20) 1.12
" Uicherees | Rosa-i (@.11) (41.66) 0.99
‘ Ul Charges Chunar Cement Factory 0.18 2.14 0.84
‘ Ul Charges Dala Cement Factory 0.00 -0.16 0.067
Ul Charges Anpara A {0.03) 0.44 {0.61)
Ul Charges | Anpara B 0.96 8.43 1.14
Ul Charges Panki {1.21 {(7.57) 1.59
Energy GEL-JPL 4.75 10.22 4.65
Energy GEL - 3EL 405 10.15 3.99 |
[ ey [wee-sa 395| 1043 3.90
Energy NVVN — CSPDCL 0.22 0.54 4.02 ]
Energy NVVN - DVC 10.14 22.80 4.45
| Energy JSWPTC - MPPCL 3.94.. -6.96- 3.96




Energy

URPPCL -~ PXIL

4,

FORMULA FOR COMPUTATION OF FPPCA

Energy UPPCL - IEX 56.96 | 237.85 | 2.39

| TRADING MPPL — BRPL 0.03 | - |

1 TRADING MPPL — HPSEB 0.29 | N

| TRADING MPPL-J & K 0.13 | -

| TRADING MPPL— NDPL 0.10 | :

| TRaDING NVVN - J & K 0.09 | -

| TRADING NVVN - WBSEDCL 0.25 -

\ STOA JSW PTC - MPPCL 0.00 -

| STOA MPPL ~ BRPL 0.13 -
STOA MPPL — HPSEB 114 | - -
STOA MPPL -1 & K 0.62 | - -]
STOA MPPL - NDPL 0.40 ﬁ_ - -]
sToA | MV - DVC 0.01 - -

| stoa | NVWN-1 &K 0.58 B -

| ST0A | NVVN- WBSEDCL 1.70 - ]

‘ STOA | UPPCL - MPPMCL {9.76) - -
STOA UPPCL - MPPTCL (1.45) - -




8, . FPPCA WORKINGS FOR 2" QUARTER ~ {Including Ul & other Unapproved Sources)

Based on the formula prescribed by the Hon'ble Commission; the eligible per unit FPPCA for'the 2n
Quarter of FY 2013-14 is Rs. 0.10 per kWh considering power purchases from all the approved
sources including Unscheduled interchange’ as depicted in the working provided below:

A: Determination of Difference between Actual and Approved Power Purchase Cost in a Quarter:

| Particulars | Power | Puwer Purchase ': ~ Power |
| Purchase | . CUst -~ | Purchase ||
{mu) |Rs.Crore) © | = Rate
e s aand L LRSI . 'l-ﬂs.',f'!:w_lﬂ_
Total Yearly Approvals for FY 2013-14 | m the Tariff Order “ 84632.24 30165.70 3.56
dated 31.05.2013
Approvals for the 2" Quarter {July - September} in the Tariff 231A09.68 8238.14 ’ 356
Order dated 31.05.2013 ‘
Eevised Power Purchase Quantum and Costs (Actual | 20361.45 7258 45 356
Quantum at Base rates) ]
[ Allowable Power Purchase Costs for 2 Quarter {uly - Sep} 20361.45 7404.06 3.64
| Variation in Power Purck.ase Cost F'nglble va be claimed o i} 14361 ; :

LF”PC.H

- o e S ORI

B: Determination of (E) Energy Billed (in MU’s) in a quarter after considering approved T&D losses:

: 5 Apprwed n. Ap[:arn'u'ed int | iAlluwah!gInr B
| Particulars I_'f Taﬂffﬂrder { TfarEf Drder for | F ) |
s iarF‘r’?.g,’lid-l . 2% ogarter | Quaqi___J

| Total Power Purchase (MU) . 84632.24 23,109.68 20,361.45

\ Approved Transmission Losses (%) 5.26% 5.26% 5.26% "

| Energy Available for Transmission(MU) 81180.59 21,894.11 19,290.44

| Approved Distribution Losses (%) 22.81% 2281% | 2281% |

| Approved Sales (incl Bulk Sales to Kesco & NPCL) (MU} | 61889.26 16,899.48 |  14,889.78 | -
| Total Approved T&D Losses (%) 6.87% | 2687% | 2687% |

C: Determination of Fuel and Power Purchase Cost Adjustment per unit based on. Approved T&D
losses to be charged from all the consumers each month of the Quarter

| Particulars 3 _ I. . Derivation: | s )
Variation in Power Purchase Cost Eligible to be claimed as FPPCA (Rs Crores) A 145.61
Energy Billed in a quarter after considered approved T&D Losses (MU) B ' 14,889.78
Rate of Recovery of FPPCA during the quarter January to March 2014
overy BHed Y A/B*10 0.10
{Rs./per unit)
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AT&C Losses (%}

FY 2011-42
Net Input e : Collection  |Energy
Reglon  |Stats Uity Enargy f;‘“ﬂs’f’” "ﬁl,-';-" Losses |cricioncy  |Realized E:;‘:::&,
I Mkwh) 155 (%) {MEWh}
Eastern Orissa GESCO 7.233 4 470 38% 87.14% 3,885 48.15%
NESCO 5,023 3,302 34% 92.00% 3,037 39.54%
SESCC 2.814 1,508 46% 88.47% 1,334 52.60%
WESCO 6,178 3,775 39% 92.53% 3,493 43.46%
Orissa Total 21,248 13,054 38% 90.08% 11,759 44 66%
West Bengal WEBSEDCL 29,731 21,568 27% 92.50% 18,950 32.90%
West Bangal Total 29,731 21,568 27% 92.50% 19,950 32.90%
Eastern Total 50,979 34,622 I2% 91.59% 31,709 37.80%
Eastern Assam APDCL 5,247 3,969 24% 93.24% 3,701 29.47%
Assam Total 5,247 3,969 24% 93.24% 3,701 29.47%
Meghalaya MeECL 1,509 1.075 29% ~ |77.41% 832 44.85%
Meghalaya Total 1,509 1,075 29% 77.41% 832 44, 85%
North Eastarn Total 6,756 5044 255 89.87% 4,533 32.91%
Northern  |Delhi BSES Rajdhani 10,903 9,366 14% 97.03% 9,088 16.656%
BSES Yamuna 6,204 4,844 22% 95.37% 4620 25.54%
NDPL 7,785 6,702 14% 97.97% 5,566 15,67%
Delhi Total 24,892 20,912 16% 96.95% 20,273 18.56%
Haryana DHBVNL 17,903 13858 . [24% 94.99% 12,974 27.53%
UHBVNL 16,744 13,203 21% 91.71% 12.108 27.69%
Haryana Total 34 647 26,860 22% 93,38% 25,082 27.61%
Himachal Pradesh  [HPSEB Ltd. 7,226 5,844 5% 92 68% 6,343 12.21%
Himachal Pradesh Total 7,226 6,844 5% 92.68% 6,343 12.21%
Punjab PSPCL 41,530 34,600 17% 95.33% 32,984 20.58%
Punjab Total 41,530 34,600 17% 95.33% 32,984 20.58%
"|Rajasthan AVVNL 13,604 10,646 22% 91.86% 9.779 28.12%
JDVVNL 14,821 12,024 19% 33.89% 11,280 23.82%
JUVNL 18,722 15,234 19% 94.40% 14,381 23.18%
Rajasthan Total 47,147 37,904 20% 93 53% 35,450 24.81%
Uttar Pradesh DVVN 16,052 9,348 42% 66.92% 8,256 51.0%%
KESCO 3,089 2,071 33% 103.71% 2.148 30,48%
MVYN 12,537 9,233 26% 77 88% 7.190 42 65%
Pash VVN 22,649 16,006 29% 89.89% 14,388 36.47%
Poorv VVN 15,704 11,590 26% 72.78% 8.435 46.29%
Uttar Pradesh Total 70,030 48,246 31% 79.63% 38,417 45 14%
Uttarakhand Ut PCL 10,311 8.253 20% 86.68% 7,153 30.62%
Uttarakhand Total 10,311 8,253 20% 86.68% 7,153 30.62%
Nerthern Total 235,783 183,618 =  [22% 90.24% 165,702 29.72%
Southern  |Andhra Pradesh APCPDCL 37,181 31,597 15% 96.71% 30,558 17 77%
APEPDCL 12,595 11,726 7% 96.11% 11,269 10.53%
APNPDCL 11,914 10,244 14% 96.23% 9,858 17 26%
APSPDGL 18,475 16,388 11% 98.99% 16,223 12.18%
Andhra Pradesh Total 80,144 69,955 13% 97.07% 67,908 15.27%
Karnataka BESCOM 24,584 21,030 14% 90.54% 19,040 22.55%
CHESCOM 5,552 4,652 16% 84.74% 3,942 28.99%
GESCOM 6,951 5,442 22% 85.54% 4,655 33.03%
HESCOM 9,593 7,675 20% 95.46% 7,327 23.62%
MESCOM 4072 3,570 12% 93.61% 3,342 17.94%
Karnataka Total 50,752 42,369 17% . 90.41% 38,306 24 52%
Tamii Nadu TANGEDCO 66,578 54 129 19% 98.54% 53,341 19.86%
Tamil Madu Total 66,578 54,129 19% 98.54% 53,341 19.88%
Southern Total 197,474 166,453 16% 95.86% 159,555 19.20%
'WWestern Chattisgarh CSPDCL 18,238 13,177 28% 97.41% 12,836 29.62%
Chattisgarh Total 18,238 13,177 28% 97.41% 12,836 29.62%
Guijarat DGVCL 11,764 10,563 10% 96.74% 10,219 13.14%
MGVCL 7772 6,822 12% 97 52% 6,653 14.40%
PGVCL 21,919 16,332 25% 96.59% 15775 28.03%
UGVCL 15,670 14,012 11% 96.17% 13,475 14.01%
Gujarat Total 57,125 47,729 16% 96.63% 45,122 19.26%
Madhnya Pradesh VVGL 13,803 8.577 38% 87.14% 7.474 45.85%
VVCL 17,226 12,226 29% 92.39% 11,295 34.43%
VVGL 141,669 8,178 30% 92 82% 7,581 34.94%
Madhya Pradesh Total 42,698 28,981 32% 90.96% 26,360 38.26%
Maharashtra MSEDGL 95,433 80,132 16% 93.34% 74,793 21.63%
Maharashtra Total 95,433 80,132 16% 93.34% 74,793 21.63%
Western Total 13,483 20% 94 17% 160,112 26.00%
704, 485 1%
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Determination of ARR and Tariff of DVVNL for FY
2014-15 and True-up of FY 2008-09 to FY 2011-12

10.2.2

10.2.3

10.2.4

10.3

on its own motion, has made detailed procedures for long term and short
term open access which covers all aspects, which the Regulations direct by
way of an amendment. The “Uttar Pradesh Electricity Regulatory Commission
(Terms and Conditions for Open Access) (First Amendment) Regulations, 2009
dated 18.6.09”, came into force from the date it is notified in the Gazette.

The said amendment, which includes procedures for Long-Term Open Access
and Short-Term Open Access mainly, focuses on:

a. Operationalisation of long-term and short-term use of intra-State
transmission and distribution system by generating companies
including captive plants /renewable energy plants, distribution /
trading Licensees and open access customers with sustained
development of transmission and distribution systems in ‘proper and
coordinated’ manner for conveyance of electricity.

b. Operationalisation of time-block wise accounting of the guantity of
electricity transmitted through State grid and stating the
responsibilities of STU for weekly metering and of SLDC for
scheduling, dispatch and energy accounting including Ul accounting.

& Requirement of Bulk Power Transmission Agreement for use of
transmission network and Bulk Power Wheeling Agreement for use of
distribution network for long-term open access transactions.

The Commission has finalized the model Bulk Power Transmission Agreement
(BPTA) and Supplementary BPTA for availing transmission services of UPPTCL.

The Commission has also finalized model Bulk Power Wheeling Agreement
(BPWA) which is to be signed between a Distribution Licensee and long term
customer to agree therein, inter alia, to make payment of wheeling charge,
surcharge and additional surcharge, if any, for use of the distribution system.

OPEN ACCESS CHARGES
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in the Tariff Order for UPPTCL has determined the
Transmission Charges payable by Open Access users for use of UPPTCL
transmission network for transmission of electricity. Similarly, the Commission
in this Order has also determined the wheeling charges payable by the Open

Access users for utilising the distribution network of the Distribution Licensees

Clauses 2.1 (2) and (3) of the Distribution Tariff Regulations, 2006 specify that
the ARR / Tariff filing by the Distribution Licensee shall separately indicate
Aggregate Revenue Requirement (ARR) for Wheeling function and Retail
Supply function embedded in the distribution function and that tiil such time
complete segregation of accounts between Wheeling and Retail Supply
function takes place, ARR proposals for Wheeling and Retail Supply function
shall be submitted on the basis of an allocation statement to be prepared by
the Distribution Licensee based on their best judgement.

10.3.1  The Commission
for wheeling of electricity.
10.4 WHEELING CHARGES
10.4.1
10.4.2

The Licensee, in its Petition, has followed the allocation in accordance with the
approach followed by the Commission in the previous Order. As there is no
basis submitted by the Licensee in its filing, the Commission finds merit in
considering the allocation into Retail Supply and Wheeling Function as per the
methodology adopted in the previous Tariff Order. The allocation of ARR for
DVVNL, MVVNL, PVVNL and PuVVNL into wheeling function and retail function
as approved by the Commission for FY 2014-15 is as shown in the Table below:

Table 10-1: WHEELING & RETAIL SUPPLY ARR FOR FY 2014-15 (Rs. Crore)

“AI_I_Rcatiqﬁu%

_Allocation FY 2014-15

I g Wheeling | Supply | Wheeling Supply Total

Power Purchase Expenses (incl PGCIL charges) 0% 100% 0.00: 30,435.89 ; 30,435.89

Apportionment of O&M Expenses & Interest g .

& Finance Charges of UPPCL | Sy e KN

e h i ; .

Transmission Charges - Intra state (incl SLDC 0% 100% 0.00 1537.63 1.537.63

Charges) | .
. Gross O&M Expenses 2,019.71 1,004.84 . 3,024.55
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Allqcati_un %

E | Allocation FY 2014-15
Part‘l_cﬂiri L “Wheeling Supply I 'Wﬁéeling -"Supply | Total
Gross Employee cost 60% |  40%, 1,12191 747.94 | 1,869.86
Gross A&G expenses 40% 60% 113.14 169.72 282.86
Gross R&M expenses 90% 10% 784.65 87.18 871.83
Gross Interest & Finance charges i 0% [ 1,308.58 145"04 7 1’45037
Depreciation 90% . 10% | 1,116.13 12401 | 1,240.14
_Total Expenditure 4,441.16 | 33,247.41 | 37,688.58
Expense capitalization 360.39 157.11 517.50 |
Employee cost capitalized 60% 40% 168.29 112.18 280.48
Interest capitalized 90% 10% 175.13 19.46 194.59
A&G expenses capitalized 40% 60% 16.97 2546 . 4243
Net Expenditure 4,080.77 | 33,090.31 | 37,171.08
Provision for Bad & Doubtful debts 0% ! 100% 0.00 0.00 0.00
Provision for Contingency Reserve 0% 100% 0.00 0.00 : 0.00
Total net expenditure with provisions 4,080.77 | 33,090.31 37,171.08
Add: Return on Equity 90% 10% 0.00 0.00 0.00
Less: Non Tariff Income 0% 100% 0.00 63.75 | 63.75
Annual Revenue Requirement {ARR) 4,080.77 | 33,026.55 | 37,107.32

10.4.3 Based on the above, the wheeling charges for FY 2014-15 are as shown in the

Table below:
Table 10-2: WHEELING CHARGES FOR FY 2014-15

. , : e S

S. No Particulars Units EY 201415

Wheeling ARR Rs. Crore 4,080.77

Retail sales (PVVNL, DVVNL, MVVNL, PuvViNL) ‘ IVIU 7 60,708.4_5

3 Average Wheeling charge | Rs./kWh 0.672 |
10.4.4

The Commission, in order to encourage Open Access transactions in the State,

has further tried to segregate the wheeling charges payable by consumers
seeking Open Access based on the voltage levels at which they are connected
to the distribution network. However, in absence of voltage level wise break-
up of expenses and asset details, the Commission. has considered an interim
allocation of costs at various voltage [evels and approved the following
wheeling charges payable by Open Access customers based on the voltage

level at which they are connected with the distribution network.
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10.4.5

The charges have been worked out on the assumption that the wheeling
expenses at 11 kV voltage level shall be 80% of the average wheeling charges
determined for the Wheeling function of all Distribution Licensees and that for
wheeling at voltages above 11 kV shall be 50% of the average wheeling
charges. Further, as detailed in the Tariff Order of UPPTCL for FY 2014-15, the
Commission has considered the transmission open access charges for short
term open access at the same level as approved for Long term open access.
Due to substantial use of short-term Open Access, the basis on which the
short-term Open Access Charges are being levied in the country have
undergone change. This could be observed from the Central Electricity
Regulatory Commission (Sharing of Inter State Transmission Charges and
Losses} Regulations, 2010 wherein the transmission charges for long-term,
medium-term and short-term designated ISTS customers of the transmission
system are same. In view of the same the Commission has approved the short
term distribution wheeling charges same as long term wheeling charges.

Table 10-3: APPROVED VOLTAGE-WISE WHEELING CHARGES FOR FY 2014-15

S. No. Particulars Units :(p;(;:ffs
1 Connected at 11 kV ]
i Long Term {@ 80% of Average Wheeling Charge) Rs./kWh 0.538 |
I Short Term {@ 80% of Average Wheeling Charge) Rs./kWh 0.538
2 Connected abovell v 5
| Long Term (@ 50% of Average Wheeling Charge) Rs./kWh 0.336 |
B ¢ Short Term (@ 50% of Average Wheeling Charge) Rs/kWh ‘ 0.336
10.4.6  In addition to the payment of wheeling charges, the customers also have to
bear the wheeling losses in kind. The Commission has been seeking voltage
level lToss data from the utility but the same has not been forthcoming.
Further, it is also logical that the open access customers have to bear only the
technical losses in the system, and should not be asked to bear any part of the
commercial losses.
10.4.7

The Commission has estimated that the technical losses at 11 kV voltage level
would be in the range of 8% to 9%. As regard the technical losses above 11 kV
voltage levels and up to 132 kv, the Petitioner vide letter dated 2" july, 2014
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submitted that the losses at higher voltage levels is around 4% to 5%. Hence,
the Commission has decided that the wheeling loss applicable for Open Access
transactions entailing drawl at 11 kV voltage level shall be 8%, and that for
drawl at voltages above 11 kV voltage level shall be 4%.

10.4.8 The open access charges and the losses to be borne by the Open Access

customers may be reviewed by the Commission on submission of the relevant
information by the Licensee.

10.4.9  The wheeling charges determined above shall not be payable if the Open

Access customer is availing supply directly from the state transmission
network.

10.5 CROSS SUBSIDY SURCHARGE

10.5.1  As regards the Cross Subsidy Surcharge, Regulation 6.6 of the Distribution
Tariff Regulations, 2006 specifies as follows:

“6.6 Surcharge

1. Till such time the cross subsidies are eliminated, the open access
consumer shall pay to the distribution licensee a cross subsidy surcharge
in addition to wheeling charges. Surcharge to be levied on the open access
consumer shall be determined by the Commission keeping in view the loss
of cross-subsidy from the consumers or category of consumers who have

opted for open access to take supply from a person other than the
incumbent distribution licensee.

2. When open access is allowed the surcharge for the purpose of sections
38, 39, 40 and sub-section 2 of section 42 would be computed as the
difference between (i) the tariff applicable to the relevant category of
consumers and (ii) the cost of the distribution licensee to supply electricity
to the consumers of the applicable class. In case of a consumer opting for
open access, the distribution licensee could be in a position to discontinue
purchase of power at the margin in the merit order. Accordingly, the cost

of supply to the consumer for this purpose may be computed as the
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aggregate of (a) the weighted average of power purchase costs (inclusive
of fixed and variable charges) of top 5% power at the margin, excluding
liquid fuel based generation, in the merit order approved by the UPERC
adjusted for average loss compensation of the relevant voltage level and
(b) the transmission and distribution wheeling charges as determined in
accordance with the UPERC Terms and Conditions for Determination of

Distribution and Transmission Tariff Regulations as amended from time to

time.

Cross Subsidy Surcharge formula:

S=T—[C(1+L /100} + D]

Where

Sis the cross subsidy surcharge

T is the Tariff payable by the relevant category of consumers;

C is the Weighted average cost of power purchase of top 5% ot the margin

excluding liquid fuel based generation and renewable power
D is the Wheeling charges for transmission and distribution of power.

L is the system Losses for the applicable voltage level, expressed as a
percentage

The cross-subsidy surcharge shall be brought down progressively and, as

far as possible, at a linear rate to @ maximum of 20% of its opening level
by the year 2010-11.

5. However, in order to facilitate open access, the Commission may adopt
a procedure different from the procedure stated above for the calculation
of cross subsidy surcharge consistent with the provisions of the FA 2003

and the spirit of the tariff policy after considering the view points of
licensee and the open access customer.”
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10.5.2

10.5.3

In the Previous Tariff Order dated 31% May, 2013, the Commission had
computed the Cross Subsidy Surcharge as zero using the above formula. The

relevant extract of the Commission’s Order for FY 2013-14 is reproduced
below:

“5.3.3 The Commission has computed the cross subsidy surcharge for the

relevant consumer categories using the quowfng formula:
S=T—-[C(1+L/100)+D]

Where

S is the cross subsidy surcharge

T is the Tariff payable by the relevant category of consumers;

C is the Weighted average cost of power purchase of top 5% at the margin
excluding liguid fuel based generation and renewable power. In case of
UP, this works out to Rs. 6.59 /kWh considering the cost of marginal

power purchase sources of Anta, Auraiva, Dadri Gas and Rosa Power
Project 1.

D is the average wheeling charges for transmission and distribution of
power which is Rs. 0.620 /kWh

L is the system losses for the applicable voltage level, expressed as a

percentage, which is computed as 28%.

5.3.4 The cross subsidy surcharge computed by Commission for relevant
categories works out to be Nil.”

The Petitioner, in a separate Petition, submitted that the Cross Subsidy
Surcharge computed as per the formula specified in the Regulations would
always work out to be zero for the Licensees of the State of Uttar Pradesh,
because the weighted average power purchase cost of top 5% at margin after
adding the intra-State transmission tariff and distribution losses comes out to
be more than the average realization from the HT category. The Petitioner
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10.5.4

10.5.5

10.5.6

10.5.7

further submitted that a zero Cross Subsidy Surcharge implies that the present
tariff structure does not have cross subsidy, which is incorrect.

It may further be noted that in the absence of the voltage-wise losses, the
Commission in its Tariff Order dated 31™ May, 2013, considered “L”, i.e., the

system losses as the total losses for the entire Distribution System, which
resulted in “nil” Cross Subsidy Surcharge.

As a result, the Distribution Licensees have been resisting open access, due to
the fear of losing their high paying consumers without getting any Cross
Subsidy Surcharge for the same. The Commission, in its In-house Paper, based
on the assumption that the power purchase, which could be avoided in case of
migration of a consumer to open access is the short-term power purchase and
not the long-term power purchase for which the Licensees have signed the
PPAs and is liable to pay the fixed charges, proposed to compute Cross
Subsidy Surcharge considering “C” (cost of power) as Rs. 5 per kWh, which is
the weighted average rate of short-term power purchase as submitted by the
Petitioner. The Commission considered the Losses for the consumers
connected at High Voltage network as 7.80%. The Petitioner also agreed with
the Commission’s approach, as the computed CSS was waorking out to Rs. 1.47
/ kWh for consumers of HV-2 category at loss level of around 7.80%. The

Petitioner, in its letter dated 2" July, 2014, submitted that the actual loss level
would be around 4% to 5%.

The Commission has gone through the submissions made by the Distribution
Licensee. However, as the approach proposed in the In-house Paper would be
in variation to the approach specified in the Regulations, the Commission has
computed the Cross Subsidy Surcharge in accordance with the methodology
specified in Clause 6.6 of Distribution Tariff Regulations, 2006.

As per Clause 6.6, the Cross Subsidy Surcharge is to be computed based on the
difference between (i) the tariff applicable to the relevant category of
consumers and {ii) the cost of the Distribution Licensee to supply electricity to
the consumers of the applicable class. In case of a consumer opting for open
access, the Distribution Licensee could be in a position to discontinue
purchase of power at the margin in the merit order. Accordingly, the
Commission has computed the cost of supply to the consumer for this
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10.5.8

10.5.9

purpose as the aggregate of (a) the weighted average of power purchase costs
{inclusive of fixed and variable charges) of top 5% power at the margin,
excluding renewable and liquid fuel based generation, adjusted for average
loss compensation of the relevant voltage level, and (b) the distribution
wheeling charges as determined in the preceding section.

The Commission has computed the Cross Subsidy Surcharge for the relevant
consumer categories using the following formula:

S=T—[C(1+L/100)+ D]

Where

Sis the cross subsidy surcharge

T is the Tariff payable by the relevant category of consumers;

C is the Weighted average cost of power purchase of top 5% at the margin
excluding liquid fuel based generation and renewable power. in case of UP,
this works out to Rs. 6.38 / kWh considering the cost of marginal power
purchase sources of Bajaj Hindustan, Harduaganj and Rosa Power Project |.

D is the wheeling charges.

L is the system losses for the applicable voltage level, expressed as a

percentage, which is considered as 4% for HT Categories (above 11 KV} and 8%
for HT Categaories (at 11 KV).

The cost of the Distribution Licensee to supply electricity to the consumers of

the HV-2 category {above 11 KV) and HV-2 category (at 11 KV) is working out
as shown in the Table below:

Table 10-4: COST OF SUPPLY APPROVED BY THE COMMISSION FOR FY 2014-15

: Wheeling | Wt. Avg. Power | System
SND y e i Charge (D) | Purchase Cost (C) Loss (L) -
1 HV Categories above 11 KV 0.336 6.376 4.00% 6.968
2 | HV Categories at 11 KV 0.538 6.376 8.00% 7.424
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10.5.10 The impact of migration / shifting of consumers from the network of the
incumbent Distribution Licensee on the consumer mix and revenues of a
particular Distribution Licensee shall be reviewed by the Commission from
time to time as may be considered appropriate.

10.5.11 The Commission has approved levy of Regulatory Surcharge for recovery of
cumulative regulatory asset created for the Licensee, which is a part of the
tariff charged to different consumer categories. Hence, the Cross Subsidy
Surcharge has been computed by subtracting the avoidable cost of supply for
the Open Access consumers from the tariff applicable for the relevant
consumer, which also includes the applicable Regulatory Surcharge.

10.5.12 The category-wise Cross Subsidy Surcharge approved by the Commission for
FY 2014-15 is as given in the Table below:

Table 10-5: CROSS SUBSIDY SURCHARGE APROVED BY THE COMMISSISON FOR
FY 2014-15
: A'ver?ge Billl'ing Cost of Supply Cross Subsidy '3
S No. Categories A \..rerage ‘ pRtSUEIE o) for computing Surcharge
Billing Rate Regulator'Y ) css u s
: Surcharge) "T" |

1 HV-1 (Supply at 11 kV) 8.35 8.79 7.424 1.37
2 HV-1 (Supply above 11 kV) 7.33 Wt 6.968 0.74
3 HV-2 (Supply at 11 kV) 7.77 818, 7424 0.75
4 HV-2 (Supply above 11 kV ) 7.07 7.44 6.968 047
5 HV-3 (Supply above 11 kV ) 7.30 768  6.968 0.72
6 Hv-4 (Supply at 11 kv) 7.67 8.07 | 7.424 0.64
7 HV-4 (Supply above 11 kv ) 7.33 771 6.968 | 0.74

10.6 ADDITIONAL SURCHARGE

10.6.1

It has been observed by the Commission that there has been considerable
amount of load shedding which implies that there is a power deficit scenario.
In such a case if any consumer avails open access, the Licensee does not really
have to reduce the power procurement from the tied up sources. The
distribution licensee in such a scenario still has large number of consumers to
whom the available electricity can be supplied and there will not be any
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stranded costs. Considering the above, the Commission has approved
additional surcharge for FY 2014-15 as Nil (zero).

10.7 OTHER CHARGES

10.7.1  The Commission to encourage the Open access in the State rules that the
standby charges, grid support charges and parallel operations charges shall be
zero in case of Open Access consumers.
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5 OPEN ACCES5 CHARGES

5.1

5.1.1

5.1.2

BACKGROUND:

The Commission has issued Uttar Pradesh Electricity Regulatory Commission
(Terms and Conditions for Open Access) Regulations, 2004 {in short ‘UPERC Open
Access Regulations’) vide notification no. UPERC/Secy./Regulations/05-249 dated
7" June, 2005 to operationalize long term and short term open access in the
state. The Regulations also provides that effective from 1% April, 2008 any

consumer with demand of above 1 MW can avail open access of transmission and
distribution systems.

Subsequently, the Commission has also made / finalized the necessary regulatory
framework as below:

a. UPERC (Terms and Conditions for Open Access] (First Amendment)
Regulations, 2009 that includes among others detailed procedure(s)
for Long-Term Open Access and Short-Term Open Access for use of
distribution system, with or without transmission system;

b. Model Bulk Power Wheeling Agreement {(BPWA) for availing wheeling
services of Distribution Licensee(s);
C. Procedures for Scheduling, Dispatch, Energy Accounting; Ul Accounting

and Settlement System of electricity transmitted through the State

grid for the electricity drawn by Distribution Licensee(s) from outside
and / or within the State.

Further, the Commission has also advised the SLDC to develop procedure for
energy accounting of electricity drawn from the grid by an open access consumer
who is connected with the distribution system or electricity injected into the grid
by a generating station embedded in the distribution system.

5.2 WHEELING CHARGES

5.2.1

Clause 2.1 (2) & (3) of the Distribution Tariff Regulations provide that ARR / Tariff
filing by the Distribution Licensee shall separately indicate Aggregate Revenue
Requirement (ARR) for Wheeling function and Retail Supply function embedded in
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the distribution function and that till such time complete segregation of accounts
between Wheeling and Retail Supply function takes place, ARR proposals for
Wheeling and Retail Supply function shall be submitted on the basis of an

allocation statement left to be prepared by the Distribution Licensee to the best
of their judgment.

5.2.2 The Licensee in its petition has followed the segregation in accordance with the
approach followed by the Commission in the previous Order. As there is no basis
submitted by the Licensee in its filing, the Commission finds merit to consider the
segregation into Retail Supply and Wheeling Function as per the methodology
adopted in previous Tariff Order. The approved ARR for DVVNL, MVVNL, PVVNL
and PuVVNL into wheeling function and retail function is Rs. 3,601.49 crores and
Rs. 31,940.13 crores respectively as detailed below. The retail sales approved by
Commission for DVVNL, MVVNL, PVYVNL and. PuVVNL are 58,058 MUs.

Table 5-1: WHEELING & RETAIL SUPPLY ARR FOR FY 2013-14

| Approved , _ Allocation FY 2013-14 |
| ! I ; Allocation ratios |
¢ S. No : Particulars . FY2013-14 {Rs. Crores)
(Rs. Crores) Wheeling Supply WheellngSupply
1 P,O\Ner IPurchase ERRepse 29,653.16 0% 100% - 29,953.16
. {including PGCIL charges)
Transmission Charges:
2 Intra state 1,029.95 0% 100% - 1,029.95
(including SLDC) : ;
3 Employee cost | 1,88083 60% 40% 1,128.50 752.33 |
- A&G expenses . 25196 - 40% 60% 10078 | 15118
5 R&M expenses 692.28 90% 10% 623.05 | 6923
6 Inierest &ilanae 1,064.30 90% 10% 957.87 106.43
charges s i)
7 Depreciation 1,157.17 90% 10% 1,041.45 115.72
8 Total Expenditure 36,029.65 3,851.65 32,177‘.55“"
Less Expense capitalization
9 | Employee cost capitalized 282.13 60% 40% 169.28 112.85
10 | Interest capitalized 37.79 90% 10% 34.01 3.78
132 | A&G expenses capitalized | 117.19 40% 60% | 46.87 7031 .
12 Net Expenditure 35,592.54 3,601.49 | 31,991.05
Add | Special Appropriations .
Provision for Bad &
o Doubtful (J;:ebts ’ 0% 100% i i
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Approved - i | Allocation FY 2013-14
! Allocation ratios |
S. No | Particulars FY 2013-14 i {Rs. Crores)
(Rs. Crores) | Wheeling  Supply = Wheeling | Supply
14| Provision for Contingency ; 0% 10055 - )
: Reserve
Other (Misc.) - Net Prior
- 0% 100% - -
43 Period Credit i >
16 OTS Waivers - 0% 100% - -
17 | TeB AT apeRdinee 35,592.54 3,601.49 | 31,991.05
with provisions ‘
18 Add: Return on Equity - 90% 10% - -
19 Less: Non Tariff Income 50.93 0% 100% - 50.93
20 Annu:‘;il e 35,541.62 3,601.49 31,940.13
Requirement (ARR) |

5.2.3 Based on the above, the wheeling charges for FY 2013-14 are Rs. 0.620 /kWh as

detailed in below:

Table 5-2: WHEELING CHARGES FOR FY 2013-14

' : : Approved
S. No : Particulars Units

FY 2013-14

1 Wheeling ARR Rs. Crores 3,601.49

2 Retail sales MU 58,058

3 Average Wheeling charge Rs./kWh 0.620

5.2.4 The Commission in order to encourage Open Access transactions in the State has

further tried to segregate the wheeling charges payable by consumers seeking
Open Access based on the voltage levels at which they are connected to the
distribution network. However, in absence of voltage level wise break-up of

expenses and asset details, the Commission has considered an interim allocation
of costs at varicus voltage levels and approved the following wheeling charges
payable by Open Access customers based on the voltage level at which they are

connected with the distribution network.

5.2,5 The charges have been worked out on the assumption that the wheeling
expenses at 11 kV voltage level shall be 80% of the average wheeling charges
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voltages above 11 kV shall be 50% of the average wheeling charges. The wheeling

charges for the short term open access customers have been assumed at 25% of
Long term charges.

Table 5-3: APPROVED VOLTAGE-WISE WHEELING CHARGES FOR FY 2013-14

S. No. Particulars Units AERISYRENT
| . FY 2013-14
1 Connected at 11 kV !
I Long Term (@ 80% of Average Wheeling Charge) Rs./kWh 0.496
li Short Term {@ 25% of Long Term Charges) Rs./kWh 0.124
2 Connected above 11 kV ;
| Long Term (@ 50% of Average Wheeling Charge) Rs./kWh i g310 | |
fi Short Term (@& 25% of Long Term Charges) Rs./kwh 0.078

5.2.6

5.2.7

5.2.8

5.2.9

In addition to the payment of wheeling charges, the customers also have to bear
the wheeling losses in kind. The Commission has heen seeking voltage level loss
data from the utility but the same has not been forthcoming. Further, it is also
logical that the open access customers have to bear only the technical losses in
the system, and should not be asked to bear any part of the commercial losses.

The Commission has estimated that the technical losses at 11 kV voltage level
would be in the range of 8% to 9%, and the technical losses above 11 kV voltage
level and up to 132 kV would be in the range of 7% to 8%. Hence, the Commission
has decided that the wheeling loss applicable for Open Access transactions

entailing drawl at 11 kV voltage level shall be 8%, and that for drawl at voltages
above 11 kV voltage level shall be 7%.

The open access charges and the losses to be horne by the Open Access

customers may be reviewed by the Commission on submission of the relevant
information by the Licensee.

The wheeling charges determined above shall not be payable if the Open Access
customer is availing supply directly from the state transmission network.
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5.3 CROSS SUBSIDY SURCHARGE

53.1

5.3.2

5.33

The Commission has computed the cross-subsidy surcharge for Open Access

consumers in accordance with the methodology specified in Clause 6.6 of
Distribution Tariff Regulations.

As per Clause 6.6, the cross subsidy surcharge is to be computed based on the
difference between (i) the tariff applicable to the relevant category of consumers
and (ii) the cost of the Distribution Licensee to supply electricity to the consumers
of the applicable class. In case of a consumer opting for open access, the
Distribution Licensee could be in a position to discontinue purchase of power at
the margin in the merit order. Accordingly, the Commission has computed the
cost of supply to the consumer for this purpose as the aggregate of {a) the
weighted average of power purchase costs (inclusive of fixed and variable
charges) of top 5% power at the margin, excluding liquid fuel based generation, in
the merit order approved by the UPERC adjusted for average loss compensation

of the relevant voltage level and (b) the distribution wheeling charges as
determined in the preceding section.

The Commission has computed the cross subsidy surcharge for the relevant
consumer categories using the following formula:

S=T-[C(1+L/100)+ D]

Where

S is the cross subsidy surcharge

T is the Tariff payable by the relevant category of consumers;

C is the Weighted average cost of power purchase of top 5% at the margin
excluding liquid fuel based generation and renewable power. In case of UP, this
works out to Rs. 6.59 /kWh considering the cost of marginal power purchase
sources of Anta, Auraiya, Dadri Gas and Rosa Power Project II.

D is the average wheeling charges for transmission and distribution of power
which is Rs. 0.620 /kWh

L is the system losses for the applicable voltage level, expressed as a percentage,
which is computed as 28%.
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5.3.4 The cross subsidy surcharge computed by Commission for relevant categories
works out to be Nil.

5.3.5 The impact of migration of consumers from the network of the incumbent

Distribution Licensee on the consumer mix and revenues of a particular
Distribution Licensee shall be reviewed by the Commission from time to time as
may be considered appropriate.

5.4 ADDITIONAL SURCHARGE

5.4.1 For the present order, additional surcharge is determined to be zero

5.5 OTHER CHARGES

5.5.1 The Open Access Regulations, 2008 notified by CERC specifies:
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“Unless specified otherwise by the concerned State Commission, Ul rate for
intra-State entity shall be 105% (for over-drawls or under generation) and 95%

{(for under-drawls or over generation} of Ul rate at the periphery of regional
entity.”

And which further provides that:

“In an interconnection (integrated A.C. grid), since MW deviations from
schedule of an entity are met from the entire grid, and the local utility is not
solely responsible for absorbing these deviations, restrictions regarding
magnitude of deviations (except on account of over-stressing of concerned
transmission or distribution system), and charges other than those applicable in
accordance with these regulation (such as standby charges, grid support
charges, parallel operation charges) shall not be imposed by the State Utilities
on the customers of inter-State open access.”

The Commission prescribes to the philosophy specified by CERC for the
Unscheduled Interchange and also rules that the standby, grid support and
parallel operations charges shali be zero in case of Open Access consumer.
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6 TARIEF PHILOSPHY

6.1 CONSIDERATIONS IN TARIFF DESIGN

6.1.1 Section 62 of the Electricity Act 2003, read with Section 24 of the Uttar Pradesh
Electricity Reform Act, 1999 sets out the overall principles for the Commission to
determine the final tariffs for all categories of consumers defined and
differentiated according to consumer’s load factor, power factor, voltage, total
consumption of energy during any specified period or the time at which supply is
required or the geographical position of any area, nature of supply and the
purpose for which the supply is required. The overall mandate of the statutory
legislations to the Commission is to adopt factors that will encourage efficiency,

economical use of the resources, good performance, optimum investments and
observance of the conditions of the License.

6.1.2 The linkage of tariffs to cost of service and elimination of cross-subsidies is an
important feature of the Electricity Act, 2003. Section 61 (g) of the Electricity Act,
2003 states that the tariffs should progressively reflect the cost of supply and it
also requires the Commission to reduce cross subsidies within a timeframe
specified by it. The need for progressive reduction of cross subsidies has also been
underlined in Sections 39, 40 and 42 of the Electricity Act, 2003. The Tariff Policy
also advocates for adoption of average cost of supply, which should be taken as
reference point for fixing the tariff bands for different categories.

6.1.3 The Commission has determined the retail tariff for FY 2013-14 in view of the
guiding principles as stated in the Electricity Act, 2003 and Tariff Policy. The
Commission has also considered the comments / suggestions / objection§ of the
stakeholders and public at large while determining the tariffs. The Commission in
its past Orders has laid emphasis on adoption of factors that encourages
economy, efficiency, effective performance, autonomy, regulatory discipline and
improved conditions of supply. On these lines, the Commission, in this Order too,
has applied similar principles keeping in view the ground realities.

6.1.4 As regards to the linkage of Tariff with the Cost of Service, the Distribution Tariff
Regulations state as follows:
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6.1.5

6.1.6

“1. The tariffs for various categories / voltages shall progressively reflect
Licensee’s cost to serve a particular category at a particular voltage. Allocation of
all costs prudently incurred by the Distribution Licensee to different category of
consumers shall form the basis of assessing cost to serve of a particular category.
Pending availability of information that reasonably establishes the category-wise /
voltage-wise cost to serve, average cost of supply shall be used for determining
tariffs taking into account the fact that existing cross subsidies will be reduced
gradually. Every Licensee shall provide to the Commission an accurate cost to
serve study for its area. The category-wise/ voltage wise cost to serve should
factor in such characteristics as supply hours, the load factor, voltage, extent of
technical and commercial losses etc.

2. To achieve the objective that the tariff progressively reflects the cost of supply
of electricity, the Commission may notify a roadmap with a target that latest by
the end of year 2010-2011 tariffs are within + 20 % of the average cost of supply.
The road map shall also have intermediate milestones, based on the approach of a
gradual reduction in cross subsidy.” '

In terms of the Distribution Tariff Regulations, Tariff Policy and the Electricity Act,
2003, the Commission opines that in the ideal scenario, the tariff of any category
should be linked to the cost imposed on the system by the said category. In this
regard, the Commission has been directing the Licensee to conduct Cost of
Service studies to have a tool for alignment of costs and charges. The Licensee has
not submitted any details regarding the cost of service studies for each category
or voltage level. The paucity of data in this regard has restricted the Commission
in establishing a linkage of tariff to average cost of supply.

Accardingly, while determining the tariff for each category, the Commission has
looked into the relationship between the tariff and the overall average cost of
supply for FY 2013-14. In case the tariff is at / near 120% of the average cost of
supply, no increase has been approved, as they are already at maximum end of
the band. However, effort has been made to move the tariff of appropriate
consumer categories, towards the band to meet the declared objectives of the
Distribution Tariff Regulations, Tariff Policy and the Electricity Act, 2003.
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6.1.7 In view of the above, the Commission has determined the retail tariff keeping in
the mind the guiding principles as stated in Section 61 of the Electricity Act, 2003.
The accumulated gap of FY 2013-14 for Consolidated Discoms' is Rs. 3,654
crores®. An increase in tariff is inevitable keeping in view the increase in cost of
supply over the period and resultant poor cost coverage and in the absence of
cost reflective tariff. Therefore the Commission has decided to increase the tariff
as detailed in the subsequent sections to ensure part recovery of revenue gap.

6.1.8 It is a fact that despite categorical provision under Electricity Act, 2003 to
necessarily achieve 100% metering, large chunk of rural consumers are still un-
metered in the State. In Uttar Pradesh, predominant proportion of rural
consumers either in domestic category (LMV-1) or in commercial {(LMV-2) and
pump set (LMV-5) category continue to be billed under un-metered category. The
situation cannot be changed overnight however; the Commission feels that unless
very clear incentives and disincentives are build into the system, the vision of

universal metering would remain merely a wishful and glorious intention of the
legislature.

6.1.9 The Commission in its pursuit of achieving the mandate of 100% metering is
consciously increasing the tariff of un-metered consumers’ vis-a-vis metered
consumers to discourage unmetered connections. In this regard, the Commission
has increased the rates for unmetered category in LMV-1 (Domestic Light, Fan
and Power), LMV=2 (Non Domestic Light, Fan and Power), LMV-3 (Public Lamps),
LMV-5 (Small Power for Private Tube Wells / Pumping Sets for Irrigation
Purposes), LMV—~8 (State Tube Wells / Panchayti Raj Tube Well and Pumped
Canals) and LMV-10 (Departmental Employees and Pensioners}. Therefore,
impetus to metering is at the nucleus of present rate design.

6.1.10 There has been no hike in the tariffs of urban metered consumers since the last
three years. However, the cost of supply has gone up tremendously in the last few
years. Accordingly, the Commission has increased the tariffs for other metered

TDVVNL, MVVNL, PVYNL and PuVVNL

? Taking into consideration the revenue gap of Rs. 1,166 crores for FY 2013-14 and Revenue
gap of Rs. 2,487.93 crores consequent to final truing up for FY 2000-01 to 2007-08
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6.1.11

domestic consumers. The Commission has.also created a new slab for consumers
having monthly consumption above 500 units.

The Commission understands that the lifeline consumers are one of the most

disadvantaged consumers of the State and coﬁsidering this, the Commission has
only increased their rates marginally.

6.1.12 The LMV-2 (Non Domestic Light, Fan and Power) and LMV-6 (Small and Medium

6.1.13

Power) contribute significantly to the revenue stream of the Licensee. With
advanced technological intervention and substantial investments being
undertaken by the Licensees’ under R-APDRP works, etc, the application of
minimum charges on LMV-2 {Non Domestic Light, Fan and Power) and LMV-6
{(Small and Medium Power) categories has been withdrawn.

As in the previous Tariff Order of FY 2012-13 dated 19 QOctober, 2012, a good
rise was given to tariffs of HV-2 (Large and Heavy Power) category. Since the tariff

of such category of consumers is already above cost of service, they have been
spared from any tariff revision.

6.1.14 The applicability, character and point of supply and other terms & conditions of

different consumer categories have been defined in the Rate Schedule given in

ANNEXURE 10.2. In case of any inconform-ity, the Rate schedule shall prevail over
the details given in the various sections of this Order.
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7.

7.1

OPEN ACCESS CHARGES

BACKGROUND:

7.1.1 The Commission has issued Uttar Pradesh Electricity Regulatory Commission

(Terms and Conditions for Open Access) Regulations, 2004 (in short "UPERC
Open Access Regulations’) vide notification no. UPERC/Secy./Regulations/05-
249 dated 7.6.05 to operationalize long term and short term open access in the
state. The Regulations also provides that effective from 1% April, 2008 any

consumer with demand of above 1 MW can avail open access of transmission
and distribution systems.

7.1.2 Subseguently, the Commission has also made / finalized the necessary regulatory

7.2

framework as below:

a. UPERC {Terms and Conditions for Open Access) {First Amendment)

Regulations, 2009 that includes among others detailed procedure(s) for Long-
Term Open Access and Short-Term Open Access for use of distribution
system, with or without transmission system;

b. Model Bulk Power Wheeling Agreement (BPWA} for availing wheeling

services of distribution licensee(s);

c. Procedures for Scheduling, Despatch, Energy Accounting, Ul Accounting and

Settlement System of electricity transmitted through the State grid for the

electricity drawn by distribution licensee{s) from outside and/or within the
State.

Further, the Commission has also directed SLDC to develop procedure for energy
accounting of electricity drawn from the grid by an open access consumer who is
connected with the distribution system or electricity injected into the grid by a
generating station embedded in the distribution system.

WHEELING CHARGES

7.2.1 Clause 2.1 (2) & {3) of the Distribution Tariff Regulations provide that ARR / Tariff

filing by the Distribution Licensee shall separately indicate Aggregate Revenue
Requirement (ARR) for Wheeling function and Retail Supply function
embedded in the distribution function and that till such time complete
segregation of accounts between Wheeling and Retail Supply function takes
place, ARR proposals for Wheeling and Retail Supply function shall be
submitted on the basis of an allocation statement left to be prepared by the
distribution licensee to the best of their judgment.
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7.2.2 The Petitioner in its petition has followed the segregation in accordance with the
approach followed by the Commission-in the previous order. As there is no
basis submitted by the Petitioner in its filing the Commission finds merit to
consider the segregation into Retail Supply and Wheeling Function as per the
methodology adopted in previous tariff order. The approved ARR for DVVNL,
MVVNL, PuVVNL & PaVVNL into wheeling function and retail function is Rs.
3,269 Crores and Rs. 25,911 Crores respectively as detailed below. The retail

sales approved by Commission for DVVNL, MVVNL, PuvVNL & PavVNL are
49,652 MUs,

Table 7-1: WHEELING & RETAIL SUPPLY ARR FOR FY 2012 - 13 (Rs. Crores})

Approved FY 2012-13 Allocation ratios Aliocation FY 2012-13 (Rs.crs)
S.No. |Particulars ¥
{Rs.crs) Wheeling | Supply Wheeling Supply
1 {Power Purchase Exp. {inc]! PGCIL charges) 24,035.19 0% 100% 24,035.19
2 |Transmission Ch.: Intra state {incl SLDC) 1,158.90 0% 100% - 1,158.90
3 |Employee cost 1,741.99 60%, 40% 1,045.15 696.80
4  {ARG expenses 162.72 40%, 60% 65.09 97.63
5 R&M expenses 607.05 90% 10% 546.35 60.71
6 |Interest & Finance charges 876.23 90%| 10% 78861 §7.62
7 |Depreciation 1,146.99 90% 10% 1,032.29 114.70
8§ [Tetal Expenditure 25,729.08 3,477.53 26,251.55
Less |Expense capitalization 331.93 208.14 123.79
<) Empioyee cost capitalized 261.30 60%, 40% 156.78 104.52
10 |interest copitalized 45.22 0% 10% 41.60 4.62
11 |A&G expenses capitalized 24.41 40%)| 60% 9.76 14 .65
12 [Net Expenditure 23,397.15 3,269.39 26,127.76
Add {Spedal Appropriations -
13 |Provision for Bad & Doubtful debts - 0% 100%
14 \|Provislen for Contingency Resewve - 0% 100%
15 |Other (Misc) - Net Prior Period Credit - 0% 100%
16 (0TS Waivers - . 0% 100% z
17 |Total net expenditure with provisions 29,397.15 3,269.39 26,127.76
18 |Add: Return on Equity - 90% 10% -
19 |Less:MNon Tariff Income 217.00 0% 100% 217.00
20 |Annual Revenue Requirement (ARR) 25,180.15 3,269.39 25,910.76

7.2.3 Based on the above, the wheeling charges for FY 2012 - 13 are Rs. 0.658 /kWh
{11% increase over Rs. 0.594 /kWh which was approved in previous tariff order
for FY 2009 - 10) as detailed in below:

Table 7-2: WHEELING CHARGES FOR FY 2012 - 13

S.No. |Particulars Units Approved
1 [Wheeiing ARR Rs.crs 3,269.39
2 Retail sales MU 49,652
3 |Average Wheeling charge Rs. funit 0.658
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7.2.4 The Commission in order to encourage Open Access transactions in the State has

further tried to segregate the wheeling charges payable by consumers seeking
Open Access based on the voltage levels at which they are connected to the
distribution network. However, in absence of voltage level wise break-up of
expenses and asset details, the Commission has considered an interim
allocation of costs at various voltage levels and approved the following
wheeling charges payable by Open Access customers based on the voltage
level at which they are connected with the distribution network.

7.2.5 The charges have been worked out on the assumption that the wheeling

expenses at 11 kV voltage level shall be 80% of the average wheeling charges
determined for the Wheeling function of all DISCOMS and that for wheeling at
voltages above 11 kV shall be 50% of the average wheeling charges. The

wheeling charges for the short term open access customers have been
assumed at 25% of Long term charges.

Table 7-3: APPROVED VOLTAGE-WISE WHEELING CHARGES FOR FY 2012 - 13

S.No. |Particulars ' -~ ' Units ' ' Approved

1 Connected at 11 kV

Rs. funit

i Long Term (@ 80% of Avg wheeling charge) 0527
ii |Short Term (@ 25% of Long Term charges) Rs. /unit 0.132
2 |Connected above 11 kV

i |tong Term (@ 50% of Avg wheeling charge) Rs. /unit 0.329
ii  |Short Term (@ 25% of Long Term charges) Rs. funit 0.082

7.2.6 In addition to the payment of wheeling charges, the customers aiso have to bear

the wheeling losses in kind. The Commission has been seeking voltage level
loss data from the utility but the same has not been forthcoming. Further, it is
also logical that the open access customers have to bear only the technical

losses in the system, and should not be asked to hear any part of the
commercial losses.

7.2.7 The Commission has estimated that the technical losses at 11 kV voltage level

would be in the range of 8% to 9%, and the technical losses above 11 kv
voltage level and upto 132 kV would be in the range of 7% to 8%. Hence, the
Commission has decided that the wheeling loss applicakble for Open Access
transactions entailing drawal at 11 kV voltage level shall be 8%, and that for
drawal at voltages above 11 kV voltage level shall be 7%.
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7.2.8

7.2.9

7.3
7.31

n 582,

7.3.3

The open access charges and the losses to be borne by the Open Access
customers may be reviewed by the Commission on submission of the relevant
information by the licensee.

The wheeling charges determined abave shall not be payable if the Open Access
customer is availing supply directly from the state transmission network.

CROSS SUBSIDY SURCHARGE

The Commission has computed the cross-subsidy surcharge for Open Access
consumers in accordance with the methodology specified in clause 6.6 of

UPERC (Terms and Conditions for Determination of Distribution Tariff)
‘Regulation-2006.

As per clause 6.6, the cross subsidy surcharge is to be computed based on the
difference between (i) the tariff applicable to the relevant category of
consumers and (ii) the cost of the distribution licensee to supply electricity to
the consumers of the applicable class. In case of a consumer opting for open
access, the distribution licensee could be in a position to discontinue purchase
of power at the margin in the merit order. Accordingly, the Commission has
computed the cost of supply to the consumer for this purpose as the aggregate
of {a) the weighted average of power purchase costs (inclusive of fixed and
variable charges) of top 5% power at the margin, excluding liquid fuel based
generation, in the merit order approved by the UPERC adjusted for average
foss compensation of the relevant voltage level and (b} the distribution
wheeling charges as determined in the preceding section.

The Commission has computed the cross subsidy surcharge for the relevant
consumer categories using the following formula:

S=T-[C(1+L/ 100} + D]

Where

S is the cross subsidy surcharge

T is the Tariff payable by tﬁe relevant category of consumers;

C is the Weighted average cost of power purchase of top 5% at the margin
excluding liquid fuel based generation and renewable power. In case of UP, this
works out to Rs. 4.43 /kWh considering the cost of marginal power purchase

sources of Rosa Power Project I, Dadri Thermal, Kahalgaon St.ll Ph.l and Anpara
'C
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734
7.3.5

7.4
7.4.1
7.5
7.5.1

D is the average wheeling charges for transmission and distribution of power
which is Rs. 0.658 /kWh

L is the system Losses for the applicable voltage level, expressed as a percentage,
which is computed as 30%.

The Cross subsidy surcharge for all relevant categories as computed is Nil.

The impact of migraticn of consumers from the network of the incumbent
distribution licensee on the consumer mix and revenues of a particular
distribution licensee shall be reviewed by the Commission from time to time as
may be considered appropriate.

ADDITIONAL SURCHARGE

For the present order, additional surcharge is determined to be zero
OTHER CHARGES

The Open Access Regulations, 2008 notified by CERC specifies:

“Unless specified otherwise by the concerned State Commission, Ul rate for
intra-State entity shall be 105% {for over-drawals or under generation) and
95% (for under-drawals or over generation) of Ul rate at the periphery of
regional entity.”

And which further provides that:

“In an interconnection (integrated A.C. grid), since MW deviations from schedule of
an entity are met from the entire grid, and the local utility is not solely responsible
for absorbing these deviations, restrictions regarding magnitude of deviations
(except on account of over-stressing of concerned transmission or distribution
system), and charges other than those applicable in accordance with these
regufation (such as Standby charges, grid support charges, parallel operation

charges} shall not be imposed by the State Utilities on the customers of inter-State
open access.”

7.5.2 The Commission prescribes to the philosophy specified by CERC for the

Unscheduled Interchange and also rules that the standby, grid support and
parallel operations charges shall be zero in case of Open Access consumer.
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U.P. POWER CORPORATICN LIMITED

{Govt. of Uttar Pradesh Undertaking} |

egulatory Affairs Unit, , ' il s g,
15th Floor, Shakti Bhawan Extension, 1591 T, wfdd 7o Rw,
14-Ashok Marg, Lucknow. o , 14—32NE A, TETH |
Phone: (0522) 2286519 - : (0522) 2286519
Fax 1 (0522) 2287860 . - : (0522) 2287860
No: [14) /RAU/SUPPLY CoDE Dated : 2 4- Y- 2014

SUB : Comments over Proposed Amendments in Electricity Supply Code.

Secretary,

U.F. Llectiricity Regnlatory Commission,
Kisan Mandi Bhawan, Il Floor,

Gomti Nagar,

Lucknow-2260190.

o Kindly refer to the Commission’s letter no. UPERC/VCA/2014-045 dated
7/49-04-2014 vide which the Hon’ble UPERC has sought comments of licensee over
proposed amandments/addendums in Electricity Supply Code on various issues.

The desired comments of licensee is hereby enclosed for the kind perusal of the

Commission.

Yours faithfully,

| J
( Mﬁman );

Advisor & Cfni f Engineer (RAU)

o,

23

"Encl : As above.

DARALRR D Sl 10 Secy UFERC. doox
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U.P. POWER C.RPORATION LIMITED

(Govt of Uttar Pradesh UndertgKing)

Regulatory Affairs Unit ' _ Q‘[aai IHIY JPTS

15" Floor, Shakti Bhawan Extension, 1587 e, a9 [T,
14-Ashok Marg, Lucknow 226001, 143N AR, TTE% 226001

Phone: (0522) 2286519 ¥y : (0522) 2286519
Email: arrtariffuppc@gmail.com

om Email: arrtariffuppd@gmail.com
No.

£51 /RAU/Petition Dated: <J_ July , 2014

The Secretary,

U.P. Electricity Regulatory Commlsswn
Kisan Mandi Bhawan,

2™ Floor, Gomti Nagar,

Lucknow.

Subject: Levy .g')f Minimum consumption Guarantee (MCG) Charges for
LMV-2(Other Metered) Category of Consumers.

Sir,

Kindly find enclosed herewith a Petition for Levy of Minimum

consumption Guarantee (MCG) Charges for LMV-2(Other Metered) Category
of Consumers.

You are requested to kmdly admit the petition and issue necessary
dlrectlon in this regard.

Thanking You,

Encl: As above (5 copies) Yours faithfully,

shufran)

Advisor & Engineer (RAU)

W

- 41 -FAWORD FILEALH GM RAU E 1d.coc
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,E
BEFORE THE HON'BLE UTTAR PRADESH ELECTRICITY REGULATORY COMMISSION
g . KISAN MAND! BHAWAN, GOMTINAGAR, LUCKNOW
; Receipt Register No.:
g Petition No.:
E IN THE MATTER OF
. LEVY OF MINIMUM CONSUMPTION GUARANTEE (MCG] CHARGES FOR LMV-Z(OTHER
E“‘I. METERED} CATEGORY OF CONSUMERS.
'g AND
E IN THE MATTER OF
i UTTAR PRADESH POWER tORPORATION LIMITED, LUCKNOW
E 2. MADHYANCHAL VIDYUT VITRAN NIGAM LIMITED, LUCKNOW.,
3, POORVANCHAL VIDYUT VITRAN NIGAM LIMITEDR, VARANASI.
ﬁ 4. . DAKSHINANCHAL VIDYUT VITRAN NIGAM- LlMITED AGRA.
p 5, PASCHIMANCHAL VIDYUT VITRAN NIGAM LEMITED, MEERUT.
? 6. KANPUR ELECTRICITY SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED {KESCQ).

|, Sanjay Agarwal, son of Sri R. C. Agarwal, being ;the Chairman of above named

N % 2%13

companies, respectfully submit on oath as under:-

20z o

tui sl - 03 Lucxsd
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2.

1. That it is a2 well-accepted economic principle that the fixed costs of the Utility
shéuld be recovered to the extent. possible through fixed charges to ensure
recovery of at least the sunk.costs which have been incurred to develop the
infrastructure for supply of electricity to the consumers which includes the fixed
cost component of procuring power under long term agreements plus the routine
O&M. costs. However there is no one to cne matching in this regard and part of
the fixed costs are recovered through energy charges. Accordingly, to ensure
recovery of fixed costs, as uniformly as possible, from all the consumers
irrespective of their consumption; minimum charges are atso proposed to be
levied on consumers. In absence of minimum charges recovery of fixed costs from
consumers having very low consumption will be much less and would cértainly
hurt the interest of consumers having higher consumption. Here it needs to be
emphasized that minimum consumption charges become payable only when the
consumption is below a pre-specified units, Which have been fixed on a load
fact’or of less than 10% i.e. considering supply/consumption as low as 3 to 4 hours
pér day.” When the consumption is higher than the minimum consu%“pEion
guarantee, no MCG charges are levied on the consumefs and entire charges are
recrovered by the Utility through energy/fixed charges only. Accordingly,

minimum consumption guarantee charges are not mandatory charges, The idea

hehind minimum consumption guarantee charges is also to deter the consumers

indulging in the malpractice of artificially supressing their consumption through

unauthorised means.

The above philosophy is also consistent with the provisions of Electricity Act 2003,
which itself provides for recovery of cost of supplying powef in two parts i.e. part
of tariff to be recovered as fixed charges, reflecting the fixed cost of providing fhe
éervice to the consumer and part through energy charges reflecting the cost of
energy actually consumed. Section 45(3) of the Eleétricity Act, 2003 provides that:
The charges for electricity supplied by a distribution licensee may include:

(a}) o fixed.charge in addition to the charge for the actual electricity supplied;

e
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{b) a rent or other charges in respect of any electric meter or electrical plant
prov::ded by the distribution licensee.

In the above context it is relevant to mention that about 40% of the Petitioners’
total costs are fixed in nature which includes the capacity / fixed charge of power
purchase, which should be recovered to the extent possible through fixed
charges. 1t needs to be appreciated that under-recovery of fixed costs through
fixed charges, would require recovery of balance fixed costs through energy
charges to meet the revenue requirement of the Distribution licensee. Any
reduction in recovery of fixed costs would thus call for increase in energy charges
to match the tariff with COS. Minimum Consumption Guarantee has been
proposed at very low level of consumption i.e. at 10% load factor..in ca.s_,e first
three manths’ average billing is less than MCG, then MCG charges will be levied
for remaining period of the year.

In this context it is also relevant to mention that the licensees incur certain fixed
cos‘E directly attributable to individual consumers such as meter reading, bill
préparation, bill distribution and collection (i.e. is part of O&M costs),‘%‘_\‘if‘hich
sho-uld ideally be allocated to and recovered from eaph consumer. One of the
guiding factors mentioned in Section 61 of the Electricity Act, 2003 for specifying

terms and conditions of tariffs is that the tariff has to be gradually cost reflective.

The Hon'ble Commission while abolishing MCG did not provide commensurate
increase in the fixed cost ar in energy charges to ensure recovery of-all prudent

costsrincurred by the petitioners. It Is submitted that MCG becomes applicable

" on such consumers who have a load factor less than 10%, and accordingly fall in

the zone of suspected cases of theft of power, The MCG charges are recovered
from consumers having abnormally low consumption of electricity with respect to
their sanctioned/contracted load. For-other consumers having reasonable level
of consumption with respect to the foad, the MCG charge gets subsumed in

energy charges. The minimum consumption charges is strictly not a part of tariff

and basically is &8 mechanism to recovet some'basic minimum charges from all

consumers to distribute the burden of fixed cost recovery as uniformly as

S O*
pr

possible on ail consumers.




6. Moreover, Hon'hie Commission in the tariff order for FY2002-02 had elaborated,
in detail, abouf the need and rationale for levying the MCG. The licensees have
also, during the course of tariff determination process for FY2009-10, provided
the detailed rationale and explanation for levying of MCG and Hon'ble

Commission had accebted the philosophy and allowed MCG in some categories.

The extract of the same is reproducéd below:

“4.6.3 The DISCOMS have submitted that Minirﬁum Consumption Guarantee
charges and fixed / demand charges are part of tariff which are levied to recover
the Cost of Service (fixed + variable}. Guiding principle for determination of tariff
has been laid in Electricity Act, 2003 (Tariff} which emphasizes that the interest of
consumers be protected and at the same time DISCOMS be permitted to recover
the Cost of Service in a reasonable manner. Fixation of MCG level has been done in
such a way that if a consumer consumes electricity for 3-4 hours per day, then the
amount fixed for MCG gets recovered. So far, all consumers are getting supply
much more than required to ensure minimum consumption guarantee levéls-are
met. DISCOMS have given reference to tariff order of FY 2003 {Para 8.3) wherein it
is stated that “the prescribed minimum charges are recavered as DISCOM keeps in
readiness the energy for consumer to the extent of contracted demand”. However,
the Commission has addressed this issue in accordance with the findings of
Hon’ble Supreme Court in the matter of Raymond Limited & Ors. Vs. MPSEB &
Ors., the relevant portion of which is being reproduced below:

The question of exonerating the consumer from the liability undertaken to pay
minimum guaranteed charges for a month and billing only. for the actual
caonsumption of energy or allowing a consumer to pay the rates on the actual
consumption of electricity measured in units will and can arise and has also been
considered for determination only in case the supply by the Board itself fell short
of the minimum of energy, the consumption of which goes to maoke up the
minimum guaranteed sum. [t is well settled and there could be no controversy
over the position that if only the supply was available for consumption but the
consumer did not consume so much of energy up to the extent of the cbligation
cast upon him to pay the minimum charge there:is no escape from the payment of
minimum guarantee charges................ In fact the tariff inclusive of such a provision
for payment of a minimum guaranteed sum irrespective of the supply factor
oppears to be the consideration for the commitments undertaken by the Board as
o package deal and it is not ﬁossible or permissible to ollow the consumer to

S
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wiggle out of such commitments merely on the gfound that the Board is not able
fo supply at any point of time or period the required or agreed quantum of supply
or even supply up to the level of the minimum guaranteed rate of charges.”

Therefore imposition of minimum charges is not directly linked with the
availabifity of supply. The Demand Charge is meant to defray the capital refated
and other fixed costs while Energy Charges is meant to meet the running expenses
i.e. fuel cost / variable portion of power purchase cost, etc. A DISCOM requires
machinery, plant equipment, sub-stations, and transmission lines, etc., all of which
need a large capital outlay. For this purpose it has to roise funds by-obtaining
foans. The loans have to be repaid with interest. In the total cost, pravision'is also
to be made for depreciation on machinéry, equipment and buildings, plonts,
machines, sub-stations and lines that have to be maintained, All these activities
require large staff and their related cost. These costs are largely fixed in nature
and are levied as a port of tariff to recover such costs, The fixed charges should
enahle the utility to recover the fixed portion of the costs, bused on the

proportionate share in the cost drivers and according to the burden imposed on
the system.”

“COMMISSION'S VIEWS: | e

4.6.5 The Commission feels that minimum charges are there to compensate the
risk of the DISCOMS arising out of its commitment to honour the contractual
obligation. This is also upheld by the Honourable Supreme Court as mentioned in
the matter of Raymond Limited & Ors. Vs. MPSEB & Ors., mentioned above. The
Commission has accordingly retained the concept of minimum charges in certain
categories but at the same time it has done away with it in few of the categories /
sub-categories in its FY 2006-07 tariff order.”

As the Commission has in principle accepted the philosophy of minimum charges for

certain categories, there is all the more reason to extend this philosophy on all
category of consumers.

In light of above, to ensure recovery of fixed charges from all consumers, as
uniformly as possible, more so in view of the fact that not all fixed costs incurred
by the licensee are-recovered through fixed charges, it is essential to re-introduce
the concept of minimlum charges at least in the LMV-2{Other Metered) at the rate
specified in the table below. As this category has significant tariff impact and is
prone to malpractices and from whom minimum charges have'rbeen removed
recently. The minimum charges to this categary has been proposed with the
condition that the MCG charges‘wiH be levied only if total billing during first three

c.

oM
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consecutive month falls below Rs 1800 /kW on the basis of MCG charges at the
rate of Rs 600/kW/month. In that case MCG at the rate of Rs éOO/kW/month will
be levied for remaining months of the year. The period for three months total has
heen proposed to provide leverage to the consumers for any unforeseen situation
in particular month due to which his consumption may fall below MCG in that
particular month b‘ut lower consumption below 10% load factor cannot remain

for a period of consecutive three months and such lower consumption smacks of

malpractices at the end of consumer.

Category Proposed Minimum Charges

Total billing for first three months falls
below Rs 1800/kW then for remaing period

LMV-2{Other Meterad)
. MCG charges Rs 600/kW/month

The basis for calculation of minimum charges for LMV-2{Other metered) category of

consumer is given at Annexure-1 to this petition.

Sj@}



The Petitioner therefore respectfully prays the Hon'ble‘ Commission to:-
a) Admit this Petition as a part of ARR & Tariff filing for FY2014-15.
b) May introduce minimum charges in the LMV-2 category at the following rates:-
Category Proposed Minimum Charges

Total billing for first three months falls
LMV-2(Other Metered) below Rs 1800/kW then for remaing period

MCG charges Rs 600/kW/month

c) May like to amend the rate schedule submitted along with ARR FY2014-15
accordingly.

d) issue any other orders which Hon'ble Commission may deem fit.

Lucknow.

Coomoar
Date :Juﬂ? b, 2014 [Sanja arwal)

DEPONENT



Annexure-1

. e .. lMv-2(Other) e A S ;
LF( %) éLoad(kW):; asge';':ed FC{Rs) | EC(Rs) TotauRs]E T(‘F’:'/Z:‘V‘;"
el alTa29] | a00r 77760 11776 589
L1002 144 400 86AI 12641 632;
. 1L 20 ...158.40 400 9504} 13504} 675,
12 2i 17287 4007 10368} 1436.8; 718;
I = 2 187.2i 400: 1123.2i 15232 762;
S 4 2, 20160 400:  12096) 16096 805
S 158 2 2160 400i  1296: 1696 848!
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